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Chapter 1. Report to Shareholders

Dear Shareholders,

Looking back at the international economic situation in 2023, due to the impact of US
interest rate hikes, inflation and geopolitics, the overall economic environment is on the
downside. Consumer electronic products are still at the stage of de-inventorying, and
branded customers have postponed the release of new models. As a result of the above
factors, the Company revenue for FY2023 is NTS$3.86 billion, a decrease of 24% as compared
to FY2022, and the following is the report of the Company's operation status for FY2023.

The Company focuses on the provision of design solutions for intelligent electronic
peripheral products and product manufacturing, and continues to develop its core
businesses of plastic molding and tooling development in parallel, giving full play to its
advantage of supply chain integration. The Company has a complete research and
development team, one-stop advanced production technology and services to provide
customers with forward-looking products, including gaming headsets, commercial headsets,
true wireless headsets, security control devices and mobile phone joysticks, etc. In the
plastic molding and mold business, the Company has continuously invested in the renewal
of equipment, automation and intelligent renovation in order to provide customers with
faster and better service solutions. The Company has always been pursuing the spirit of
"Innovation, Efficiency, and Social Responsibility", striving for business development and
creating more shareholders' value in the midst of stability.

In terms of operating results, the Company's consolidated net operating income for
FY2023 was NTS$3,861,301 thousand, a decrease of NTS1,190,670 thousand from FY2022's
NTS5,051,971 thousand; the consolidated after-tax net loss attributable to the Company
was NTS6,817 thousand, a decrease of NT$80,147 thousand from the FY2022's net income
of NT$73,330 thousand; and the consolidated net loss attributable to the Company was
NTS6,817 thousand, a decrease of NT$80, 147 thousand from the FY2022's net income of
NTS73,330 thousand. and surplus earnings per share of NT$-0.05 for FY2023.

In terms of R&D and production, we continue to invest in relevant R&D and production
equipment, so that the company's relevant equipment can be aligned with the R&D and
production needs of international customers. The Company also integrates upstream and
downstream with leading international technology companies, and actively strengthens its

R&D capabilities and expands its base of international cooperation through solid strategic



partnerships. We will seamlessly connect our technology with the needs of consumers.

In terms of information security, the Company has actively invested in information
security system protection by implementing ISO/IEC 27001, and has completed the renewal
of the international certification of the relevant information security system in November
2023, which is ahead of its competitors and in line with the requirements of the world's
leading brands of information security systems.

This year, most of the customers' inventories have been depleted, and it is expected
that the shipment momentum will return to normal, and new customers and new models
are also completing product development and introduction of mass production and
shipment, which will contribute to the Company's revenue. In line with the gradual recovery
of sales momentum in the market, the Company has achieved excellent performance in
talent training, R&D innovation, cost control, improvement of manufacturing process and
operational efficiency, and introduction of new customers. The Company's close teamwork
and dedication to detailed improvements are also the greatest driving force for our
continuous growth.

Looking ahead to 2024, under the topic of ESG sustainability, the Company has
completed the carbon inventory of the Taipei head office in 2023 and issued the 2022 Taipei
head office sustainability report. The scope of the 2023 sustainability report will be
expanded to include overseas subsidiaries, in order to meet the international ESG
sustainability standards, and there will be opportunities to obtain more orders from
internationally renowned brands in the future. With new customers and new products, the
Company's results are expected to grow in FY2023 as compared to FY2022. The Company's
management team and all staff will continue to provide the best quality products and
services to customers. With the concept of sustainable management and the spirit of
innovation and change, we create maximum profits for our shareholders and the society.
We look forward to the support, encouragement and advice of our shareholders and friends,
so that we can continue to grow. Thank you.

To our shareholders.
Good Health and Good Luck

Ampacs Corporation

Chairman of the Board: Huang, Chang-ging



Chapter 2. Company Profile

1. Date of Company Establishment: July 2, 1998.

2. Company History

Year

Significant Events

1998

Ampacs Corporation was established with a capital of NT$10,000
thousand.

2004 .

The paid-in capital was increased to NT$70,000 thousand through a cash
capital increase of NT$60,000 thousand.

Established Tech Pioneer, Ltd. as a subsidiary.

Indirectly invested in the establishment of Dong Guan Yi Xin Electronics
Co., Ltd.

2006

The paid-in capital was increased to NT$303,000 thousand through a
cash capital increase of NT$233,000 thousand.

2015 o

The company's headquarters moved to Neihu Science Park.
Acquired Kunshan Hao Yu Electronics Co.

Cash capital increase of NT$200,000 thousand was processed, and the
capital stock was NT$503,000 thousand after the capital increase.
(Change registration completed in January 2016)

2016

The paid-up capital increased to NT$570,000 thousand by transferring
surplus earnings of NT$67,000 thousand.

Successfully developed the smart active noise cancellation in-ear
Lightning earphones with Apple LAM2 module.

Successfully developed Apple Lightning Personal Smart Conference
Speaker.

2017

December 2023 The paid-up capital increased to NT$700,000 thousand
by transferring surplus earnings of NT$130,000 thousand.

In December, the company moved its headquarters to Nankang Software
Park.

2018

December 2023 The paid-up capital increased to NT$800,000 thousand
by transferring surplus earnings of NT$100,000 thousand.

Approved by the Industrial Development Bureau (IDB) of the Ministry of
Economic Affairs (MOEA) as a corporate operating headquarters.
Subsidiary Dong Guan Yi Xin Electronics Co., Ltd. was recognised as a
high-tech enterprise in China.

2019

Ampacs International Company Limited was established in Vietnam.

Kunshan Hao Yu Electronics Co. changed its name to MODERN PIONEER
(KUNSHAN) CO LTD.

December 2023 The paid-up capital increased to NT$1,000,000 thousand
by transferring surplus earnings of NT$200,000 thousand.

The Company has applied for the Public Issue with effect from 24 June
2019 for approval.

December 2023 The paid-in capital was increased to NT$1,048,000
thousand through a cash capital increase of NT$48,000 thousand.

Listed on the TPEx-Listed Stocks on December 5th.

2020 *

In August, the Company's capital stock was increased by NT$52,000
thousand.

Listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange in December.

In December, the Company's capital increased by NT$120,000 thousand
in cash, resulting in a capital increase of NT$1,220,000 thousand.




¢ The Xizhi office was purchased in January.

¢ InJune, the Company purchased an office on the second floor of the
Nankang Software Park.

2021
¢ The paid-up capital was increased to NT$1,500,000 thousand in October
by transferring surplus earnings of NT$158,000 thousand and capital
surplus of NT$122,000 thousand.
2022 ¢ The Company implemented the ISO/IEC 27001 Information Security

Management System and obtained certification.




Chapter 3. Corporate Governance Report

1. Organization System

(1) Organization Structure

March 31, 2023

Audit committee Shareholders' meeting|
Compensation p
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(2) Businesses of Major Departments:
Department Business Operations
General 1. Operational management analysis.
Manager's 2. Drafting important operational plans.
Office 3. Establishment of corporate image.

1. Inspect and review the integrity and implementation of the internal
control system, measure the effectiveness and efficiency of

Auditing Office operations, and provide recommendations for improvement.

2. Execution of annual audit plan, writing of audit report and tracking

of improvement.

Product Institutional Engineering:
Development | 1. Analysis of the strengths and weaknesses of the structural design of
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Department

Business Operations

Department

earphone-related products currently available for sale by customers
and competitors.

2. Research and search for patents related to earphone products.

3. Design of project structure and mechanisms.

4. Drafting and preservation of R&D documents at each stage of the
project.

5. Analysis and resolution of design problems arising during the
project development process, and implementation of solutions.

6. Analysis and implementation of requirements for reducing project
design costs.

7. Compilation of annual R&D budgets for the Engineering
Department.

8. Recruitment and training of R&D personnel for the Engineering
Department.

Product Design:

. Market research and analysis.

. Ergonomic research and analysis.

. Product design and development.

Electronics
Engineering
Department

. Evaluation of the technical feasibility of new product technologies.
. Assessment of the pricing of new products.

. R&D of electronic product circuits and designs.

. Research and design of cutting-edge technology products.

. Verification of product functionality.

a b WNRFPRPIWN B

. Design and verification of product Electromagnetic Compatibility
(EMC).

7. Product safety certification.

8. Tracking of design-related quality issues.

9. Introduction, tracking, testing, and verification of alternative
materials.

10. Leading operations related to equipment calibration.

11. Document control center management.

Electronic
Development
Department

. Market research and analysis.

. New product planning and development management.

. Mass production and management of new product introduction.
. New technology evaluation.

. Product function verification management.

. Product safety certification.

. Design quality control and tracking.

. Design cost control.
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. Instrument and equipment calibration management.
10. Interdepartmental collaboration management.

Software
Engineering
Department

1. Collaborate with leading technology manufacturers to proactively
engage in the R&D of cutting-edge technologies and applied products.
2. Develop and verify firmware according to product functional




Department

Business Operations

requirements.

3. Develop, verify, and transfer production testing software.

4. Develop and maintain production testing management systems.
5. Handle technical issues for each product.

6. Plan and execute testing for the introduction of new technologies.
7. Verify the functionality of new products.

8. Verify the compatibility of new products.

Acoustic
Design
Department

1. R&D of electro-acoustic components (speakers and microphones)
and analysis.

2. Analysis of acoustic characteristics related to customer-supplied
and self-purchased earphone samples.

3. Discussion with ID, ME, and EE regarding acoustic design.

4. Adjustment of earphone (microphone) curves and sound quality.
5. Testing and verification of finished earphone products.

6. Training for new employees.

7. Factory trial and mass production technology transfer.

8. Annual equipment calibration.

Project
Management
Department

1. Responsible for conducting feasibility analysis for new products,
monitoring the progress of new product development, and executing
product strategies.

2. Project planning, management, and execution for product planning
and new product development.

3. Collaborate with the R&D department to formulate product
specifications.

4. Coordinate cooperation among relevant departments, including
materials, production, and R&D, to promote and facilitate business-
related operations.

5. Collaborate with business units to address customer needs and
issues related to products.

6. Responsible for driving, coordinating, and facilitating cross-
departmental affairs.

Sales
Department

1. Customer development, business promotion, and marketing.

2. Customer service and collection of market information.

3. Planning for market development and new product development.
4. Management of customer orders, shipments, payments, and after-
sales service operations.

Finance and
Accounting
Department

1. Financial management, credit control, and financing planning and
scheduling.

2. Oversight of board meetings, shareholder meetings, and various
corporate governance matters.

3. Responsible for company accounting processing and cost analysis
operations.

4. Planning and consolidation of financial statement preparation,
analysis, and budgeting operations.




Department Business Operations
5. Establishment, evaluation, and implementation of accounting
systems and related policies.
1. Reliability verification of new products.
Quality 2. Confirmation and acquisition of international certifications for new
Assurance products.
Department 3. Tracking of design quality-related issues and technology transfer.

4. Annual equipment calibration.

Administration

General Affairs Unit:

1. Handling of general administrative matters.

2. General administrative affairs.

3. Processing incoming and outgoing company documents and file
management.

4. Management of company property and equipment.

5. Management of consumable supplies for non-direct production
purposes.

Human Resources Unit:

1. Recruitment and hiring of personnel.
2. Employee attendance management.
3. Group insurance services for employees.

Department .
4. Employee performance evaluation and salary management.
5. Implementation of education and training programs and data
archiving.
6. Human resource demand planning.
Occupational Safety and Health Unit:
1. Plan and supervise the labor safety and health auditing and
management in each department.
2. Plan and implement labor safety and health education and training.
3. Plan and implement labor health checkups and health
management.
4. On-site medical services.
1. Management and development of qualified suppliers.
2. Procurement of raw materials and equipment.
3. Ensuring the quality, delivery time, and competitive pricing of
Procurement purchased materials and equipment meet the overall needs of the
Department company.
4. Handling of import and export matters related to materials and
liaison with customs clearance.
5. Coordination of handling defective materials.
1. Establishment, maintenance, and management of networks.
Information 2. Establishment, maintenance, and management of information
Technology systems.
Department 3. Maintenance and management of computer software and
hardware configurations.
Vietnam 1. Drafting, execution, and tracking of production processing plans.




Department Business Operations

Business 2. Planning and achievement of manufacturing production targets.
Group 3. Implementation of production equipment maintenance plans and
maintenance work.

1. Drafting, execution, and tracking of production and outsourcing

] ) processing plans.
China Business

G 2. Planning and achievement of manufacturing production targets.
roup

3. Implementation of production equipment maintenance plans and
maintenance work.




2. Information on Directors, General Manager, Deputy General Managers, Assistant Managers, Department Heads, and

Branch Managers
(1) Director

1. Director Information

Unit: Shares; % : April 23, 2024

Spouse or
Second
Degree of
Current Shares Kinship as
Shares Held in the Heads of
Shares Held When . Held by Spouses
. Now Holding Shares . Name of Other Departme
National Elected and Minor
ity or Gend| Appoint Date of Children Persons nts,
. Y PP Te| Initial Main Experience Currently Serving Posts in the Directors, | Note
Title |Place of Name er ment . .
. rm| Elected & Education Company and Other Companies or
Registrat Age Date .
- Date Supervisor
ion
s
Shareh Shareh Shar Shareh Re_l
oldin oldin ehol oldin Tit Naj ati
Shares & Shares g Shares |ding Shares g m |on
Percen Percen > Percen le .
tage tage Rati tage e |shi
g g8 o g8 b
Department of Gen.eral Manager of the Company,
. Chairman of Ampacs International Note 2
Chemical - )
Engi . Co., Ltd., Director of Tech. Pioneer,
ng.meermg, Ltd., Director of Richmake
Nat|ona.| Tsang International Limited, Director of
Male H.ua University |grilliance Investment Development
Chairma| Taiwan | Huang, 61~ 2022.6.1 3 High- Ltd., Director of Sunlight Ocean
nofthe| R.O.C. | Chang- 70 4' "“1Ye |1998.6.16| 33,171,900| 22.11| 27,671,900| 18.45| 3,889,575| 2.59| 23,588,873| 15.73 Pe"fOFma_”CG Holiding Limited, Director of - -
Board qing Years ars (Note 1) Eng”fee”ng Fortune Global Ltd., Director of
old Plastics Research Chang An Investment Co., Ltd.,
Laborat'ory, Director of Long An Investment Co.,
Industrial Ltd., Director of GAINWIDE GLOBAL
Technology LTD, and Representative of Judicial
Resgarch Person Director
Institute (ITRI) | 4f Ability Technology Co., Ltd.
Taiwan Male 202261 3 Department of |The Company's Chief Technology
Director RO.C Xu Mingren | 61~ 4' ““|Ye| 2018.5.8 244,050 0.16 244,050 0.16| 107,158| 0.07 - -|Electronic Officer, Independent Director of - - -
T 70 ars Engineering, Hauman Technology Corp., Director
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Spouse or

Second
Degree of
Kinship as
Current Shares Shares Held in the Heads of
Shares Held When . Held by Spouses
. Now Holding Shares - Name of Other Departme
National Elected and Minor
ity or Gend| Appoint Date of Children Persons nts,
Title Pla\ée of Name or rF:wF:ent Te| Initial Main Experience Currently Serving Posts in the Directors, | Note
Registrat Age Date rm| Elected & Education Company and Other Companies or
?on € Date Supervisor
s
Shareh Shareh Shar Shareh Re.l
oldin oldin ehol oldin Tit Na|ati
Shares g Shares g Shares |ding Shares g m | on
Percen Percen - Percen le .
tage tage Rati tage e |shi
o p
Years Chung Yuan of Wincomm Corporation, Director
Old Christian of Bridgewell Incorporated
University (Represented Entity: Bridgewell
Graduate Information Corp., a company
Institute of registered in the Cayman Islands).
. , Director of ANCHOR
Business

Administration,
Taipei University
Software
Engineer at Acer
Inc.

Vice Chairman of
Elitegroup
Computer
Systems
President of the
New Taipei City
Computer
Association
President of the
Taiwan
Telematics
Industry

Association

MECHATRONICS INC. (Represented
Entity: ANCHOR INVESTMENT INC),
Director of Children's Education
Development Co., Ltd., Director of
Shanyi Electronics Co., Ltd., Director
of JASON BIOCHEMICAL
TECHNOLOGY Co., Ltd., Director of
iWant-in.net Inc. (Represented
Entity: Kuang Nan Investment Co.,
Ltd.), Director of CASPER
INCORPORATION (Represented
Entity: iWant-in.net Inc.),
Representative Person of Ability
Technology Co., Ltd.
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Spouse or

Second
Degree of
Kinship as
Current Shares Shares Held in the Heads of
Shares Held When . Held by Spouses
. Now Holding Shares - Name of Other Departme
National Elected and Minor
ity or Gend| Appoint Date of Children Persons nts,
. ¥ PP Te| Initial Main Experience Currently Serving Posts in the Directors, | Note
Title | Place of Name er ment . ;
. rm| Elected & Education Company and Other Companies or
Registrat Age Date :
- Date Supervisor
ion
s
Shareh Shareh Shar Shareh Re.l
oldin oldin ehol oldin Tit Na|ati
Shares g Shares g Shares |ding Shares g m | on
Percen Percen - Percen le .
tage tage Rati tage e |shi
g g o g b
Master of
Science
(Computer
Science),
Universaity of
Alabama at
Fema Birmingham
le 3 General
Director| 2™ | Linvufeng | 2% [2922611ve |2017.5.15| 1,669,449 1.11| 1,669,449 1.11 1 - ; _|Manager of Vice General Manager of the I
R.0O.C. 60 4 ars Advanced company
Years Electronics
Old Division, Tatung
Company
Software
Development
Engineer at
ChoiceCare Long
Island
Male York.Colle.ge
61~ 3 music Major
Director| usa | Frederick | g 12022631\ 15017515 2582,0a8] 172| 2,579,048 1.72 1 - - [|Queensborough -
Romano 4 College
Years ars
Octave-Plateau
Old .
Electronics
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Spouse or

Second
Degree of
Kinship as
Current Shares Shares Held in the Heads of
Shares Held When . Held by Spouses
. Now Holding Shares - Name of Other Departme
National Elected and Minor
ity or Gend| Appoint Date of Children Persons nts,
. ¥ PP Te| Initial Main Experience Currently Serving Posts in the Directors, | Note
Title | Place of Name er ment . ;
. rm| Elected & Education Company and Other Companies or
Registrat Age Date :
- Date Supervisor
ion
s
Shareh Shareh Shar Shareh Re.l
oldin oldin ehol oldin Tit Na|ati
Shares g Shares g Shares |ding Shares g m | on
Percen Percen ; Percen le .
tage tage Rati tage e |shi
g g o g b
Voyetra
Technologies ,
Turtle Beach -
COO, BOD.
MBA in Business
Administration
from National
Chengchi
University
Department of
Electrical
Engineering,
National Taiwan
Male . .
71~ 3 University
Director Taiwan Chen Jin-Fu| 80 2022.6.1 Ye |2019.8.12 i i i i i i _|Vice Chairman of Chalrmal? of Taiwan Sports Lottery o]
R.O.C. 4 CTBC Venture Corporation (stock) company
Years ars .
old Capital Co., Ltd.

Senior Vice
President of
CTBC Financial
Holding Co., Ltd.
General
Manager of
Development
Technology

Consultants Co.,
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Spouse or

Second
Degree of
Kinship as
Current Shares Shares Held in the Heads of
Shares Held When . Held by Spouses
. Now Holding Shares - Name of Other Departme
National Elected and Minor
ity or Gend| Appoint Date of Children Persons nts,
. ¥ PP Te| Initial Main Experience Currently Serving Posts in the Directors, | Note
Title | Place of Name er ment . ;
. rm| Elected & Education Company and Other Companies or
Registrat Age Date :
- Date Supervisor
ion
s
Shareh Shareh Shar Shareh Re.l
oldin oldin ehol oldin Tit Na|ati
Shares g Shares g Shares |ding Shares g m | on
Percen Percen - Percen le .
tage tage Rati tage e |shi
g g o g b
Ltd.
Partner at
Kunzhong
Investment
Advisory Co.,
Ltd.
Business
Manager at
Compal
Electronics, Inc.
Bachelor of
Science,
Telecommunicati
on Engineering,
National Chiao
Male Tung University
61~ 3 Master of
Director| usa | (UMing | g 1202261\ 15555 614 ; ; - |- - |Science, - -
Quan 4 Electrical
Years ars Engineering
old & '

North Carolina
State University
Director, ASPIRO
(TAIWAN) LTD.
General
Manager/Partne
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Spouse or

Second
Degree of
Kinship as
Current Shares Shares Held in the Heads of
Shares Held When . Held by Spouses
. Now Holding Shares - Name of Other Departme
National Elected and Minor
ity or Gend| Appoint Date of Children Persons nts,
. ¥ PP Te| Initial Main Experience Currently Serving Posts in the Directors, | Note
Title | Place of Name er ment . ;
. rm| Elected & Education Company and Other Companies or
Registrat Age Date :
- Date Supervisor
ion
s
Shareh Shareh Shar Shareh Re.l
oldin oldin ehol oldin Tit Na|ati
Shares g Shares g Shares |ding Shares g m | on
Percen Percen ; Percen le .
tage tage Rati tage e |shi
g g o g b
r/Founder, Sun
Yang
Management
Consultants Co.
Mas.ter of Independent Director, Kinpo
Business .
Administration Electronics
Independent Director, Mai-Liao
(MBA),
Georgetown Power
Universit Advisor, Chinese National
Male RepresenYcative/ Federation of Industries
Ind . .| 71 3 Advisor, Chi Nati |
naepen Taiwan | Huang Zhi- 2022.6.1 Ambassador, Vls?r . inese ationa
dent 80 Ye |2019.8.12 - - - - - - - Association of Industry and -1 - -
. R.O.C. Peng 4 Embassy/Repres
Director Years ars . . . |Commerce
entative Office in .
Oold . Advisor, Central, Eastern Europe
Vietnam e
. and CIS Association
Director General, . . . .
Advisor, Taiwan-Africa Business
Bureau of L
. Association
Foreign Trade, . .
L Consulting Advisor, Importers and
Ministry of Exporters Association of Taipei
Economic Affairs P P
Male Ph.D., Economics |Independent Director, TAYA Group
Indepen 61~ 3 from the Principal Partner, CDIB Capital
P Taiwan . 2022.6.1 University of Healthcare Ventures Il Limited
dent He Jun-Hui | 70 Ye [2019.8.12 - - - - - - -l R -l - -
. R.O.C. 4 Pittsburgh, Person in Charge, Healthcare
Director Years ars . . .
old Pennsylvania, Business Group, CDIB Capital Group

USA

Chairman of the Board, China
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Spouse or

Second
Degree of
Kinship as
Current Shares Shares Held in the Heads of
Shares Held When . Held by Spouses
. Now Holding Shares - Name of Other Departme
National Elected and Minor
ity or Gend| Appoint Date of Children Persons nts,
. ¥ PP Te| Initial Main Experience Currently Serving Posts in the Directors, | Note
Title | Place of Name er ment . ;
. rm| Elected & Education Company and Other Companies or
Registrat Age Date :
- Date Supervisor
ion
s
Shareh Shareh Shar Shareh Re.l
oldin oldin ehol oldin Tit Na|ati
Shares g Shares g Shares |ding Shares g m | on
Percen Percen - Percen le .
tage tage Rati tage e |shi
g g o g 0

Director and
General
Manager of CDIB
Capital Group,
Director of China
Development
Industrial Bank,
Chairman of
PharmakEngine,
Inc.

Director, Andes
Technology

Development Financial Holding
Corporation

Senior Vice General Manager,
Chairman's Office, CDIB Capital
Group

Director, Ablerex Electronics Co.,
Ltd.

Director, Chenying International
Development Co., Ltd.

Chairman of the Board, Huasheng
Asset Management Consultant Co.,
Ltd.
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Spouse or

Second
Degree of
Kinship as
Current Shares Shares Held in the Heads of
Shares Held When . Held by Spouses
. Now Holding Shares - Name of Other Departme
National Elected and Minor
ity or Gend| Appoint Date of Children Persons nts,
. ¥ PP Te| Initial Main Experience Currently Serving Posts in the Directors, | Note
Title | Place of Name er ment . ;
. rm| Elected & Education Company and Other Companies or
Registrat Age Date :
- Date Supervisor
ion
s
Shareh Shareh Shar Shareh Re.l
oldin oldin ehol oldin Tit Na|ati
Shares g Shares g Shares |ding Shares g m | on
Percen Percen ; Percen le .
tage tage Rati tage e |shi
g g o g b
Accounting
Research
Institute, Long
Island University,
New York, USA
Certified Public
Accountant
(CPA) in the state
of New York,
Male US.A . .
Chief Financial
Indepen | 1. iwan 1™ | h0226.1| 3 Officer, Standard
.dent ROC. Cheng Kai | 70 4 Ye [2019.8.12 - - - - - - “|Chartered Bank |” - - -
Director Years ars . . .
old Chief Financial

Officer, Far
EasTone
Telecommunicati
ons Co., Ltd.
Senior Vice
President/Chief
Financial Officer,
McDonald's
Restaurants
Taiwan Ltd.
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Spouse or

Second
Degree of
Kinship as
Current Shares Shares Held in the Heads of
Shares Held When . Held by Spouses
. Now Holding Shares - Name of Other Departme
National Elected and Minor
ity or Gend| Appoint Date of Children Persons nts,
. ¥ PP Te| Initial Main Experience Currently Serving Posts in the Directors, | Note
Title | Place of Name er ment . ;
. rm| Elected & Education Company and Other Companies or
Registrat Age Date :
- Date Supervisor
ion
s
Shareh Shareh Shar Shareh Re.l
oldin oldin ehol oldin Tit Na|ati
Shares g Shares g Shares |ding Shares g m | on
Percen Percen - Percen le .
tage tage Rati tage e |shi
0 p
Bachelor of Laws
(LL.B.), National
Chung Hsing
Male University
Indepen . . 51~ Master of Laws |Principal, Great Trust Law Firm
dent Taiwan | Chen Jian 60 2022.6.1 312022.6.14 - - - - - - -|(LL.M.), Soochow |Independent Director of the Board,
. R.O.C. Hong 4 . .
Director Years University Canon Inc.
Oold Ph.D., China

University of
Political Science
and Law

Note 1: The shares of Ampacs were held through the 100% reinvestment of Chang An Investment Co., Ltd. and Long An Investment Co., Ltd. in Chang An Investment Co., Ltd. which are 100% owned by Chang-qing Huang.

Note 2: The Company's Chairman of the Board and General Manager of the Company are the same person in order to enhance operational efficiency and decision-making execution. In addition, the Company has advanced the
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served as employees.




2. Principal shareholders of corporate shareholders: None of the Company's directors are
representatives of corporate shareholders.

3. Principal shareholders of corporate shareholders who are corporations: Not applicable.
4. Disclosure of Director's Professional Qualifications and Independence of Independent

Directors
April 23,2024
Number of
other public
corporations in
Conditions Professional Qualifications and which the
Name . Independence status person
Experience
concurrently
serves as an
independent
director.
Huang, Chang-qing
(Director) )
X(UD'i\fé:tg(;f)n Non-independent director 1
Lin Yufeng )
(Director) For the professional qualifications
Frederick Romano |and experience of the Directors, )
(Director) please refer to "2 (1) Board of
Chen Jin-Fu Directors Information" (pages 10) )
(Director) of this annual report. None of the
Xu Ming-Quan  |Directors is subject to the )
(Director) provisions of Article 30 of the
Huang Zhi-Peng |Companies Act (Note 1).
(Independent 1
Director) All of the independent directors
He Jun-Hui are in compliance with the
(Independent ""Regulations Governing 1
Director) Appointment of Independent
Cheng Kai Directors and Compliance Matters
(Independent for Public Companies" (Note 2). -
Director)
Chen Jian-Hong
(Independent 1
Director)

Note 1: A person shall not be appointed as a manager under any of the following circumstances, and if he/she has already
been appointed as a manager, he/she shall be dismissed as a matter of course:

1. He/she has committed a crime specified in the Organized Crime Prevention Act and has been determined by a
guilty verdict to have not yet been executed, has not yet been executed, or has not exceeded five years after the
execution, expiration of probation, or pardon.

2. The offender has committed fraud, breach of trust, or embezzlement and has been sentenced to imprisonment
for one year or more, and the sentence has not yet been executed, has not yet been completed, or has been
completed, suspended, or pardoned for less than two years.

3. A person who has committed a crime under the Anti-Corruption Act and has been convicted of the crime and
has not yet been executed, has not yet completed the execution, or has not exceeded two years after the
completion of the execution, probation, or pardon.

4. The person has been declared bankrupt or has been ordered by the court to commence liquidation proceedings

and has not yet been reinstated.

5. The use of the bills has not yet expired after the rejection of the transaction.

6. Incapacitated or limited in ability to act.
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7. The declaration of assistance has not yet been revoked.
Note 2: 1. Not a government, legal entity, or its representative as stipulated in Article 27 of the Company Act.
2. Not more than three independent directors of other public companies.
3. Not having any of the following events in the two years prior to the election and during the term of office:

(1) Employee of the Company or its affiliates.

(2) A director or supervisor of the Company or its affiliates.

(3) A natural person shareholder who is himself/herself or his/her spouse, younger child or in the name of

another person holds more than one percent of the total shares issued by the company or holds the top ten

shares.

(4) A manager listed in (1), nor a spouse, relative within the second degree of kinship, or lineal relative within

the third degree of kinship listed in (2) and (3).

(5) A director, supervisor, or employee of a corporate shareholder that directly owns more than 5% of the total
number of issued shares of the Company, holds shares in the top five shareholdings, or has designated a
representative to serve as a director of the Company in accordance with Article 27 of the Company Act.

(6) A director, supervisor or employee of another company who is controlled by the same person as the

company's directorship or more than half of the voting shares.

(7) A director, supervisor, or employee of another company or organization whose chairman, general manager,
or equivalent position is the same person or spouse as that of the Company's chairman, general manager, or
equivalent position.

(8) A director, supervisor, manager, or shareholder holding 5% or more of the shares of a particular company or
organization with which the Company has financial or business dealings.

(9) Professionals, sole proprietors, partners, directors (supervisors), supervisors (supervisors), managers, and
their spouses of companies or organizations that provide auditing or have received remuneration in excess of
NT$500,000 in the last two years, such as business, legal, financial, accounting, and other related services for
the Company or its affiliates. This does not apply to those who are members of the Company's Compensation
Committee.

5. Diversity and Independence of the Board of Directors:
(1) Diversity of the Board of Directors

Pursuant to the Company's "Corporate Governance Best Practice Principles", the
composition of the Board of Directors shall be diversified and appropriate
diversification guidelines shall be formulated with respect to the Company's operation,
business style and development needs, which shall include but not limited to the
following two major criteria:

®Basic qualifications and values: gender, age, nationality and culture.

@Professional knowledge and skills: operational judgment, accounting
and financial analysis, business management, crisis management,
industry knowledge, international market view, leadership and
decision-making.

The Company's current Board of Directors consists of ten directors, and the specific
management objectives and achievements of the policy of diversifying the composition
of the Board of Directors are as follows:

Management Objectives Achievement

At least one female Board member Achieved

The term of office of the
independent directors does not Achieved
exceed 3 terms

Adequate diversity of expertise and

skills Achieved

Implementation of board diversity policy is as follows:
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Basic Composition Professional Knowledge and Skills
Core of Age | Years | Years | The
. . ... |Accou
Diversity of of |ability| ..
nting Leade
1 ;b N | tenure | tenure| to and rshio | Crisis
Empl|2 2|2 | for for | make financ|Legal Manag deciFs)i mana Indust|interna
Natio [Gen oyee%5”3° indepe |indepe| judg ial exge ement on- emen% ry | tional
nality | der |Statu [ & & | ndent | ndent | ment P capabili . ..|Knowl| market
DR . analys|rtise makin|capabili L
Name s [ R [ |directo|directo| s is ty t edge |insight
DD P |rs(less|rs (less|about canab ab;glit ¥
R R B | than 6 | than 3 |opera| 2P ¥
: ility
years) | years) | tions
Huan
& Mal
Chan v | v v v v v v v v
e
g_
ging | Repu
Xu |blic of Mal
Ming|China o v V| v v v v v v
ren
Lin F
Yufe ;2“ v v v v v v v v
. ng
rDlrecto Fred
erick] ysa | M v v v lv| v | v | v
ano
Xu
Ming
- | usa 'V('ea' v v v lvl]l v | v ]| v
Qua
n
Chen Mal
Jin- a v v v v v v v
Fu €
Huan Mal
g Zhi- a vl v v v v v v v
e
Peng Repu
Indepe He blic of| Mal
Pe | jun- |PMC v v v v v v v v
ndent . |China| e
- Hui
Directo h Mal
r Ker? a v v v v v v v v v
g Kai e
Chen Mal v
Jian- ea v v v v v v v v
Hong

(2) Independence of the Board of Directors

The Company's current board of directors consists of 10 members, including 4
independent directors and 3 directors with employee status (40% and 30% of the total
number of directors). As of the end of 2023, all of the independent directors have
complied with the regulations of the Securities and Futures Bureau of the Financial
Supervisory Commission regarding independent directors, and there are no
circumstances as stipulated in items 3 and 4 of Article 26-3 of the Securities and
Exchange Act among the directors and the independent directors, and the board of
directors of the Company is independent (please refer to the disclosure of information
on professional qualifications of the directors and the independence of the
independent directors in the Company's annual report). (Please refer to the disclosure
of professional qualifications and independence of independent directors in this annual
report.)
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(2) General Manager, Deputy General Managers, Division Managers, Department Heads, and Branch Managers Information
April 23, 2024; Unit: Shares; %

Managers
with
spouse or
Shares Held by Shares Held in the
second-
Shares Held Spouses and Minor Name of Other
degree
Children Persons
Job Nati Main Work (Academic) relatives
Gen| Dateof Currently Serving Posts in Other o Note
Title  |onalif Name der Experiences within the
e Date Companies
ty company
Rel
Shareh Shareh Shareh
Na|ati
olding olding olding Tit
Shares Shares Shares m [on
Percen Percen Percen le
e (shi
tage tage tage
P
Chairman of Ampacs International Co., Note 2
Ltd., Director of Tech. Pioneer, Ltd.,
Department of Director of Richmake International
Chemical Engineering, [Limited, Director of Brilliance
Rep National Tsing Hua Investment Development Ltd., Director
ublic| Huang, University of Sunlight Ocean Holiding Limited,
General Mal ) )
of Chang- 2017.05.15 27,671,900| 18.45| 3,889,575| 2.59 23,588,873| 15.73|High-Performance Director of Fortune Global Ltd., -1 - -
Manager e
Chin qing (Note 1) Engineering Plastics Director of Chang An Investment Co.,
a Research Laboratory, Ltd., Director of Long An Investment
Industrial Technology Co., Ltd., Director of GAINWIDE
Research Institute (ITRI) |GLOBAL LTD, and Representative of
Judicial Person Director
of Ability Technology Co., Ltd.
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Department of
Electronic Engineering,
Chung Yuan Christian
University

Graduate Institute of
Business

Administration, Taipei

Independent Director of Hauman
Technology Corp., Director of
Wincomm Corporation, Director of
Bridgewell Incorporated (Represented
Entity: Bridgewell Information Corp., a
company registered in the Cayman

Islands).

Rep University , Director of ANCHOR MECHATRONICS
Chief |ublic Software Engineer at INC. (Represented Entity: ANCHOR
Xu Mal
Technical | of 2020.7.30 244,050 0.16 107,158 0.07 -|Acer Inc. INVESTMENT INC), Director of
Mingren e
Officer |Chin Vice Chairman of Children's Education Development Co.,
a Elitegroup Computer Ltd., Director of Shanyi Electronics Co.,
Systems Ltd., Director of iWant-in.net Inc.
President of the New (Represented Entity: Kuang Nan
Taipei City Computer Investment Co., Ltd.), Director of
Association CASPER INCORPORATION (Represented
President of the Taiwan |Entity: iWant-in.net Inc.),
Telematics Industry Representative Person of Ability
Association Technology Co., Ltd.
Master of Science
(Computer Science),
Universaity of Alabama
at Birmingham
Rep General Manager of
Vice ublic Fem Advanced Electronics
General | of |Lin Yufeng 2016.12.01 1,669,449 1.11 - - - . None
ale Division, Tatung
Manager [Chin
Company
a

Software Development
Engineer at ChoiceCare

Long Island
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Managers

with
spouse or
Shares Held by Shares Held in the
second-
Shares Held Spouses and Minor Name of Other
degree
Children Persons
Job Nati Main Work (Academic) relatives
Gen| Dateof Currently Serving Posts in Other . Note
Title  |onali| Name der Experiences within the
Date Companies
ty company
Rel
Shareh Shareh Shareh
Na|ati
olding olding olding Tit
Shares Shares Shares m [on
Percen Percen Percen le
e [shi
tage tage tage
P
Corporate
Governanc
e Officer,
Deputy
Rep M.S., Graduate School
Manager
ublic of Accounting, Taipei
of Mal Supervisor of Ability Technology
of | Lin Renjie 2017.06.07 404,580| 0.27 88,656 0.06 - - [University -l -] - Note 3
Departme e Co.,Ltd
Chin Accounting Specialist,
nt of
a USI Corporation
Finance
and
Accountin
g

Note 1: The shares of Ampacs were held through the 100% reinvestment of Chang An Investment Co., Ltd. and Long An Investment Co., Ltd. in Chang An Investment Co., Ltd. which are 100% owned by Chang-qing Huang.

Note 2: The Company's Chairman of the Board and General Manager of the Company are the same person in order to enhance operational efficiency and decision-making execution. In addition, the Company has advanced the

general re-election of directors to the regular shareholders' meeting on 14 June 2022, and has elected ten directors (including four independent directors), and more than half of the directors have not concurrently
served as employees.

Note 3: Mr. Lin Zhiren has served as our Head of Corporate Governance since April 27, 2023.
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3. Recent Annual Remuneration to Directors, Supervisors, General Managers and Deputy General Managers

1. Remuneration of Directors (including Independent Directors) in the most recent fiscal year

December 31, 2023; Unit: NT$1,000

Remuneration to Directors Remuneration Paid to Part-Time Employees Receive
. Percentage of .
. . . Proportion of A, Salary, Bonus . Reinves
Remuneration . Director Business R . ) Total Net Profit
Pensions . . B, C,and D to and Special Pensions Employee compensation tment
(A) Consideration Allowances After Tax of A, B,
(B) After-Tax Net Loss Expenses (E) (F) (G) From
(€ (D) C,D,E FandG )
Outside
All companies the
Al coAr: All c:r: All All The ¢ in the All Subsidi
Title Name compa Th aniez compa Th anie’: compa compa Th All € Lompany financial compa ary Or
L e ) nies in e . nies in nies in e compani report nies in the
The niesin Co n The the Co n The the The the Co esin the The the Parent
Com the the Compa . . the Compa . . Com . . . . Compa . .
. . m . financi m . financi financi m financial financi Compa
pany | financi finan ny finan ny pany Cash | Stock | Cash | Stock ny \
pa . al pa . al al pa report al ny's
al cial cial Amo | Amo | Amo | Amo
ny report ny report report ny report Remun
report repor repor unt unt unt unt .
¢ ¢ eration
Chairman
Huang, Chang-
of the 600 600 | - - - - - - 600 600 1,859 1,859 - - - - - - 2,459 2,459 -
qing (8.80%) | (8.80%) (36.07%) | (36.07%)
Board
Vice
Chairman Xu Mingren 600 600 - - - - - - 600 600 3,721 3,721 | 108 108 - - - - 4,429 4,429 -
of the g (8.80%) | (8.80%) ! ! (64.97%) | (64.97%)
Board
. . 600 600 6,439 6,439
Director Lin Yufeng 600 600 - - - - - | 880%) | (8.80%) 5,731 5,731 | 108 108 - - - ™| (94.46%) | (94.46%)
Frederick
Director 600 600 - - - - - - 600 600 - - - - - - - - 600 600 -
Romano (8.80%) | (8.80%) (8.80%) | (8.80%)
Xu Ming-Quan
Director 600 600 - - - - - - 600 600 - - - - - - - - 600 600 -
(Note 1) (8.80%) | (8.80%) (8.80%) | (8.80%)
. . 600 600 600 600
Director Chen Jin-Fu 600 600 - - - - - ~ | (8.80%) | (8.80%) - - - - - - - ~| (8.80%) | (8.80%) -
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Independ

. 600 600 600 600
ent Huang Zhi-Peng 600 600 | - - - - - ~ | (8.80%) | (8.80%) - - - - - - - | (8.80%) | (8.80%) -
Director
Independ

. 600 600 600 600
ent He Jun-Hui 600 600 | - - - - - ~ | (8.80%) | (8.80%) - - - - - - - “| (8.80%)| (8.80%) -
Director
Independ

. 600 600 600 600
ent Cheng Kai 600 600 | - - - - - ~ | 8.80%) | (8.80%) - - - - - - - “| (8.80%)| (8.80%) -
Director
Independ )
ont Chen Jian-Hong 600 600 _ _ _ _ B _ 600 600 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 600 600 _

(Note 2) (8.80%) | (8.80%) (8.80%) | (8.80%)

Director

Note 1: Director Xu Ming-Quan was appointed at the shareholder's meeting held on June 14, 2022, where the entire board of directors was comprehensively re-elected.

Note 2: Independent Director Chen Jian-Hong was appointed at the shareholder's meeting held on June 14, 2022, where the entire board of directors was comprehensively
re-elected.

Note 3: Please specify the policy, system, standards, and structure of remuneration for independent directors, and describe the correlation between the amount of
remuneration and factors such as responsibilities, risks, and time commitment: The independent directors of the company also serve on the Audit and Remuneration
Committee. In addition to the fixed annual remuneration, an appropriate remuneration is provided based on the level of involvement and contribution value to the
company's operations, as determined by the company's operating conditions.

Note 4: In addition to the disclosures above, the remuneration received by the company's directors in the latest fiscal year for services provided to all companies in the
financial statements (such as serving as consultants for parent companies/ all companies in the financial statements/ non-employee advisors for associated
enterprises): None.

2. Remuneration of General Manager and Deputy General Manager
Fiscal Year 2023: Unit: NTS (thousand dollars)

Receive
Reinvestment
From Outside
the Subsidiary

Proportion of A, B, C,

Bonus and special :
allowances (C) Employee Compensation Amount (D) and D t&,s'-\;‘t(%/r(')—;l'ax Net

Salary (A)

Title Name Pensions (B)
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All All All All companies in All Or the Parent
The |compani| The |compani| The |compani The Company the financial The companies| Company's
Compa |esinthe| Compa |esinthe| Compa |esinthe report Compan in the Remuneratio
ny financial ny financial ny financial Cash Stocks Cash Stocks PANY | financial n
report report report Amount | Amount [ Amount [ Amount report
General Huang, Chang- _ _ _ _ _ _ 1,859 1,859 _
Manager ging 1,771 1771 88 88 (27.27%) | (27.27%)
Deputy 5,839 5,839
G | Lin Yuf 3,811 3,811 108 108 1,920 1,920 - - - - > > -
Mgggg"er inYuteng (85.65%) | (85.65%)
3. Compensation of the top five most highly compensated executives
Fiscal Year 2023: Unit: NT$ (thousand dollars)
. Proportion of A, B, C, Recei
Salary (A) Pensions (B) Bgﬁgsvzgg essp(eél)al Employee Compensation Amount (D) | and D to After-Tax Net Rein%ceczlt\rfgent
Loss (%) From Outside
; the Subsidia:
Title Name ATl ATl ATl The Como ATl companies i AT | O the Parent
The compagli The compaﬁlie The compaglie pany the financial report The comp%nies Company's
Compa | esinthe | Compa | sinthe | Compa | sin the inthe | Remuneration
ny financial ny financial ny financial ACash t AStockst ACash ¢ :tOCkSt Company | fnancial 4
report report report moun moun mount | Amoun report
General Huang, Chang- _ B B B B _ 1,859 1,859 _
Manager qing L7 L7 88 88 2727%) | (27.27%)
Deputy
General Lin Yufeng 3,811 3,811 108 108 1,920 1,920 - - - - (855,2352/ ) (855’?5%/ ) N
Manager o0 e
Chief Technical . 3,829 3,829 _
Officer Xu Mingren 2,971 2,971 108 108 750 750 - - - - (54.59)% | (54.59)%
Manager of
Department of . .. B B B B 2,377 2,377 B
Finance and Lin Renjie 1,696 1,696 106 106 575 575 G48T)% | (3487)%
Accounting
4. Name of manager in charge of distribution of compensation to employee and details about distribution:
Fiscal Year 2023: Unit: NTS (thousand
dollars)
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Title Name Stock Amount Cash Amount Total Percentage_lgafxl\:;ot)Proflt After
General Huang, Chang-qing
Mal_Vice General Lin Yufeng
n al Chief Technical Xu Mingren
g € Deputy - - - -

r Manager of

Department of Lin Renjie
Finance and
Accounting

Note: Calculated based on the amount of employees' remuneration approved (or endorsed) by the Board of Directors of the
Company on March 14, 2024.

5. Compare and contrast the ratio of the total compensation paid to the Company's directors, supervisors, general manager and vice
president to the net income of the individual financial statements for the most recent two years for the Company and all
consolidated companies, and explain the policy, criteria and mix of compensation paid, procedures for setting compensation, and
relevance to operating performance and future risks.

(1) Analysis of the ratio for the last two years
Unit: NTS 1,000

() Percentage of total remuneration to net profit (loss) after tax (%)
Year 2023 Year 2022
Title All companies in the All companies in the
The Company | consolidated financial The Company consolidated financial
statements statements
Director (257.12) (257.12) 31.80 31.80
General Manager and (111.34) (111.34) 9.50 9.50
Deputy General Manager
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(2) Policies, standards and combination for the payment of remuneration, and the relevance of procedures for determining
remuneration , to business performance and future risks:

A. Director

The Company's policy on remuneration to directors is set forth in the Articles of Association and reported to the
shareholders in the shareholders' meeting. The Board of Directors is empowered to determine the remuneration of the
Company's directors, taking into account the domestic and international standards of the industry, for the performance of their

duties. If the Company's annual accounts are profitable, the remuneration shall be distributed in accordance with the Articles of
Association.

B. General Manager and Deputy General Manager

The remuneration of the Company's General Manager and Deputy General Manager includes salaries, bonuses, and
employee compensation. The Company's policy for granting remuneration is based on the Company's education, experience,
reference to the salary level in the industry, and evaluation of the authority, responsibility, and contribution to the Company's
duties and the Company's operating results for the year in question, and to provide a reasonable remuneration that is sufficient
to recognise the responsibilities and risks that he/she has assumed.
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Operations of Corporate Governance

(1) Board of Directors operation situation

(1) The Board of Directors has held 9 meetings (A) in 2023. The attendance of Directors

is as follows:
Number of Actual Proxy Actual
. Attendance Attendance
Title Name Presence Note
(Attend ) (8) Frequency Rate (%) [B
endance attendances /A]
Chai
airman Huang, Chang-
of the ging 9 0 100%
Board
Vice
Chairman .
of the Xu Mingren 9 0 100%
Board
Director Lin Yufeng 7 2 78%
Director Frederick
o)

Romano 7 2 78%
Director Chen Jin-Fu ) 1 89%
Director Xu Ming-Quan 9 9 100%
Inde.pende Huang Zhi-Peng 8 1 89%
nt Director
Inde.pende He Jun-Hui 9 9 100%
nt Director
Inde.pende Cheng Kai 9 9 100%
nt Director
Inde.pende Chen Jian-Hong 7 ) 78%
nt Director
Other items that shall be recorded:
1. If any of the following circumstances occur in the operation of the board of directors, the date, term,

agenda, opinions of all independent directors and the company's handling of independent directors'
opinions should be described:

(1) Matters listed in Article 14-3 of the Securities and Exchange Act: Please refer to pages 53 to 57.
(2) Other than the matters mentioned above, the resolutions of the Board of Directors that have been

objected or reserved by independent directors and have been documented or issued in writing: None

2. Board members who recused themselves from voting on matters related to conflicts of interest shall state
their names, the content of the resolution, the reasons for recusal, and their voting participation:

(1) Board of Directors' Meeting on 12 January 2023

To discuss the allocation of year-end performance bonus to managers of the Company for the year 2022,
the Chairman of the Board of Directors, Huang Chang Qing, and the Directors, Xu Mingren, and the Chief
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Financial Officer, Lin Renjie, recused themselves from the meeting due to a conflict of interest, and the

rest of the Directors present passed (or approved) the proposal with no dissenting views.
(2) Board of Directors' Meeting on 22 March 2023

During the discussion on the lifting of the prohibition on non-competition by the Company's current
directors who are engaged in other businesses, directors Huang Chang Qing and Xu Mingren recused
themselves from the discussion due to their interests, and the remaining directors present approved

the proposal without objection.
(3) Board of Directors' Meeting on 27 April 2023

Discussion of the Company's first performance bonus allocation to managers for fiscal year 2023.
Directors Xu Mingren, Lin Yufeng, and Lin Renjie, the Chief Financial Officer, recused themselves from
the meeting due to a conflict of interest, and the remaining directors present passed (or approved) the

proposal without dissenting voices.
(4) Board of Directors' Meeting on 10 August 2023

Discussion of the Company's proposal for the distribution of remuneration to directors (excluding
independent directors) for fiscal year 2022, all directors present, except for those who recused
themselves due to a conflict of interest, and the rest of the directors present approved the proposal

without objection.

Discussion of the Company's proposal for the distribution of compensation to independent directors
for fiscal year 2022 was approved without objection by all the independent directors present, except

for those who recused themselves due to a conflict of interest.

3. During the discussion of the distribution of the second performance bonus to the Company's
managers for fiscal year 2023, Huang Chang Qing, President; Xu Mingren, Chief Technology Officer; Lin
Yufeng, Vice President of Sales; and Lin Renjie, Chief Financial Officer, recused themselves from the
discussion due to a conflict of interest, and the remaining directors present approved the distribution

of the second performance bonus without dissenting voices.

3. Listed and OTC companies should disclose information on the board's self-evaluation (or peer evaluation),
including the evaluation cycle, period, scope, methodology, and evaluation content. The

implementation status  of the board evaluation is as follows:

Evaluation Evaluation | Evaluation | Evaluation Evaluation Content
Period Period Scope Method
(Note)

Conducted annually
2023.1.1~
December 31, 2023
Board of Directors, individual board members, Compensation Committee, and Audit Committee

Overall Board of Directors, individual directors, and performance evaluation of functional committees

1. The Board of Directors as a whole:

Measurement items: the degree of participation in the Company's operations, enhancement of the quality of board
decisions, board composition and structure, selection and continuing education of directors, and internal control.
2. Individual Board Members:
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Measurement items: Mastery of the Company's objectives and tasks, awareness of directors' duties, participation in the
Company's operations, internal relationship management and communication, directors' professionalism and continuing
education, and internal control.

3. Functional Committees:

1. Audit Committee

Measurement items: Degree of participation in the Company's operations, awareness of the functional committee's
responsibilities, enhancement of the functional committee's decision-making quality, composition and selection of
functional committee members, and internal control.

2. Compensation Committee

Measurement items: The degree of participation in the company's operations, awareness of the functional committee's
responsibilities, improvement of the quality of the functional committee's decision-making, and the composition and
selection of the functional committee's members.

To be executed once every three years
2020.7.1~
2021.6.30
Board of Directors and various functional committees
External organization assessment

Composition, direction, authorisation, supervision, communication and self-discipline of the Board of Directors, as well
as internal control and risk management.

(1) Internal Evaluation

The company has completed an internal assessment of the performance of the Board of Directors for
the fiscal year 2023. The evaluation results have been submitted in the second Board of Directors

report for the fiscal year 2024.
(2) External Evaluation

In 2021, the Company commissioned an external organization, the Taiwan Corporate Governance
Association, to conduct a board effectiveness evaluation for the period from 1 July 2020 to 30 June
2021, which was conducted by a team of independent and experienced executive committee members
and commissioners. The evaluation and interview panel of the association's board of directors,
composed of independent and experienced executive members and specialists, is based on the spirit of
eight major review dimensions. It refers to the responses provided by the company in open-ended
questionnaires, various provided materials (meeting minutes of board meetings held during the
evaluation period, meeting minutes of various functional committees), public information, etc., and
conducts face-to-face interviews with relevant members. Based on the review of data by the interview
panel, face-to-face communication, and observation of interactions on-site, the overall evaluation and
recommendations are summarized as follows, to serve as a reference for subsequent planning,
establishment, and enhancement of the functions of the board of directors. The overall evaluation and
recommendations of the organization are as follows, which were reported on November 4, 2021, during
the board meeting, along with the results and improvement plans.

Items | Recommendations from the The company should implement the following
evaluation report measures
1 In order to strengthen the The Company shall set up a dedicated

independence and timeliness of the reporting mailbox directly accessible to the
corporate governance and reporting | independent directors and shall report to the
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system, your company may consider
setting up a dedicated reporting
mailbox directly accessible to the
independent directors, or setting up
a system whereby a dedicated
reporting mailbox is set up for the
independent directors to receive
reports simultaneously with the
receiving unit.

Board of Directors for the establishment of
the "Regulations for the Implementation of
the Reporting System".

Your company may consider
formulating a "Risk Management
Policy" covering operational risk,
transaction risk, financial risk,
information security risk, etc. and
risk measurement standards, and
regularly reviewing the risk
management policy and its
implementation effectiveness at the
board of directors' meetings, so as to
enable board members to grasp the
overall risk management dynamics of
the company in a timely manner and

to reduce the overall operational risk.

Evaluate the "Risk Management Measures"
proposed by the Board of Directors and
regularly review the risk management policies
and the effectiveness of their implementation
at the Board of Directors' meetings, so as to
facilitate the Board of Directors' members to
grasp the overall risk management dynamics
of the Company in a timely manner and to
reduce the overall operational risks.

Your company may formulate a
written method to specify the
notification procedure and time limit
for "how to" timely notify the
independent directors and outside
directors of incidental material
information, so as to ensure that all
board members are fully aware of
the important status of the company
and to enable the directors to better
fulfill their duties.

Propose to the board of directors the
establishment of a "Major Incident Reporting
Procedure," specifying the reporting
procedures and timelines.

Your company may, at an appropriate
time, put strategic and long-term
performance indicators in writing
and incorporate them into the
performance appraisal items of
individual managers, so that the
remuneration of individual managers
can be closely linked to the
company's operating performance,
future development and
shareholders' interests.

Propose to the board of directors the revision
of the "Manager Performance Evaluation
Method," incorporating individual manager
performance assessment items to closely
align the individual manager's salary and
compensation with the company's
operational performance, future
development, and shareholder interests.

4. Assessment of the objectives (e.g., establishment of an audit committee, enhancement of information
transparency, etc.) and implementation of the objectives of enhancing the functions of the Board of
Directors for the current and the most recent years: The Company has voluntarily established functional
committees, such as the Compensation Committee and the Audit Committee, in lieu of supervisory
functions, in order to improve corporate governance, strengthen the independence and functions of the
directors, and enhance the effectiveness of the Board of Directors' operations, which is considered to be in
good standing.

33




(2) Audit Committee Operations:

1. Key Focus Areas

The Audit Committee of the Company consists of four independent directors, and its
purpose is to assist the Board of Directors in fulfilling its responsibility to oversee the
Company's performance in performing its duties with respect to the fair presentation
of the Company's financial statements, the selection (dismissal) and independence of
the certified public accountants and the performance of the certified public
accountants, the effectiveness of the Company's internal controls, the Company's
compliance with relevant laws and regulations, and the management of the
Company's existing or potential risks.

Highlights of the 2023 deliberations are listed below:

(1) To audit the financial statements.

(2) Review the effectiveness of the internal control system.

(3) Audit plan.

(4) Significant loans, endorsements, or guarantees.

(5) Significant asset acquisition transactions.

(6) Appointment of certified public accountants.

(7) Management of endorsement and guarantee.

(8) Revision of internal control system.

2. Audit Committee Operations
The Audit Committee met nine (9) times during fiscal year 2023 (A), and the attendance

of the independent directors was as follows:

Actual Proxy Actual Note
. Attendance | Attendance | Attendance
Job Title Name Count (B) Count Rate (%)
[B/A]
Independent | Huang Zhi-
Director Peng 8 1 89%
Independent He Jun-Hui
Director 9 0 100%
Independent Chene Kai
Director & 9 0 100%
Independent | Chen Jian-
Director Hong / 2 78%

Other items that shall be recorded:

1. If one of the following circumstances occurs in the operation of the Audit Committee,

it shall state the date and period of the Audit Committee meeting, the contents of
the motions, the objections of the independent directors, the contents of the
reserved opinions or major suggestions, the results of the Audit Committee's
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resolutions and the company's handling of the opinions of the Audit Committee:

(1) Matters listed in Article 14-5 of the Securities and Exchange Act: Please refer to
Note 1.

(2) Other resolutions that have not been approved by the Audit Committee but have
been approved by more than two-thirds of the directors present at the meeting:
None.

2. The execution of independent directors' recusal on matters involving conflicts of
interest shall include the names of independent directors, the content of the
motion, the reasons for recusal, and their participation in voting: None.

3. Communication between independent directors and the internal audit manager and
accountant (including major matters, methods, and results of communication
regarding the company's financial and business conditions)

(1) The internal audit supervisor of the company submits audit reports to
independent directors monthly, and when necessary, maintains communication
and contact via phone, email, or text messages. The independent directors have
no objections to the execution results of the 2023 audit operations.

(2) The internal audit supervisor attends board meetings and audit committee
meetings, presenting audit business reports, and the independent directors
have no objections to the aforementioned reports.

(3) The internal audit supervisor has submitted the audit plan for the next fiscal year
to the board of directors for approval after review by the audit committee
before the end of the accounting year.

(4) The assessment of the effectiveness of the Company's annual internal control
system and the internal control system declaration have been submitted to the
audit committee for review.

(5) The Company's annual financial reports have been approved by more than half
of the members of the audit committee and submitted to the board of directors
for approval. Before conducting the financial report review, the audit committee
has previously discussed and communicated with the certifying accountants
regarding the audit results.

Note 1: Matters specified in Article 14-5 of the Securities and Exchange Act

Audit Committee Date Agenda and Resolution Results

Credit limit proposal from International Bills Finance Corporation
Opinions of independent directors: None.

2023.1.12 . . . .
(2nd term, 5th Outcome of Audit Committee resolution: The resolution was adopted after
meetin'g) consultation by the Chairman with no objection from all members present.

The Company's handling of the opinion of the Audit Committee: the
resolution of the Board of Directors on January 12, 2023 shall be submitted
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Audit Committee Date

Agenda and Resolution Results

and handled in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors.

2023.3.22
(2nd term, 6th
meeting)

Appointment of Certified Public Accountants and Assessment of Their
Independence and Competence

General Principles for Developing the Company's Pre-Approved Non-
Confidence-Based Services Policy

The Company's 2022 Annual Report on Operations and Financial
Statements

Adoption (or approval) of the Company's 2022 Internal Control Statement

The Company intends to apply for short-term and import financing quota
application to the Longjiang Branch of Hua Nan Bank

Proposal of the Company for short-term procurement financing quota
application to the Taipei Fuxing Branch of Mega International Commercial
Bank

Credit limit proposal from Far Eastern International Bank

Proposal for short-term and import financing quota application to the Shin
Kong Commercial Bank

Credit limit application from Ampacs International Company Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company, to Indovina Bank LTD in Vietnam

The Company's prepayment to its subsidiary Ampacs International
Company Limited for the year ended 31 December 2022 is not in the
nature of a funding loan

Opinions of independent directors: None.

Outcome of Audit Committee resolution: The resolution was adopted after
consultation by the Chairman with no objection from all members present.
The Company's handling of the opinion of the Audit Committee: the
resolution of the Board of Directors on March 22, 2023 shall be submitted
and handled in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors.

2023.4.27
(2nd term, 7th
meeting)

Proposal for the distribution of earnings for the fiscal year 2022

Proposal to distribute cash from the capital surplus

Establishment of criteria for distributing cash dividends and cash from the
capital surplus for the fiscal year 2021

Extension of intercompany loans within the Company's group subsidiaries

Opinions of independent directors: None.

Outcome of Audit Committee resolution: The resolution was adopted after
consultation by the Chairman with no objection from all members present.
The Company's handling of the opinion of the Audit Committee: the
resolution of the Board of Directors on April 27, 2023 shall be submitted
and handled in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors.

2023.5.12
(2nd term, 8th
meeting)

Proposal for the consolidated financial report for the first quarter of 2023

Proposal for operational revolving financing quota application to Yuanta
Commercial Bank

The Company's proposed line of credit facility with DBS Commercial Bank
(Taiwan) Ltd.

The Company intends to apply for renewal of the financing line from the
Bank of Taiwan, Xinyonghe Branch.
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Audit Committee Date

Agenda and Resolution Results

Proposal for the Company to apply for short-term, operational, and
procurement financing quotas from the Taipei Branch of Chang Hwa
Commercial Bank

The Company intends to apply for a line of credit facility from Entie
Commercial Bank.

Opinions of independent directors: None.

Outcome of Audit Committee resolution: The resolution was adopted after
consultation by the Chairman with no objection from all members present.
The Company's handling of the opinion of the Audit Committee: the
resolution of the Board of Directors on May 12, 2023 shall be submitted
and handled in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors.

2023.6.16
(2nd term, 9th
meeting)

The Company intends to apply for a line of credit facility from Taichung
Commercial Bank.

The Company intends to apply for a line of credit facility from Taishin
International Bank.

Opinions of independent directors: None.

Outcome of Audit Committee resolution: The resolution was adopted after
consultation by the Chairman with no objection from all members present.
The Company's handling of the opinion of the Audit Committee: the
resolution of the Board of Directors on June 16, 2023 shall be submitted
and handled in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors.

2023.8.10
(2nd term, 10th
meeting)

Proposal for the consolidated financial report for the second quarter of
2023

Proposal for the endorsement guarantee of MODERN PIONEER (KUNSHAN)
CO LTD, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company

Renewal proposal for the credit limit from Bank SinoPac

Application by the Company to E.SUN Bank for an Increase in Credit
Facilities

Opinions of independent directors: None.

Outcome of Audit Committee resolution: The resolution was adopted after
consultation by the Chairman with no objection from all members present.
The Company's handling of the opinion of the Audit Committee: the
resolution of the Board of Directors on August 10, 2023 shall be submitted
and handled in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors.

The Company intends to invest in 4EST INC in the United States.

The Company proposes to invest in Substrate Manufacturing Corporation
in the United States.

Opinion of the independent directors: This case will be discussed at the
next meeting after all the investment appraisal information is completed.
The Audit Committee resolved the results: This case will be discussed at
the next meeting after all the investment appraisal information is
completed.

The Company's handling of the opinion of the Audit Committee: the
resolution of the Board of Directors on August 10, 2023 shall be submitted
and handled in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors.
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Audit Committee Date

Agenda and Resolution Results

2023.8.15
(2nd term, 11th
meeting)

The Company intends to invest in 4EST INC in the United States.

Opinions of independent directors: None.

Outcome of Audit Committee resolution: The resolution was adopted after
consultation by the Chairman with no objection from all members present.
The Company's handling of the opinion of the Audit Committee: the
resolution of the Board of Directors on  August 15, 2023 shall be
submitted and handled in accordance with the resolution of the Board of
Directors.

The Company proposes to invest in Substrate Manufacturing Corporation
in the United States.

Opinions of independent directors: It is proposed to seek directors' seats

or the right to attend.

Outcome of Audit Committee resolution: The resolution was adopted after
consultation by the Chairman with no objection from all members present.
It is proposed to seek directors' seats or the right to attend.

The Company's handling of the opinion of the Audit Committee: the
resolution of the Board of Directors on August 15, 2023 shall be submitted
and handled in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors.

2023.11.9
(2nd term, 12th
meeting)

Proposal for the consolidated financial report for the third quarter of 2023

The Company co-operates with the internal rotation of accountants.

Proposal for the renewal of credit limit from CTBC Bank

Proposal for the renewal of financing quota application to Cathay United
Bank

Credit limit proposal from Taiwan Cooperative Bank Bills Finance
Corporation

The renewal of Credit limit application from Ampacs International
Company Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, to E.sun Bank Branch

Credit limit application from Ampacs International Company Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company, to Hua Nan Bank - Ho Chi Minh City Branch

Credit limit application from Ampacs International Company Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company, to First Bank - Ho Chi Minh City Branch

Opinions of independent directors: None.

Outcome of Audit Committee resolution: The resolution was adopted after
consultation by the Chairman with no objection from all members present.
The Company's handling of the opinion of the Audit Committee: the
resolution of the Board of Directors on November 9, 2023 shall be
submitted and handled in accordance with the resolution of the Board of
Directors.

2023.12.28
(2nd term, 13th
meeting)

Internal audit plan for the fiscal year 2024

Operational plan and budget for the fiscal year 2024 of the Company

Opinions of independent directors: None.

Outcome of Audit Committee resolution: The resolution was adopted after
consultation by the Chairman with no objection from all members present.
The Company's handling of the opinion of the Audit Committee: the
resolution of the Board of Directors on December 28, 2023 shall be
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Audit Committee Date Agenda and Resolution Results

submitted and handled in accordance with the resolution of the Board of
Directors.
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(3) The operation of corporate governance and the reason of difference between it and the Corporate Governance Best Practice Principles for

TWSE & TPEx Listed Companies.

Evaluation Items

Operation Status

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Governance Best Practice

shareholders and a list of actual controllers
of the major shareholders?

shareholders, keeps a list of the Company's largest
shareholdings and the names of the ultimate
controllers of its major shareholders, and periodically
reports and discloses information on its major
shareholders as required by law.

40

Yes | No Summary and Explanation Principles for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
1. Does the company establish and disclose a V4 The Company has formulated the Company's “Corporate No Material Difference.
code of practice of corporate governance in Governance Best Practice Principles for TWSE/TPEXx Listed
accordance with the “Corporate Governance Companies” in accordance with the “Corporate Governance
Best Practice Principles for TWSE & TPEx Best Practice Principles” and disclosed it on the Market
Listed Companies?” Observation Post System and the Company's website.
2. Equity Structure and Shareholders' Equity of No Material Difference.
the Company
(1) Does the Company have internal procedures in| (1) To ensure shareholders' rights and interests, the Company
place to handle shareholders’ suggestions, has a spokesperson, a proxy spokesperson, a contact
questions, disputes, and lawsuits, and window and contact information at the Market
implement these procedures accordingly? Observation Post System (MOPS), and a dedicated staff
to handle shareholders' proposals, queries and
disputes.
(2) Does the Company have a list of its major v (2) The Company maintains a register of its major




Evaluation Items

Operation Status

Yes

No

Summary and Explanation

(3) Does the Company establish and implement
risk management and firewall mechanisms
with related companies?

(4) Does the Company have internal rules that
prohibit insiders from trading securities
using market information that is not
publicly available?

(3) The Company has established the "Regulations

Governing the Financial Operations of Group
Enterprises, Specified Companies, and Affiliates" and
the "Regulations Governing the Acquisition or Disposal
of Assets" to clearly delineate the management
objectives, authority and responsibility of personnel,
assets and finances between the Company and its
affiliates, which should enable the Company to
effectively assess risks and establish appropriate
firewalls.

(4) In order to maintain the fairness of trading in the

securities trading market, the Company has formulated
the “Prevention of Insider Trading Management
Procedures” in accordance with the relevant
regulations of the competent authorities, and has
publicized the relevant regulations prohibiting insider
trading, and has informed its insiders to strictly comply
with the prevention of insider trading.

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Governance Best Practice
Principles for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies

3. Composition and Responsibilities of the Board
of Directors
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No Material Difference.




Operation Status

Evaluation Items

evaluation method for the board of

directors and its evaluation method, and

the annual performance evaluation is
conducted regularly?

(3 and the annual performance evaluation
is conducted regularly?

The Company is advised to submit the
results of the performance
appraisal to the Board of Directors
for the reference of individual
Directors' remuneration and
nomination and renewal.

Yes | No Summary and Explanation
(1) Does the Board of Directors formulate V4 (1) The Company's Corporate Governance Best Practice
diversity policies, specific management Principles state that it has a policy of diversity on the Board
objectives and implement them? of Directors and that the current Board members have
accounting and business-related expertise and experience.
(2) Besides the Compensation Committee and V4 (2) The Company has established an Audit Committee and a
Audit Committee, does the company Remuneration Committee on 21 August 2019 and 9
voluntarily set up other functional September 2019 respectively. Other functional
committees? committees will be established in the future depending
on the needs of the Company's operational
development.
(3) Does the company have a performance V4 (3) The Company maintains regular records and tracks the

attendance and hours of study of its directors each year. The
results of the 2023 Board of Directors' performance
evaluation were reported at the Board of Directors' meeting
on 14 March 2024 and will be used as a reference for
individual directors' remuneration and nomination for
reappointment.

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Governance Best Practice
Principles for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
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Evaluation Items

Operation Status

Yes

No

Summary and Explanation

(4) Does the company regularly assess the
independence of its auditing CPAs?

(4) 1. In accordance with Article 29, Paragraph 5 of the

“Corporate Governance Best Practice Principles for
TWSE/TPEXx Listed Companies” and the Rules and
Regulations for the Organization of the Audit Committee
of the Company, the Company evaluates the
independence and suitability of the certified public
accountants annually with reference to the Code of Ethic]
for Professional Accountants in the Republic of China No.
10, “Integrity, Impartiality, Objectivity, and
Independence,” and the Audit Quality Indicators (“AQls”)
2. The Audit Committee of the Company evaluates the
independence and suitability of its certified public
accountants on an annual basis. In addition to requesting
the certified public accountants to provide a “Statement
of Independence” and “Audit Quality Indicators (AQls)”,
the Audit Committee also follows the criteria for
evaluating the independence of certified public
accountants. The results of the most recent annual
evaluation were discussed and approved by the Audit
Committee on March 14, 2024, and were presented to
the Board of Directors on the same day for resolution to
approve the evaluation of the independence and
suitability of the CPAs.

Evaluation Items Evalu Does

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Governance Best Practice
Principles for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
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Evaluation Items

Operation Status

Yes

No

Summary and Explanation

ation the
Result | comp
s any
meet
the
indep
enden
ce
criteri
a?
1. Whether the accountant has No Yes
direct or significant indirect
financial interests with the
Company.
2. Whether the accountant has No Yes
engaged in financing or
guarantee activities with our
company or the directors of the
Company.
3. Whether the accountant has No Yes
close business relationships with
the Company or potential
employment relationships.
4. Whether the accountant or No Yes

members of their audit team

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Governance Best Practice
Principles for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
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Evaluation Items

Operation Status

Yes

No

Summary and Explanation

have served as directors,
executives, or in positions
significantly influencing audit
work in the Company in the
current or past two fiscal years.
5. Whether the accountant has
provided non-audit services to
the Company that could directly
impact audit work.

6. Whether the accountant has
acted as an intermediary for the
issuance of stocks or other
securities by the Company.

7. Whether the accountant has
served as a legal representative
for our company or coordinated
conflicts with third parties on
behalf of the Company.

8. Whether the accountant has
familial relationships with
directors, executives, or
personnel with significant
influence on audit matters in
the Company.

No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Governance Best Practice
Principles for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
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4. Does the TWSE & TPEx listed companies havea | The Board of Directors of the Company has approved the No Material Difference.

suitable and appropriate number of establishment of a Corporate Governance Officer on April
corporate governance personnel and 27, 2023, to oversee and promote corporate governance-
designate a corporate governance officer to related matters. This appointment aims to safeguard

be responsible for corporate governance shareholder rights, enhance the functions of the Board of
related matters (including but not limited to Directors, respect the interests of stakeholders, and
providing information necessary for directors improve information transparency.

and supervisors to perform their business, Responsibilities of the Corporate Governance Officer
assisting directors and supervisors to comply include:

with laws and regulations, conducting board 1. Conducting board of directors and shareholders'

and shareholders' meeting related matters in meetings in compliance with laws.

accordance with the law, and preparing 2. Preparing minutes of board of directors and shareholders'
minutes of board and shareholders' meetings.

meetings, etc.)? 3. Assisting directors in their appointment and continuous

professional development.

4. Providing necessary information for directors to carry out
their duties.

5. Assisting directors in compliance with laws and
regulations.

Reporting to the board of directors on the examination
results regarding the eligibility of independent directors
during nomination, appointment, and tenure in accordance
with relevant laws and regulations.

7. Handling matters related to changes in the board of
directors.

8. Addressing other matters stipulated in the company's
articles of association or contracts.

5. Does the company establish communication v The Company has a spokesperson and a proxy spokesperson [No Material Difference.
channels with stakeholders (including but not to act as a conduit for the Company's external
limited to shareholders, employees, communications, and uploads Company information to the
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Evaluation Items

Operation Status

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Governance Best Practice

Yes | No Summary and Explanation Principles for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
customers and suppliers, etc.), and set up a Market Observation Post System in accordance with
special area for stakeholders on the company regulations, so that stakeholders can have sufficient
website, and properly respond to the information to make judgments and protect their rights and
important issues of corporate social interests. The Company's website has set up a special area
responsibility concerned by stakeholders? for stakeholders, and has assigned a person to respond to
the two-way communication between stakeholders, so that
the Company can appropriately respond to the important
corporate social responsibility issues that are of concern to
the stakeholders.
6. Does the company appoint a professional stock | / The Company has appointed the professional shareholder |[No Material Difference.
agency to handle the affairs of the board of service agency, CTBC Bank, Shareholder Services
shareholders? Department, to handle our shareholder meetings and
various shareholder affairs.
7. Information Disclosure No Material Difference.
(1) Does the company have a website that v (1) The Company has established a website at

discloses financial and corporate
governance information?

http://www.ampacscorp.com/zh-tw/, where relevant
departments disclose the financial operations and

corporate governance in accordance with regulations
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Operation Status The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Evaluation Items . Governance Best Practice
Yes | No Summary and Explanation Principles for TWSE & TPEx

Listed Companies

(2) Does the company adopt other methods of v (2) The Company has a dedicated unit responsible for
information disclosure (such as setting up regularly and irregularly declaring various financial
an English website, appointing a person to information on the Market Observation Post System
be responsible for the collection and and publishing significant news in accordance with
disclosure of company information, V4 relevant regulations. It has also established and filed
implementing a spokesperson system, and information related to spokespersons and
placing judicial person briefings on the announcements of corporate briefings as required
company website)? by regulations.

(3) Does the company announce and report the (3) All announcements of the Company are made in
annual financial report within two months accordance with legal regulations.

after the end of the fiscal year, and
announce and report the first, second,
and third quarter financial reports and the
monthly operating conditions well in
advance of the required deadline?

48



8. Does the company have other important
information that helps understand the
operation of corporate governance (including
but not limited to employee benefits,
employee care, investor relations, supplier
relationships, rights of stakeholders, status of
education and training for directors and
supervisors, implementation of risk
management policies and risk measurement
standards, execution of customer policies,
and the company's purchase of liability
insurance for directors and supervisors)?

(1) Employee Rights and Employee Care: In addition to legally
providing employees with various insurance, implementing a
retirement pension system, and establishing an Employee
Welfare Committee, the Company also regularly holds labor-
management meetings as a communication channel for both
labor and management. The maintenance of employees'
rights and the implementation of welfare systems are based
on legal regulations.

(2) Investor Relations: The Company, in order to safeguard
shareholder interests and facilitate public understanding of
the company's operations, has spokespersons and deputy
spokespersons responsible for company speaking affairs. It
discloses relevant information on the Market Observatory
Post System in accordance with regulations.

(3) Supplier Relations: The Company operates on the
principle of integrity in its business strategy, honoring
commitments made to suppliers and stakeholders, and
maintains good interactive cooperative relationships with
its suppliers.

(4) Rights of Stakeholders: The Company maintains good
communication channels with stakeholders such as
employees, customers, and suppliers, and respects and
safeguards their legitimate rights and interests.

(5) Director Continuing Education: In order to implement
corporate governance, all directors of the Company
possess professional backgrounds, capabilities, and

No Material Difference.
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Evaluation Items

Operation Status

Yes

No

Summary and Explanation

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Governance Best Practice
Principles for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies

practical management experience. All 10 directors
(including independent directors) of the Company have
completed over 6 hours of continuing education.

(6) Implementation of Risk Management Policy and Risk

Measurement Standards:
The Company has established "Internal Control
Systems" and related management regulations in
accordance with legal requirements to prevent
risks. The internal audit unit formulates audit plans
based on risk assessments to check the
implementation of internal control systems.
Department implement of internal control system.

(7) Implementation of Customer Policies: The Company
conducts its cooperation with customers in accordance with
its regulations and contracts signed by both parties to
safeguard the interests of both sides. Dedicated personnel
are responsible for communicating with customers and
handling related issues.

(8) Purchase of Directors' Liability Insurance: The Company
has purchased Directors' and Officers' Liability Insurance to
strengthen the protection of shareholders' interests.
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Operation Status The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Evaluation Items . Governance Best Practice
Yes | No Summary and Explanation Principles for TWSE & TPEx

Listed Companies

9. Please state the improved situation in relation Vv Improvements made and priority areas for enhancement in |No Material Difference
to the results of the corporate governance the 10th Corporate Governance Evaluation Indicators are
assessment issued by the governance center of detailed in Note 1.

the Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation in its
recent annual report, and propose priorities and
measures for those that have not been improved.
(unrated companies do not need to be listed):

Note 1: Improvements and Priority Areas for the 10th Corporate Governance Evaluation Indicators

Items Evaluation | Indicator/Improvement Status

Indicator
Improvement | 4.5 Has the Company obtained third-party verification of the perpetual reports it
Areas prepares?

Improvement: The Company has obtained third-party validation of the Company's
sustainability report.

Priority Areas | 4.3 Does the company regularly disclose the specific ESG programs and
for implementation results on the company's website, annual report or sustainability
Strengthening report?
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(4) Composition, Responsibilities, and Operations of the Compensation Committee:

1. Information on the Members of the Compensation Committee

Professional Independence Number of members who are
nditions |Qualifications and status also members of the
Identity Experience compensation committee of
Name . .
other public corporations.
Independent [He Jun-Hui
Director 2
(Convenor) Please refer to the table "Director
Independent [Huang Zhi-Peng Professional Qualifications and 1
Director Independent Director Independence
Independent |Cheng Kai Disclosure.
. None
Director
Independent |Chen Jian-Hong 1
Director

with 4 members.

2. Operation of the Remuneration Committee

(1) The Company's Remuneration Committee was established on 9 September 2019

(2) Second term of office of this period: 11 August 2022 to 13 June 2025, 4 meetings

of the Remuneration Committee in FY2023 (A), with the following membership
and attendance:

Delegate Actual Attendance
Actual Attendance Rate (%)
Title Name Attendance ° Note
Count (B) Count (B/A)
Count (Note)
He Jun-Hui On August 11, 2022, the
Convenor 4 - 100% committee member was
reappointed for
. Huang Zhi- On August 11, 2022, the
Committee .
Peng 3 1 75% committee member was
Member .
reappointed for
. Cheng Kai On August 11, 2022, the
Committee .
4 - 100% committee member was
Member .
reappointed for
. Chen Jian- On August 11, 2022, a new
Committee .
Hong 3 1 75% committee member was
Member .
appointed.

Other items that shall be recorded:

1. If the board of directors does not accept or amend the recommendation of the remuneration committee, it
shall state the date, stage, content of the proposal, result of the resolution of the board of directors, and the
company's treatment of the opinion of the remuneration committee (if the remuneration approved by the
board of directors is superior to the recommendation of the remuneration committee, the circumstances
and reasons for the discrepancy shall be stated): none.

2. In the case of any objection or reservation made by a member to a decision of the remuneration committee,
the date, date, contents of the proposal, all member opinions and the handling of member opinions shall be
clearly stated: none.

3. Discussion and resolution of the Remuneration Committee and the Company's handling of members'
opinions:
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Period/Date

Agenda

Resolution Result and Members'
Opinions

The 2nd of the
Second Session
2023.1.12

Discussion of the Company's FY2022
Manager's Year-End Performance

Bonus Distribution Plan

Compensation Committee: The
resolution was adopted after
consultation by the Chairman with
no objection from all members
present.

Board of Directors:  After
discussion among the directors
present, all agreed to approve the
motion as presented.

The 3rd of the
Second Session
2023.3.22

Discussion of the Allocation of

Employees' and Directors'
Remuneration of the Company for the

Year 2022

Compensation Committee: The
resolution was adopted after
consultation by the Chairman with
no objection from all members
present.

Board of Directors:  After
discussion among the directors
present, all agreed to approve the
motion as presented.

The 4th of the
Second Session
2023.4.27

1. Proposal to establish a Corporate
Governance Officer position
2. Discussion of the Company's

FY2023 Manager's First
Performance Bonus Distribution
Plan

Compensation Committee: With
no objections from all members
present the motion was carried as
presented and put to the Board
for resolution.

Board of Directors: The motion
was passed by the Chairman after
consultation with all Directors
present without objection.

The 5th of the
Second Session
2023.8.10

1. Proposal for Allocation of

Remuneration to Directors
(excluding Independent Directors) of
the Company for Fiscal Year 2022

2. FY2022 Employee Compensation
(Managers) Allocation

3. Discussion of the Company's
FY2023 Manager's Second Meeting
Performance

Bonus Distribution

Plan

Compensation Committee: With
no objections from all members
present the motion was carried as
presented and put to the Board
for resolution.

Board of Directors: The motion
was passed by the Chairman after
consultation with all Directors
present without objection.
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(5) Implementation of Sustainable Development and Differences with the Practice Guidelines of Listed and OTC Companies and the Reasons:

Evaluation Items

Operation Status

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Sustainable Development
Best Practice Principles for

Yes No Summary and Explanation
TWSE & TPEXx Listed
Companies
1. Does the company set up a governance v The Company established the Sustainability |No Material Difference

structure to promote sustainable
development, and set up a full-time (part-
time) unit to promote sustainable
development, which is authorized by the
board of directors to handle the senior
management, and the board of directors
supervision?

Development Committee on August 10, 2023, with
Chairman of the Board Huang Chang Qing as the
chairman, Deputy Director Xu Mingren as the
Sustainability Chief, Deputy General Manager Lin
Yufeng and Governance Director Lin Renjie as
members, responsible for promoting, Plan and
communicate on matters such as the operation of
various groups of the Coordination Committee, and
set medium- and long-term strategic directions and
development goals. In addition, a functional group
on ESG issues, which includes project leaders from
all operating departments of the Company, is
responsible for confirming the implementation of
business and management policies and data
collection on ESG issues. It also reports annually to
the Board of Directors on the status of ESG
implementation.
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Evaluation Items

Operation Status

Yes

No

Summary and Explanation

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Sustainable Development
Best Practice Principles for
TWSE & TPEXx Listed
Companies

2. Does the company carry out risk assessment
environmental, social and corporate
governance issues related to the operation
of the company in accordance with the
principle of materiality and formulate
relevant risk management policies or
strategies?

The Company identifies major issues for each year
through external observation, tracking and analysis
of market and industry trends, and internally
through analysis of operational data, interviews
with department heads, and questionnaires. Risks
identified for operations include operational, legal
compliance, environmental, financial, and
information security risks, and the responsible units
formulate corresponding management measures.
The Board of Directors regularly reviews the risk
management policies and the effectiveness of their
implementation, so that the Board members can
keep abreast of the Company's overall risk
management dynamics and minimize the overall
operational risks.

No Material Difference

3. Environmental Issues

(1) Does the company establish an appropriate
environmental management system based
on its industry characteristics?

(1) The Company is a professional audio product
company that focuses on the R&D and design of
earphones. The Company has no manufacturing
facilities and produces no wastewater, waste, or
other wastes that pollute the environment, so the
Company is in a good position to protect the
environment.
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Evaluation Items

Operation Status

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Sustainable Development
Best Practice Principles for

Yes No Summary and Explanation
TWSE & TPEXx Listed
Companies
(2) Does the company commit to improving| (2) The Company attaches great importance to the |No Material Difference
energy efficiency and use recycled materials environment, safety and hygiene, and actively
with low impact on the environment? promotes resource recycling, garbage classification,
and a person is responsible for the company's
overall environmental resources planning.
(3) Does the company assess the current and| (3) The Company continues to promote energy and [No Material Difference

future potential risks and opportunities of
climate change and take relevant measures?

water conservation, as well as electronic operations
in daily operations to reduce paper waste.
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(4)

Has the company made statistics on
greenhouse gas emissions, water
consumption and total weight of waste in the
past two years, and formulated policies for
energy conservation, greenhouse gas
reduction, water use reduction or other
waste management?

(4) The Company continues to promote the concept
of energy saving and carbon reduction among
employees, reminding them to turn off unused
power sources, set air conditioning to reasonable
temperatures, utilize water resources effectively,
reduce paper usage by using electronic signatures,
and implement waste sorting to reduce waste and
increase resource recycling. However, the Company
has not recorded greenhouse gas emissions, water
usage, and total waste weight over the past two
years.

According to the "Roadmap for Sustainable
Development of Listed Companies" issued by the
Financial Supervisory Commission in March 2022,
the Company should apply the greenhouse gas
inventory in phase 4 (i.e., complete the inventory in
2027 and the verification in 2029), and will continue
to control the completion of the greenhouse gas
inventory and verification and disclosure timetable in
accordance with the reference guideline issued by
the competent authority and relevant regulations.
The Company has set carbon/waste/water reduction
targets and regularly reviews the achievement of
these targets. For detailed data on greenhouse gas
inventories, water consumption, and waste
reduction, please refer to the Ampacs Sustainable
Development Report.

No Material Difference
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Evaluation Items

Operation Status

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Sustainable Development
Best Practice Principles for

Yes No Summary and Explanation
TWSE & TPEXx Listed
Companies
4. Social Issues No Material Difference
(1) Does the company establish management| (1) The Company is committed to fulfilling its

policies and procedures in accordance with

relevant laws and regulations
international human rights conventions?

and

corporate social responsibility by respecting and
supporting the United Nations Universal Declaration
of Human Rights (UDHR), the Responsible Business
Alliance (RBA), the International Labor Organization
conventions, and relevant local regulations. Our
policies, including work rules, labor contracts,
recruitment and employment management methods,
salary management methods, plans to prevent
unlawful harm during duty execution, and written
statements for the prevention of workplace violence,
explicitly declare the protection of employee rights.
Through raising human rights awareness, we ensure
that our colleagues are treated with respect and
fairness. We have never employed child labor,
engaged in forced labor, or committed any violations
of human rights.
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(2) Has the company established and
implemented reasonable employee
welfare measures (including salary,
vacation, and other benefits), and
appropriately reflected business
performance or results in employee
compensation?

(2) The Company establishes and implements
reasonable employee welfare measures, including
compensation, leave, and other benefits.
Compensation Policy:

1. The Company does not discriminate based on
race, gender, age, etc., in terms of employment,
compensation, or promotion. We ensure equal
employment opportunities and uphold both
internal and external fairness in salary and
promotion practices. The Company values

diversity and equality in the workplace. 42% of the

Company's employees are women, and 5% of the
Company's employees are women at the
managerial level or above.

2. The Company has established "Salary
Management Regulations" and "Assessment and
Promotion Transfer Management Regulations" to
evaluate and ensure fair compensation.

3. Article 19 of the Company's Articles of Association
states that if there is an annual profit, no less than

1% should be allocated as employee
compensation and no more than 3% as director
compensation. This allocation is decided by the
Board of Directors and reported to the
shareholders' meeting.

4. Bonus distribution is tied to company
performance, annual net profit, and employee

assessments. Through regular annual performance

evaluations, the assessment results serve as the
basis for promotions, bonus issuance, and
compensation.

No Material Difference
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Evaluation Items

Operation Status

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Sustainable Development

Yes No Summary and Explanation Best Practice Principles for
TWSE & TPEXx Listed
Companies

(3) Does the company provide a safe and healthy V4 (3) The Company has a code of practice for safety and|No Material Difference

working environment for employees, and
regularly implement safety and health education
for employees?

health, and the staff of the management office is
responsible for the safety and health of employees in
the workplace. This year, the Company has not
experienced any occupational accidents.

With regard to employee health, we arrange and
plan to implement annual health checkups for
employees, preferential health checkups for
employees' dependents, and on-site healthcare
services to relieve employees' workplace and
family stress, as well as to provide health
education and follow-up services.

In terms of fire safety, disaster prevention
courses are held for employees to enhance their
knowledge of disaster prevention, and a fire
management system is implemented and
maintained, with regular annual inspections and
reporting. There were no fire disaster incidents

this year.
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Evaluation Items

Operation Status

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Sustainable Development
Best Practice Principles for

Yes No Summary and Explanation
TWSE & TPEXx Listed
Companies
(4) Does the company establish effective career v (4) The Company attaches great importance to the |No Material Difference

development programs for employees?

career development of its employees and has
established education and training programmes.

Newly hired employees are required to undergo at
least one hour of orientation training within their
first three months of employment. This training
covers topics such as welfare systems, internal leave
regulations, explanation of work rules, integrity
policies, and ISO policy promotion. Additionally, each
department develops an annual training plan based
on company development goals and implements
internal and external training programs. Employees
may also request external training based on job
requirements to enhance their professional skills. By
participating in vocational training courses tailored to
different career abilities, employees can enhance
their professional competence, achieve their career
development goals, and contribute to the
achievement of the company's operational
objectives.
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Evaluation Items

Operation Status

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Sustainable Development
Best Practice Principles for

Yes No Summary and Explanation
TWSE & TPEXx Listed
Companies
(5) Does the Company comply with relevant v (5) The Company's products are manufactured and |No Material Difference
regulations and international standards regarding labeled in accordance with relevant regulations and
customer health and safety, customer privacy, international standards, and have passed
marketing and labeling of its products and appropriate safety certification. Based on the
services, and has a policy and complaint principle of professional service, the Company has
procedure to protect the rights and interests of formulated an execution policy for handling
consumers or customers? customer complaints promptly, aiming to resolve
customer issues as quickly as possible.
(6) Does the company have a supplier v (6) The Company has established an evaluation No Material Difference

management policy that requires suppliers to
comply with the relevant specifications and their
implementation on issues such as environmental
protection, occupational safety and health, or
labor rights?

mechanism for both suppliers and outsourced
manufacturing partners, following the "Principles of
Sustainable Development" and "Supplier
Management Regulations" to assess the capabilities
of new suppliers. Only those who pass the evaluation
are eligible for transactions. The procurement
department conducts questionnaire surveys on
suppliers, integrating sustainability principles and
capabilities throughout the supply chain to enhance
its sustainable development.
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Operation Status

Evaluation Items

The Reason of Departure
from the Corporate
Sustainable Development
Best Practice Principles for

Yes No Summary and Explanation
TWSE & TPEXx Listed
Companies
5. Does the company prepare sustainability v The Company prepares its sustainability report No Material Difference

reports and other reports that disclose non-
financial information of the company in
accordance with international reporting
standards or guidelines? Has the preceding report
been confirmed or endorsed by a third party?

following internationally recognized reporting
standards such as GRI standards, SASB, and TCFD.
Additionally, the report undergoes third-party
verification to ensure its accuracy and credibility.

6. If the company has its own Sustainable Development code of conduct based on the " Sustainable Development Best Practice Principles for
TWSE/TPEx Listed Companies", please describe the differences between its operation and the code of conduct:
The company aims to fulfill Sustainable Development and facilitate progress in the economy, environment, and society to achieve sustainable

development goals. We have formulated the Sustainable Development Practices Guidelines in accordance with the " Sustainable Development Best

Practice Principles for TWSE/TPEx Listed Companies."

We implement it in a step-by-step manner and promote the operation of Sustainable Development through measures such as strengthening

corporate ethics education, training, and advocacy.

7. Other important information to help promoting sustainable development implementations:
The Company complies with relevant labor laws and regulations, protects the legitimate rights and interests of employees, and provides a safe
and healthy working environment for employees, please refer to "5. Labor-Management Relations" in this annual report.
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(6) Implementation Status of Climate-Related Information
1. Risks and opportunities posed by climate change to the Company, as well as relevant mitigation measures adopted by the Company

Iltems Implementation Status

1. Describe the oversight and Ampacs' Board of Directors oversees the management philosophy (vision, mission, and values),
governance of climate-related risks management policy, strategy and goal setting, as well as the review and improvement of operational

and opportunities by the Board of results. In recognition of the extensive scope and cross-departmental nature of sustainability initiatives,
Directors and management. the Board of Directors has decided to establish a Sustainability Development Committee. The Chairman of

the Board will serve as the chairman of this committee, responsible for convening and driving sustainability
efforts. Additionally, Vice Chairman Xu Mingren has been appointed as the Chief Sustainability Officer, with
responsibilities including, but not limited to, the following:

1. Establish cross-departmental sustainability project teams responsible for developing and implementing
policies on economic, environmental, and social issues. Submit a work report to the Board of Directors at
least once a year.

2. Initiate greenhouse gas inventory work for the previous year in the first half of each year. Compile a
greenhouse gas inventory report and engage a third party for verification. Alternatively, assess the
inclusion of greenhouse gas inventory results in the sustainability report and verify it simultaneously.

3. Consolidate the results of sustainability-related work in the first half of each year. Compile a
sustainability report and engage a third party for verification.

4. Collect feedback or satisfaction from stakeholders annually. Consolidate and clarify significant issues of
concern to stakeholders, adjust resources accordingly to optimize management effectiveness regarding
economic, environmental, and social issues, their impacts, risks, and opportunities.

5. Arrange seminars, training, and sharing sessions related to sustainability to develop and enhance
collective intelligence within the management team on economic, environmental, and social issues.

6. Review and approve the organization's sustainability report to ensure it covers all significant issues.

7. Review the identification, assessment, and management process of climate-related risks, integrating
them into the company's overall risk management system.
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Items

Implementation Status

2. Describe how the identified
climate risks and opportunities affect
the business, strategy, and finances
of the enterprise (short-term,
medium-term, long-term).

Risk Items Changes in Customer Behavior Higher Raw Material Costs
Risk Category Operational Risk Operational Risk
Climate change, including the
The financial impact of this . ,g . 8 .
. . European Union's pilot carbon tax in
structural risk could be an increase o
. . 2023, will increase the cost of
o in operating costs for research and ) .
Description production and transportation of

development and procurement,
which would have an impact on
overall operations.

raw materials for commodities,
which will have an impact on
operations.

Impact Scope

The Company

The Company

Time of Short, Medium and Long-term Short, Medium and Long-term
Occurrence
Potential
Financial Increase in Operating Costs Increase in Operating Costs
Impact
We continue to follow the principles
of green design and localized
procurement, and work toward low- [The solutions include green energy
carbon products through annual saving, module minimization design
carbon reduction projects. In the to reduce the use of raw materials,
Response [short term, we have established a |and strengthening the proportion of
Measures |greenhouse gas inventory local procurement in the supply

management program, and in the
medium and long term, we will start
evaluating our solar energy
equipment installations and set
carbon reduction targets, with the

chain to reduce the impact of rising
costs of raw materials and
transportation.
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Items

Implementation Status

goal of achieving low-carbon
products by 2030.

i Devel fL
Opportunlty evelopment of Low Carbon AR O e e o
Projects Processes
Opportunistic Resource Efficiency Resource Efficiency
Nature
Adoption of High-Efficiency Adoption of High-Efficiency
Description Processes and Transportation Processes and Transportation

Methods

Methods

Impact Scope

The Company

The Company

Time of . .
Medium and Long-term Medium and Long-term
Occurrence
Potential
Financial Increase Revenue and Reduce Costs Reduce Costs
Impact
. - Minimized module design reduces
Adhering to the principles of green ) 8
. . the use of raw materials and
design and local sourcing, and )
Response ) strengthens the proportion of local
working towards low-carbon . .
Measures procurement in the supply chain to

products through annual carbon
reduction programs.

reduce the impact of rising costs of

raw materials and transportation.

3. Explain the financial impact of
extreme climate events and
transition actions.

Context Description

Potential Financial Impact Description
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Items

Implementation Status

Extreme
Climate

1. Extreme weather
events such as typhoons
and floods

2. Changes in rainfall
patterns and extreme
changes in climate
patterns

3. Rising sea levels

1. Decreased or interrupted production
capacity (e.g., halting production,
transportation difficulties, or supply chain
disruptions)

2. Impact on labor management and
planning

3. Write-offs of existing assets and
premature retirement

4. Increased operational costs

5. Higher infrastructure costs (e.g., facility
damage)

6. Higher insurance premiums and difficulty
insuring assets in "high-risk" areas

Transformation
Initiatives

1. Supportive incentives
for renewable energy

2. Participation in carbon
trading markets

3. Energy security and
decentralization transition

1. Lowering operational costs

2. Reducing the risk of future energy price
increases

3. Mitigating the risk of greenhouse gas
emissions, thus reducing sensitivity to carbon
trading price fluctuations

4. Increased availability of capital (more
investors favoring low-emission
manufacturers)

5. Enhanced corporate reputation

4. Describe how the process of
identifying, assessing, and managing
climate risks is integrated into the
overall risk management system.

The Board of Directors serves as the highest decision-making body for risk management within the
company, directly overseeing the risk governance frameworks of each company within the group.

In order to improve risk assessment and strengthen management functions, the Board has appointed the

Vice Chairman of the Board as the Chief Sustainability Officer, responsible for identifying and managing
risks to business operations, including physical and transformation risks that may arise from climate
change, and leading the planning of relevant response measures.
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Items

Implementation Status

The Vice Chairman of the Board leads the team chaired by the relevant operating supervisor, which is
responsible for reviewing and controlling the risk assessment and contingency command of various plans
and projects initiated by various departments with authority and responsibility. The authority and
responsibility department is responsible for the actual implementation of risk management, analysis,
monitoring and prevention of the relevant risks within the authority and responsibility of the department,
and ensure that the risk management mechanism and procedures are effectively implemented.

5. Where scenario analysis is used to
assess resilience to climate change
risks, the scenarios, parameters,
assumptions, analytical factors and
key financial implications used
should be described.

No scenario analysis has been used to assess resilience to climate change risks.

6. If there is a transition plan to
manage climate-related risks,
describe the content of the plan and
the indicators and objectives used to
identify and manage physical and
transition risks.

Ampacs actively promotes carbon neutrality in order to mitigate climate change, and promotes the gradual
achievement of net-zero emissions by 2050 at each plant. Ampacs has also set climate-related targets,
including a 20% reduction in greenhouse gas emissions by 2030, an increase in the proportion of
renewable energy power generation year by year, a 3% saving in water consumption, and a 1% reduction in
total hazardous weight year by year.

7. If internal carbon pricing is used
as a planning tool, the basis for price
setting should be specified.

There is currently no planning tool that uses carbon pricing.

8. If a climate-related target is set, it
should state the activities covered,
scope of greenhouse gas emissions,
planning period, annual progress
and other information; If carbon
credits or renewable energy credits
(RECs) are used to achieve the
relevant objectives, the source and

Ampacs upholds the lofty goal of environmental protection and global sustainability, and looks forward to
making the greatest effort and contribution to environmental protection and energy conservation.
Through source reduction and efficiency improvements, the Company aims to enhance ecological benefits
in energy conservation, waste reduction, and greenhouse gas emissions reduction. The challenge is to
achieve a 5% reduction in electricity consumption, a 3% reduction in water usage, and a 20% reduction in
Scope 1 and Scope 2 greenhouse gas emissions by 2030, including consolidated subsidiaries according to
operational control rights law. The Sustainable Development Committee will oversee the progress annually.
Details regarding the planning schedule for greenhouse gas emissions reduction and progress achieved
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Items

Implementation Status

number of credits or the number of
renewable energy credits (RECs)
should be stated.

each year are provided in points 9.1-9.2 below.

9. GHG inventory and conviction and
reduction targets, strategies and
specific action plans (see also 9.1
and 9.2).

Please read the following description.

9. Greenhouse Gas Inventory and Confirmation of the Company in the Last Two Years

9.1 Greenhouse Gas Inventory Information

described below:

1. The Company's individuals have been inventoried since (same below) 2022.
2. Consolidated subsidiaries will be inventoried starting from 2023.
The summary includes the greenhouse gas emissions of the Company and all subsidiaries of the Consolidated Financial Statements as

Year 2022 Year 2023
Emission Intensity Emission Intensity
(tons CO2e) (tons CO2e/turnover (tons CO2e) (tons
NTS million) CO2e/turnover

NTS million)
Scope 1 11 0.0022 12 0.0031
The Company Scope 2 59 0.0117 44 0.0114
Subtotal 70 0.0139 56 0.0145
Consolidated Scope 1 663 0.1717
Financial Report Scope 2 15,427 3.9956
All Subsidiary Subtotal 16,090 4.1673

Companies
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Total 70 0.0139 16,146 4.1818

9.1- 9.1 Greenhouse Gas Assurance Information

1. The Company individually intends to implement assurance from 2028.

2. The consolidated financial reporting subsidiaries intend to implement the assurance starting from 2029.

9.2 Greenhouse Gas Reduction Targets, Strategies and Specific Action Plans

The Company's main GHG emissions are from purchased electricity used in manufacturing processes, which account for more than 60% of
Scope 1 and Scope 2 GHG emissions. Therefore, indirect emission of electricity for energy saving (energy efficiency improvement,
replacement of energy-saving equipment and components) and increasing the use of renewable energy sources are the main strategic
planning. Through the Sustainable Development Committee's integration of various departments' energy saving and carbon reduction
strategies and programs, the implementation of various reduction plans, and regular meetings to review and track the implementation
status, Ampacs aims to reduce greenhouse gas emissions by 20% by 2030, and to achieve net-zero emissions by 2050.

Please refer to the disclosure of the implementation status of climate-related information for the greenhouse gas reduction targets from
2022 to 2050 and the achievement status in the current year.
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(7) Implementation of ethical corporate management and differences and reasons between the Ethical Corporate Management Best Practice

Principles for TWSE & TPEx Listed Companies.

Item

Operation Status

Differences and
Reasons Between
the Ethical Corporate

Management Best

(1) Has the company had a policy of ethical
corporate management approved by the
board of directors, and clearly state the
policy and practice of ethical corporate
management in the regulations and
external documents, as well as the
commitment of the board of directors
and senior management to actively
implement the policy?

(1) The Company has formulated relevant measures
such as "Ethical Corporate Management Best Practice
Principles", "Code of Ethical Conduct" and "Operating
Procedures of Ethical Corporate Management and
Behavioral Guidelines" according to the Ethical
Corporate Management Best Practice Principles for
TWSE & TPEx Listed Companies, and has made clear
the relevant policies, prevention plans and
implementation of integrity management in the
official website, as well as the corporate culture of
integrity management. To ensure that all employees
act impartially and impartially in the conduct of
company business and comply with government laws
and regulations. Board members and senior
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Yes No Summary and Explanation
Practice Principles
for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
1. Formulating Policies and Plans for Ethical
Corporate Management J

No Material
Difference




Item

Operation Status

Differences and
Reasons Between
the Ethical Corporate

Management Best

Yes No Summary and Explanation
Practice Principles
for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
management are also guided by the principle of
integrity.

(2) Has the company established an assessment v (2) The Company has formulated the "Ethical Corporate | No Material
mechanism for the risk of dishonest Management Best Practice Principles" and the Difference
conduct, regularly.analyze?l :.:1r'1d , "Operating Procedures of Ethical Corporate
evaluated the business activities with
high risk of dishonest conduct within its Management and Behavioral Guidelines™ in
business scope, and formulated a plan to accordance with the Ethical Corporate Management
prevent dishonest conduct, including at Best Practice Principles for TWSE & TPEx Listed
least the preventive measures for the Companies, and has targeted the business activities
behaviors in Paragraph 2, Article 7 of the with high risk of dishonest conduct in Article 7 (2) of
Ethic%ﬂ Cor.por.ate Management Best the Ethical Corporate Management Best Practice
Practice Principles for TWSE & TPEx o ] ) i
Listed Companies? Principles for TWSE & TPEx Listed Companies or in

other areas of the Company's business and has
implemented rewards and penalties for non-
compliance and lodged complaints in accordance
with the various operational practices.

(3) Does the company specify, and implement, v (3) The Company has established the "Operating No Material
operating procedures, guidelines, and Procedures of Ethical Corporate Management and Difference
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Operation Status Differences and
Reasons Between
the Ethical Corporate
ltem . Management Best
Yes No Summary and Explanation &
Practice Principles
for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
disciplinary and grievance systems for Behavioral Guidelines" and the "Code of Ethical
\(;l.oLatlons in tr:je progrzm forlprlevent.lng Conduct", which set out the procedures, behavioral
'S ongst conduct, a‘n regularly review guidelines, penalties for non-compliance, and a
and revise the pre-disclosure program? ) ) )
complaint system, which are all implemented and
enforced.
Operation Status Differences and
Reasons Between
the Ethical Corporate
Item . Management Best
Yes No Summary and Explanation
Practice Principles
for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
2. Implementation of Ethical Corporate No Material
Management _ ' v (1) In accordance with the “Ethical Corporate Difference
(1) Does the company assess the integrity record Management Best Practice Principles” and the
of its business contacts and specify the Y ) ]
terms of good faith conduct in its Operating Procedures of Ethical Corporate
Company discovers any dishonest behavior in its
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Item

Operation Status

Yes

No

Summary and Explanation

Differences and
Reasons Between
the Ethical Corporate
Management Best
Practice Principles
for TWSE & TPEx

Listed Companies

(2) Does the company establish a dedicated unit
under the board of directors to promote
corporate integrity management, and
report its integrity management policies,
measures to prevent dishonest behavior,
and supervisory implementation to the
board of directors on a regular basis (at
least once a year)?

business dealings or business partners, the
Company shall immediately cease business dealings
with them and classify them as targets for refusal of
business dealings, in order to implement the
Company's policy of business integrity.

(2) The human resources unit of the Company's

management office is responsible for promoting
corporate integrity and, together with the relevant
units, for formulating and supervising the
implementation of policies. The Company undertakes
to actively implement the Company's policies on
integrity and to report to the Board of Directors on a
regular basis once a year on the operation of the
Company for the current year. On December 28,
2023, the Board of Directors completed the ethical
corporate management report for the year 2023. The
key highlights of the implementation status for the
year 2023 are as follows:
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Item

Operation Status

Yes

No

Summary and Explanation

Differences and
Reasons Between
the Ethical Corporate
Management Best
Practice Principles
for TWSE & TPEx

Listed Companies

1. In order to ensure that all employees are able to

comply with the relevant regulations on ethical
corporate management and prevention of insider
trading, new employees are informed of the relevant
policies on ethical corporate management and
prevention of insider trading on the day they join the
company, and education and training are also
arranged for all employees. At least once a year, we
educate our directors, managers, and employees on
laws and regulations related to honest management
and the prevention of insider trading.

2. To improve the reporting mechanism, the Company

has set up a reporting mailbox to provide a channel
for interested parties to file complaints, posted the
reporting channel on the Company's official website,
and standardized the reporting process to protect the
legitimate rights and interests of the reporting
parties. In response to reports, including anonymous
and named reports, the Company will clarify the facts

(5]




Item

Operation Status

Differences and
Reasons Between
the Ethical Corporate

Management Best

Yes No Summary and Explanation
Practice Principles
for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
and circumstances of the report and take appropriate
action depending on the severity of the case for any
possible violation of ethical behavior. In FY2023, we
received the following reports, and there were no
significant cases of dishonest conduct.
ltems Year
2023
Independent Director's 0 case
Mailbox (Audit Committee)
Significant Violations by 0 case
Employees
Sexual Harassment and 0 case
Workplace Misconduct
Complaints
(3) Does the company have a conflict of interest | (3) The Company has formulated and implemented

prevention policy, provide appropriate
representation channels, and implement
them?

policies to prevent conflicts of interest and provide
appropriate channels for representation in the "Ethical
Corporate Management Best Practice Principles", "Code
of Ethical Conduct" and "Operating Procedures of Ethical
Corporate Management and Behavioral Guidelines".
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Operation Status Differences and

Reasons Between
the Ethical Corporate
Item . Management Best

Yes No Summary and Explanation
Practice Principles
for TWSE & TPEx

Listed Companies

(4) Does the company have effective accounting | (4) To ensure the implementation of ethical corporate
and internal control systems in place to

implement corporate integrity, and does
the internal audit unit develop relevant
audit plans based on the assessment of

management, the Company has established effective
accounting and internal control systems, which are
continuously reviewed and revised as necessary. Our

the risk of dishonest behavior, and use internal audit unit conducts audits according to the
them to verify compliance with anti- annual audit plan and evaluates operations through
dishonesty ~ behavior  plans,  or self-assessment to ensure the continued
commission accountants to conduct effectiveness of the design and implementation of
audits? internal control systems. This serves as the basis for
issuing the Internal Control System Statement, which
is submitted to the Board of Directors for approval.
(5) Does the company regularly conduct internal |/ (5) To ensure that all employees adhere to ethical

and external education and training on
ethical corporate management?

corporate management and prevent insider trading
and other related regulations, the Company regularly
schedules educational training sessions for all staff
members. In FY2023, a total of 128 employees were
trained, with a 0.5 hour training for each one.
Relevant rules and regulations were announced to all

T




Item

Operation Status

Differences and
Reasons Between
the Ethical Corporate

Management Best

Yes No Summary and Explanation
Practice Principles
for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
employees, and audio-visual files and the Code of
Ethics were simultaneously placed in the internal
employee system for the reference of those who
were not in attendance on the day of the training,
and employees completed the signing of the
Statement of Integrity Policy, with a signing rate of
100%, in order to soundly manage the management
of integrity.
3. Implementation of the Company's No Material
Whistleblowing System v (1) The Company has set up a reporting mailbox to Difference.

(1) Does the company have a specific
whistleblowing and reward system, a
convenient whistleblowing channel, and
appropriate personnel assigned to handle
the whistleblowing?

provide a channel for interested parties to file
complaints, posted the reporting channel on the
Company's official website, and standardized the
reporting process to protect the legitimate rights
and interests of the reporting parties. In response to
reports, including anonymous and named reports,
the Company will clarify the facts and circumstances
of the report and take appropriate action depending
on the severity of the case for any possible violation
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Item

Operation Status

Differences and
Reasons Between
the Ethical Corporate

Management Best

Yes No Summary and Explanation
Practice Principles
for TWSE & TPEx
Listed Companies
of ethical behavior. In FY2023, the Company had no
significant employee violations and no cases of
sexual harassment and workplace wrongdoing
complaints.
(2) Does the company set up the standard V4 2) The Company has set out the procedures for handling
operating procedures for the complaints in the "Operating Procedures of Ethical
investigation of whistleblowing, the Corporate Management and Behavioral Guidelines"
.foIIow.—up.measures to be taken after the and has specified the identity of the complainant
investigation and the relevant ] )
confidentiality mechanism? and the content of the complaint, which should be
kept confidential.
(3) Does the company take measures to protect | ./ (3) The Company has established and stipulated in the

the whistleblower against inappropriate
disciplinary actions?

"Operating Procedures of Ethical Corporate
Management and Behavioral Guidelines" that the
relevant personnel handling the report shall make a
written statement on the confidentiality of the
identity of the complainant and the content of the
report, so as to protect the complainant from being
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Operation Status

Differences and

Item
Yes No

Summary and Explanation

Reasons Between
the Ethical Corporate
Management Best
Practice Principles
for TWSE & TPEx

Listed Companies

improperly handled as a result of the report.

4. Strengthening Information Disclosure Vv
Does the company disclose the content
and effectiveness of its Code of Ethical
Corporate Management on its website

and in its Market Observatory Post
System?

Our company discloses the content and implementation
status of our business integrity guidelines on both the
MOPS (Market Observation Post System) and our
official website. We ensure regular maintenance and
updates to these guidelines to reflect any changes or
improvements in our business practices.

No Material
Difference.

5. If the company has its own Code of Ethical Corporate Management in accordance with the “Ethical Corporate Management Best Practice
Principles for TWSE & TPEx Listed Companies,” please describe any departure from the code in its operation: No Material Difference.
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Operation Status

Item
Yes

No

Summary and Explanation

Differences and
Reasons Between
the Ethical Corporate
Management Best
Practice Principles
for TWSE & TPEx

Listed Companies

its Code of Ethical Corporate Management)

6. Other important information to help understand the ethical corporate management of the company: (e.g. company review and amendment of

When the Company amends the "Ethical Corporate Management Best Practice Principles" or the "Operating Procedures of Ethical Corporate
Management and Behavioral Guidelines", the Company will submit a proposal to the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors for discussion
and report to the shareholders' meeting before announcing the implementation of the proposal.

(8) If the Company has a code of corporate governance and related regulations, the inquiry methods are:

Please refer to the Market Observation Post System for the Company's corporate governance regulations.
(9) Other important information necessary to improve the understanding of corporate governance operations:

Enquiries can be made as follows: Market Observation Post System http://mops.twse.com.tw (code: 6743).
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(9) Implementation of Internal Control System

1. Declaration of Internal Control
Ampacs Corporation
Internal Control System Statement
Date: March 14, 2024

Based on the results of self-assessment, the internal control system of our company for the

year 2023 is hereby declared as follows:

1.

The company acknowledges that the establishment, implementation, and maintenance of
the internal control system are the responsibilities of the Board of Directors and
management. The company has already established this system. Its purpose is to achieve
operational effectiveness and efficiency (including profitability, performance, and asset
security), reliable reporting, timeliness, transparency, and compliance with relevant
regulations and laws, and to provide reasonable assurance.

The internal control system has inherent limitations, and regardless of its design, it can
only provide reasonable assurance for the achievement of the above three objectives.
Moreover, the effectiveness of the internal control system may change due to changes in
the environment and circumstances. However, the company's internal control system has
a self-supervision mechanism, and any deficiencies identified will be corrected promptly.
The company evaluates the effectiveness of the internal control system based on the
criteria set forth in the "Guidelines for Establishing Internal Control Systems for Publicly
Issued Companies" (hereinafter referred to as the "Guidelines"). The internal control
system defined by the "Guidelines" is divided into five components: 1. Control
Environment, 2. Risk Assessment, 3. Control Activities, 4. Information and
Communication, and 5. Monitoring Activities. Each component includes several items.
Please refer to the provisions of the "Guidelines" for the aforementioned items.

The company has adopted the above criteria for evaluating the design and implementation
effectiveness of the internal control system.

Based on the evaluation results mentioned above, the company believes that its internal
control system (including the supervision and management of subsidiaries) as of
December 31, 2023, including the design and implementation of understanding the
achievement level of operational effectiveness and efficiency objectives, reliable and
timely reporting, transparency, and compliance with relevant regulations and laws, is
effective and can reasonably ensure the achievement of the above objectives.

This statement will become a major content of the company's annual report and public
disclosure document and will be made available to the public. Any false or concealed
information in the public disclosure may incur legal liabilities under Article 20, Article 32,
Article 171, and Article 174 of the Securities Exchange Act.

This statement has been approved by the Board of Directors of Ampacs Corporation on
March 14, 2024. Out of 10 attending directors, there were no objections, and all agreed to
the content of this statement.

Ampacs Corporation
Chairperson: Huang Chang Ching
General Manager: Huang Chang Ching
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2. If an accountant is entrusted to examine the internal control system, the audit report
shall be disclosed: none.

(10) Penalties imposed on the Company and its internal staff, penalties imposed on its
internal staff, and any status of improvements made in the internal control system,
where the penalty result may have a significant impact on shareholders' equity or the
price of securities, the penalty content shall be listed, major deficiencies and
improvements in the most recent year up to the publication date of this annual report:

none.

(11) Important resolutions of the shareholders' meeting and the Board of Directors as of

the date of publication of the annual report in the most recent year :
1. Important Resolutions of the Shareholders' Meeting and Their Implementation

Date Important Resolutions Implementation Status
Sharehol |[The Company's 2022 Annual Report|The resolution was passed.
ders' on Operations and Financial
Meeting |Statements
onJune |Proposal for the distribution of The resolution was passed. A cash

16, 2023 |earnings for the fiscal year 2022 dividend to shareholders of NT$0.14
per share has been reported in the
Report; the basis date for the dividend
allotment is 9 August 2023 and the cash
dividend is payable on 30 August 2023.
The Company makes cash The resolution was passed. Capital
disbursements from capital surplus.|surplus allotment of NT$0.36 per share
with base date of allotment on 9 August
2023, payable on 30 August 2023.

2. Important Resolutions of Board of Directors

According to Article
14-3 of the
Securities Trading
Act,

Date Important resolutions the following
matters are
considered
important
resolutions.

Credit limit proposal from International Bills Finance Corporation v
Opinions of independent directors: None.

The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.

Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
all Directors present without objection.

Company's FY2022 Manager's Year-End Performance Bonus
Distribution Plan

Opinions of independent directors: None.

2023.1.12
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According to Article
14-3 of the
Securities Trading
Act,
Date Important resolutions the following
matters are
considered
important
resolutions.
The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.
Resolution Results: When this motion was voted on, the interested parties (Directors
Huang Chang Qing, Xu Mingren and Lin Renjie, the Chief Financial Officer) were
asked to leave the meeting first, and then the motion was approved by all of the
remaining Directors present after discussion.
Appointment of Certified Public Accountants and Assessment of
. v
Their Independence and Competence
General Principles for Developing the Company's Pre-Approved
Non-Confidence-Based Services Policy v
The Company's 2022 Annual Report on Operations and Financial
Statements v
Allocation of Employees' and Directors' Remuneration of the
Company for the Year 2022
Adoption (or approval) of the Company's 2022 Internal Control
Statement v
Proposal for short-term and import financing quota application to
the Longjiang Branch of Hua Nan Bank v
Proposal of the Company for short-term procurement financing
guota application to the Taipei Fuxing Branch of Mega v
International Commercial Bank
Credit limit proposal from Far Eastern International Bank v
2023.3.22 Proposal for short-term and import financing quota application to v
the Shin Kong Commercial Bank
Credit limit application from Ampacs International Company
Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, to Indovina Bank LTD in v
Vietnam
The Company's prepayment to its subsidiary Ampacs International
Company Limited for the year ended 31 December 2022 is not in v
the nature of a funding loan
Proposal to convene the 2023 Annual Meeting of Shareholders

Opinions of independent directors: None.

The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.

Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
all Directors present without objection.

Lifting the restriction of the Company's manager's non-
competition prohibition

Opinions of independent directors: None.
The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.

Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with all
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According to Article
14-3 of the
Securities Trading
Act,

Date Important resolutions the following
matters are
considered
important
resolutions.

Directors present without objection. (During the vote on this motion, interested
managers Huang Chang Qing, Xu Mingren and Chief Financial Officer Lin Renjie were
asked to leave the meeting first).
Lifting the restriction of the Company's director's non-competition
prohibition
Opinions of independent directors: None.
The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.
Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
all Directors present without objection. (When this motion was voted, interested
directors Huang Chang Qing and Xu Mingren were asked to leave the meeting first).
Proposal for the distribution of earnings for the fiscal year 2022 v
Proposal to distribute cash from the capital surplus v
Establishment of criteria for distributing cash dividends and cash
from the capital surplus for the fiscal year 2021 v
Extension of intercompany loans within the Company's group Y
subsidiaries
Amendment to the "Corporate Governance Best Practice
Principles" of the Company
Proposed inclusion of the agenda for the Company's 2023 Annual
Shareholders' Meeting
Opinions of independent directors: None.
The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.
Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
all Directors present without objection.

2023.4.27

Proposal to establish a Corporate Governance Officer position

Opinions of independent directors: None.

The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.

Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with all
Directors present without objection. (At the time of voting on this motion, the
interested parties Lin Renjie had left the meeting first).

Discussion of the Company's FY2023 Manager's First Performance
Bonus Distribution Plan

Opinions of independent directors: None.

The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.

Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
all Directors present without objection. (During the voting on this motion, the
interested parties, General Manager Huang Chang Qing, Chief Technology Officer Xu
Mingren, Vice President of Business Division Lin Yufeng and Chief Financial Officer Lin
Renjie, were asked to leave the meeting first).
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According to Article
14-3 of the
Securities Trading
Act,

Date Important resolutions the following
matters are
considered
important
resolutions.

Proposal for the consolidated financial report for the first quarter
v
of 2023
Opinions of independent directors: Regarding the management of foreign exchange,
the Company is requested to propose hedging measures and methods for discussion
at the next meeting.
The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.
Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
all Directors present without objection. (In addition, regarding the management of
foreign exchange, the company is requested to propose hedging measures and
methods for discussion at the next meeting.)
Proposal for operational revolving financing quota application to
Yuanta Commercial Bank v
2023.5.12 |The Company's proposed line of credit facility with DBS
Commercial Bank (Taiwan) Ltd. v
The Company intends to apply for renewal of the financing line
from the Bank of Taiwan, Xinyonghe Branch. v
Proposal for the Company to apply for short-term, operational,
and procurement financing quotas from the Taipei Branch of v
Chang Hwa Commercial Bank
The Company intends to apply for a line of credit facility from
. . v
Entie Commercial Bank.
Opinions of independent directors: None.
The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.
Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
all Directors present without objection.
The Company intends to apply for a line of credit facility from
. . v
Taichung Commercial Bank.
The Company intends to apply for a line of credit facility from
2023.6.16 Taishin International Bank. v
Opinions of independent directors: None.
The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.
Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
all Directors present without objection.
Proposal for the consolidated financial report for the second
v
guarter of 2023
Proposal for the endorsement guarantee of MODERN PIONEER
2023.8.10 |(KUNSHAN) CO LTD, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company v
Renewal proposal for the credit limit from Bank SinoPac v
Application by the Company to E.SUN Bank for an Increase in v
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According to Article

14-3 of the
Securities Trading
Act,

Date Important resolutions the following
matters are
considered
important
resolutions.

Credit Facilities

Proposal for Allocation of Remuneration to Directors (excluding

Independent Directors) of the Company for Fiscal Year 2022

Proposal for Allocation of Remuneration to Independent Directors

of the Company for Fiscal Year 2022

Proposal for the Company's FY2022 Employee Remuneration

(Managers) Distribution

Discussion of the Company's FY2023 Manager's Second Meeting

Performance Bonus Distribution Plan

Proposed Reassignment of Legal Representative of Ampacs

International Liability Company Limited, a Subsidiary in Vietnam

Proposed Establishment of ESG Sustainability Committee of the

Company

Proposed Establishment of Permanent Plan

Opinions of independent directors: None.

The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.

Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with

all Directors present without objection.

The Company intends to invest in 4EST INC in the United States. v

The Company proposes to invest in Substrate Manufacturing

Corporation in the United States. v

Opinions of independent directors: All investment appraisal information will be

discussed at the next meeting when available.

The Company's handling of the opinion of the independent directors: The resolution

of the board of directors' meeting held on August 10, 2023 was submitted to the

Board of Directors for approval and was handled in accordance with the resolution of

the Board of Directors.

Resolution Results: It was agreed by the Chairman in consultation with all Directors

present that all investment appraisal information would be discussed at the next

meeting when ready.

The Company intends to invest in 4EST INC in the United States. v

Opinions of independent directors: None.

The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.

Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
2023.8.15 |all Directors present without objection.

The Company proposes to invest in Substrate Manufacturing

Corporation in the United States. v

Opinions of independent directors: It is proposed to seek directors' seats or the right
to attend.
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According to Article
14-3 of the
Securities Trading
Act,

Date Important resolutions the following
matters are
considered
important
resolutions.

The Company's handling of the opinion of the independent directors: The resolution
of the board of directors' meeting held on August 15, 2023 was submitted to the
Board of Directors for approval and was handled in accordance with the resolution of
the Board of Directors.
Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
all Directors present without objection.
Proposal for the consolidated financial report for the third quarter
v
of 2023
The Company co-operates with the internal rotation of
accountants. v
Proposal for the renewal of credit limit from CTBC Bank v
Proposal for the renewal of financing quota application to Cathay
. v
United Bank
Credit limit proposal from Taiwan Cooperative Bank Bills Finance
Corporation v
The renewal of Credit limit application from Ampacs International
Company Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, to E.sun Bank v
Branch
2023.11.9 Credit limit application from Ampacs International Company
Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, to Hua Nan Bank - Ho Chi v
Minh City Branch
Credit limit application from Ampacs International Company
Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, to First Bank - Ho Chi Minh Vv
City Branch
Establishment of the “Procedures for the Organization of the
Sustainable Development Committee” of the Company
Amendments to the Company's Code of Corporate Social
Responsibility Practices
Opinions of independent directors: None.
The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.
Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
all Directors present without objection.
Internal audit plan for the fiscal year 2024 v
Operational plan and budget for the fiscal year 2024 of the
Company v
2023.12.28 |Opinions of independent directors: None.

The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.
Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with

all Directors present without objection.
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According to Article

14-3 of the
Securities Trading
Act,
Date Important resolutions the following
matters are
considered
important
resolutions.
Credit limit proposal from International Bills Finance Corporation v
The renewal of credit limit application to Taipei Fubon Bank Vv
The renewal of credit limit application from Ampacs International
Company Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, to Taipei Fubon v
Commercial Bank
5024.1.24 Company's FY2023 Manager's Year-End Performance Bonus
Distribution Plan
Proposed Establishment of a New Subsidiary in Vietnam v
Opinions of independent directors: None.
The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.
Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
all Directors present without objection.
Appointment of Certified Public Accountants and Assessment of
. v
Their Independence and Competence
General Principles for Developing the Company's Pre-Approved
Non-Confidence-Based Services Policy v
Allocation of Employees' and Directors' Remuneration of the
Company for the Year 2023
The Company's 2023 Annual Report on Operations and Financial
Statements Y
Adoption (or approval) of the Company's 2023 Internal Control v
Statement
Proposal for short-term and import financing quota application to
the Longjiang Branch of Hua Nan Bank v
2024.3.14 |Proposal of the Company for short-term procurement financing
guota application to the Taipei Fuxing Branch of Mega v
International Commercial Bank
Credit limit proposal from Far Eastern International Bank v
Proposal for short-term and import financing quota application to
the Shin Kong Commercial Bank v
Credit limit application from Ampacs International Company
Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, to VCB Bank in Vietnam v
Proposal to convene the 2024 Annual Meeting of Shareholders
Opinions of independent directors: None.
The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.
Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with
all Directors present without objection.
2024.4.25 Proposal for the distribution of earnings for the fiscal year 2023 v
o Proposal to distribute cash from the capital surplus v
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Date

Important resolutions

According to Article
14-3 of the
Securities Trading
Act,
the following
matters are
considered
important
resolutions.

Establishment of criteria for distributing cash dividends and cash
from the capital surplus for the fiscal year 2021

v

The Company intends to apply for a medium-term loan facility
from the Shanghai Commercial & Savings Bank.

v

Discussion of the Company's FY2024 Manager's First Performance
Bonus Distribution Plan

Proposed inclusion of the agenda for the Company's 2023 Annual
Shareholders' Meeting

Opinions of independent directors: None.
The Company's handling of independent directors' opinions: None.
Resolution Results: The motion was passed by the Chairman after consultation with

all Directors present without objection.

(12) In the most recent year and up to the date of publication of the annual report, the

directors have different opinions on the important resolutions adopted by the

board of directors and have recorded or written statements are: none.

(13) In the most recent year and up to the date of the publication of the annual report, the

summary of the resignation and dismissal of the chairman of the board, general

manager, accounting supervisor, financial supervisor, internal audit supervisor,

supervisor of corporate governance, and R&D supervisor of the company: None

5. CPA Fee Information

Disclosure of Auditor's Remuneration

Unit: NTS thousands

Non-
CN:/-r\nFE;r: Name of CPA Audit Period by CPA izzlst AFued;t Total | Note
(Note)
Deloitte Liu Ming-Xian
Taiwan and Chen Yan- | 2023/01/01~2023/9/30
Jun 5,750 1,961 7,711
Deloitte | Wang Jun-Yu, | 55,5 /16/1~2023/12/31
Taiwan Liu Ming-Xian

Note: Non-audit fees include transfer pricing project reviews, master file reports, tax visas,
transfer pricing, and others.
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(1) If there is a change in the accounting firm and the audit fee paid in the year of the
change is less than the audit fee paid in the year before the change, the amount and
percentage of the decrease in the audit fee and the reason for the decrease should be
disclosed: None.

(2) If the audit fee is reduced by more than 10% compared with the previous year, the
amount, proportion and reason of the reduction shall be disclosed: None.

6. Information on Change of Auditors :

(1) About the previous CPAs

Replacement Date|Approved by the Board of Directors on November 9, 2023

Reason for Replacement|in accordance with internal rotations at Ernst & Young,
and Explanatio n|Certified Public Accountants, the signing of our
company's financial reports was previously handled
jointly by Certified Public Accountants Liu Ming-Xian and
Chen Yan-Jun. However, starting from the first quarter of
the year 112 of the Republic of China (2022), it is
proposed to change to jointly signing by Certified Public
Accountants Wang Jun-Yu and Liu Ming-Xian to align with
the internal rotation at Ernst & Young, Certified Public
Accountants.

The Principal

Explanations if the client Circumstance CPA Client

or the CPA terminated the |Voluntary Termination . .
Not Applicable |Not Applicable

appointment of Appointment

Accept No Further . .
] Not Applicable [Not Applicable
Appointment

The reasons for issuing

N
opinions other than one
Unqualified Opinions in
the recent two years

Accounting Principles or Practices

Yes Disclosure of Financial Reports
Different Opinions With Audit Scope or Procedure
the Issuer Others

None|V

Description: None
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Other Disclosures

(Items 1-4 to 1-7,
Subparagraph 6, Article 10
of this standard shall be
disclosed)

None

(2) Regarding the Successor Accountants

Name of CPA Firm Deloitte Taiwan
Name of CPA Wang Jun-Yu, Liu Ming-Xian
Appointment Date Approved by the Board of Directors

on November 9, 2023

Consulting results regarding the accounting
L . - None
method or principle applied on specific

transactions and the possible opinions on the

financial reports before appointment

Different opinions from the succeeding CPAs as [None

compared to the previous CPAs in writing

(3) Response from the Former Accountants Regarding Article 10, Clause 6, Sub-clause 1
and Sub-clause 2 of these Standards: None.

7. The chairman of the board, general manager, and the managers in charge of financial or
accounting affairs, who has worked in the CPA firm and its affiliated enterprises in the
recent one year, shall disclose his/her name, professional title and the period during
which he/she worked in the CPA firm or its related companies: None.
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8. In the most recent year and up to the date of publication of the annual
report, transfer of shares and changes in hypothecation of shares held by
directors, managers and shareholders who hold more than 10% of the
shares.

(1) Changes in Share Ownership of Directors, Executives, and Major Shareholders:

April 23, 2024; Unit: Shares

Year 2023 As of April 23, 2024
Increase Increase
(Decrease) Increase (Decrease) Increase
Title Name . (Decrease) |. (Decrease)
n in  Pledged n in Pledged
Shareholdin Shareholdi
Shares Shares
g ng
Chairman, CEO, and Huane Chane-
Shareholder holding - & MNang| 5 500,000) 0 0 0
more than 10% of shares qing
Vice Chairman and Chief .
Technology Officer XuMingren 0 0 0 0
Director and Deputy Lin Yufeng 0 0 0 0
General Manager
. Frederick
Director (3,000) 0 0 0
Romano
Director Chen Jin-Fu 0 0 0 0
Director Xu Ming-Quan 0 0 0 0
Independent Director Huang Zhi- 0 0 0 0
Peng
Independent Director He Jun-Hui 0 0 0 0
Independent Director  |Cheng Kai 0 0 0 0
Independent Director Chen Jian- 0 0 0 0
Hong
Head of Finance
Department
concurrently Head of - | .o 4o (135,000) 0 0 0
Accounting Department
and Head of Corporate
Governance (Note 1)

Note 1: The date of appointment of Lin Renjie, Head of Corporate Governance, is 2023/4/27.

(2) Share Transfer Information (Involving Related Parties)
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Relationship
between
Counterparty
and the
Reason Company, Transact
. Counterpart . ! Number | ion Price
for Transactio . Directors,
Name y in the . of shares (NTD)
Share n Date . Supervisors, .
Transaction (share) price
Transfer and (NTD)
Shareholders
holding more
than 10% of
shares
Huang,
. Huang Son/Daughter
Chang- Gift 2023.1.18 o . 1,500,000 29.05
] Yingjun of Director
qing
Huang,
. Huang Son/Daughter
Chang- Gift 2023.1.18 . 2,000,000 29.05
. Haosheng of Director
qing
Huang,
. Huang Son/Daughter
Chang- Gift 2023.1.18 . . 2,000,000 29.05
. Yuxiang of Director
qing
Lin . Lin Wen Father of the
. Gift 2023.1.11 i 135,000 35.87
Renjie Liang Manager

(3) Information of Equity Pledge

The Company's directors, managers and shareholders holding more than 10% of the
Company's shares did not pledge any of their shares to related parties.
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9. Information regarding the top 10 shareholders by number of shares held,

who are affiliates, spouses, relatives within the second degree of kinship.
April 23, 2024; Unit: Shares; 9%

Shares Held by

Total Shares Held in

The titles or names and
relationships of the top ten

Shares Held Spouses and Minor the Name of Other shareholders who are No
by myself . related persons, spouses, te
Children Persons . S
or relatives within the
Name second degree of kinship
Share Shar
. ehol Shareh
holdin din oldin Name
Shares g Shares & Shares 8 Relation
Perce Percen | (Or Name)
Perce
ntag tage
ntage N
1. Zhang 1. Spouse
Qiugin 2. Second-
2. Chang degree
Yen-Li relative
Huang, Chang- | 7 671900 | 18.45 | 3,889,575 | 2.59 | 23,588,873 | 15.73 | >:'ongAn | 3.Chairman |
ging Investment | of the
Co., Ltd. company
4. Chang An | 4. Chairman
Investment | of the
Co., Ltd. company
Long An
Investment
Co., Ltd Huan the
v =4 111,907,304 | 7.94 - - - - & | chairmanof | -
(Representativ Chang-qing
. the company
e: Chang-qing
Huang)
Chang An
Investment
Co., Ltd Huan the
v = 111,681,569 | 7.79 - - - - & | chairmanof | -
(Representativ Chang-qing
) . the company
e: Chang-qing
Huang)
Tai Hsin the
Xiao, Xiu-ru 9,387,545 | 6.26 - -| 1,811,961 1.21 Chairman of | -
Co., Ltd.
the company
1. Second-
1. Huang, degree
. i ) ) ) Chang-ging | relative )
Zhang Yanli 5,514,233 3.68 2. Zhang 7 Second-
Qiugin degree
relative
1. Huang, 1. Spouse
L Chang-ging | 2. Second-
Zhang Qiugin 3,889,575 2.59 2. Chang degree
Yen-Li relative
Frederick 2,579,048 | 172 i i i - |- : i
Romano
1. First-
1. Huang, degree
Huang Chang-qging | Relative
Haosheng 2,036,000 1.36 2. Zhang 2. First-
Qiugin degree
Relative
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1. First-

1. Huang, degree
\';'l:‘)figﬁg 2,036,000 | 1.36 gh;?ag:;'”g ;‘e';,‘:'f
Qiugin degree
Relative
1. First-
1. Huang, degree
\';'i‘r‘]agjf‘fn 2,016,553 | 1.34 gh;?ag:;'”g Repive
Qiugin degree
Relative
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10. The number of shares held by the company, its directors, supervisors, managers and
enterprises directly or indirectly controlled by the company in the same reinvested
enterprise, and the comprehensive shareholding ratio shall be calculated on a
consolidated basis.

December 31, 2023/Unit (in thousands of shares); %

Investment by Directors,
Investment by the Managers, and
) ] Aggregate Investment
Company Directly or Indirectly
X Controlled Businesses
Invested Business
Number of [Sharehol Number of Sha.rehol Number of Sharehold
. ding ing
shares ding Shares . Shares -
. Ratio Ratio
Ratio

Tech. Pioneer, Ltd.
Tech. Pioneer. Ltd. 23,003 100.00 - - 23,003 100.00
Ampacs International Company Limited Note 1 100.00 - - Note 1 100.00
Brilliance Investment Ltd.
Brilliance Investment Development Ltd. 1,050 100.00 - - 1,050 100.00
Richmake International Limited
Richmake International Limited 1,224 100.00 - - 1,224 100.00
Sunlight Ocean Holiding Limited
Eversunny Marine Technology CO LTD 850 100.00 - - 850 100.00
Fortune Channel Un!versal L!m!ted 16,000 100.00 B B 16,000 100.00
Fortune Channel Universal Limited
Dong Guan Yi Zhuo Electronics Co., Ltd Note 1 100.00 - - Note 1 100.00
Dong Guan Yi Xin Electronics CO LTD Note 1 100.00 - - Note 1 100.00
Dong Guan Han Lei Electronics Co., Ltd Note 1 100.00 - - Note 1 100.00
MODERN PIONEER(KUNSHAN)CO.,LTD Note 1 100.00 - - Note 1 100.00
Egn?il;an Qijun Electronics Technology Note 1 51.00 B B Note 1 51.00

Note 1: The company is a limited liability company and does not have shares.
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Chapter 4. Funding Status

1. Share Capital and Shares

(1) Source of Capital

1. Share Capital Formation
Unit: Thousand Shares / Thousand New Taiwan Dollars

Authorized Capital Paid-In Capital Note

Other
than
cash,
Issuan the
Year and £5h capita
month Pc.e Shares | Amount Shares Amount Sourceq a" | was | Other
rice Capita
offset
by
non-
cash
assets.

Established
1998/7/2 | 1,000 10 10,000 10 10,000 Paid-in Capital — |Notel

Cash capital
2004/4/7 | 1,000 50 50,000 50 50,000 increase — |Note2
40,000,000

Cash capital
2004/11/4 | 1,000 70 70,000 70 70,000 increase — |Note 3
20,000,000

Cash capital
2006/12/11| 10 | 30,300 | 303,000 30,300 303,000 increase — |Note 4
233,000,000

Cash capital
2016/1/20| 20 | 70,000 | 700,000 50,300 503,000 increase — |Note 5
200,000,000

Increase in
2016/6/8 | 10 | 70,000 | 700,000 | 57,000 | 570,000 Capgj'r;rur;’_“gh — |Notes

67,000,000

Increase in
2017/6/7 | 10 | 70,000 | 700,000 | 70,000 | 700,000 Capgj'r;rur;’_“gh — [Note7

130,000.000

Increase in
2018/6/7 | 10 |150,000|1,500,000| 80,000 | 800,000 Capgj'r;rur;’_“gh — |Note8

100,000,000

Increase in
2019/5/30| 10 |150,0001,500,000| 100,000 | 1,000,000 Cap'stjl;rurg”gh — |Note9

200,000,000

Cash capital
2019/10/30f 30 |150,000(1,500,000| 104,800 | 1,048,000 increase —
48,000,000

Note
10

Capital Surplus
2020/9/13 | 10 |150,000|1,500,000| 110,000 | 1,100,000 | Conversionfor | | Note
Capital Increase 11

52,000,000

2020/12/23| 100 |150,000|1,500,000| 122,000 | 1,220,000 | Cash capital _ | Note
increase 12
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Authorized Capital Paid-In Capital Note
Other
than
cash,
Issuan the
Year and capital
month ce Shares | Amount Shares Amount source O.f share was | Other
Price Capital
offset
by
non-
cash
assets.
Established
1998/7/2 | 1,000 10 10,000 10 10,000 Paid-in Capital — |Notel
Cash capital
2004/4/7 | 1,000 50 50,000 50 50,000 increase — |Note 2
40,000,000
Cash capital
2004/11/4 | 1,000 70 70,000 70 70,000 increase — |Note 3
20,000,000
Cash capital
2006/12/11| 10 30,300 | 303,000 30,300 303,000 increase — |Note4
233,000,000
120,000,000
Earnings Surplus
Conversion for
Capital Increase:
2022/10/1| 10 |500,000 5,000,000 150,000 | 1,500,000 NTSI.SS'OOO'OOO - Note
Capital Surplus 13
Conversion for
Capital Increase:
NTS$122,000,000

Note 1: Registered on July 2, 1998, under No. 189770.

Note 2: Granted on April 7, 2004, under No. 09331928720.

Note 3: Granted on November 4, 2004, under No. 09332976420.
Note 4: Granted on December 11, 2006, under No. 09533259460.
Note 5: Granted on January 20, 2016, under No. 10501012880.
Note 6: Granted on June 8, 2016, under No. 10501122330.

Note 7: Granted on June 7, 2017, under No. 10601071410.

Note 8: Granted on June 7, 2018, under No. 10701062320.

Note 9: Granted on May 30, 2019, under No. 10801062870.

Note 10: Granted on October 30, 2019, under No. 10801153020.
Note 11: Granted on September 11, 2020, under No. 10901172910.
Note 12: Granted on December 23, 2020, under No. 10901240300.
Note 13: Granted on October 1, 2021, under No. 11001179590.

2. Types of Shares

April 23, 2024; Unit: Shares

Authorized Capital

Ordinary Shares

)

company.

Types of Shares Outstandin Note
vp & Unissued Shares Total
Shares
Registered 150,000,000(Note This company is a listed
350,000,000 500,000,000
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Note: The figures mentioned above include 2,500,000 shares of treasury stock that have not been

transferred.

3. Information regarding the comprehensive declaration system: Not applicable

(2) Shareholders Structure

April 23, 2024; Unit: Shares

Shareholder Governme Fingncfal Other _ _Forgign o Treasury
ucture .~ |Institution | Corporatio | Institutions and | Individuals Total
Quantity nt Agencies s ns Foreigners stock
Number of 0 0 29 45 8,752 1 8,827
Number of Shares 0 0| 28,684,195 6,961,235/ 111,854,570 2,500,000 150,000,000
Shareholding Ratio 0 0 19.12% 4.64% 74.57% 1.67% 100.00
(3) Distribution of Shares
April 23, 2024; Unit: Shares
Number of
Shareholding Class Shareholders Number of Shares Shareholding(%)
(Individuals) Held

1| to 999 2,262 366,589 0.24%

1,000 to 5,000 4,893 10,480,204 6.99%

5,001 to 10,000 785 5,853,012 3.90%

10,001| to 15,000 265 3,313,151 2.21%

15,001| to 20,000 150 2,722,925 1.82%

20,001| to 30,000 161 4,014,206 2.68%

30,001| to 40,000 82 2,807,724 1.87%

40,001 to 50,000 45 2,052,360 1.37%

50,001| to 100,000 87 6,142,553 4.10%

100,001 to 200,000 47 6,693,199 4.46%

200,001 to 400,000 14 3,472,147 2.31%

400,001| to 600,000 9 4,488,394 2.99%

600,001 to 800,000 4 2,897,769 1.93%

800,001| to 1,000,000 6 5,363,879 3.58%

1,000,001 or More 17 89,331,888 59.55%

Total 8,827 150,000,000 100.00%

(4) List of Major Shareholders

April 23, 2024; Unit: Shares

Shareholdings

Major Shareholder Name

Number of Shares Held

Shareholding Ratio

Huang Haosheng

Huang, Chang-ging 27,671,900 18.45%
Long An Investment CO LTD 11,907,304 7.94%
Chang An Investment CO LTD 11,681,569 7.79%
Xiao, Xiu-ru 9,387,545 6.26%
Zhang Yanli 5,514,233 3.68%
Zhang Qiugin 3,889,575 2.59%
Frederick Romano 2,579,048 1.72%

2,036,000 1.36%
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Huang Yuxiang

2,036,000

1.36%

Huang Yingjun

2,016,553

1.34%

(5) Per-share market price, net asset value, earnings, dividends, and related information for
the past two years.

Unit: NTS/ thousand shares ; %

Y As of March 31,
ear Year 2022 Year 2023
Item 2024
Stock Highest 81.60 81.80 55.30
Market [Lowest 28.15 35.80 45.20
Price Per
Share
Market |Average 46.30 52.84 50.72
Price
Net Value (Before Distribution 18.98 18.05 18.03
Per Share —
After Distribution 18.48 17.55 -
Weighted Average Shares 147,500 147,500 147,500
Surplus |per share earnin
) gs (before ) )
Earnings adjustments) 0.50 0.05 0.26
Per Share
Per share earnings ) ) )
(adjusted)
Cash Dividends 0.50 (Note 1) 0.50 (Note 2) -
Conversion of
profits into capital
U ited increase and - - -
. nrequitedgllotment of
Dividend |[stock shares
Per Share |Dividends
Capital reserve ) ) )
allotment
Accumulated Unpaid ) ; )
Dividends
Price-to-Earnings Ratio
(Note 4) 92.60 -1056.80 -
Return on |Price-to-Earnings Ratio 92.60 105.68 )
Investment |(Note 5) ' '
Analysis
Cash Dividend Yield (Note 6) 1.08% 0.95% -

Note 1: The cash amount of the 2022 cash dividends and capital reserve distributed in cash as resolved
by the board of directors on April 27, 2023.

Note 2: The cash amount of the 2023 cash dividends and capital reserve distributed in cash as resolved
by the board of directors on April 25, 2024.

Note 3: The data audited by the accountant as of the first quarter of 2024.

Note 4: P/E Ratio = Average closing price per share for the current fiscal year/earnings per share.

Note 5: P/D = Average closing price for each share for the current fiscal year/cash dividend per share.

Note 6: Cash dividend yield ratio = Cash dividend per share/average closing price per share for the
current year.

(6) Dividend Policy and Implementation

1. The Company's Dividend Policy
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If the Company has profits in the annual financial statements, after paying taxes
and donations, and offsetting accumulated losses, 10% shall be set aside as statutory
surplus reserves. However, when the statutory surplus reserves reach the Company's
paid-in capital, no further provision shall be made. Additionally, in accordance with
laws or regulations of regulatory authorities, special surplus reserves may be
allocated or reversed. If there are still profits remaining after such allocations or
reversals, the balance, together with accumulated undistributed profits, shall be
proposed by the board of directors as a profit distribution proposal to be resolved
upon by the shareholders' meeting for the distribution of dividends to shareholders.

The Company may distribute dividends in the form of cash dividends or stock
dividends. However, such distribution shall take into account the current and future
investment environment, capital requirements, domestic and international
competitive conditions, capital budgeting, and other factors. It shall also consider
shareholders' interests, balance dividends, and the Company's long-term financial
and business planning. Dividends may be distributed from distributable profits
accordingly. If the Company decides to distribute dividends to shareholders, it shall
allocate not less than 10% of distributable profits annually for dividend distribution.
However, dividends may not be distributed if the cumulative distributable profits are
less than 10% of the paid-in capital. The proportion of cash dividends distributed shall
be no less than 10% of the total dividend amount. However, the actual distribution
ratio shall still be subject to resolution by the shareholders' meeting.

2. Proposed Dividend Distribution for the Year

The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed the following dividend
distribution for the year 2023:

The cash dividends to shareholders amount to NT$13,275,000, with a distribution
of NTS0.09 per share. Additionally, capital surplus dividends amount to
NT$60,475,000, with a distribution of NT$0.41 per share. After approval at the
shareholders' annual meeting, the Board of Directors will be authorized to set the
ex-dividend and ex-rights dates. Subsequently, if changes in the Company's share
capital affect the number of outstanding shares, necessitating adjustments to the
dividend and rights issue ratios, the Chairman of the Board will be empowered to
make such adjustments in accordance with the law.

(7) The potential impact of the proposed stock dividends on the company's business
performance and earnings per share for the current year

Since the Company has not made public its financial forecast for fiscal year 2023,
there is no relevant information available for calculating the impact of this gratis stock
placement on the Company's operating results and earnings per share.

(8) Bonus to Employee and Directors
1. The Percentage or Scope of Employee Bonus and Bonus to Directors Set Forth in the
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Articles of Association

If the Company generates profits in the fiscal year (defined as profits before
deducting employee remuneration and director remuneration), it shall allocate not
less than 1% for employee remuneration and not more than 3% for director
remuneration. This allocation shall be decided upon by the Board of Directors and
reported to the shareholders' meeting. However, when the Company still has
accumulated losses, it should reserve an amount for offsetting those losses
beforehand, before allocating employee remuneration and director remuneration
according to the proportions mentioned above.

The employee referred to in the preceding paragraph shall be paid in stock or cash,
while the director shall only be paid in cash.

2. The estimation basis for the provision of employee and director remuneration
amounts for the current period, the calculation basis for employee remuneration in
the form of stock distribution, and the accounting treatment when the actual
distribution amount differs from the estimated amount are as follows: The Company
bases its estimation of employee and director remuneration on the percentage
specified in the company's articles of association. According to this principle,
provisions are made annually and submitted to the shareholders' meeting for
approval by the board of directors. When the actual distribution amount approved
by the board of directors differs from the estimated amount, it is considered an
accounting estimate change, and the difference is recognized in the profit or loss of
the following year.

3. Remuneration Distribution Approved by Board of Directors

(1) The amounts of employee compensation and director remuneration distributed in
cash or in stock. If there is any discrepancy between the amount and the annual
estimated amount of recognized expenses, it shall disclose the number of
differences, reasons for the differences and the handling situation:

Due to a post-tax loss in the fiscal year 2023, the Company did not distribute
remuneration to directors and employees.

(2) Amount of employee compensation distributed in shares and percentage of total
net income after tax and total employee compensation in the current financial
statements: Not applicable.

4. The actual distribution of employee and director remuneration for the previous
fiscal year (including the distribution of shares, amounts, and share prices),
discrepancies between this distribution and the recognized employee and director
remuneration should be disclosed. Any differences should be specified, along with
the reasons for the discrepancies and the actions taken to address them.

On 22 March 2023, the Company's Board of Directors resolved to distribute
employees' remuneration of NT$1,090 thousand and directors' remuneration of
NTS1,090 thousand through cash distribution, which is not different from the actual
distribution.
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00 N O it A W N

(9) Share Repurchase Situation: None.

. Corporate bond handling: None.

. Preferred stock handling: None.

. Overseas depositary receipt handling: None.

. Handling of employee stock option warrants: None.
. Handling of restricted employee shares: None.

. Issuance of new shares for M&A handling: None.

. Handling of Fund Utilization Plan:

As of the end of the previous quarter before the printing date, the Company had neither
ongoing issuance nor recent completion of any publicly issued or privately placed
securities within the last three years with unrealized benefits.
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Chapter 5. Operation Overview

1. Business Contents
(1) Business Scope
1. Main content of business operations:
CC01030 Manufacture of Electrical Appliances and Audio-visual Electronic Products
CC01110 Manufacture of Computers and the Peripheral Equipment
C805050 Manufacture of Industrial Plastic Products
6. F401010 International Trading

2. Revenue Breakdown
Unit: NT$1,000; %

Year 2022 2023
Product Category Ir?c%iitll:]gt Ratio (%) Op;':ttri:)n:;me Ratio (%)
Amount

Electrcoon“iz;”:;:jucts 4,677,856 92.59 3,567,677 92.40

Plastic Components 374,115 7.41 293,624 7.60
Total 5,051,971 100 3,861,301 100
3. Current Product (Service) of the Company
A. Gaming Earphone
B. TWS True Wireless Earphone
C. In-Ear Earphones
D. Surveillance Cameras
E. Cell Phone Game Controller
F. Speaker
G. Wires and Cables
H. Plastic Injection Molding for Networking Products
4. Planned new products (services) to be developed

Product Categories New Products in Development

Intelligent Noise- 1. Environmental Intelligent Noise-Canceling Earphones
Canceling Earphones 2. Call Intelligent Noise-Canceling Earphones

3D Application Smart Earphone With 3d Positioning and 3d Sound Field
Earphones Support

Ultra-Low Latency, Ultra- | New Generation Ultra-Low Latency, Ultra-Low Power
Low Power Consumption | Consumption Earphones
Earphones

High-Fidelity High-Fidelity Microphones for Gaming, Online Social Media, and
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Microphones Streaming

Internet Security Webcams

Cell Phone Accessories Cell Phone Game Controller

(2) Industry Overview

The company is mainly engaged in the design, research and development and
production of TWS true wireless headset, gaming headset, music and entertainment
headset, high fidelity microphone and OEM of surveillance system camera and other
related products. The Company's products are widely used in the consumer market. All
consumer electronic products, including smartphones, game consoles, computers,
tablets, wearable devices, TVs, smart home appliances, cell phone controllers, video and
audio surveillance devices, and online applications, are all applications of the products,
and the following is an explanation of the development of the major industries and
applications of such consumer electronic products.

1. Industry Status and Development

With the advancement of digital semiconductor technology and the influence
of Internet technology, consumer electronic products have undergone continuous
changes, leading to shifts in consumers' lifestyles and product usage behaviors. The
trend of the consumer electronics industry in 2024 is Al/Digital Health/Energy
Storage/Smart Home Appliances. In order to meet the market trend and demand,
the related industries will continue to introduce new product ideas, combine
innovative hardware and software technologies, and develop smart applications, so
as to continuously introduce consumer electronics products into digitalization,
intelligence, and networking.

According to IDC's 2023 report, the global outlook for PCs, laptops, and tablets
indicates continued growth in the market share of laptops and tablets. This growth
is driven by the widespread adoption of diverse platforms such as media
broadcasting, Facebook, YouTube, and Netflix. Additionally, the rise of next-
generation consoles like Xbox and PS5, along with the proliferation of online and
eSports games, has increased bandwidth requirements and enhanced computing
speeds. These developments are fostering greater demand for headphones and the
expansion of smart applications. The explosive proliferation of multi-platform media
and digital networks has driven the demand for headphones and the expansion of
smart applications, stimulating the widespread use of true wireless earbuds and
gaming headphones.

Figure 1: Global Smartphone Trends (Unit: Million Users)
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Source: IDC Worldwide Quarterly Mobile Phone Tracker, February 23,2024

Source: https://www.idc.com/getdoc.jsp?containerld=pruS51899524

In recent years, wearable devices have been widely accepted by consumers,
with True Wireless Stereo (TWS) earphones being the fastest-growing segment
within this category. According to a market research report by Technavio, the
compound annual growth rate (CAGR) from 2022 to 2027 is projected to be 27.7%.
In comparison to the research report from 2017, it is evident that the global TWS
(True Wireless Stereo) earbuds market size is expected to grow even more than
previously anticipated, reaching USD 120,692.14 million by 2027.

True Wireless Stereo (TWS) earphones, through the integration of voice control
and Al artificial intelligence, as well as updated technologies such as active noise
cancellation, positioning and 3D applications, and integration of hearing aid
functions, provide users with a wide range of entertainment, information, and health
applications around the clock.

Furthermore, the FDA announced the establishment of the (OTC) hearing aid
category in October 2022. Several suppliers and brands such as Jabra, Sennheiser,
Bose, Sony, among others, have introduced TWS (True Wireless Stereo) earbuds in
the form of OTC hearing aids and disclosed relevant technologies. According to the
World Health Organization's "World Hearing Report," hearing loss currently affects
over 1.5 billion people worldwide, with approximately 430 million individuals
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requiring rehabilitation services due to hearing loss. By 2050, it is estimated that over
2.5 billion people may experience moderate to severe hearing loss. Indeed, hearing
aids are an effective means of assisting individuals with hearing loss. Vendors
capitalizing on this trend must invest in and build corresponding supply chains to
support the development of next-generation devices.

Figure 2: Global Sales Revenue of TWS True Wireless Earphones (Unit: USD Billion)

Market Size Outlook (usp Million )

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027

2017 : USD 16,274.70

1il126.78% & T

Year-over-Year CAGR 2022-2027 Growth Momentum growth
growth rate of 2023 2022 2027

'JJ /|l‘27.3% f'? \ ACCELERATING I I

www.technavio.com

Source: https://www.technavio.com/report/true-wireless-stereo-earbuds-market-
analysis?utm source=prnewswire&utm medium=pressrelease&utm campaign=t 2023
dcs wk40 2023 020 rep&utm content=IRTNTR76192
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2. Interrelationships among Upstream, Midstream, and Downstream Industries

A. Headphone products

Upstream Midstream Downstream

Magnets
Consumer electronics

— brands and distributors

Plastics L Plastic injection
molding ]
. Metal stamping i i
Passive components, |— Gaming eIe'ctr(.)mcs
Wires and cables brands and distributors
Surface treatment
Printed circuit boards, ||
Metals ||
B. Plastic components
Upstream Midstream Downstream
Raw Materials Manufacturing User
ABS Mold design
PVC Injection Molding

Communication
product manufacturer

Other plastic Processing

materials (Painting, electroplating,

engraving, etc.)

3. Various Product Development Trends and Competition Status

Due to the increasing prevalence of mobile devices and the shift towards
wireless audio solutions, headphone products have experienced significant growth.
Furthermore, advancements in technologies such as noise cancellation, extended
battery life, and high-quality audio have also propelled market expansion. Our
company continues to refine its products in the areas of noise cancellation, high-
fidelity audio, and aesthetically appealing designs. The development of individual
products in the gaming, communication, and smart headphone categories is as
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follows:

A. Gaming Earphones: Made of metal material, high cost-performance ratio, better
sound quality and clear microphone effect, low power
consumption, with a trendy and eye-catching appearance
including ARGB effects, attracting young consumers. The
material is breathable and comfortable for long-term use,

conducive to extended wearing.

B. TWS True Wireless Earphones: Aimed at high quality sound and calls, lightweight
and streamlined form factor, micro-electro-sensory
integration and longer usage time and more

comfortable fit.

C. Smart Earphones: Voice control, adaptive noise cancellation, Al-driven
environmental noise reduction, spatial audio, integration with
cloud for personalized features leveraging big data, and health

monitoring applications.
4. Product Competition Status

The Company is a professional earphone manufacturer, with major competitors
predominantly based in Taiwan, Hong Kong, and mainland China. However, the
Company possesses high vertical integration capabilities. In addition to upstream
production capabilities for plastic molds and cables, we are also moving towards in-
house production of acoustic components (speakers). Our production and supply
chain are well-segmented, enabling us to enhance overall earphone manufacturing
technology. Moreover, the Company boasts a R&D team skilled in product styling
design, mechanics, software, electronics, and acoustic design. This comprehensive
expertise has earned recognition from world-renowned brand customers for product
development and manufacturing quality. Leveraging our extensive experience in
product development and production, the Company has established a solid
foundation for competitive and sustainable growth.

In recent years, the Company has taken steps to assist customers in reducing
manufacturing risks and enhancing product competitiveness. In response to the
international trade war and tariff increases imposed by the United States in 2019, we
expanded our production footprint beyond Taiwan and mainland China by
establishing a complete production base in Vietnam. This move allowed us to
smoothly scale up production and shipments, positioning us ahead of the industry
curve. Vietnam, having signed free trade agreements with ASEAN, the European
Union, and other nations, offers competitive advantages over mainland China in
terms of labor costs. This strategic move not only strengthens our foothold in the
market but also enhances our ability to compete for European and American clients.
At the same time, we are also able to provide customers with superior and reassuring
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services.

(3) Technology and R&D Overview
1. Technical Level of Business, Research and Development

There is a wide variety of earphone products available in the market,
including in-ear, over-ear, wired, wireless, Bluetooth, noise-cancelling, low-
latency wireless earphones, true wireless earbuds, and others, to meet consumer
needs. In order to achieve the goal of independent design, the Company has
conducted comprehensive planning for the technological requirements of
earphones, including design, mechanical engineering, electronic engineering,
software development, acoustic design, and packaging design. We are recruiting
talents with relevant backgrounds and integrating various simulation software
analyses to shorten the development time and improve the efficiency of product
development.

For products with higher technology level such as 3D earphone, spatial audio
earphone, Bluetooth HD earphone, noise cancellation earphone and low latency
wireless earphone in the market, the Company develops them together with the
major suppliers in the industry and maintains the leading position, and launches
the spatial audio Bluetooth HD earphone earlier than the industry, and launches
the dual-mode wireless noise cancellation earphone for the e-sports and
commercial markets.

As for the popularity of music earphones in daily life, the Company has also
actively invested in R&D for high-definition sound quality earphones, in-depth
R&D of speakers, diaphragms, as well as the structure of the cavity and materials,
etc., which not only improves the sound quality of the earphones for the benefit
of the consumers, but also deepens the Company's independent R&D capabilities.

2. The R&D expenses invested in the most recent fiscal year and up to the date of the
annual report printing are as follows:

Unit: NTS 1,000

Y
® Year 2023 As of March 31, 2024

Items
R&D Expense (A) 174,943 39,957
Operating Income Net Amount (B) 3,861,301 1,144,829

Revenue Proportion to Net

4.53% 3.49%
Revenue (A)/(B) ? ?

3. Successfully Developed Technologies or Products
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Year

Successfully Developed Technologies or Products

2014

® 40mm/50mm Dynamic Coil Corded Gaming Earphone

2015

® Successfully Developed LED Wireless Earphone for Xbox/PS4 with
Variable Lighting Effects

2016

® Successfully Developed the World's First Smart Active Noise
Cancellation in-ear Lightning Earphones With Apple LAM2
Module

® Successfully Developed the World's First Apple Lightning Personal
Smart Conference Speaker

2017

® Successfully Integrated Head Gyro Sensor + Waves NX Sound
Effect + Bluetooth + USB + 3.5mm Plug Platform Technology

® Successful Development of Hi-Res USB-C Earphones

® Successful Development of Hi-Res Bluetooth Earphones

2018

® Successful Development of High-quality Wireless Gaming
Earphones With 3D Head Tracking Using Tablet Speaker
Technology

® Wireless Dual Mode 2.4G + BT Gaming Headset Successfully
Developed

® Wireless Dual Mode 2.4G + BT ANC Earphone Successfully
Developed

2019

® Developed Coaxial Dual Diaphragm Driver
® Dual-mode Maclnnis + BT ANC Technology Successfully
Developed

Year 2020

® Ultra Low Power True Wireless Earphones

® Ultra-low Power Microcomputer Inductive Integrated True
Wireless Earphone

® Ultra-low Power Consumption and Ultra-low Latency for New
Generation Gaming Earphones

Year 2021

® Low Power Consumption TWS with Voice Control and Head
Sensor Detection

® Bluetooth Low Power & Low Latency New Generation Gaming &
Gaming Earphones

® Simulation of 7.1.4 Spatial Audio Earphones

Year 2022

® |ntegration of TWS with gaming earphones featuring Mimi
functionality: Customized audio experience tailored to individual
users' unique hearing profiles.

® Bluetooth TWS Single MIC ENC Noise Canceling Earphones
® Bluetooth TWS Hybrid ANC Noise Canceling Earphones

® LDAC High-Fidelity Audio Playback Gaming Earphones
® Dolby Atmos Neck-hook Earphones
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Year Successfully Developed Technologies or Products

® Gaming Headphones with Dolby Audio Support for Head Tracking
Features

Year 2023 |® Headphones Supporting Bluetooth LE Audio (Low Energy Audio)

® High-Speed Audio-Visual Interface HDMI 8K Image and Sound
Switching Platform Testing Technology

(4) Long and Short-term Business Development Plans
In response to industry developments and overall economic trends, our company
has formulated long and short-term plans to strategically guide the future direction of
the group and enhance competitiveness. The following is an overview of our company's
short and long-term plans:

(1) Short-Term Development Plans

A. Research and Development: Continuously develop new feature products through
the electronic and product design departments, collaborating with
competitive suppliers to launch niche products that lead the market.

Actively cultivate talents and strengthen R&D capabilities to meet
diverse customer needs.

B. Marketing: Focus on combining entertainment gaming earphones with
customized products, offering customers a variety of choices to secure
orders from domestic and international major manufacturers and
increase market share.

C. Production: Comprehensive upgrade of production line specifications,
development of automated equipment, PLM system upgrade to
effectively improve production efficiency, enhance product quality and
stability, and reduce product costs.

D. Operations and Finance: Guided by market information, consider product
production efficiency from the R&D design stage based on
customer requirements, implement integrated management to
improve product yield, reduce production costs, and enhance
market competitiveness.

2. Long-Term Development Plans

A. Research and Development: Establish a team targeting major customers to
jointly develop future new products, seek government resources and
industry-academia cooperation, and recruit talents in the earphone
industry to build a new generation R&D team.

B. Marketing: Closely observe industry dynamics and market trends, plan products
with vision and in line with the company's core competitiveness,
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differentiate products in the market with high-quality and high-price
products, and establish long-term partnerships with customers to
maintain international status.

C. Production: Replan and introduce production line processes to enhance
production line automation. Maintain close and good co-operation
with suppliers, master the source of raw materials and disperse the
goods from different manufacturers to ensure that the source of supply
is not in danger.

D. Operations and Finance: Establish robust management systems to implement the
company's management philosophy and achieve the vision of
sustainable business operations. Utilize stable fundraising channels in
the capital market to strengthen the financial structure and corporate
resilience. This will fortify long-term development capabilities,
positioning the company towards becoming an international
enterprise.

2. Market and Production & Marketing Overview
(1) Market Analysis

1. The sales (provision) regions of our company's main products/services
Unit: NT$ 1,000

Year Year 2022 Year 2023
Sales Regio Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
America 2,677,901 53.01 2,349,607 60.85
Europe 1,425,637 28.22 781,664 20.24
Asia 948,433 18.77 730,030 18.91
Total 5,051,971 100.00 3,861,301 100.00

2. Sales Growth Rate

The Company is principally engaged in the R&D, production and sales of e-
sports and music earphones and related products. Customer base is dominated by
high market share brands in Europe, the United States and India, and sales include
gaming headsets and true wireless headsets. Net sales in 2023 will be NTS$3,861,301
thousand, a decline of 23.57% from NT$5,051,971 thousand in 2022.

3. Future Market Supply & Demand Situation and Growth

Due to the portable, personal, wireless requirements and multi-scene
applications gave birth to the birth of different performance earphones, new
earphones in addition to communication, games, audio and video and other
commonly used functions, but also with the collection and analysis of data and other
intelligent functions; at the same time, in order to match the use of the scene
(indoors, walking, airplanes / high-speed railroad) active noise cancellation or even
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temporary active noise cancellation and other advanced technologies are also
gaining popularity, and the above factors are driving the development of earphones.
As the public's entertainment life becomes richer and richer, devices such as PCs,
Nintendo Switches, Playstation, tablets, and smartphones are also developing rapidly,
and online and offline applications are booming, which has led to the expansion of
the earphone market as well. Products tailored to customer needs, including true
wireless earphones, sports earphones, fashion earphones, gaming earphones, and
noise-cancelling earphones, have been developed to satisfy the needs of different
users and continue to grow the earphone market.

According to the Industry Research on the Headset Market, global headphone
sales are predicted to reach USD 7,219.03 million by 2027.

According to Grand View Research, the overall headphone market is expected
to maintain a steady growth with a compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 31.2%
from 2023 to 2030. In the midst of this steady growth in global demand, the
Company will continue to increase its market share based on the competitiveness of
the Company as a whole, and share the fruits of growth with its shareholders and

customers.

http://www.precisionreports.co

https://www.grandviewresearch.com/industry-analysis/headset-market

4. Competitive Niches
A.Experienced R&D Team

The Company has a complete and professional R&D team in product design,
mechanism, software, electronics, RF and acoustics, and the ability to
independently design various types of earphone products such as noise
cancellation, intelligent and 3D, and has a close relationship and technology
sharing with key components suppliers of earphones and brand customers, so
that we have an advantage in product development to meet the needs of
customers for various types of products in the market.

B. Highly Self-manufacturing Capability and Vertically Integrated Supply Chain

The Company operates with seamless collaboration among various
departments, from product development to production. Key components such
as speaker units, plastic parts, metal parts, and cables are all produced in-house.
Both motherboard testing and product assembly testing are conducted in our
own factory. Efficient resource integration not only assists brand clients in
achieving rapid and superior product launches but also, through vertical
integration from development to manufacturing, helps reduce product costs. In
addition to our Taiwan headquarters, our production bases extend to mainland
China and Vietnam. This not only enables large-scale shipments but also allows
us to accommodate customer demands for production and shipments from
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multiple locations. This helps reduce customer risks and mitigate the impact of
tariffs resulting from trade tensions, such as those in the United States.

C. Growing Demand for Wearable Smart Devices and E-Sports Industries

As the penetration rate of wearable smart devices and gaming products
continues to increase each year, this trend will continue to drive demand for
related products. Additionally, due to the growth in demand from the gaming
industry, gamers have higher expectations for the comfort and stability of various
peripherals. The Company has been cultivating the gaming market for many years
and is well-positioned to align with market growth momentum. Furthermore, we
are continuously developing a more diverse range of earphone products to meet
customer needs.

5. Beneficial and Unfavorable Factors in the Development Prospect and
Countermeasures

(1) Beneficial Factors

(A) Demand for Handheld Smart Devices Grows in Gaming Industry

As the public's demand for audio-visual entertainment becomes
increasingly diversified and handheld devices such as smartphones and tablet
PCs become more abundant and popular, the functions of audio-visual and
gaming entertainment on mobile phones are also increasing. The development
and popularisation of handheld devices will drive the development of the
earphone market.

(B) The Spread of 5G Bandwidth and the Next Generation of Chips

The bandwidth and performance of the chip have led to a diversification
of software applications, stimulating consumers to replace their earphones
every one to two years. The increase in bandwidth has led to a rapid
diversification of service offerings. Chip innovation, also makes the
performance and application of the product towards the consumer's
expectations, these factors multiply, for the replacement of the earphone
peripheral products and growth, continue to inject vitality.

(C) Vertical Integration of the Supply Chain and the Advantages of Multi-location
Production

In addition to investing in professional R&D staff at the product
development stage to provide customers with the most optimal product design,
the Company also masters the design and production of key components to
shorten the product development time, through vertical integration, product
yields, and to stabilize the quality and cost of the Company's products. In
addition, the Company has the advantage of multi-country and multi-location
production, which effectively solves the problem of international trade tariff
barriers.

(D) High-quality R&D Team to Meet Customized Requirements
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The Company's R&D team has been engaged in the core industry for
many vyears, accumulating rich professional experience. Moreover, the
technical backgrounds and extensive experiences of our key R&D personnel
contribute to our competitive advantage. In the face of industry competition,
we continuously enhance product optimization techniques and develop new
products, allowing us to accumulate strong R&D capabilities and establish a
solid foundation for long-term development.

(2) Unfavorable Factors and Coping Strategies
(A) Numerous Competitors in the Market Engaging in Price Competition

The use of cheap raw materials by some substandard manufacturers in
the production of earphones has led to serious price-cutting competition and
disrupted the overall market order, hindering the healthy development of the
market.

Countermeasures: Strengthening supply chain cooperation and effective
vertical integration management, enhancing product
customization capability and patent design, and considering
design based on customer needs and overall assembly and
matching to increase the difficulty of counterfeiting, and
highlighting the Company's product differentiation with
technologically advanced products.

(B) Rapid Changes in Consumer Electronics Products

With the rapid development of the electronics market, evolving
consumer trends, and the constant innovation of electronic products, our
company's product designs must align with consumer tastes and demands to
meet market trends effectively.

Countermeasures: The Company's sales and R&D staffs keep an eye on
the relevant market demands and work closely with various brand
manufacturers to provide the latest market demands and fashion trends, so as
to grasp the market opportunities and develop newer and more advanced
product technologies as well as design techniques to minimize the risks caused
by the changes in the demand for consumer electronic products.

(2) Main Functions of Products and Manufacturing Processes:

1. Important uses of our main products

Product Important Uses
Consumer Design product specifications according to different customer
Electronics needs, mainly providing wired and wireless earphone products for
Products listening to music on smart devices or for use in gaming.
Plastic Provide plastic enclosures or components for routers, such as top
Components and bottom covers, cooling devices, and other plastic parts.
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2. Manufacturing process of the main products

A. Earphone Product

Mold

Plastic
Molding
> Metal

Stamping
Wires and

A

Assembly

Cables

B. Plastic Components

Plastic

A 4

Molding

P

(3) Supply Status of Primary Raw Materials

Assembly

A 4

Packaging

\ 4

Packaging

All of the Company's production factories have a long-term and stable

relationship with raw material suppliers, who are able to provide goods at the most

competitive prices and in the most favorable manner, so as to enable the Company

to maintain a long-term advantage in the cost of products and to provide the best

service to our customers.

(4) The name of the customer that has accounted for more than 10% of the total amount

of goods purchased (sold) in any of the recent two years and the amount and

proportion of the goods purchased (sold), and the reasons for the increase or

decrease:

1. The names of suppliers that accounted for 10% or more of the total purchases in

any of the last two years, the amount and percentage of purchases, and the

changes in the amount and percentage of purchases, and the reasons for the

increase or decrease:

Unit: NTS 1,000

Ite Year 2022 Year 2023 Year-to-Date as of Q1 of 2024
m . Relatio Relatio
Relation . .
S <hi nship nship
Name Amount |Ratio %| . P Name Amount |Ratio %| with Name Amount [Ratio %| with
with the
the the
Issuer
Issuer Issuer
Others . .
1 (Note ) 2,896,916 |100.00| None [Supplier A| 278,911 | 12.74 | None | Supplier A 128,462 | 13.35 | None
Other 1,910,613 | 87.26 | None Other 833,895 | 86.65 | None
Net Net Net
€ 2,896,916 |100.00 © 2,189,524 |100.00 © 962,357 |100.00
Purchase Purchase Purchase

Note: No single supplier accounted for more than 10% of total purchases.
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Analysis of the reasons for the changes:

In 2023, there was an increase in the proportion of purchases from Supplier A, mainly

due to an increase in demand for their integrated circuits (ICs).

2. Sales data for any one of the past two years in which sales from a customer
accounted for more than 10% of the total sales:

Unit: NTS 1,000

Ite Year 2022 Year 2023 Year-to-Date as of Q1 of 2024
m . Relatio Relatio
Relation . .
S <hi nship nship
Name Amount |Ratio %| . P Name Amount |Ratio %| with Name Amount |Ratio %| with
with the
the the
Issuer
Issuer Issuer
1,546,37 N 1 71 N 2 26.2 N
1 iustomer ,546,379 3061 one Eustomer ,093,715 2832 one Customer B 300,826 6.28 one
Cust 980,511 N Cust 880,601 N 247,743 | 21.64 [ N
5 Bus omer R 19.40 one Aus omer B 29 80 one Customer D , one
Customer 831,180 | 16.45 | None |Customer | 496,716 | 12.86 | None 193,923 | 16.94 | None
3 Customer A
C D
Other 1,693,901 | 33.54 | None |Other 1,390,269 | 36.02 | None Other 402,337 | 35.14 | None
Net Sales |5,051,971 |100.00 Net Sales |3,861,301 |100.00 Net Sales | 1,144,829 |100.00

Analysis of the reasons for the changes:

1. In 2023, there was a decrease in the proportion of sales to Customer A, primarily due

to product transitions by the customer and a decrease in order quantities.

2.1n 2022, there was a decrease in the proportion of sales to Customer C, mainly due to

model transitions and inventory destocking by the customer.

3.1In 2022, there was an increase in the proportion of sales to Customer D, primarily due

to the mass production of new models.

(5) Production value for the past two years.

Unit: Thousand units; NTD thousand

Year Year 2022 Year 2023
Production Volume |Production | Production | Production | Production | Production | Production
Main Product Capacity | Volume Value Capacity | Volume Value
Consumer 18,672 | 14,147 | 4,644,224 | 15,598 8,246 | 3,280,259
Electronics Products
Plastic Components 26,965 17,819 370,430 21,561 12,321 295,158
Total 45,637 31,966 | 5,014,654 37,159 20,567 | 3,575,417

(6) Yearly Sales Volume in the Last Two Years
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Year Year 2022 Year 2023
Sales Volume Domestic Sales Overseas Sales Domestic Sales Overseas Sales
Main Product Volume | Value |Volume| Value |Volume| Value |Volume| Value
Consumer
Electronics 1,554| 3,564| 14,203| 4,674,292 - -l 8,705| 3,567,677
Products
Plastic
Note| 5,931| 17,804| 368,184 Note 9,226 12,321 284,398
Components
Total 1,554| 9,495| 32,007| 5,042,476 - 9,226 21,026 3,852,075
Note: Since the content pertains to the mold and sample projects, the quantity is not included.

3. Employee Data

The employee data for the past two years and as of the date of the annual report printing
are listed as follows:

Unit: Person
113 Years
Year Year 2022 Year 2023 .
As of end of April
Number of |Direct Staff 1,102 1,369 1,482
Employees Indirect Staff 1,089 1,101 1,440
Total
2,191 2,470 2,922
Average Age 31 31 30
Average Years of Service 2.8 2.9 2.5
Doctorate 0.04 0.04 0.03
Education |Master's Degree 1.37 1.01 1.1
Distribution [University/College 15.90 16.00 14.17
Percentage [Senior High School 34.41 35.87 34.53
% Under Senior High
48.28 47.08 50.17
School

4. Environmental Expenditure Information
In the most recent year and up to the publication date of the annual report, the

losses caused by environmental pollution (including compensation and violations of
environmental laws and regulations as a result of environmental inspection, the
punishment date, punishment name, violation of provisions of laws and regulations,
and violation of contents of laws and regulations) shall be listed, and disclose the
estimated amounts and countermeasures that may occur now and in the future, If it
cannot be reasonably estimated, it shall state the fact that it cannot be reasonably
estimated: None.
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5. Labor Management Relations
(1) Listing of employee welfare measures, training and development, retirement systems,
and their implementation, as well as agreements between labor and management
and the implementation of employee rights protection measures.

1. Employee Welfare Measures and Implementation:
(1) Services provided by the company:

A. Employees are enrolled in labor insurance, group insurance, and overseas
travel insurance from the date of employment.

B. Regular Health Checkups: Conduct free annual health checkups for
employees.

C. On-site medical services provided by medical staff for health consultations.

D. Provision of congratulatory gifts and condolences for weddings, funerals, and
celebrations.

E. Festival Bonuses, Maternity Bonuses, Childcare Allowance, Birthday Leave

F. Taiwan taxi services to ensure safe transportation for employees returning
home at night.

G. Overtime dinner subsidies, fuel subsidies, flexible working hours.

H. Annual Leave and Compensatory Leave can be deferred, with new
employees hired before July 1st receiving advance annual leave.

I. Occasional afternoon tea and departmental dinner subsidies.
J. Subsidies for Children's Education Fund

K. Year-end Bonuses, Annual Salary Adjustments: Issued based on company
performance, environmental factors, and individual performance

(2) Welfare measures implemented by the company's Employee Welfare
Committee:

A. Discounts provided by contracted stores.
B. Distribution of birthday bonuses and holiday bonuses.
C. Distribution of department store vouchers.

2. Employee Education and Training:

Talent is the cornerstone of Ampacs' success. In order to ensure the long-term
development of the company, enhance employee quality and job performance,
and strengthen the transfer of professional knowledge and skills, the company has
established an education and training management system to promote learning
and development within the company and talent training. To achieve the
company's talent development goals, various training courses are designed to not
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only enhance the knowledge and skills required for individuals and their work but
also to develop employees' long-term professional capabilities. We adjust the
regulations of procedural manuals in accordance with regulatory requirements
and analyze the functions of relevant positions and professional personnel to
provide necessary training arrangements. In addition to formulating annual
education and training plans based on the company's development goals, each
department also executes internal and external training. Employees can also
request external training based on job requirements to participate in various
vocational training or certification courses to enhance their professional abilities,
tailored to the specific professional competencies required for different job
natures. Newly hired employees are required to undergo at least one hour of
orientation training within their first three months of employment. This training
covers topics such as welfare systems, internal leave regulations, explanation of
work rules, integrity policies, and ISO policy promotion. In addition to providing
internal and external education and training, we also offer assistance to
employees transitioning into new roles. Each year, each factory submits education
and training plans according to the needs of their respective units. Periodically,
courses are arranged to enhance employees' skills, such as external training
courses related to job functions like Creo 3D drawing, 3D basic modeling, or
collaborating with external educational training institutions to provide employees
with diverse learning channels.

3. Retirement System and Implementation:

Since July 1, 2005, in compliance with the Labor Pension Act regulations, all
employees of the company have been enrolled in the new labor retirement
system. Under this system, 6% of each employee's monthly salary is deducted and
deposited into an individual retirement account established by the Labor
Insurance Bureau. Employees also have the option to voluntarily contribute
additional funds to their retirement savings, beyond the mandatory 6% deduction
from their monthly salary. The retirement fund allocation for the fiscal year 2023
was NTS6,862,186.

The Company follows the applicable provisions of the Labor Pension Act as follows:

1. Voluntary Retirement: An employee may voluntarily retire if they meet any of
the following conditions: (For those who choose to apply the Labor Pension Act,
the retirement process will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of the
same Act)

(1) Those aged 55 or older with at least fifteen years of service.
(2) Those with at least twenty-five years of service.
(3) Those aged 60 or older with at least ten years of service.

2. Mandatory Retirement: The Company may not enforce retirement on an
employee unless they meet one of the following conditions:
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(1) Those aged 65 or older.

(2) Those who are mentally incapacitated or physically disabled and incapable of
performing their duties. For employees holding positions with special
characteristics such as danger or requiring strong physical stamina, the Company
may request approval from the competent central authority to adjust the age limit
specified in the preceding clause. However, the age limit shall not be less than 55
years old.

3. Retirement Benefits Standards:

(1) For employees with seniority both before and after the application of the Labor
Standards Act, who choose to continue applying the retirement benefit
provisions of the Labor Standards Act or retain the seniority before the
application of the Labor Pension Act, their retirement benefits shall be
calculated according to Article 84-2 and Article 55 of the Labor Standards Act.

(2) Employees with the seniority specified above who are mandatorily retired
according to Article 35, Paragraph 1, Clause 2, and whose mental incapacitation
or physical disability is due to the performance of their duties, shall receive an
additional 20% according to the provisions of Article 15, Paragraph 1, Clause 2
of the Labor Standards Act.

(3) For employees covered by the retirement benefit provisions of the Labor
Pension Act, the Company shall monthly contribute 6% of their salary to the
employee's individual retirement account.

4. Agreements Between Labor and Management and Measures to Protect Employee
Rights

The Company adheres to the regulations stipulated in the Labor Standards
Act to safeguard employee rights. Regular labor-management meetings are held
to discuss various company policies and issues through open and two-way
communication channels. The aim is to foster a harmonious relationship and
interaction between labor and management, ensuring that employees' rights
are handled fairly and reasonably. For instance, the Company has established
employee suggestion boxes and complaint channels to provide avenues for
employees to voice their opinions and concerns regarding management and
welfare systems. This facilitates a deeper understanding of employee
perspectives and fosters ongoing positive labor-management relations.

(1) As of the latest annual and interim report printing date, the Company has
incurred losses due to labor disputes (including violations of labor laws as
indicated by labor inspection results, with details such as date of penalty, penalty
reference number, violated legal provisions, the nature of violations, and the

penalty imposed). The Company also discloses the estimated amounts and
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measures to address current and potential future losses. If reasonable estimation

is not possible, the Company should explain the factual basis for the inability to

provide such estimation: None.

6. Information Security Management

(1) Describe the information security risk management framework, information

security policy, specific management plans, and resources invested in

information security management.

1. Information Security Risk Management Framework

The Information Department, as an independent department separate from
user units, is responsible for planning and implementing information security
policies, advocating for information security, raising employee awareness of
and collecting and improving the effectiveness of
information-related technologies or procedures. It executes management tasks
such as network security, information file security, information data center
management, email security control, and access control for information system
permissions. Internal and external audits conduct at least one annual review of
the internal information security implementation status.

information security,

2. Information Security Policy

The Company adheres to the principles of mutual benefit, pragmatism, and
fulfilling social responsibilities to create value for customers and shareholders. In
December 2022, the Company implemented the ISO/IEC 27001 Information
Security Management System and obtained certification. It also established an
Information Security Team and an incident reporting and response procedure to
ensure the stable provision of information services and the continuous operation
of business activities. This includes safeguarding the confidentiality, integrity, and
availability of stored information assets and ensuring the privacy of personnel
data. Furthermore, the Company has established a plan for the sustainable
operation of information business and conducts information business activities in
compliance with relevant laws and regulations.

3. Specific Management Plan and Allocation of Resources for Information Security

Management

(1) Specific Management Plan: Currently, the main measures and implementation
status for information security risk management are as follows, effectively protecting
information security.

Number

Items

Specific Management Measures
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. Firewall settings include connection rules.
Firewall
1 Protection |Special connection requirements require additional approval
before opening.
’ Antivirus Utilize antivirus software and automatically update virus
Software definitions to reduce the risk of virus infections.
Overatin Major and security updates for the operating system are centrally
3 P g managed by an automatic update system, which automatically
System Updates | ,. . .
distributes and installs updates to company computers.
. . Email settings include automatic scanning and filtering of threats.
Email Security . . — .
4 Before users receive emails, unsafe attachments, phishing emails,
Control .. .
spam, and malicious links are blocked.
5 Data Backup |Important information system databases are backed up daily, with
Mechanism |offsite backup configurations in place.
Upload . . s
. Important files from various departments within the company are
6 Important Files .
stored on servers for centralized storage.
to Servers

(2) Information Security Management:
(A) Data Protection Strategy

Examples include firewall policies, antivirus system updates, patching of
vulnerabilities in hosts and network devices, detection of phishing and spam
emails, and computer room security management. Regular system audits
and improvements are conducted, and new technologies are periodically
introduced to strengthen data protection.

(B) Cybersecurity Education and Training

New employees receive cybersecurity education and training on their
first day of work to ensure understanding of relevant cybersecurity
regulations. Periodic cybersecurity education and training sessions are
conducted for all colleagues through emails or meetings. Periodic
announcements regarding cybersecurity controls and major cybersecurity
events are made to raise awareness and strengthen internal and external
network attack prevention.

(2) Set forth the losses, possible effects and responses to major information and
communications security incidents suffered in the most recent year and up to the
date of the publication of the annual report, and state the fact that it cannot be
reasonably estimated if it cannot be reasonably estimated:

There have been no significant cybersecurity incidents resulting in business
losses so far. Periodic cybersecurity meetings will be held to discuss relevant issues,
and the implementation of information security management policy objectives will
continue. Regular drills for recovery plans will also be conducted to protect the
security of important company systems and data.
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7. Significant Contracts :

Nature of o ) Restricted
The Principal | Contract Start/End Date | Main Content
Contract Content
Land Use
Rights BECAMEX IDC Vietnamese land
o 2019/3/29~2057/6/30 ] None
Principle CORP. use rights
Agreement
Land Use
Rights BECAMEX IDC Vietnamese land
o 2021/03/19~2066/4/26 ) None
Principle CORP. use rights
Agreement
Credit Comprehensive
CTBC Bank 2023/11/30~2024/11/30 . None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Credit Comprehensive
BANK SINOPAC 2023/9/20~2024/9/30 . None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Credit Comprehensive
E.SUN Bank 2023/10/4~2024/10/4 . None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Credit . Comprehensive
Bank of Taiwan 2023/6/5~2024/6/5 . None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Credit Comprehensive
Chang Hwa Bank 2023/6/1~2024/4/30 ) None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Credit Comprehensive
Mega Bank 2023/2/24~2024/2/23 . None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Credit Comprehensive
Far Eastern Bank 2023/3/24~2024/3/24 ) None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Credit Comprehensive
DBS Bank 2023/9/25~2024/6/30 . None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Credit International Comprehensive
) 2023/3/31~2024/3/30 . None
Agreement Bills Credit Agreement
Credit Comprehensive
Hua Nan Bank 2023/5/4~2024/5/4 . None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Credit Cathay United Comprehensive
] 2023/11/30~2024/11/30 . None
Agreement Banking Credit Agreement
. Shin Kong )
Credit ) Comprehensive
Commercial 2023/3/24~2024/3/24 ) None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Bank
Entie
Credit . Comprehensive
Commercial 2023/4/26~2024/4/26 ) None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Bank
Credit ) Comprehensive
Taichung Bank 2023/6/19~2024/6/19 ) None
Agreement Credit Agreement
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Nature of o ) Restricted
The Principal | Contract Start/End Date | Main Content
Contract Content
. Taishin .
Credit . Comprehensive
International 2023/7/7~2024/6/30 ) None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Bank
Credit Taipei Fubon Comprehensive
P 2023/2/22~2024/2/24 . P None
Agreement Bank Credit Agreement
Credit Comprehensive
VCB Bank 2023/3/27~2024/3/27 . None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Credit Comprehensive
INDOVINA BANK 2023/3/8~2024/3/8 . None
Agreement Credit Agreement
. Kunshan Rural )
Credit . Comprehensive
Commercial 2023/9/24~2024/9/24 . None
Agreement Credit Agreement
Bank
Establishment of
Joint Venture
Joint Ability o Taiwanese
) 2022/4/28~Termination of ]
Venture Enterprise CO Company Investing None
Agreement L
Agreement LTD in Vietham to

Establish a New
Company
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Chapter 6. Financial Overview

1. Summary Balance Sheets and Comprehensive Income Statements for the Past Five Years
(1) Summary Balance Sheets and Comprehensive Income Statements

1. Consolidated Financial Information

(1) Consolidated Summary Balance Sheets - International Financial Reporting

Standards
Unit: NTS 1,000
. . . Financial
Year Financial Information for the Most Recent 5 Years (Note Information as
1) of March 31,
2024
ltems 2019 |Year 2020|Year 2021|Year 2022 Year 2023 (Note 2)
Current Asset 1,468,019|4,333,339|4,864,148|3,645,986 3,721,623 4,318,728
Real Estate, Plant, and|, /5) 37115 015,088[3,520,462[3,480,417|  3,121,141| 3,102,805
Equipment
Intangible Assets 117,339| 111,557 107,200( 114,535 112,804 116,829
Other Assets 387,585 599,023| 599,403| 883,336 1,142,835 1,153,413
Total Assets 3,407,314/7,059,007(9,091,213(8,124,274| 8,098,403 8,691,775
B‘?f°.“* _11,227,6373,429,336|5,432,118|4,464,016| 4,708,027 5,327,504
Distribution

Current Liability

After. |1,274,797/3,629,336|5,505,868|4,537,766 4,634,277, distributed
Distribution (Note 4)
Non-Current Liability 569,813| 414,287| 895,371| 848,396 717,306 693,584
Before
-~ |1,797,450(3,843,623|6,327,489(5,312,412| 5,425,333 6,021,088
Distribution

Total Liabilities

After 5,351,583 L
Distibution [1/844610[4,043,623(6,401,239|5,386,162 (Note 4 |Undistributed
Equity Attributable to 1,441,769(3,204,294|2,752,441(2,799,731| 2,662,552 | 2,659,865
Owners of Parent Company
Share Capital 1,048,000|1,220,000|1,500,000|1,500,000] 1,500,000 | 1,500,000
gie:;:sution 300,009|1,446,762|1,161,362(1,007,937| 1,044,837 | 1,044,837
Capital Surplus
After 1515 920|1,161,362|1,097,937|1,044,837 984,362 |, distributed
Distribution (Note 4)
Before
SO 1 233.851| 711,954/ 468,109| 531,114 503,647 465,314
. Distribution
Retained
Earnings After 490,372
g Distribution | 223,371| 517,354 457,784| 510,464 ! Undistributed
(Note 4)
(Note 2)
Other Equities (140,991)| (174,422)| (191,736)| (144,026) (200,638) (164,992)
Treasury Stock - - [(185,294)| (185,294) (185,294) (185,294)
Non-Controlling Interest 168,005 11,000 11,283 12,131 10,518 10,822
Total Equity DO |1,609,864(3,215,384(2,763,724]2,811,862|  2,673,070| 2,670,687
Distribution
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. ) ) Financial
Year Financial Information for the Most Recent 5 Years (Note Information as
1) of March 31,
2024

ltems 2019 [Year 2020|Year 2021|Year 2022 Year 2023 (Note 2)

After

Distribution |1,562,704(3,015,384(2,689,974|2,738,112 2,599,320 Undistributed

(Note 2) (Note 4)

Note 1: The financial information for the years 2019 to 2023 has been audited and certified by the accounting firm.
Note 2: The financial information of March 31, 2024 has been reviewed by the CPAs.
Note 3: The distribution of earnings for the fiscal years 2019 to 2022 has been approved by the shareholders' meeting.

Note 4: The cash dividend amount of NT$13,275,000 and the distribution of cash from capital surplus of NT$60,475,000

were resolved by the board of directors on April 25, 2024, for the fiscal year 2023.

(2) Consolidated Summary Comprehensive Income Statement - International

Financial Reporting Standards

Unit: NTS$ 1,000
(Except Earnings (Loss) per Share, which is in NTS)

v _ ) ) Financial
ear Financial Information for the Most Recent 5 Years Information
(Note 1) as of March
It 31,2024
ems 2019 |Year 2020|Year 2021|Year 2022| Year 2023| (Note 2)
Operating Income 2,327,439(4,998,255|5,678,706(5,051,971| 3,861,301 1,144,829
Operating Margin 581,560(1,245,058| 670,882 685,898 729,605 190,064
Operating (Loss) Profit 132,865 673,173| (18,928) 94,7301 175,887 43,524
Non- ing |
on-Operating Income and (2,040)| (68,568) (57,538) 19,081 (168,490) (78,406)
Expenses
Net Profit Before Tax 130,825| 604,605 (76,466) 113,811 7,397 (34,882)
Continuing Operations Net Income 97,619| 495,059| (46,191) 74,014 (8,231) (38,222)
Loss from Discontinued ) ) i i i i
Operations
Current Net Profit (Loss) 97,619| 495,059| (46,191) 74,014 (8,231) (38,222)
Other Comprehensive Gain
(Loss) (After-Tax Net Amount) (84,028)| (28,310)| (17,374) 47,874 (56,811) 35,839
Total comprehensive profit(loss)l 3 5o11 466 7a0| (63,565)| 121,888| (65,042) (2,383)
for this reporting period
Net Income Attributable to| ) goq| 4g8583| (49245) 73,330 (6,817) (38,333)
Owners of Parent Company
Net Profit (IToss) Attributable to (7,380) 6,476 3,054 684 (1,414) 111
Non-Controlling Interests
Total Comprehensive Profit (Loss)
Attributable to the Parent 26,207 459,894| (66,559)| 121,040 (63,429) (2,687)

Company
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Total Comprehensive Profit (Loss)

Attributable to Non-controlling (12,616) 6,855 2,994 848 (1,613) 304
Interests

Earnings Per Share (Losses) 0.80 3.58 (0.33) 0.5 (0.05) (0.26)

Note 1: The financial information for the years 2019 to 2023 has been audited and certified by the accounting firm.
Note 2: The financial data for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2024, was reviewed by the accountant.
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2. Individual Financial Information

(1) Individual Summary Balance Sheet - International Financial Reporting Standards

Unit: NTS 1,000

Year Financial Information for the Most Recent 5 Years (Note 1)
Items

2019 Year 2020 | Year 2021 Year 2022 Year 2023
Current Asset 854,777| 3,825,840 4,164,427\ 3,422,771 2,783,032
Real Estate, Plant, and Equipment 438,068 438,110/ 1,396,955 1,322,768 1,309,367
Intangible Assets 7,281 8,900 8,246 5,563 3,930
Other Assets 1,879,897| 1,959,874| 1,337,974| 1,362,807| 2,223,950
Total Assets 3,180,023| 6,232,724| 6,907,602| 6,113,909 6,320,279
current |Before Distribution 1,228,776| 2,646,136 3,293,998| 2,540,459 2,965,127
Liability  |After Distribution 1,275,936| 2,846,136/ 3,367,748 2,614,209 | - 2,891,377
(Note 3) (Note 3)
Non-Current Liability 376,902\ 509,478 382,294 861,163 692,600
Total Before Distribution 1,738,254 3,028,430\ 4,155,161 3,314,178| 3,657,727
Liabilities |After Distribution 1,785,414| 3,228,430 4,228,911 3,387,928 | 3,583,977
(Note 3) (Note 3)
Share Capital 800,000| 1,048,000 1,220,000 1,500,000 1,500,000
Capital Before Distribution 300,909| 1,446,762| 1,161,362| 1,097,937| 1,044,837
Surplus  |After Distribution 212,229 1,161,362 1,097,937 1,044,837 984,362
(Note 3) (Note 3)
Retained Before Distribution 233,851 711,954 468,109 531,114 503,647
; After Distribution 510,464 490,372

Earnings ¢ ’
(Note 2) 223,371| 517,354| 457,784 (Note 3) (Note 3)
Other Equities (62,199)| (140,991)| (174,422) (191,736)| (200,638)
Treasury Stock - - -l (185,294)| (185,294)
Total Before Distribution 1,441,769| 3,204,294 2,752,441 2,799,731 2,662,552
: After Distribution 2,725,981 2,588.802

Equity 1ies ’

(Note 2) 1,394,609/ 3,004,294 2,678,691 (Note 3) (Note 3)

Note 1: The financial information for the years 2019 to 2023 has been audited and certified by the accounting firm.
Note 2: The distribution of earnings for the fiscal years 2019 to 2022 has been approved by the shareholders' meeting.

Note 3: The cash dividend amount of NT$13,275,000 and the distribution of cash from capital surplus of NT$60,475,000

were resolved by the board of directors on April 25, 2024, for the fiscal year 2023.
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(2) Individual Summary Comprehensive Income Statement - International Financial
Unit: NTS 1,000
(Except Earnings (Loss) per Share, which is in NTS)

Year Financial Information for the Most Recent 5 Years (Note 1)
Items 2019 Year 2020 | Year 2021 Year 2022| Year 2023
Operating Income 2,147,163 4,842,188| 5,549,875| 4,928,989| 3,774,424
Operating Margin 280,560| 1,099,887| 942,814| 325,066 297,135
Operating (Loss) Profit 61,343| 816,681 689,125 72,748| 45,188
Non-Operating Income and Expenses 69,720/ (205,973)| (698,207) 34,104| (46,683)
Net Profit Before Tax 131,063| 610,708 (9,082)] 106,852  (1,495)
Continuing Operations Net Income 104,999 488,583 (49,245) 73,330 (6,817)
Loss from Discontinued Operations - - - - ;
Current Net Profit (Loss) 104,999 488,583 (49,245) 73,330 (6,817)
Other Comprehensive Gain (Loss)
78,792 2 17,314 47,71

(After-Tax Net Amount) (78,792) (28,689) (17,314) 7101 (56,612)
Total comprehensive profit(loss) for

. . . 26,207 459,894 (66,559) 121,040| (63,429)
this reporting period !
Earnings Per Share 0.80 3.58 (0.33) 0.5 (0.05)

Note: The financial information for the years 2018 to 2023 has been audited and certified by the accounting firm.

(2) Audit Firm Name and Audit Opinion for the Latest Five Years

Year Name of CPA Firm Audit Partners' Names Opinion

2019 Deloitte Taiwan Cai Zhencai and Qiu Mengjie Unqualified Opinion
Year 2020 Deloitte Taiwan Qiu Mengjie and Cai Zhencai Unqualified Opinion
Year 2021 Deloitte Taiwan Qiu Mengjie and Cai Zhencai Unqualified Opinion
Year 2022 Deloitte Taiwan Liu Ming-Xian and Chen Yan-Jun Unqualified Opinion
Year 2023 Deloitte Taiwan Wang Jun-Yu, Liu Ming-Xian Unqualified Opinion
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2. Financial Analysis for the Last Five Years

(1) Consolidated Financial Analysis - International Financial Reporting Standards

Financial
Year Financial Analysis for the Latest Five Years (Note 1) ||nformation as
of March 31,
Analysis Items (Note 4) 2019 |Year 2020|Year 2021|Year 2022| Year 2023 2024
Financial oo of Liabilities to Assets 5275| 5445 69.60] 6539 66.99 69.27
Structure
Ratio of Long-Term Capital to
(%) Real Estate, Plant, and 151.96 180.12 103.94 105.17 108.63 108.43
Equipment
Solvency |Current Ratio 119.58 126.36 89.54 81.68 79.05 81.23
(%)  |Quick Ratio 77.80[ 8366 43.69] 37.84| 3871 41.00
Interest Coverage Ratio 10.18 23.68 (0.66) 2.07 1.04 0.19
Receivables Turnover Rate 4.11 5.31 3.64 3.65 3.72 3.74
(Times)
Average Collection Days 89 69 101 100 99 98
Inventory Turnover Rate 364  436] 295 213 166 1.93
(Times)
Operating | 2Y3Ples Turnover Rate 3.89 4.90 3.75 3.29 3.16 3.58
, (Times)
Capacity
Average Days for Sales 100 84 124 171 220 189
Real Estate Plant, and
Equipment Turnover Rate 2.06 2.90 2.05 1.44 1.17 1.47
(Times)
Total Asset Turnover Rate 075 096 070 059 048 0.55
(Times)
Rate of Return on Assets (%) 3.52 9.87 (0.12) 1.85 1.54 (0.19)
Rate of Return on Equity (%) 6.52 20.52 (1.55) 2.65 (0.30) (5.72)
Profitability EEt.PrfEax.Pro;'t to Paid-in 1248 49.56|  (5.10) 759 049 (9.30)
Capacity apital Ratio (%)
Profit Margin (%) 4.19 9.90 (0.81) 1.47 (0.21) (3.34)
Earnings Per Share (NTS)
0.80 3.58 0.33 0.5 . .
(Note 3) ( ) (0.05) (0.26)
Cash Flow Ratio (%) 3.99 Note 2 Note 2 25.45 0.71 Note 2
Cash flow Cash Flow Adequacy Ratio (%) 72.62 39.06 13.22 29.02 18.79 24.27
ﬁj;‘h Flow Reinvestment Ratio] i 51 Note2| Note2|  26.94] Note2 Note 2
0
Degree of |Degree of Operating Leverage 5.04 2.65| (82.92) 16.79 8.95 10.30
Leverage |Degree of Financial Leverage 1.12 1.04 0.29 (8.13) 19.08 65.16

The reasons for the changes in financial ratios in the most recent years: (analysis is not necessary if the increase

or decrease

is not up to 20%)
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1. Interest coverage ratio decreased mainly due to the increase in interest expenses resulting from the interest
rate hike in the fiscal year 2023.

2. Decrease in inventory turnover and increase in average days of sales mainly due to the clearance of
consumer electronics inventory in 2023, leading to reduced revenue and costs.

3. Decrease in return on equity, decrease in ratio of pre-tax net income to paid-in capital, decrease in net profit
margin, decrease in earnings per share (EPS), and decrease in EPS mainly due to the clearance of consumer
electronics inventory in 2023, resulting in reduced revenue and profitability.

4. Decrease in cash flow ratio and decrease in cash flow adequacy ratio mainly due to the collection of
accounts receivable and clearance of inventory in 2022.

5. Decrease in operating leverage mainly due to the end of the pandemic in 2023, resulting in improved factory
efficiency and increased gross profit margin.

6. Increase in financial leverage mainly due to the increase in interest expenses resulting from the interest rate
hike in the fiscal year 2023.

Note 1: The financial data for the aforementioned fiscal years has been audited and certified by the accountant.
Note 2: Cash flow analysis: Refers to net cash inflows from operating activities. Net cash outflows are not included in the calculation.
Note 3: Refers to basic earnings per share.
Note 4: At the end of this table of the annual report, the following calculation formula should be listed:
1. Financial Structure
(1) Liabilities to Assets Ratio = Total Liabilities / Total Assets.
(2) Long-Term Capital to Property, Plant, And Equipment Ratio = (Total Equity + Non-Circulating Liability) / Net Amount of Property, Plant
and Equipment.
2. Solvency
(1) Current Ratio = Circulating Asset / Circulating Liability.
(2) Quick ratio = (Current assets - Inventory - Prepaid expenses) / Current liabilities.
(3) Interest Coverage Ratio = Net Profit Before Income Tax and Interest Expense / Current Interest Expenditure
3. Operating Performance
(1) Accounts Receivable (including receivable and bills receivable arising from business operations) Turnover Rate = Net Sales / Balance of
Average Receivable in Various Periods (including accounts receivable and bills receivable arising from business operations).

(2) Average Collection Days = 365 / Receivables Turnover Rate.
(3) Inventory Turnover Rate = Cost of Sales / Average Inventory Value.
4) Accounts Payable (including payable and bills payable arising from business operations) Turnover Rate = Cost of Sales / Balance of Average
Payable in Various Periods (including accounts payable and bills payable arising from business operations).
Bills Payable
(5) Average Days of Sales = 365 / Inventory Turnover Rate.
(6) Property, Plant and Equipment Turnover Rate = Net Sales / Average Net Amount of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(7) Total Asset Turnover Rate = Net Sales / Average Total Assets.
4. Profitability Capacity
(1) Return on Asset = [Post-Tax Profit or Loss + Interest Expense (1-Tax Rate)] / Average Total Assets.
(2) Return on Equity = Post-Tax Profit or Loss / Average Total Equity.
(3) Profit Margin = Post-Tax Profit or Loss / Net Sales.
(4) Earnings Per Share = (Gain or Loss Attributable to Owners of the Parent Company — Preference Dividend) / Weighted Average Number
of Issued Shares.
5. Cash Flow
(1) Cash Flow Ratio = Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities / Circulating Liability.
(2) Net Cash Flow Coverage Ratio = Average Operating Cash Flow of the Latest 5 Years / (Capital Expenditure + Increase in Inventory + Cash
Dividends of the Latest 5 Years).
(3) Cash Reinvestment Ratio = (Operating Cash Flow - Cash Dividends) / (Gross Fixed Assets + Long-term Investments + Other Non-current
Assets + Working Capital)
(Note 6)
6. Degree of Leverage:
(1) Degree of Operating Leverage = (Net Operating Income - Variable Operating Costs and Expenses) / Operating Profit
(2) Degree of Financial Leverage = Operating Profit / (Operating Profit - Interest Expense).
Note 5: The above formula for earnings per share shall be calculated with special attention to the following matters
1. The weighted average is based on the number of ordinary shares, not the number of issued shares at the end of the year.
2. Traders with cash additions or treasury stocks shall calculate the weighted average shares, taking into account their period of circulation.
3. Where there is surplus to capital increase or capital reserve to capital increase, when calculating the earnings per share of previous years
and half years, it shall be retroactively adjusted according to the proportion of capital increase, and it is not necessary to consider the issuance period
of such capital increase.

4. If the preferred stocks are non-convertible accumulated special stocks, the current year dividend (whether or not issued) shall be deducted
from the net after-tax profit or increased net after-tax loss.
If the preferred stocks are non-cumulative in nature, the dividend of the preferred stocks shall be deducted from the net after-tax profit if
there is net after-tax profit; If it is a loss, it needs not be adjusted.
Note 6: The cash flow analysis shall be calculated with special attention to the following matters:
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1. Net cash flow of operating activities refers to the net cash inflow of operating activities in the cash flow table.

2. Capital expenditure refers to the annual cash outflow from capital investment.

3. The goods on hand increase is only recorded when the ending balance is greater than the opening balance. If the inventory decreases at
the end of the year, it will be counted as zero.

4. Cash dividends include cash dividends for ordinary shares and preferred stocks.

5. Gross property, plant and equipment refers to the total amount of property, plant and equipment before the deduction of accumulated
depreciation.
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(2) Individual Financial Analysis - International Financial Reporting Standards (Individual

Financial Statements)

Analysis Items (Note 4)

Year

Financial Analysis for the Latest Five Years (Note 1)

2019 Year 2020 | Year 2021 | Year 2022| Year 2023

SFt':j:tZ'f; Ratio of Liabilities to Assets 54.66 48.59 60.15 54.21 57.87

(%) Ef;:;,‘;fn;ogﬂzmgfpita' toReal Estate,| /¢ 45 818.65 258.68 270.15 256.24

Current Ratio 69.56 144.58 126.42 134.73 93.86

SOI(\%?CV Quick Ratio 67.38 136.39 125.48 132.4 92.90

Interest Coverage Ratio 13.28 30.44 0.71 2.39 0.99

Receivables Turnover Rate (Times) 4.43 5.58 3.75 3.77 3.89

Average Collection Days 83 66 98 97 94

Inventory Turnover Rate (Times) 209.62 211.17 272.06 305.9 346.29

Operating |payables Turnover Rate (Times) 2.76 4.66 5.95 11.13 12.34

Capacity Average Days for Sales 2 2 2 2 2

$Sfrioviit:::e (TPI';':S) and  Equipment 4.94 11.05 6.05 3.62 2.87

Total Asset Turnover Rate (Times) 0.72 1.03 0.84 0.76 0.61

Rate of Return on Assets (%) 3.80 10.73 (0.37) 2.07 1.40

Rate of Return on Equity (%) 7.48 21.03 (1.65) 2.64 (0.25)

Profitab'ility Net Pretax Profit to Paid-in Capital Ratio 1251 50.06 (0.61) 712 (0.10)
Capacity |(%)

Profit Margin (%) 4.89 10.09 (0.89) 1.49 (0.18)

Earnings Per Share (NTS) (Note 3) 0.80 3.58 (0.33) 0.5 (0.05)

Cash Flow Ratio (%) Note 2 Note 2 Note 2 27.05 20.82

Cash flow |Cash Flow Adequacy Ratio (%) 90.80 94.84 28.64 76.89 85.45

Cash Flow Reinvestment Ratio (%) Note 2 Note 2 Note 2 17.14 16.13

Degree of |Degree of Operating Leverage 4.57 1.35 1.37 4.47 6.58

Leverage |pegree of Financial Leverage 1.21 1.03 1.05 (18.75) (0.63)

Explanation of the changes in various financial ratios for the past two years (increase or decrease of less than 20% is

exempted)

Current ratio and quick ratio: The increase in borrowing in the fiscal year 2023.

2. Interest coverage ratio increased: The increase in 2023 was primarily due to the interest rate hike, resulting in

increased interest expenses.
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3. Lower turnover rate of real estate, plant and equipment, lower return on assets, lower return on equity, lower ratio
of net profit before tax to paid-in capital, lower net profit ratio, lower earnings per share (Yuan), lower earnings per
share: mainly due to the reduction of 2023 consumer electronics inventory, lower revenue and lower profit and loss.

4. Increase in cash flow ratio: Mainly due to the collection of accounts receivable and clearance of inventory in 2022.

5. Increase in operating leverage: Mainly due to the clearance of consumer electronics inventory in 2023, resulting in

reduced gross profit and increased operating leverage.

6. The decrease in financial leverage was primarily due to an increase in interest expenses resulting from interest rate
hikes in the fiscal year 2023.

Note 1: The financial data for the aforementioned fiscal years has been audited and certified by the accountant.
Note 2: Cash flow analysis: Refers to net cash inflows from operating activities. Net cash outflows are not included in the calculation.
Note 3: Refers to basic earnings per share.
Note 4: At the end of this table of the annual report, the following calculation formula should be listed:
1. Financial Structure
(1) Liabilities to Assets Ratio = Total Liabilities / Total Assets.
(2) Long-Term Capital to Property, Plant, And Equipment Ratio = (Total Equity + Non-Circulating Liability) / Net Amount of Property, Plant
and Equipment.
2. Solvency
(1) Current Ratio = Circulating Asset / Circulating Liability.
(2) Quick ratio = (Current assets - Inventory - Prepaid expenses) / Current liabilities.
(3) Interest Coverage Ratio = Net Profit Before Income Tax and Interest Expense / Current Interest Expenditure
3. Operating Performance
(1) Accounts Receivable (including receivable and bills receivable arising from business operations) Turnover Rate = Net Sales / Balance of
Average Receivable in Various Periods (including accounts receivable and bills receivable arising from business operations).

(2) Average Collection Days = 365 / Receivables Turnover Rate.
(3) Inventory Turnover Rate = Cost of Sales / Average Inventory Value.
4) Accounts Payable (including payable and bills payable arising from business operations) Turnover Rate = Cost of Sales / Balance of Average
Payable in Various Periods (including accounts payable and bills payable arising from business operations).
Bills Payable
(5) Average Days of Sales = 365 / Inventory Turnover Rate.
(6) Property, Plant and Equipment Turnover Rate = Net Sales / Average Net Amount of Property, Plant and Equipment.
(7) Total Asset Turnover Rate = Net Sales / Average Total Assets.
4. Profitability Capacity
(1) Return on Asset = [Post-Tax Profit or Loss + Interest Expense (1-Tax Rate)] / Average Total Assets.
(2) Return on Equity = Post-Tax Profit or Loss / Average Total Equity.
(3) Profit Margin = Post-Tax Profit or Loss / Net Sales.
(4) Earnings Per Share = (Gain or Loss Attributable to Owners of the Parent Company — Preference Dividend) / Weighted Average Number
of Issued Shares.
5. Cash Flow
(1) Cash Flow Ratio = Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities / Circulating Liability.
(2) Net Cash Flow Coverage Ratio = Average Operating Cash Flow of the Latest 5 Years / (Capital Expenditure + Increase in Inventory + Cash
Dividends of the Latest 5 Years).
(3) Cash Reinvestment Ratio = (Operating Cash Flow - Cash Dividends) / (Gross Fixed Assets + Long-term Investments + Other Non-current
Assets + Working Capital)
(Note 6)
6. Degree of Leverage:
(1) Degree of Operating Leverage = (Net Operating Income - Variable Operating Costs and Expenses) / Operating Profit
(2) Degree of Financial Leverage = Operating Profit / (Operating Profit - Interest Expense).
Note 5: The above formula for earnings per share shall be calculated with special attention to the following matters
1. The weighted average is based on the number of ordinary shares, not the number of issued shares at the end of the year.
2. Traders with cash additions or treasury stocks shall calculate the weighted average shares, taking into account their period of circulation.
3. Where there is surplus to capital increase or capital reserve to capital increase, when calculating the earnings per share of previous years
and half years, it shall be retroactively adjusted according to the proportion of capital increase, and it is not necessary to consider the issuance period
of such capital increase.

4. If the preferred stocks are non-convertible accumulated special stocks, the current year dividend (whether or not issued) shall be deducted

from the net after-tax profit or increased net after-tax loss.
If the preferred stocks are non-cumulative in nature, the dividend of the preferred stocks shall be deducted from the net after-tax profit if
there is net after-tax profit; If it is a loss, it needs not be adjusted.
Note 6: The cash flow analysis shall be calculated with special attention to the following matters:

1. Net cash flow of operating activities refers to the net cash inflow of operating activities in the cash flow table.

2. Capital expenditure refers to the annual cash outflow from capital investment.

3. The goods on hand increase is only recorded when the ending balance is greater than the opening balance. If the inventory decreases at
the end of the year, it will be counted as zero.

4. Cash dividends include cash dividends for ordinary shares and preferred stocks.

5. Gross property, plant and equipment refers to the total amount of property, plant and equipment before the deduction of accumulated

depreciation.
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3. Audit Committee Audit Report on the Latest Annual Financial Statements

Audit Committee’s Review Report

The Board of Directors has prepared the Company’s 2023 Business Report, Financial Statements and
Earnings Distribution Proposal. Transcend Corporation’s Financial Statements have been audited and
certified by Mr. Chun-Yu Wang and Mr. Ming- Hsien Liu, the CPA of the Deloitte & Touche. The
Business Report, Financial Statements and Earnings Distribution Proposal have been reviewed and
considered to be complied with relevant rules by the undersigned, the audit committee of Transcend
Corporation. Pursuant to Article 14-4 of the Securities and Exchange Act and Article 219 of the
Company Act, we hereby submit this report.

To
2024 Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Ampacs Corporation
Chairman of the Audit Committee: Chen, Kai

March 14,2024

4. Consolidated Financial Statements Audited and Certified by the CPA for the Most Recent
Year: Please refer to Appendix 1 on page 151

5. Individual Financial Statements Audited and Certified by the CPA for the Most Recent
Year: Please refer to Appendix 2 on page 220

6. The Impact on the Financial Position of the Company Shall Be Stated in the Event of
Financial Turnover Difficulties in the Most Recent Year and Up to the Date of

Publication of the Annual Report of the Company and Its Affiliated Enterprises: None.
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Chapter 7.
Performance

1. Financial Position

Review Analysis and Risk Assessment of Financial Status and Financial

Unit: NTS 1,000

Year Differences
December 31, 2023| December 31, 2022 0
Iltems Amount %
Current Asset 3,721,623 3,645,986 75,637 2.07%
Real Estat Plant d
cal Estate, Flant, an 3,121,141 3,480,417| (359,276)]  -10.32%
Equipment
Intangible Assets 112,804 114,535 (1,731) -1.51%
Other Assets 1,142,835 883,336 259,499 29.38%
Total Asset 8,098,403 8,124,274 (25,871) -0.32%
Current Liability 4,708,027 4,464,016 244,011 5.47%
Non-Current Liability 717,306 848,396 (131,090) -15.45%
Total Liabilities 5,425,333 5,312,412 112,921 2.13%
Share Capital 1,500,000 1,500,000 0 0.00%
Capital Surplus 1,044,837 1,097,937 (53,100) -4.84%
Retained Earnings 503,647 531,114 (27,467) -5.17%
Other Equities (200,638) (144,026) (56,612) -39.31%
Treasury Stock (185,294) (185,294) 0 0.00%
Equity Attributable t
quity Attributable to 2,662,552 2,799,731| (137,179)]  -4.90%
Owners of Parent Company
Non-Controlling Interest 10,518 12,131 (1,613)] -13.30%
Total Equity 2,673,070 2,811,862 (138,792) -4.94%

exceeding NTS10 million)

investments.

Increase and Decrease Analysis by Percentage Change: (Changes of 20% or more with amounts

(1) Other assets: The increase in 2023 was primarily due to an increase in long-term

(2) Other equity: The increase in 2023 was mainly due to exchange rate fluctuations, resulting
in increased translation losses on the financial statements of overseas operating entities.
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2. Financial Performance

(1) Analysis of Operating Results for the Past Two Years

Unit: NTS 1,000

Period

Year Increased

Items Year 2023 | Year 2022 |(Decreased) Percentage of
Change (%)
Amount

Operating Income Net Amount 3,861,301 | 5,051,971 |(1,190,670) -24%
Operating Cost 3,131,696 | 4,366,073 |(1,234,377) -28%
Operating Margin 729,605 685,898 43,707 6%
Operating Expenses 553,718 591,168 (37,450) -6%
Operating profit 175,887 94,730 81,157 86%
Total Non-Operating Income and| (168,490) 19,081 | (187,571) -983%
Expenses
Net Profit Before Tax 7,397 113,811 | (106,414) -94%
Income tax(expense) benefits (15,628) (39,797) 24,169 61%
Current Net Profit (Loss) (8,231) 74,014 (82,245) -111%
Total Other Comprehensive Income (56,811) 47,874 | (104,685) -219%
(Net of Tax) for the Period
Total Comprehensive Income for the (65,042) 121,888 | (186,930) -153%

exceeding NTS10 million)

an increase in gross profit margin.

income tax expenses.

expenses.

and net income before income tax for the last two years.

resulted in a decrease in revenue and a decrease in costs.

resulting in increased gains from currency exchange.

An analysis of the main reasons for significant changes in operating revenues, operating income

Increase and Decrease Analysis by Percentage Change: (Changes of 20% or more with amounts

(1) Net sales and operating costs: In 2023, the clearance of consumer electronics inventory

(2) Operating (loss) profit: The end of the pandemic in 2023 led to improved factory efficiency an

(3) Non-operating income and expenses: The increase in 2022 was primarily due to the

appreciation of the US dollar, resulting in increased gains from currency exchange.

(4) Profit before tax: The increase in 2022 was primarily due to the appreciation of the US dollar,

(5) Income tax (expense) benefit: The higher profitability in 2022 resulted in the generation ¢

(6) Current net (loss) profit: The increase in interest rates in 2023 led to an increase in interest
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Year Increased
ltems Year 2023 | Year 2022 |(Decreased)
Amount

Percentage of
Change (%)

(7) Current other comprehensive income (net of tax): The increase in 2023 was primarily due to
exchange rate fluctuations, resulting in increased translation losses on the financial

statements of overseas operating entities.

(8) Current total other comprehensive income: The increase in 2023 was due to exchange rate
fluctuations, resulting in gains and losses on the translation of the financial statements of

overseas operating entities.

(2) Expected Sales Quantity and the References
The Company and its subsidiaries set sales targets based on industry and market
conditions and the Company's past operating results. In FY2023, it is expected that the
trend of sales growth will be maintained in the coming years.
(3) Possible Impact on the Company's Future Financial Operations and Contingency Plans

There is no material impact on the Company's future financial operations.

3. Cash Flow

(1) Analysis and Explanation of Changes in Cash Flows for the Recent Year

Unit: NTS 1,000

Y I D i
ear Cash Inflows (Outflows) ncrease/(Decrease) in
ltems Change
Year 2023 Year 2022 Amount %

Operating Activities 33,409 1,136,051 | (1,102,642) -97%
Investment Activities (441,912) (328,482) (113,430) -35%
Financing Activities 302,793 (751,284) 1,054,077 140%
Analysis of Changes in Proportions: (Explanation of changes exceeding 20% between

periods)

1. The decrease in net cash inflow from operating activities compared to the previous
period was mainly due to the collection of accounts receivable and the clearance of
inventory in 2022.

2. The increase in net cash outflow from investing activities compared to the
previous period was primarily due to the increase in long-term investments.

3. The increase in net cash inflow from financing activities compared to the previous
period was mainly due to the increased borrowings.

(2) Improvement Plan for Insufficient Liquidity: The company does not currently face any
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issues of insufficient liquidity.

(3) Analysis for the Coming Year

Unit: NTS 1,000

Projected Cash Expected Measures to
Inflow (Outflow) Remedy Any Cash
Volume from Shortfall
Projected Net Investing and | Expected Cash
Beginning | Cash Flow from Financing Surplus
Cash Operating Activities (Shortfall)
Balance Activities for Cash Flow Amount Investment | Financial
the Entire Year (Outflow) Surplus/(Deficit) Plan Plan
Inflow
149,957 1,200,233 (764,132) 586,058 - -

(1) Analysis of Expected Cash Flow Changes
@®Operating Activities: The expected net cash inflow from operating activities for
the upcoming fiscal year is primarily due to the increase in profit
before tax, resulting in a net cash inflow.
@lnvesting and Financing Activities: It is expected that there will be a net cash
outflow from investing and financing activities for the upcoming fiscal
year, primarily due to the repayment of bank loans.

(2) Remedial Measures for Expected Cash Shortfalls and Liquidity Analysis: Not
applicable.

4. The Impact of Recent Material Capital Expenditures on Financial Operations

Utilization of Significant Capital Expenditure and Funding Sources: None

5. Investment Policy, Profit or Loss Reasons, Improvement Plans, and Future Investment

Plans for the Recent Year:

April 28, 2022, the Company, through a resolution passed by the Board of Directors,
approved a joint venture with Ability Enterprise CO LTD to establish a new company in
Vietnam, the investee company, which is an unlisted company with low stock liquidity.
On December 27, 2023, the Group signed a share purchase agreement with other
shareholders of Ability Technologies Co., Ltd., the purchaser, and agreed to purchase
2,000 thousand shares of Ability Technologies Co., Ltd.'s stock held by the Group by June

2024 and complete the delivery. Therefore, the equity-method investment was
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reclassified as non-current assets held for sale.

The Company will continue to focus on the growth of its core business in the future.
Investments will primarily be directed towards businesses related to the Company's core

operations, and non-core projects will be disposed of as appropriate.

6. Risk Assessment and Analysis of the Following Matters for the Most Recent Fiscal Year
and up to the Printing Date of the Annual Report
(1) Impacts on interest rate, fluctuation in exchange and inflation on corporate gains and

losses and future countermeasures:
1. Impact of Interest Rate Fluctuations and Future Measures:

The Company arranges bank loans from banking institutions to support
operational needs and investment in offices, factories, and equipment. As a result, it
incurs interest expenses from these bank loans. The interest expenses for the years
2022 and 2023 were NT$105,228 thousand and NT$165,400 thousand, respectively.
They accounted for 2.08% and 4.28% of the net consolidated operating income,
respectively. These percentages are relatively small, and interest rate fluctuations
are not expected to have a significant adverse impact on the Company's revenue and
profits. Additionally, the Company maintains good and stable relationships with
various banks and continuously monitors the impact of changes in financial market
interest rates on its funds. Furthermore, as the Company's operational scale and
profitability increase, its own funds become more abundant. Therefore, the impact
of interest rate fluctuations on the Company's revenue and profits is limited.

2. Impact of Exchange Rate Fluctuations and Future Measures

The Company's export rates for the years 2022 and 2023 were 99.81% and
99.90% respectively. Export receipts are primarily in US dollars, although some raw
material purchases are paid in US dollars, complete hedging effectiveness is still not
achieved. The Company's net exchange (loss) gains for the years 2022 and 2023 were
NTS132,238 thousand and (NT$28,479) thousand, respectively. They accounted for
2.62% and (0.74)% of the net consolidated operating income, respectively. The
impact proportion is relatively low and is not expected to have a significant adverse
effect on the Company's revenue and profits. However, with the growth of the
Company's operations, exchange rate fluctuations still have potential effects on its
operations. Therefore, the Company's finance department maintains close
relationships with financial institutions, continuously monitors exchange rate
fluctuations, and fully understands international exchange rate trends and changes
to respond promptly to the effects of exchange rate volatility.
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(2)

3. Impact of Inflation on the Company's Profit and Loss, and Measures Taken:

In the recent fiscal year and up to the printing date of the annual report, the
Company's revenue and profits have not been significantly affected by inflation. If
inflation leads to increased procurement costs, the Company will appropriately
adjust prices and monitor changes in the prices of upstream raw materials and key
components to minimize the impact of inflation-induced changes in product costs on
the Company's profits.

Policies on high-risk, highly leveraged investments, capital loans for others,
endorsements, and derivative transactions, major causes of profits or losses and

future countermeasures:

The Company focuses on its core business operations and adheres to a
conservative financial policy. It does not engage in high-risk or highly leveraged
investments. Furthermore, the Company has established operating procedures
such as the "Management Regulations for Lending Funds to Others,"
"Management of Endorsement and Guarantee," and "Regulations Governing the
Acquisition or Disposal of Assets" as guidelines for the Company's related activities.
The Company, on April 27, 2023, and August 11, 2022, respectively, obtained
approval from the Board of Directors for the following matters: the extension of
funds from Brilliance Investment Development Ltd. to Richmake International
Limited, the funds lending case from Dong Guan Yi Zhuo Electronics Co., Ltd to
Sunlight Ocean Holiding Limited, and the endorsement and guarantee case by
MODERN PIONEER(KUNSHAN)CO., LTD for the Company. Additionally, the
Company does not engage in derivative trading.

(3) Future Research and Development Plans and Expected Research and Development

Expenses:

The Company focuses on the R&D of earphones, with a product range that
includes low, medium, and high end models. In addition to meeting customers'
product needs and keeping an eye on industry trends, the Company expects to play
the role of a professional supplier and grow together with its customers.

1. Future R&D Plan

The Company's earphone products are oriented toward thin, light and small, free
wireless, development from the appearance of the design, structural design,
electronic hardware design, antenna design, firmware integration, digital signal
processing, acoustic tuning, to meet customer needs and provide a complete range
of services.

Based on e-sports earphones, the Company has expanded its product range to
include music earphones, business earphones, true wireless earphones, noise-
canceling earphones, and smart earphones, all of which are geared toward the
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product standards of low power consumption, high transmission distance, and low
latency. Vertical integration, in-depth professional field and independent R&D of
speaker drivers, diaphragms, cavities, ear cushions material, imported professional
simulation software to do all kinds of material and structure analysis.
2. Estimated R&D Expenses

The Company's competitiveness stems from its ability for independent R&D.
Every year, the Company continues to invest in R&D expenses for various research
units to conduct research or procure research equipment. These investments are also
utilized for training outstanding R&D talents. R&D expenses are allocated item by
item based on the progress of product development. In the future, the investment
amount in R&D expenses will be adjusted based on the progress and results of R&D,
aiming to expand the Company's operational scale and enhance competitiveness.

(4) The impact of important domestic and foreign policies and laws on the company's

financial business and countermeasures:

The Company conducts its daily operations in compliance with relevant domestic
and international laws and regulations. It constantly monitors trends in domestic and
international policy developments and changes in regulations, collecting relevant
information to provide decision-making references for the management team, and
adjusting the Company's operational strategies accordingly. In the recent fiscal year
and up to the printing date of the annual report, the Company has not been affected
by significant domestic or international policy changes or legal developments that
would impact its financial operations.

(5) The impact of technological change (including information security risk) and industrial

change on the company's financial business and corresponding measures:

The Company's R&D team possesses considerable capabilities in product
development. In addition to ensuring that each research and development project
does not infringe upon others' patents, the team actively develops innovative
technologies to maintain the Company's position as a leading provider in technology.
The Company continuously monitors technological changes, market dynamics, and
the evolution of technical developments. It regularly collects and analyzes the overall
environmental changes affecting the Company's operations, devising relevant
response strategies to plan and implement appropriate measures. The Company also
aims to enhance its innovative technological capabilities to remain competitive.
Therefore, there are currently no significant technological changes or industry shifts
that have had a major impact on the Company's financial operations.
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(6) Impact of corporate image change on corporate crisis management and

countermeasures:

The Company has been pursuing the spirit of "Innovation, Efficiency, and Social
Responsibility", striving for business development and creating more shareholders'
value in the midst of stability. The Company indeed adheres to relevant laws and
regulations in its operations, emphasizing corporate image and risk management. As
of the printing date of the public disclosure document, the Company has not
experienced any significant changes in its corporate image that would necessitate
crisis management.

(7) Anticipated benefit, possible risks of the merger and acquisition and countermeasures:

In the recent fiscal year and up to the printing date of the annual report, the
Company did not have any plans for acquiring other companies. If there are any
merger and acquisition matters in the future, the Company will adhere to its
operational regulations and approach them with a cautious attitude. It will conduct
benefit assessments and risk management measures to ensure the protection of the
Company's interests and shareholders' rights.

(8) Anticipated efficiency, possible risks of the expanded plants and countermeasures:

On November 12, 2020, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the
signing of a land use rights agreement between Ampacs International Company
Limited and Becamex IDC Corp. in Vietnam to meet future business growth demands.
As of the printing date of the public disclosure document, the related expansion plans
and expected benefits are still under assessment and planning.

(9) The risks in centralized purchases and sales, and corresponding strategies:
1. Risks and Countermeasures Faced by Centralized Procurement:

The Company and its subsidiaries had purchases from the largest supplier
accounting for less than 10% of the total purchases in both 2022 and 2023, with
percentages of 10% and 12.74%, respectively. There were no instances of excessive
concentration in purchases. Furthermore, the Company maintains multiple suppliers
for key raw materials to ensure procurement flexibility and diversification of sources.
This approach aims to ensure that materials meet customer requirements in terms
of quality, technology, price, and delivery time. Over the long term, the Company
has established robust cooperative relationships with its suppliers. The quality and
delivery time of each supplier are normal, and there have been no incidents of
material shortages or interruptions.
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2. Risks and Countermeasures Faced by Centralized Sales.

The Company is primarily engaged in the design, production, and sale of
headphone products, with its sales mainly to international headphone brand
manufacturers. In the fiscal years 2022 and 2023, the sales to the largest customer
accounted for 30.61% and 28.32% of the total sales respectively, indicating a
concentration of sales. This is primarily due to the Company's long-standing
expertise in the headphone industry, which has earned the trust of its end customers.
Historically, the Company has focused on the development of gaming headphones,
resulting in a concentration of sales to this particular customer. However, the
Company continues to actively develop diversified products and customer bases to
mitigate sales concentration risk.

(10) The impact and risk of a substantial transfer or replacement of the shares of directors,
or major shareholders holding more than 10% of the shares on the company, and

countermeasures:

As of the latest fiscal year and up to the date of printing of the public disclosure
document, there have been no significant impacts on the Company's operations due
to the transfer or replacement of shares held by directors or shareholders holding
more than ten percent of the Company's shares.

(11) Impact of the change of management right on the company, risks and
countermeasures:

As of the latest fiscal year and up to the date of printing of the annual report, there
have been no changes in the Company's ownership or management control.

(12) The company and its directors, general managers, substantial heads, major
shareholders holding more than 10% of the shares of the company and its
subsidiaries shall be listed in the litigation or non-litigation or administrative
disputes in which the company has determined or is still in possession. Where the
outcome may have a material impact on shareholders' equity or securities prices,
it shall disclose the facts of the dispute, the target amount, the commencement
date of the lawsuit, the major litigants involved and the disposition as of the date
of publication of the annual report: None

(13) Other important risks and countermeasures: None.

7. Other important matters to report: None.
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Chapter 8. Special Notes

1. Related Information on Affiliated Enterprises

(1) Consolidated Business Report of Related Companies

1. Organizational Chart of Related Companies

|{Taiwan)
Ampacs Corporation

f : [Samoa)
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd.

= s (Vietnam)
Ampacs International Company Limited

FE [Samoa)
Brilliance Investment Development Lid.

o

; H - 1] (China)
Dong Guan Yi Zhuo Electronics Co., Ltd.

e (Samoa)
Sunlight Ocean Holding Limited

1005

(China)

Dong Guan Han Lei Electromics Co., Ltd.

(China)

fét | 1| (Samoa)
Richmake International Limited

|(China)

CE e el
Dong Guan Yi Xin Electronics Co., Ltd.

2. Basic Information of Each Related Company

L

[Seychelles)

FORTUNE CHANNEL UNIVERSAL LIMITED

(China)

MODERN PIONEER{KUNSHAN)CO_LTD

December 31, 2023; Unit: NTS1,000

Company Name Date of Address Paid-Up Major Business or
pany Establishment Capital Production Items
i i usD21,780
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. 2004.4.15 Portcullis Chambers, P.O. Box 1225, Apia, Gen'eral Investment
Samoa HKD 9,500 |Business
Ampacs International Lot B7_H_CN, Bau Bang Industrial Park, Lai Manufacturing and Trading
Conf anv Limited 2019.5.10 |Uyen Town, Bau Bang District, Binh Duong USD50,000 |of Plastic Products and
pany Province, Vietham Consumer Electronics
Brilliance Investment 2nd Floor, Building B, SNPF Plaza, Savalalo, General Investment and
Development Ltd. 2005.10.21 P.O. Box 3271, Apia, Samoa USD1,050 Trading of Plastic Products
S.un-llght Ocean Holiding 2009.12.2 Ground Floor NPF Building, Beach Road, Apia, USD850 Gen.eral Investment
Limited Samoa Business




Date of Address Paid-Up Major Business or

Company Name Establishment Capital Production Items

General Investment and

R'lchmake International 2004.1.8 Ground Floor NPF Building, Beach Road, Apia, HKD 9,500 |Consumer Electronics
Limited Samoa i

Trading
For.tune Ch.an.nel 2015.1.7 F20, 1st Floor, Eden Plaza, Eden Island, USD16,000 Gengral Investment and
Universal Limited Seychelles Trading of Plastic Products
Dong Guan YiZhuo 2006.5.9 Yangkentang Industrial Dist., Dalang Town, USD 1.050 Manufacture and Trading
Electronics Co., Ltd e Dongguan City ,GuangDong Province,China ’ of Plastic Products

Manufacturing and Trading

Dong Guan Han Lei Da Jiao Ling Industrial Zone, Dalang,

Electronics Co., Ltd 2010.3.15 Dongguan City uUsD 850 of Plastic Products gnd
Consumer Electronics
- I Manufacturing and Trading
D Yi X . .
ong Gu_an i Xin 2004.5.9 Yangkentang Industrial Dist., Dala?ng Towp, HKD 9,500 |of Plastic Products and
Electronics CO LTD Dongguan City ,GuangDong Province,China )
Consumer Electronics
MODERN . .
PIONEER(KUNSHAN)CO., | 2015.8.10 N.o.3§9,X|nNan W.Rd.Yushan Town,KunShan USD 13,500 Manufa.cture and Trading
D City,JiangSu,P.R.C. of Plastic Products
Dongguan Qijun Area B, 1st Floor, No. 84, Jingfu West Road, .
Electronics Technology | 2018.11.21 |Yangkengtang Village, Dalang Town, CNY 2,000 'v]laE”“fath”rec""”b‘T Trading
Co., Ltd Dongguan City of Earphone Cables

3. Identical Shareholder Information of Presumed Controlling and Subsidiary Relationships:
None.

4. Scope of Business Operations Covered by Related Parties and Division of Transactions.
(1) The scope of business operations covered by the Company and its related parties is
detailed in the "Names of Related Parties, Establishment Dates, Addresses, Paid-in

Capital, and Main Business or Production Items" as mentioned above.

(2) The transactions and division of labor among related parties with interconnected
business operations are as follows:

The Company and its related parties adopt a professional division of labor model,
where the Company is responsible for overall operational planning, while manufacturing
and processing are handled by factories in Vietham and mainland China. Through the
allocation and integration of regional resources between the Company and its related
parties, synergistic effects are fully leveraged to achieve complementary benefits.
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5. Director and General Manager Information of Each Related Company

December 31, 2023; Unit: NTS 1,000; share; %

Shares Held
Enterprise Name Job Title Name or Representative|Capital Share

Contribution / holding

Number of Shares [Ratio
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. Director Huang, Chang-qging - -
Ampacs International Company Limited Director Huang Haosheng - -
Brilliance Investment Development Ltd. Director Huang, Chang-ging - -
Richmake International Limited Director Huang, Chang-ging - -
Sunlight Ocean Holiding Limited Director Huang, Chang-qing i i
Fortune Channel Universal Limited Director Huang, Chang-qing - -

Dong Guan Yi Xin Electronics CO LTD

Executive Director

Sun Pei Chang

Supervisor Ji Huan Shen
Dong Guan Yi Zhuo Electronics Co., Ltd Executive I'._)|rector He Yong Tang - -
Supervisor Ji Huan Shen
Dong Guan Han Lei Electronics Co., Ltd Executive I?lrector He Yong Tz?mg - -
Supervisor He Yong Xin
Dongguan Qijun Electronics Technology Co., |Executive Director| He Yong Xin i i
Ltd Supervisor Ji Huan Shen
Director/General Zhang Yanli
MODERN PIONEER(KUNSHAN)CO.,LTD Manager N - -
- He Yong Tang
Supervisor

6. Operational Overview of Each Related Company

December 31, 2023; Unit: NTS1,000
Earnings
Current
. . Operating . (Loss) Per
Enterprise Name Pau:! In Total Assets T.Ota.l. . Net Value Operating (Loss) Profit Share
Capital Liabilities Income . (Loss)
Profit (After Tax) (NTD)
(After Tax)
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. 706,189 980,560 112,233| 868,327 265,339 -1 (18,280) N/A
G:ﬁaezs International Company | 4 535 500 4,150,008| 3,131,108| 1,018,900| 2,916,024| 135,717| 40,838 N/A
Brilliance Investment 32,246| 391,870 117,365| 274,505 742 36 (751) N/A
Development Ltd.
Sunlight Ocean Holiding Limited 26,104 64,642 - 64,642 - - 7,587 N/A
Richmake International Limited 37,326 454,857 324,241 130,616 520,295 2,047 (26,149) N/A
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Current Earnings
. . Operating . (Loss) Per
Enterprise Name Pald. In Total Assets T.ota'l' . Net Value Operating (Loss) Profit Share
Capital Liabilities Income ) (Loss)
Profit (After Tax) (NTD)
(After Tax)
Fortune Channel Universal Limited 491,360 543,589 141,425| 402,164 240,981 (77) 3,813 N/A
Egngui”an YiZhuo Electronics 32,246 | 129,477 952| 128,525 | (4364)| (39,630) N/A
LDthg GuanHan Lei Electronics Co.|  »¢ 104 |  197005| 55523  61,702| 118917 8377| 7,619 N/A
LDTOS g Guan YiXin Electronics CO 37,326| 718,978| 522,084| 196,894| 659,322 (22,057)| (34,798) N/A
MODERN
414,585 N/A
PIONEER(KUNSHAN)CO.,LTD 390,082 148,616 241,466 281,611 18,916 11,003 /
D ijun Electroni
ongguan Qijun Electronics 8,660 35,006 13,144 21,862 34,341 (2,896)| (2,886) N/A
Technology Co., Ltd

(2) Consolidated Statement of Affiliated Enterprises: For the fiscal year 2023, the Company is

aligned with the “Regulations Governing the Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements

and Related Reports of Related Companies in Business Combination Reports of Related

Companies” and the International Financial Reporting Standard No. 10, in which companies

required to prepare related party consolidated financial statements are the same.

Furthermore, the relevant information required to be disclosed in related party consolidated

financial statements has already been disclosed in the aforementioned consolidated financial

statements of subsidiaries, thus there is no need for separate preparation of related party

consolidated financial statements.

(3) Relationship Report: N/A.

2. Handling of Private Offering of Marketable Securities for the Most Recent Year and up to the

Date of Publication of the Annual Report: None.

3. The Holding or Disposal of the Company’s Stocks by Subsidiaries of the Company in the Most

Recent Year Up Until the Publication Date of the Annual Report: None.

4. Other necessary supplementary notes: None.

5. For the Most Recent Year and Up to the Date of Publication of the Annual Report, in the Event of

Any Matter That Has a Material Impact on Shareholders' Equity or on Securities Prices as

Provided for in Subparagraph 2, Paragraph 3, Article 36 of the Securities and Exchange Act:

None.
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DECLARATION OF CONSOLIDATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
AFFILIATES

The companies required to be included in the consolidated financial statements of affiliates in
accordance with the “Criteria Governing Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated
Business Reports and Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises” for the year
ended December 31, 2023 are all the same as the companies required to be included in the
consolidated financial statements of parent and subsidiary companies as provided in International
Financial Reporting Standard 10, “Consolidated Financial Statements”. Relevant information
that should be disclosed in the consolidated financial statements of affiliates has all been
disclosed in the consolidated financial statements of parent and subsidiary companies. Hence, we

have not prepared a separate set of consolidated financial statements of affiliates.

Very truly yours,
AMPACS CORPORATION

By

CHANG CHING HUANG
Chairman

March 14, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
AMPACS Corporation

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of AMPACS
Corporation (the “Company”’) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”),
which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and
the consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
for the years then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including
material accounting policy information (collectively referred to as the “consolidated
financial statements”)

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of other auditors (refer to the other
matter paragraph), the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as of December 31,
2023 and 2022, and its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the years then ended in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, and International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC
Interpretations (SIC) endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial Supervisory
Commission of the Republic of China.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Financial
Statement Audit and Attestation Engagements of Certified Public Accountants and the
Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with The Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified Public Accountant of the Republic of
China, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2023. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we

154



do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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The key audit matter of the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2023 is described as follows:

The Occurrence of Sales Revenue

The sales revenue of the Group mainly comes from consumer electronics products and
plastic components used in network communication products, and its changes mainly come
from certain clients and products. Because certain sales revenue has a significant impact on
financial performance, the occurrence of sales revenue from certain clients and products of
AMPACS Group is considered as a key audit matter of the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Our audit procedures performed in respect of the above key audit matter included the
following:

1. We obtained an understanding of the internal control systems and operating procedures
related to sales transaction processes, evaluated the design and implementation of
relevant internal controls and performed internal control testing to obtain sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence on the effectiveness of relevant control implementation.

2. We determined the appropriate methods of sampling and sample sizes, audited external
and internal vouchers to support the fact of shipments, and we confirmed the actual
occurrence of certain sales revenue transactions.

3. We inspected the cash receipt records and vouchers. We evaluated the amounts entered
into the accounts and confirmed that the recipients of the remittances were consistent
with the recipients of the shipments to prove the occurrence of the sales transaction.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of Ability Technologies Co., Ltd., an associate
included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group, but such statements were
audited by other auditors. Our opinion, insofar as it relates to the investments accounted for
using the equity method, is based solely on the reports of other auditors. The investments
accounted for using the equity method were NT$0 and NT$14,968 thousand as of
December 31,2023 and 2022, representing 0% and 0.18% of the consolidated total assets,
respectively. The Group’s share of profit of associate accounted for using the equity
method was NT$(2,383) and NT$(4,442) thousand for the year then ended, representing
3.66% and (3.64%) of the consolidated total comprehensive income and loss, respectively.

We have also audited the parent company only financial statements as of and for the years
ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 on which we have issued an unmodified opinion with
other matter paragraph.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers, IFRS, IAS, IFRIC, and SIC endorsed and issued
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into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China, and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including the audit committee, are responsible for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
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statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision,
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
for the year ended December 31, 2023 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partners on the audits resulting in this independent auditors’ report are
Chun-Yu Wang and Ming-Hsien Liu.

Deloitte & Touche
Taipei, Taiwan
Republic of China

March 14, 2024

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the
consolidated financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not
those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such
consolidated financial statements are those generally applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the independent auditors’report and the accompanying
consolidated financial statements have been translated into English from the original
Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict
between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the
interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language independent auditors’ report and
consolidated financial statements shall prevail.
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash (Notes 4 and 6)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - current (Notes 4 and 7)
Financial assets at amortized cost (Notes 4, 9 and 30)
Trade receivables, net (Notes 10 and 29)
Other receivables (Note 29)
Inventories, net (Notes 4 and 12)
Non-current assets held for sale (Notes 4 and 11)
Other current assets

Total current assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - non-current (Notes 4 and 7)
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income - non-current (Notes 4 and 8)
Investments accounted for using the equity method (Notes 4 and 13)
Property, plant and equipment, net (Notes 4, 15 and 30)
Right-of-use assets, net (Notes 4, 16 and 30)
Investment property, net (Notes 4, 17 and 30)
Intangible assets, net (Notes 4 and 18)
Deferred tax assets (Notes 4 and 25)
Prepayments for business facilities
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term borrowings (Notes 4, 19 and 30)
Short-term bills payable (Notes 4, 19 and 30)
Trade payables
Other payables (Note 20)
Current tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 25)
Lease liabilities (Notes 4 and 16)
Current portion of long-term borrowings (Notes 4, 19 and 30)
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term borrowings (Notes 4, 19 and 30)
Lease liabilities (Notes 4 and 16)
Guarantee deposits

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
Ordinary shares
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Unappropriated earnings
Total retained earnings
Other equity
Exchange differences on translation of the financial statements of foreign operations
Unrealized loss of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive loss
Equity directly associated with non-current assets classified as held for sale
Total other equity
Treasury shares

Total equity attributable to owners of the Company
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS
Total equity (Note 22)

TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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2023 2022

Amount % Amount %
$ 149,957 2 $ 238224 3
- - 11,461 -

411,261 5 424,082 5
1,086,280 13 985,307 12
161,808 2 30,102 1
1,821,263 23 1,873,754 23
13,020 - - -
78,034 1 83,056 1
3,721,623 46 3.645.986 45
30,710 - - -
255,361 3 3,043 -

- - 14,968 -

3,121,141 39 3,480,417 43
503,441 6 585,338 7
86,782 1 90,521 1
112,804 2 114,535 2
155,140 2 161,559 2
97,572 1 15,238 -
13.829 - 12,669 -
4,376,780 54 4,478,288 55
$ 8,098,403 100 $ 8,124274 100
$ 3,090,062 38 $ 2,632,725 32
250,000 3 100,000 1
873,500 11 1,108,246 14
229,462 3 167,365 2
101,853 1 144,374 2
40,100 1 47,152 1
91,484 1 240,993 3
31,566 - 23,161 -
4,708,027 58 4.464.016 55
689,829 9 770,145 9
24,706 - 74,678 1
2,771 - 3,573 -

_ 717,306 9 848,396 10
5,425,333 67 5.312.412 65
1,500,000 18 1,500,000 18
1,044,837 13 1,097.937 14
182,782 2 175,449 2
144,026 2 191,736 3
176,839 2 163.929 2
503,647 6 531,114 7
(172,611) (2) (115,816) (2)
(27,872) - (28,210) -
(155) - - -
(200.638) 2) (144.026) 2)
(185.294) 2) (185.294) 2)
2,662,552 33 2,799,731 35
10,518 - 12,131 -
2,673,070 33 2.811.862 35
$ 8,098,403 100 $ 8,124274 100




AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings (Loss) Per Share)

2023 2022
Amount % Amount %
OPERATING REVENUE (Notes 23 and 29) $ 3,861,301 100 $5,051,971 100
OPERATING COSTS (Notes 12 and 24) (3.131.696) (81) (4.366.073) (86)
GROSS PROFIT 729,605 19 685.898 14
OPERATING EXPENSES (Note 24)
Selling and marketing expenses (78,476) (2) (86,001) (2)
General and administrative expenses (300,614) (8) (288,636) (6)
Research and development expenses (174,943) (5) (217,176) 4)
Expected credit reversed gain (Note 10) 315 - 645 -
Total operating expenses (553,718) (15) (591,168) (12)
OPERATING PROFIT 175,887 4 94,730 2
NON-OPERATING INCOME AND EXPENSES
(Notes 24 and 29)
Other income 29,024 1 18,961 -
Other gains or losses (24,496) (1) 116,143 2
Finance costs (170,635) 4) (111,581) 2)
Share of profit of subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures accounted for using the equity
method (2,383) - (4.442) -
Total non-operating income and expenses (168,490) 4) 19,081 -
PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 7,397 - 113,811 2
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Note 25) (15.628) - (39.797) (1)
NET (LOSS) PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (8.231) - 74.014 1
(Continued)
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earnings (Loss) Per Share)

2023 2022

Amount % Amount %

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
(Notes 22 and 25)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translation of the
financial statements of foreign operations $ (57,584) 2 §$ 50,053 1
Unrealized gain/(loss) on investments in debt
instruments at fair value through other

comprehensive income 338 - (1,589) -
Exchange differences on the translation of
financial statements of affiliated companies
and joint venture foreign operating
institutions 435 - (590) -
Other comprehensive income (loss) for the
year, net of income tax (56.811) (2) 47.874 1
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
FOR THE YEAR $ (65,042) 2) § 121,888 2
NET (LOSS) PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owners of the Company $ (6,817) - $ 73,330 1
Non-controlling interests (1.414) - 684 -
$  (8.231) - $ 74,014 1
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owners of the Company $ (63,429) 2) $ 121,040 2
Non-controlling interests (1,613) - 848 -
$ (65,042) 2) § 121,888 2
EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (Note 26)
Basic $ (0.05) $ 0.50
Diluted $ (0.05) $ 0.50
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. (Concluded)
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Dividends Per Share)

Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2022
Appropriation of the 2021 earnings
Special reserve

Cash dividends distributed by the Company- $0.07 per share

Other changes in capital surplus
Issuance of cash dividends from capital surplus - $0.43 per share

Net profit for the year ended December 31, 2022

Other comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2022, net of
income tax

Total comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2022

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2022

Appropriation of the 2022 earnings
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Cash dividends distributed by the Company - $0.14 per share

Other changes in capital surplus
Issuance of cash dividends from capital surplus - $0.36 per share

Net loss for the year ended December 31, 2023

Other comprehensive loss for the year ended December 31, 2023, net of
income tax

Total comprehensive loss for the year ended December 31, 2023

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2023

Share Capital (Note 22)
Share (In
Thousands) Amount
150,000 $ 1,500,000
150,000 1,500,000
150,000 $ 1,500,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

Retained Earnings (Note 22)

Capital Surplus Unappropriated Other Equity
(Note 22) Legal Reserve Special Reserve Earnings (Note 22)

$ 1,161,362 $ 175,449 $ 174,422 $ 118,238 $ (191,736)

- - 17,314 (17,314) -

- - - (10,325) -

(63,425) - - - -

- - - 73,330 -

- - - - 47.710

- - - 73,330 47.710

1,097,937 175,449 191,736 163,929 (144,026)

- 7,333 - (7,333) -

- - (47,710) 47,710 -

- - - (20,650) -

(53,100) - - - -

- - - (6,817) -

- - - - (56,612)

- - - (6.817) (56.612)

$ 1,044,837 $ 182,782 $ 144,026 § 176,839 $  (200,638)

164

Treasury Shares
(Note 22)

$  (185,294)

(185,294)

S (185.294)

Total

$ 2,752,441

(10,325)

(63,425)

73,330

47,710
121.040

2,799,731

(20,650)

(53,100)

(6,817)

(56.612)
(63.429)
$ 2,662,552

Non-controlling
Interests (Note 22)

$ 11,283

684

164
848

12,131

(1,414)

(199)
(1.613)
$ 10,518

Total Equity

$ 2,763,724

(10,325)

(63,425)

74,014

47.874
121.888

2,811,862

(20,650)

(53,100)

(8,231)

(56.811)
(65.042)
$ 2.673.070



AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Income before income tax

Adjustments for reconciliation of profit (loss):
Depreciation expenses
Amortization expenses
Expected credit loss reversed on trade receivables
Finance costs
Interest income
Share of profit of associates and join ventures

Net (gain) loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Write-down and obsolescence (reversal) of inventories
Net loss on foreign currency exchange
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Financial assets mandatorily classified as at fair value through

profit or loss

Trade receivables

Other receivables

Inventories

Other current assets

Trade payables

Other payables

Other current liabilities
Cash generated from operations
Interest received
Finance costs paid
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income
Purchase of financial assets at amortized cost

Proceeds from redemption of financial assets at amortized cost
Purchase of investment in long-term equity by using the equity

method
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Increase in refundable deposits
Decrease in refundable deposits
Purchase of intangible assets
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2023 2022
$ 7397 $ 113811
494,139 454,270
3,140 4351
(315) (645)
170,635 111,581
(7,185) (2,949)
2,383 4,442
1,447 (600)
(10,130) 629
4,575 39,388
(20,556) (11,461)
(139,129) 774,895
(136,698) 31,853
10,707 250,500
5,761 38
(212,884) (440,082)
67,134 (63,398)
8.405 (5.007)
248,826 1,261,616
7,185 2,949
(167,538) (103,940)
(55.064) (24,574)
__ 33409 _ 1,136,051
(265,340) -
- (87,708)
10,713 -
- (20,000)
(110,888) (363,379)
9,462 19,766
- (4,250)
197 -
(1,419) (970)



Increase in other non-current assets (2,303) -

Increase in prepayments for equipment (82,334) -
Decrease in prepayments for equipment - 128.059
Net cash used in investing activities (441.912) (328.482)

(Continued)
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

2023 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase in short-term borrowings $ 510,738 $ -

Decrease in short-term borrowings - (790,677)

Increase in short-term bills payable 150,000 100,000

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 150,000 150,000

Payment for long-term borrowings (379,825) (89,525)

Increase in guarantee deposits received - 1,502

Decrease in guarantee deposits received (802) -

Repayments of lease capital (53,568) (48,834)

Payment of cash dividends (73.,750) (73.750)

Net cash generated from (used in) financing activities 302,793 (751,284)

EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE

BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HELD IN

FOREIGN CURRENCIES 17.443 (28,745)
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS (88,267) 27,540
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF

YEAR 238,224 210,684
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE

YEAR $ 149,957 $ 238,224
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements. (Concluded)
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

AMPACS Corporation (the “Company”) was founded in July 1998. The Company is mainly engaged in the
design and manufacture of consumer electronics and the development of plastic components and molds. The
Company’s shares were listed and have been trading on the Taiwan Stock Exchange since December 14,
2020.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in the Group’s functional currency, the New Taiwan
dollar.

2. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Group’s board of directors on March 14, 2024.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW, AMENDED AND REVISED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

a.

Initial application of the amendments to the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
International Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC)
(collectively, the “IFRS Accounting Standards”) endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial
Supervisory Commission (FSC)

The initial application of the IFRS Accounting Standards endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC did
not have material impact on the Group’s accounting policies.

The IFRS Accounting Standards endorsed by the FSC for application starting from 2024

Effective Date
New, Amended and Revised Standards and Interpretations Announced by IASB (Note 1)

Amendments to IFRS 16 “Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback” January 1, 2024 (Note 2)
Amendments to IAS 1 “Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non- January 1, 2024

current”
Amendments to IAS 1 “Non-current Liabilities with Covenants” January 1, 2024
Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7 “Supplier Finance Arrangements”  January 1, 2024 (Note 3)

Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the above IFRS Accounting Standards will be effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after their respective effective dates.

Note 2: A seller-lessee shall apply the Amendments to IFRS 16 retrospectively to sale and leaseback
transactions entered into after the date of initial application of IFRS 16.

Note 3: The amendments provide some transition relief regarding disclosure requirements.

As of the date the consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue, the Group has assessed
that the application of other standards and interpretations will not have a material impact on the Group’s
financial position and financial performance.
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C.

The IFRS Accounting Standards in issue but not yet endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC

Effective Date
New, Amended and Revised Standards and Interpretations Announced by IASB (Note 1)

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contribution of Assets  To be determined by IASB
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture”

IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts” January 1, 2023

Amendments to IFRS 17 January 1, 2023

Amendments to IFRS 17 “Initial Application of IFRS 9 and IFRS 17 - January 1, 2023
Comparative Information”

Amendments to IAS 21 “Lack of Exchangeability” January 1, 2025 (Note 2)

Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the above IFRS Accounting Standards are effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or after their respective effective dates.

Note 2:  An entity shall apply those amendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2025. Upon initial application of the amendments, the entity recognizes any effect
as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. When the entity uses a
presentation currency other than its functional currency, it shall, at the date of initial application,
recognize any effect as an adjustment to the cumulative amount of translation differences in
equity.

As of the date the consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue, the Group is continuously
assessing the possible impact that the application of other standards and interpretations will have on the
Group’s financial position and financial performance and will disclose the relevant impact when the
assessment is completed.

4. SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

a.

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations Governing
the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and IFRS Accounting Standards as endorsed
and issued into effect by the FSC.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for financial
instruments which are measured at fair value.

The fair value measurements, which are grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair
value measurement inputs are observable and based on the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, are described as follows:

1) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

2) Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for an
asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices); and

3) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for an asset or liability.
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C.

Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

Current assets include:

® Assets held primarily for the purpose of trading;

® Assets expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting period; and

® (Cash unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12
months after the reporting period.

Current liabilities include:
¢ Liabilities held primarily for the purpose of trading;
e Liabilities due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting period; and

¢ Liabilities for which the Group does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least
12 months after the reporting period.

Assets and liabilities that are not classified as current are classified as non-current.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and the
entities controlled by the Company (i.e., its subsidiaries).

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the period are included in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income from the effective dates of acquisitions up to the
effective dates of disposals, as appropriate.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with those of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated in full upon consolidation.
Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the interests of the
Group and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the
subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and
the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognized directly in equity and attributed to the
owners of the Company.

See Note 14, Table 7 and Table 8 for detailed information on subsidiaries (including percentages of
ownership and main businesses).

Foreign currencies
In preparing the financial statements of each individual entity, transactions in currencies other than the

entity’s functional currency (i.e., foreign currencies) are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the dates of the transactions.
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At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Exchange differences on monetary items arising from settlement or
translation are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value is determined. Exchange differences arising from the
retranslation of non-monetary items are included in profit or loss for the period except for exchange
differences arising from the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognized directly in other comprehensive income; in which cases, the exchange differences are also
recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency and measured at historical cost is stated at the
reporting currency as originally translated from the foreign currency.

For the purpose of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the financial statements of the
Company’s foreign operations (including subsidiaries in other countries) that are prepared using
functional currencies which are different from the currency of the Company are translated into the
presentation currency, the New Taiwan dollar, as follows: Assets and liabilities are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period; and income and expense items are translated
at the average exchange rates for the period. The resulting currency translation differences are recognized
in other comprehensive income attributed to the owners of the Company and non-controlling interests as
appropriate.

Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, supplies, work in progress and finished goods and are stated at the
lower of cost and net realizable value. The net realizable value is the estimated selling price of inventories
less all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale. Inventories are recorded at
the weighted-average cost on the balance sheet date.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence and which is neither a subsidiary
nor an interest in a joint venture. A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the Group and other
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

The Group uses the equity method to account for its investments in associates and joint ventures.

Under the equity method, investments in an associate and a joint venture are initially recognized at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive
income of the associates and joint venture. The Group also recognizes the changes in the Group’s share
of the equity of associates and joint venture.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of an associate and a joint venture at the date of acquisition is recognized as goodwill,
which is included within the carrying amount of the investment and is not amortized. Any excess of the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition,
after reassessment, is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

When the Company subscribes for additional new shares of an associate and a joint venture at a
percentage different from its existing ownership percentage, the resulting carrying amount of the
investment differs from the amount of the Group’s proportionate interest in the associates and joint
venture. The Group records such a difference as an adjustment to investments with the corresponding
amount charged or credited to capital surplus changes in capital surplus from investments in associates
and joint ventures accounted for using the equity method. If the Group’s ownership interest is reduced
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due to its additional subscription of the new shares of the associates and joint venture, the proportionate
amount of the gains or losses previously recognized in other comprehensive income in relation to that
associate and joint venture are reclassified to profit or loss on the same basis as would be required had
the investee directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. When the adjustment should be debited
to capital surplus, but the capital surplus recognized from investments accounted for using the equity
method is insufficient, the shortage is debited to retained earnings.

When the Group’s share of losses of an associate and a joint venture equals or exceeds its interest in that
associate and joint venture (which includes any carrying amount of the investment accounted for using
the equity method and long term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in
the associate and joint venture), the Group discontinues recognizing its share of further loss, if any.
Additional losses and liabilities are recognized only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
obligations, or constructive obligations, or made payments on behalf of that associate and joint venture.

The entire carrying amount of an investment (including goodwill) is tested for impairment as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount with its carrying amount. Any impairment loss recognized is
not allocated to any asset, including goodwill, that forms part of the carrying amount of the investment.
Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognized to the extent that the recoverable amount of the
investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date on which its investment ceases to be
an associate and a joint venture. Any retained investment is measured at fair value at that date, and the
fair value is regarded as the investment’s fair value on initial recognition as a financial asset. The
difference between the previous carrying amount of the associate and joint venture attributable to the
retained interest and its fair value is included in the determination of the gain or loss on disposal of the
associate and joint venture. The Group accounts for all amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income in relation to that associate and joint venture on the same basis as would be
required had that associate directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. If an investment in an
associate becomes an investment in a joint venture or an investment in a joint venture becomes an
investment in an associate, the Group continues to apply the equity method and does not remeasure the
retained interest.

When the Group transacts with its associates and joint venture, profits and losses resulting from the
transactions with the associates and joint venture are recognized in the Group’ consolidated financial
statements only to the extent of interests in the associates and joint venture that are not related to the
Group.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are initially measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss.

Except for freehold land which is not depreciated, the depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
recognized using the straight-line method. Each significant part is depreciated separately. The estimated
useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effects of any changes in the estimates accounted for on a prospective basis.

On derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment, the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or loss.
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Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rental and/or for capital appreciation. Investment
properties include right-of-use assets and properties under construction that meet the definition of
investment properties. Investment properties also include land held for a currently undetermined future
use.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment loss.

Depreciation is recognized using the straight-line method.

For a transfer of classification from property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets to investment
properties, the deemed cost of an item of property for subsequent accounting is its carrying amount.

On derecognition of an investment property, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is included in profit or loss.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising from the acquisition of a business is measured at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the business less accumulated impairment loss.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units
or groups of cash-generating units (referred to as “cash-generating units”) that are expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually or more
frequently whenever there is an indication that the unit may be impaired, by comparing its carrying
amount, including the attributed goodwill, with its recoverable amount. However, if the goodwill
allocated to a cash-generating unit was acquired in a business combination during the current annual
period, that unit shall be tested for impairment before the end of the current annual period. If the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then pro rata to the
other assets of the unit based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss is
recognized directly in profit or loss. Any impairment loss recognized for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

If goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit and the Group disposes of an operation within
that unit, the goodwill associated with the operation which is disposed of is included in the carrying
amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on disposal and is measured on the basis of
the relative values of the operation disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Intangible assets

1) Intangible assets acquired separately
Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss.
Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basis. The estimated useful lives, residual values, and

amortization methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes
in the estimates accounted for on a prospective basis.
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2) Derecognition of intangible assets

On derecognition of an intangible asset, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use, assets investment properties and intangible
assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant and
equipment, investment properties, right-of-use assets and intangible assets, excluding goodwill, to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

The recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. If the recoverable
amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount, with the resulting
impairment loss recognized in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss is subsequently reversed, the carrying amount of the corresponding asset, cash-
generating unit is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but only to the extent of the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized on the asset
or cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss.

. Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is regarded as met only when
the sale is highly probable and the non-current asset is available for immediate sale in its present condition.
To meet the criteria for the sale being highly probable, the appropriate level of management must be
committed to the sale, and the sale should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale
within 1 year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving the disposal of an investment or a portion of an
investment in an associate or a joint venture, only the investment or the portion of the investment that
will be disposed of is classified as held for sale when the classification criteria are met, and the Group
discontinues the use of the equity method in relation to the portion that is classified as held for sale.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their previous carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell. Such assets classified as held for sale are not depreciated.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issuance of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognized
immediately in profit or loss.
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1) Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and derecognized on a trade date

basis.

a) Measurement categories

Financial assets are classified into the following categories: financial assets at FVTPL, financial
assets at amortized cost and investments in debt instruments and equity instruments at FVTOCI.

ii.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when such financial assets are mandatorily
classified or designated as at FVTPL. Financial assets mandatorily classified as at FVTPL
include investments in equity instruments which are not designated as at FVTOCI and debt
instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria.

A financial asset may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition mismatch that would
otherwise arise.

Financial assets at FVTPL are subsequently measured at fair value. Fair value is determined
in the manner described in Note 28: Financial Instruments.

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortized
cost:

1) The financial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

ii) The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets at amortized cost, including cash, trade
receivables at amortized cost and other receivables (including related parties), are measured
at amortized cost, which equals the gross carrying amount determined using the effective
interest method less any impairment loss. Exchange differences are recognized in profit or
loss.

Interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of such a financial asset, except for:

i) Purchased or originated credit-impaired financial asset, for which interest income is
calculated by applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the amortized cost of
such financial assets; and

ii) Financial assets that are not credit impaired on purchase or origination but has
subsequently become credit impaired, for which interest income is calculated by applying
the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of such financial assets in subsequent
reporting periods.

A financial asset is credit impaired when one or more of the following events have occurred:
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i) Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower;
ii) Breach of contract, such as a default;

iii) It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or undergo a financial
reorganization; or

iv) The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

iii. Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI
Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

i) The debt instrument is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
the collecting of contractual cash flows and the selling of such financial assets; and

ii) The contractual terms of the debt instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value. Changes
in the carrying amounts of these debt instruments relating to changes in foreign currency
exchange rates, interest income calculated using the effective interest method and impairment
losses or reversals are recognized in profit or loss. Other changes in the carrying amount of
these debt instruments are recognized in other comprehensive income and will be reclassified
to profit or loss when the investment is disposed of.

iv. Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Group may make an irrevocable election to designate investments
in equity instruments as at FVTOCI. Designation as at FVTOCI is not permitted if the equity
investment is held for trading or if it is contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in
a business combination.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value with
gains and losses arising from changes in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in other equity. The cumulative gain or loss will not be reclassified to profit
or loss on disposal of the equity investments; instead, it will be transferred to retained earnings.

Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognized in profit or loss when
the Group’s right to receive the dividends is established, unless the dividends clearly represent
a recovery of part of the cost of the investment.

b) Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets at amortized
cost (including trade receivables) and investments in debt instrument that are measured at FVOCI.

The Group always recognizes lifetime expected credit losses (ECLs) for trade receivables. For all
other financial instruments, the Group recognizes lifetime ECLs when there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on a financial
instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss
allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month ECLs.

176



Expected credit losses reflect the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of
default occurring as the weights. Lifetime ECLs represent the expected credit losses that will
result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast,
12-month ECLs represent the portion of lifetime ECLs that is expected to result from default
events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

For internal credit risk management purposes, the Group considers the following situations as
indication that a financial asset is in default (without taking into account any collateral held by
the Group):

i. Internal or external information shows that the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors.

ii. Financial asset is more than one year past due unless the Group has reasonable and
corroborative information to support a more lagged default criterion.

The impairment loss of all financial assets is recognized in profit or loss by a reduction in their
carrying amounts through a loss allowance account, except for investments in debt instruments
that are measured at FVOCI, for which the loss allowance is recognized in other comprehensive
income and the carrying amounts of such financial assets are not reduced.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset at amortized cost in its entirety, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognized
in profit or loss. On derecognition of an investment in a debt instrument at FVTOCI, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss which had been recognized in other comprehensive income is
recognized in profit or loss.

2) Equity instruments

3)

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments issued by the Group are recognized at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

The repurchase of the Group’s own equity instruments is recognized in and deducted directly from
equity, and it carrying amounts are calculated based on weighted average by share types. No gain or
loss is recognized in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issuance or cancellation of the Group’s own
equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

a)

Subsequent measurement

All financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
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b) Derecognition of financial liabilities
The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability derecognized and the
consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized
in profit or loss.
0. Provisions

Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the discounted cash flows of the consideration required to

settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and

uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

Provisions for the expected cost of warranty obligations to assure that products comply with agreed-upon

specifications are recognized on the date of sale of the relevant products at the best estimate by the

management of the Company of the expenditures required to settle the Group’s obligations.

p. Revenue recognition

The Group identifies contracts with customers, allocates the transaction price to the performance
obligations and recognizes revenue when performance obligations are satisfied.

Revenue from the sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods comes from sales of electronic goods. Sales of goods are recognized as
revenue when the goods are delivered to the customer’s specific location because it is the time when the
customer has full discretion over the manner of distribution and price to sell the goods, has the primary
responsibility for sales to future customers and bears the risks of obsolescence. Trade receivables are
recognized concurrently.

q. Lease
At the inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease.
1) The Group as lessor

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of a lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Lease payments (less any lease incentives payable) from operating leases are recognized as income
on a straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant leases. Initial direct costs incurred in obtaining
operating leases are added to the carrying amounts of the underlying assets and recognized as
expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease terms.

2) The Group as lessee
The Group recognizes right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for all leases at the commencement date
of a lease, except for short-term leases and low-value asset leases accounted for by applying a

recognition exemption where lease payments are recognized as expenses on a straight-line basis over
the lease terms.
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I.

Right-of-use assets are initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial measurement of lease
liabilities adjusted for lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs needed to restore the underlying assets, and less any
lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liabilities. Right-
of-use assets are presented on a separate line in the consolidated balance sheets.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement dates to
the earlier of the end of the useful lives of the right-of-use assets or the end of the lease terms.

Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments, which comprise
fixed payments and in-substance fixed payments, less any lease incentives receivable. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in a lease, if that rate can be readily determined.
If that rate cannot be readily determined, the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate will be used.

Subsequently, lease liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, with
interest expense recognized over the lease terms. When there is a change in a lease term, the Group
remeasures the lease liabilities with a corresponding adjustment to the right-of-use-assets. However,
if the carrying amount of the right-of-use assets is reduced to zero, any remaining amount of the
remeasurement is recognized in profit or loss. Lease liabilities are presented on a separate line in the
consolidated balance sheets.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognized until there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants related to income are recognized as a reduction of the related costs on a systematic
basis over the periods in which the Group recognizes as expenses the related costs that the grants intend
to compensate.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Group with no future related costs are recognized in
profit or loss in the period in which they are received.

Employee benefits

1)

2)

Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related services.

Retirement benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as expenses when
employees have rendered services entitling them to the contributions.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

1)

Current tax

Income tax payable (refundable) is based on taxable profit (loss) for the year determined according
to the applicable tax laws of each tax jurisdiction.
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According to the Income Tax Act in the ROC, an additional tax on unappropriated earnings is
provided for in the year the shareholders approve to retain earnings.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are added to or deducted from the current year’s tax
provision.

2) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and interests
are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to utilize the benefits of the temporary differences and such temporary differences are expected
to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the assets to be recovered. A previously unrecognized deferred tax asset is also reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liabilities are settled or the assets are realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred
tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which
the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

3) Current and deferred taxes

Current and deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity; in which case, the current and
deferred taxes are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

5. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, management is required to make judgments,
estimations, and assumptions on the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

When developing material accounting estimates, the estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis.
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6. CASH

December 31
2023 2022
Cash on hand $ 1,813 $ 1,185
Checking accounts and demand deposits 148,144 237,039

$ 149957  § 238,224

Interest rate ranges for bank deposits on the balance sheet date were as follows:

December 31

2023 2022

Bank deposits 0.01%-1.45% 0.01%-1.05%

7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

December 31
2023 2022

Financial assets - current
Financial assets mandatorily classified as at FVTPL

RMB wealth investment product (1) $ - $ 11.461
Financial assets - non-current
Gains or losses on equity instruments mandatorily measured at fair

value

Other financial assets (2) $ 30,710 $ -

a. In 2022, The Group signed a financial investment product contract with the bank. The entire contract was
recognized as financial asset at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition.

b. In 2023, The Group acquired financial assets containing stock options. The entire contract recognized as
financial asset at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition.

8. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

December 31
2023 2022
Non-current
Investments in equity instruments $ 245,680 $ -
Investments in debt instruments 9,681 3,043

$ 255361 $ 3,043
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a. Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

December 31
2023 2022
Non-current
Foreign unlisted shares $ 284,697 $ 26,835
Adjustments for change in value of investment (39,017) (26.,835)
$ 245,680 S -

These investments in equity instruments are held for medium- to long-term strategic purposes.
Accordingly, the management elected to designate these investments in equity instruments as at FVTOCI
as they believe that recognizing short-term fluctuations in these investments’ fair value in profit or loss
would not be consistent with the Group’s strategy of holding these investments for long-term purposes.

b. Investments in debt instruments at FVTOCI

December 31
2023 2022
Non-current
Foreign investments
Corporate bonds - Ford Motor Company (1) $ 3,522 $ 3,043
Corporate bonds - Pfizer Inc. (2) 6.159 -
$ 9,681 $ 3,043

1) In February 2021, the Group bought 26-year corporate bonds issued by Ford Motor Company with a
coupon rate of 5.291% and an effective interest rate of 4.70%.

2) In August 2023, the Group bought 10-year corporate bonds issued by Pfizer Inc. with a coupon rate
of 4.75% and an effective interest rate of 4.63%.

9. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTIZED COST

December 31
2023 2022
Current
Pledged demand deposits $ 208,868 $ 236,548
Pledged time deposit 182,393 187,534
Pledged repurchase agreements collateralized by bonds 20,000 -

$ 411,261  § 424,082

Refer to Note 30 for information relating to investments in financial assets at amortized cost pledged as
security.

182



10. TRADE RECEIVABLES, NET

December 31
2023 2022
Trade receivables
At amortized cost
Gross carrying amount $ 1,087,276 $ 986,605
Allowance for impairment loss (996) (1.298)

$ 1,086,280 $ 985,307

In order to minimize credit risk, the management of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determining credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action is
taken to recover past due receivables. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at the end of the reporting period to ensure that adequate allowance is made for possible
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the management believes the Group’s credit risk was significantly
reduced.

The Group measures the loss allowance for trade receivables at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs. The
expected credit losses on trade receivables are estimated by reference to the past default records of the
customer, the customer’s current financial position and economic condition of the industry in which the
customer operates. Since the credit loss historical experience of the Group shows that there is no significant
difference in the loss of different customer bases, the expected credit loss rate is only determined by the
number of days overdue accounts receivable without further distinguishing customer groups.

The Group recognizes adequate loss allowance when there is evidence indicating that the debtor is in severe
financial difficulty and there is no realistic prospect of recovery, whichever occurs earlier. For loss allowance
that has been recognized adequate, the Group continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to
recover the receivables due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in profit or loss.

The aging of trade receivables is as follows:

December 31

2023 2022
Up to 30 Days $ 1,056,402 $ 969,703
31 to 120 Days 25,385 12,845
121 to 240 Days 3,932 2,172
241 to 360 Days 561 43
Over 360 Days 996 1,842

$ 1,087,276 $ 986,605

The above is an aging analysis based on the number of past due days.
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11.

12.

The movements of the loss allowance of trade receivables were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Balance at January 1 $ 1,298 $ 10916
Expected credit reversed gain (315) (645)
Foreign exchange gains and losses 13 27
Balance at December 31 $ 996 § 1,298

Refer to Note 28(g) for details of the factoring agreements for trade receivables.

Refer to Note 30 for information on the part of trade receivables pledged as security.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

December 31
2023 2022
Non-current assets held for sale 13,020 $ -

The Group invested in Ability Technologies Co., Ltd., the investee company, which is an unlisted company
with low stock liquidity. On December 27, 2023, the Group signed a share purchase agreement with other
shareholders of Ability Technologies Co., Ltd., the purchaser, and agreed to purchase 2,000 thousand shares
of Ability Technologies Co., Ltd.'s stock held by the Group by June 2024 and complete the delivery.
Therefore, the equity-method investment was reclassified as non-current assets held for sale.

INVENTORIES, NET
December 31
2023 2022
Raw materials $ 942,647 $ 969,847
Work in progress 24,902 98,544
Semi-finished goods 298,203 289,998
Finished goods 555,511 515.365

$ 1,821,263 $ 1,873,754

The nature of the cost of goods sold is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Operating costs related to inventory $ 3,141,826 $ 4,365,444
Write-down and obsolescence (reversal) loss (10.130) 629

$ 3,131,696 $ 4,366,073
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13. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Associate and venture that is not individually material
Ability Technologies Co., Ltd. $ - $ 14,968
The joint venture that are not individually material is as follows:
Rights Held and Voting
Right Ratio
For the Year Ended
Principal Places of December 31
Company Name Nature of Activities Business 2023 2022
Ability Technologies Co., Ltd. Manufacturing of computer peripheral equipment, New Taipei City - 40%
photographic equipment, electronic components
and trading

In April 2022, the Company signed an agreement with Ability Technologies Co., Ltd. to establish Ability
Technologies Co., Ltd. for the amount of $20,000 thousand in cash, with a shareholding ratio of 40% but did
not obtain substantial control.

As of December 31, 2023, the Group has reclassified its equity-method investment in Ability Technologies
Co., Ltd. as a non-current asset held for sale; refer to Note 11.

The investments accounted for using the equity method and the share of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income or loss for the Group were calculated based on the audited financial statements.

Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material

December 31
2023 2022
Summary information that is not individually material share of the
associate and joint venture
Net loss for current $ (2,383) $ (4,442)
Other comprehensive loss 435 (590)
Total comprehensive loss $ (1,948) $ (5,032)

14. SUBSIDIARIES

a. The entities included in the consolidated financial statements are listed below:

Proportion of Ownership (%)

December 31
Investor Investee Nature of Activities 2023 2022 Remark
Ampacs Corporation, Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. Investment activities 100.00 100.00 -
Ltd. (parent company)  Ampacs International company Production and sale of plastic 100.00 100.00 Note
Limited products and consumer
electronics
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. Brilliance Investment Co., Ltd.  Investment activities and the 100.00 100.00
sale of plastic products
Sunlight Ocean Holding Investment activities 100.00 100.00 -
Limited

(Continued)
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Proportion of Ownership (%)

December 31
Investor Investee Nature of Activities 2023 2022 Remark
Richmake International Investment activities and the 100.00 100.00 -
Limited sale consumer electronics
Fortune Channel Universal Investment activities and sale 100.00 100.00 -
Limited of plastic products
Brilliance Investment Co., Dong Guan Yi Zhuo Production and sale of plastic 100.00 100.00 -
Ltd. Electronics Co., Ltd. products
Sunlight Ocean Holding Dong Guan Han Lei Production and sale of plastic 100.00 100.00 -
Limited Electronics Co., Ltd. products and consumer
electronics
Richmake International Dong Guan Yi Xing Production and sale of plastic 100.00 100.00 -
Limited Electronics Co., Ltd. products and consumer
electronics
Fortune Channel Modern Pioneer (Kunshan) Production and sale of plastic 100.00 100.00 -
Universal Limited Co., Ltd. products
Dong Guan Han Lei Dongguan Shi Hong Jun Production and sale of 51.00 51.00 -
Electronics Co., Ltd. Electronics Co., Ltd. headphone cables
(Concluded)

Note:  On December 29, 2022, the Company’s board of directors resolved to increase its capital in the

subsidiary Ampacs International Company Limited in the amount of US$20,000 thousand, and
the Company’s shareholding increased 100% after the acquisition. As of December 31, 2023, the
Company had paid US$20,000 thousand for the capital increase.

b. Subsidiaries excluded from consolidated financial statements: None.

c. Details of subsidiaries that have material non-controlling interests: None.

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property
Machinery Transportation Office Other under
Land Buildi Equi t Equip t Equig Equip t construction Total

Cost
Balance at January 1, 2022 $ 1,206,525 $ 934,872 $ 1,611,029 $ 18,815 $ 56,077 $ 486,457 $ 3,427 $ 4,317,202
Additions - 4,234 310,708 572 1,742 35,095 8,723 361,074
Disposals - - (76,282) (20) (9,282) (41,529) (244) (127,357)
Reclassifications - (85,000) 119,744 (1,254) 14,487 (3,586) (10,160) 34,231
Effects of foreign currency exchange

differences 44.056 67.623 591 1,995 16,262 214 130,741
Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 1,206,525 $ 898,162 $ 2,032,822 $ 18,704 $ 65,019 $ 492,699 $ 1,960 $ 4715891
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 2022 $ - $ 144251 $ 423378 $ 12,624 $ 25,663 $ 190,824 $ - $ 796,740
Depreciation expenses - 44,459 252,770 1,219 4814 90,091 - 393,353
Disposals - - (60,475) (18) 9,219) (38,479) - (108,191)
Reclassifications - (4,247) 82,638 (448) 25,662 28,921 - 132,526
Effects of foreign currency exchange

differences 6.683 8.936 300 415 4712 - 21,046
Balance at December 31, 2022 $ - $ 191,146 S 170724 $ 13,677 s 47,335 $ 276,069 $ - $ 1,235.474
Carrying amount at December 31,

2022 $ 1,206,525 $ 707,016 $ 1,325,575 $ 5,027 s 17,684 $ 216,630 $ 1,960 $ 3.480.41
Cost
Balance at January 1, 2023 $ 1,206,525 $ 898,162 $ 2,032,822 $ 18,704 $ 65,019 $ 492,699 $ 1,960 $ 4,715,891
Additions - 4,090 94,884 5,146 375 22,970 2,420 129,885
Disposals - - (116,390) (1,984) (21,625) (88,754) (228,753)
Reclassifications - (52) (104,806) - (12,252) (5,531) 726 (121,915)
Effects of foreign currency exchange

differences (22,255) (52,552) (504) (515) (9.709) (160) (85.695)
Balance at December 31, 2023 S 1,206,525 $ 879,945 $ 1,853,958 $ 21,362 $ 31,002 $ 411,675 $ 4,946 $ 4409413

(Continued)
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Property

Machinery Transportation Office Other under
i . . . "

Land Buildi quif Equip Equip Equiy construction Total

Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 2023 $ - $ 191,146 $ 707,247 $ 13,677 $ 47,335 $ 276,069 $ $ 1,235,474
Depreciation expenses - 43,300 279,541 1,423 10,060 89,227 423,551
Disposals (102,991) (1,590) (21,587) (91,676) (217,844)
Reclassifications (104,806) - (11,666) (2,606) (119,078)
Effects of foreign currency exchange

differences (4.740) (22.444) (287) (313) (6,047) (33.831)
Balance at December 31, 2023 $ - $ 229,706 $ 56,54 $ 13,223 $ 23,829 $ 264,967 $ 1,288,272
Carrying amount at December 31,

2023 $ 1,206,525 $ 650,239 $ 1,097.411 $ 8,139 $ 7,173 $ 146,708 4,946 $ 3,121,141

(Concluded)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives as follows:

Buildings

Machinery equipment
Transportation equipment
Office equipment

Other equipment

20-50 years
2-10 years
4-10 years
3-10 years
2-10 years

Property, plant and equipment used by the Group and pledged as collateral for bank borrowings are set out
in Note 30.

16. LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

a.

Right-of-use assets

December 31
2023 2022
Carrying amount
Land use rights $ 439,335 $ 464,267
Buildings 61,271 114,089
Transportation equipment 2.835 6,982
$ 503,441 $ 585,338
For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022
Additions to right-of-use assets $ - $ 376,394
Depreciation charge for right-of-use assets
Land use rights $ 12,153 $ 7,956
Buildings 51,540 47,175
Transportation equipment 4,084 4,108
$ 67,777 $ 59,239

The amount of the right-of-use assets that set as loan guarantee, please refer to Note 30.
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b. Lease liabilities

December 31
2023 2022
Current $ 40,100 $ 47,152
Non-current § 24,706 $ 74,678
Range of discount rate for lease liabilities was as follows:
December 31
2023 2022
Buildings 1.32%-2.85% 1.32%-2.85%
Transportation equipment 1.43%-2.85% 1.43%-2.85%

Other lease information

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Expenses relating to short-term leases and low-value asset leases $ 4715 $ 6,799
Total cash outflow for leases $§ 59,551 $ 56,794

The Group’s leases of certain office equipment qualify as short-term and low-value asset leases. The
Group has elected to apply the recognition exemption and thus, did not recognize right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities for these leases.

17. INVESTMENT PROPERTY (OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS OF THE ACCOUNT)

Cost

Balance at January 1, 2023
Net exchange differences

Balance at December 31, 2023

Accumulated amortization

Balance at January 1, 2023
Depreciation expense
Net exchange differences

Balance at December 31, 2023

Carrying amount at December 31, 2023

December 31,
2023

$ 96,677
(1.101)

$ 95,576

$ 6,156
2,811

(173)
$ 8,794
$ 86,782

(Continued)



December 31,

2023

Cost

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ -
Property, plant, equipment and right-of-use asset 96,402
Net exchange differences 275
Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 96.677
Accumulated amortization

Balance at January 1, 2022 $ -
Depreciation expense 1,678
Property, plant, equipment and right-of-use asset 4,447
Net exchange differences 31
Balance at December 31, 2022 $ 6,156
Carrying amount at December 31, 2022 $ 90,521

(Concluded)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives as follows:

Buildings 20-50 years
Right-of-use asset 45 years

The Group’s investment properties are located in Vietnam. Because the transaction price of similar real estate
in the adjacent area is negotiated by both parties, and the market transaction price is hard to obtain, it is
impossible to obtain a reliable alternative fair value estimate, so it is impossible to reliably determine the fair
value.

The fair values of investment properties located in Taipei were not evaluated by an independent valuer but
valued by the Group’s management refers to the market evidence of similar properties transaction prices. The
fair value from the evaluation is as follows:

December 31
2023 2022
Fair value $ 432,045 $ 432295

The investment properties pledged as collateral for bank borrowings are set out in Note 30.
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18. INTANGIBLE ASSET, NET

Goodwill
Cost of computer software
Others

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
$ 108,404 $ 108,404
3,428 5,386
972 745
$ 112,804 $ 114,535

The above intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortized using straight-line method 1-19 years.

19. BORROWINGS

a.

b.

Short-term borrowings

Secured borrowings (Note 30)

Bank loans
Trade receivables

Unsecured borrowings

Bank loans

Interest rate range

Short-term bills payable

Commercial notes payable (Note 30)

Interest rate range
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December 31
2023 2022
$ 2,139,463 $ 1,815,772
488,166 549,417
2,627,629 2,365,189
462,433 267,536
3,090,062 2,632,725

2.00%-7.304% 1.72%-8.41%

December 31
2023 2022
250,000 100,000
1.558%-2.733% 2.258%



20.

21.

c. Long-term borrowings

December 31
2023 2022
Secured borrowings (Note 30)
Bank loans $ 743,813 $ 951,138
Less: Current portion (61.484) (210.993)
682,329 740,145
Unsecured borrowings
Line of credit borrowings 37,500 60,000
Less: Current portion (30,000) (30.000)
7.500 30,000
Long-term borrowings $ 689,829 $ 770,145
Interest rate range 2.050%-2.350%  1.925%-2.224%
OTHER PAYABLES
December 31
2023 2022
Payables for salaries and bonuses $ 87,426 $ 87,614
Payables for equipment 31,293 12,296
Payables for interest 14,677 11,580
Payables for professional services 4,147 3,640
Others (Note) 91,919 52,235

$ 229,462 $ 167,365

Note: Mainly including testing service fee, utilities fee and shipping fee, etc.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS
The Company adopted a pension plan under the Labor Pension Act (LPA), which is a state-managed defined
contribution plan. Under the LPA, the Company makes monthly contributions to employees’ individual

pension accounts at 6% of monthly salaries and wages.

Some subsidiaries, which are mainly investment holding companies, have no staff. Such subsidiaries have no
pension plans; thus, they do not contribute to pension funds and do not recognize pension costs.

Except for such subsidiaries, the remaining subsidiaries all contribute to pension funds and recognize pension
costs based on the regulations of their local governments.
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22. EQUITY

a.

Share capital

Ordinary shares

December 31
2023 2022
Number of shares authorized (in thousands) 500,000 500,000
Shares authorized $ 5,000,000 $ 5,000,000
Number of shares issued and fully paid (in thousands) 150,000 150,000
Shares issued $ 1,500,000 $ 1,500,000
Capital surplus
December 31
2023 2022
May be used to offset a deficit, distributed as cash dividends, or
transferred to share capital (1)
Share premiums $ 1,039,175 $ 1,092,275
Difference between the consideration received or paid and the
carrying amount of the subsidiaries’ net assets during actual
disposal or acquisition 2,481 2,481
Treasury share transactions 801 801

1,042.457 1,095,557
May only be used to offset a deficit

Changes in percentage of ownership interests in subsidiaries (2) 2,380 2,380
$ 1,044,837 $ 1,097,937

1) Such capital surplus may be used to offset a deficit; in addition, when the Company has no deficit,
such capital surplus may be distributed as cash dividends or transferred to share capital (limited to a
certain percentage of the Company’s capital surplus and to once a year).

2) Such capital surplus arises from the effects of changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries resulting
from equity transactions other than actual disposals or acquisitions.

Retained earnings and dividends policy

Under the dividends policy as set forth in the Company’s amended articles of incorporation (the
“Articles”), where the Company made a profit in a fiscal year, the profit shall be first utilized for paying
taxes, offsetting losses of previous years, setting aside as legal reserve 10% of the remaining profit, and
setting aside or reversing a special reserve in accordance with the laws and regulations. If the Company
distribute its earnings in the form of cash, it shall be approved by the board of directors in their meeting;
if the earnings are distributed in the form of new shares, it shall be approved by the shareholders in their
meeting.

For the policies on the distribution of compensation of employees and remuneration of directors after the
amendment, refer to compensation of employees and remuneration of directors in Note 24-f.
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Appropriation of earnings to the legal reserve shall be made until the legal reserve equals the Company’s
paid-in capital. The legal reserve may be used to offset deficits. If the Company has no deficit and the
legal reserve has exceeded 25% of the Company’s paid-in capital, the excess may be transferred to capital
or distributed in cash.

When a special reserve is appropriated for cumulative net debit balance reserves from prior period, the
sum of net profit for current period and items other than net profit that are included directly in the
unappropriated earnings for current period is used if the prior unappropriated earnings is not sufficient.

The distribution of dividends to shareholders of the Company can be made in cash or shares, the
distribution is dependent on the Company’s current and future investment environment, capital needs,
domestic and international competition and capital budget, etc., taking into account the interests of
shareholders, balance of dividends and long-term financial planning of the Company. The Company’s
dividend distribution shouldn’t be less than 10% of the accumulated retained earnings for each year
should be distributed as shareholder dividends., however, that if the accumulated retained earnings is less
than 10% of the capital paid up, the Company may not declare dividends. If the Company decides to
distribute dividends to shareholders, the proportion of cash dividends should not be less than 10% of the
total dividends.

The appropriations of earnings for 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

Appropriation of Earnings Dividends Per Share (NT$)
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
December 31 December 31
2022 2022 2022 2022
Legal reserve $ 7,333 $ - $ - § -
(Reversal) special reserve (47,710) 17,314 - -
Cash dividends 20,650 10,325 0.14 0.07
Share dividends - - - -
Cash dividends from capital
surplus 53,100 63,425 0.36 0.43
Share dividends from capital
surplus - - - -

The above appropriations of earnings as cash dividends were resolved by the Company’s board of
directors on April 27, 2023 and April 28, 2022, respectively; the other proposed appropriations were
resolved by the shareholders in their meeting on June 16, 2023 and July 14, 2022, respectively.

As of the date of approval of the consolidated financial report, the Company’s board of directors has not
yet proposed the appropriation of earnings of 2023.

Special reserve

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Balance at January 1 $ 191,736 $ 174,422
Appropriations in respect of
(Reversed) recognized special reserve (47.710) 17.314
Balance at December 31 $ 144,026 $ 191,736
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e. Other equity items

1) Exchange differences on the translation of the financial statements of foreign operations

Balance at January 1
Recognized for the year
Exchange differences on the translation of the financial
statements of foreign operations
Share of associates and joint venture joint venture for
using the equity method
Reclassification adjustments
Equity directly associated with non-current assets
classified as held for sale
Other comprehensive income recognized for the year

Balance at December 31

2) Unrealized valuation gain/(loss) on financial assets at FVTOCI

Balance at January 1
Recognized for the year
Unrealized profit and loss
Debt instruments
Other comprehensive income recognized for the year

Balance at December 31

For the Year Ended December 31

2023

$ (115,816)

(57,385)
(435)

155
(56.795)

$ (172,611)

2022

$ (165,115)
49,889

(590)

49,299

$ (115,816)

For the Year Ended December 31

2023
$ (28,210)
338

338

$ (27.872)

3) Equity directly associated with non-current assets classified as held for sale

Balance at January 1
Exchange differences on translation of the financial
statements of foreign operations

Balance at December 31

f.  Non-controlling interests

Balance at January 1
Net income (loss)
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations

Balance at December 31
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2022
$ (26,621)
(1.589)
(1.589)
$ (28,210)

For the Year Ended December 31

2023
$ ]
— (55
$ ({55

2022

5 -

For the Year Ended December 31

2023

§ 12,131
(1,414)

(199)
$ 10518

2022

§ 11,283
684
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g. Treasury shares

Purpose of Buy-back

Number of shares at January 1 and December 31 (in thousand

shares)

2023 2022
2,500 2,500

In August 2022, the Company’s board of directors approved to buy back treasury shares and intend to

transfer shares to the employees.

Under the Securities and Exchange Act, the Company shall neither pledge treasury shares nor exercise
shareholders’ rights on these shares, such as the rights to dividends and to vote.

23. REVENUE

Revenue from contracts with customers

Consumer electronics
Plastic components

24. NET PROFIT (LOSS)

a.

b.

Other income

Interest income
Rental income

Other gains and losses

Net foreign exchange (loss) gains

Gain (loss) on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation expense of investment property

Others
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For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
$ 3,567,677 $ 4,677,856
293.624 374,115

$ 3,861,301 $ 5,051,971

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
$ 7,185 $ 2,949

21.839 16.012
$ 29024 $ 18,961

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022

$ (28,479) $ 132,238
(1,447) 600
(2,811) (1,678)

8.241 (15.017)
$ (24,496) $ 116,143



c. Finance costs
For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022
Interest on loans $ 165,400 $ 105,228
Interest on lease liabilities 1,268 1,161
Fees on pledged trade receivables _ 3967 _ 5192
170,635 111,581
d. Depreciation and amortization
For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022
An analysis of depreciation by function
Operating costs $ 399,492 $ 348,143
Operating expenses 91,836 104,449
Other gains and losses 2,811 1,678
$ 494,139 $ 454270
An analysis of amortization by function
Operating expenses $ 3,140 $ 4,351
e. Employee benefits expense
For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022
Short-term benefits $ 982,082 $ 1,154,778
Other employee expenses 12,070 13,854
Post-employment benefits
Defined contribution plans (Note 21) 42,812 40,409
Total employee benefits expense $ 1,036,964 $ 1,209,041
An analysis of employee benefits expense by function
Operating costs $ 741,702 $ 907,388
Operating expenses 295,262 301,653
$ 1,036,964 $ 1,209,041
f.  Compensation of employees and remuneration of directors and supervisors

According to the Company’s Articles, the Company accrues the compensation of employees and
remuneration of directors and supervisors at rates of no less than 1% and no higher than 3%, respectively,
of net profit before income tax, compensation of employees, and remuneration of directors and
supervisors. However, if the Company has accumulated losses, it should offset the losses in advance.
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Because of a net loss in 2023, the Company did not appropriate an amount for employees’ compensation
and remuneration to directors and supervisors. The compensation of employees and the remuneration of
directors and supervisors for the years ended December 31, 2022, which were approved by the Company’s
board of directors on March 22, 2023 is as follows:

Accrual rate

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Compensation of employees - 1%
Remuneration of directors and supervisors - 1%
Amount
For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022
Cash Shares Cash Shares

Compensation of employees $ - $ - $ 1,090 $ -
Remuneration of directors - - 1,090 -

The Company did not estimate and allocate compensation of employees and remuneration of directors
for the year ended December 31, 2023 because of the net loss.

If there is a change in the amounts after the annual consolidated financial statements are authorized for
issue, the differences are recorded as a change in the accounting estimate.

There is no difference between the actual amounts of compensation of employees and remuneration of
directors paid and the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2022.

Information on the compensation of employees and remuneration of directors resolved by the Company’s
board of directors is available at the Market Observation Post System website of the Taiwan Stock
Exchange.

25. INCOME TAXES

a.

Income tax recognized in profit or loss
Major components of income tax expense are as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022

Current tax

In respect of the current year $ 1,546 $ 40,196

Income tax on unappropriated earning 4,575 -

Adjustments for prior year 6,495 (7.316)

12,616 32,880

Deferred tax

In respect of the current year 3.012 6,917
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss $ 15,628 $ 39,797
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A reconciliation of accounting profit (loss) and income tax expense (benefit) is as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Profit (loss) before tax from continuing operations $§ 7397 $ 113,811
Income tax expense (benefit) calculated at the statutory rate $ (6,484) $ 28,966
Income tax on unappropriated earnings 4,575 -
Unrecognized deductible temporary differences 10,201 17,671
Nondeductible expenses in determining taxable income 841 476
Adjustments for prior years’ tax 6,495 (7.316)
Income tax expense (benefit) recognized in profit or loss $ 15,628 $ 39,797

According to the Law on Corporate Income Tax approved by the government of Vietnam, local
subsidiaries are eligible for tax exemption in the first two years and a 50% deduction in the following
four years since the first profit-earning year should they have investments in the industrial park.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities

The movements of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities were as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2023

Recognized in

Opening Recognized in  Other Compre- Exchange Closing
Deferred Tax Assets Balance Profit or Loss  hensive Income Differences Balance
Temporary differences
Unrealized losses on foreign currency
exchange $ 2879 $ 1,440 $ - $ (55) $ 4204
Loss on impairment of inventories 5,091 (945) - (79) 4,067
Short-term warranties provisions 3,162 1,898 - - 5,060
Gain on investments accounted for using
the equity method 30,744 4,173 - 11 34,928
Others 1,404 (758) - 8) 638
43,280 5,808 - (131) 48,957
Tax losses 118.279 (8.820) - (3.276) 106,183
$ 161,559 $ (3,012) $ - $ (3,407) $ 155,140

For the year ended December 31, 2022

Recognized in

Opening Recognized in  Other Compre- Exchange Closing
Deferred Tax Assets Balance Profit or Loss  hensive Income Differences Balance
Temporary differences
Unrealized losses on foreign currency
exchange $ 7,571 $ (4,721) $ - $ 29 $ 2,879
Loss on impairment of inventories 6,006 (1,008) - 93 5,091
Short-term warranties provisions 3,018 144 - - 3,162
Gain on investments accounted for using
the equity method 39,310 (4,184) (4,382) - 30,744
Others 888 509 - 7 1,404
56,793 (9,260) (4,382) 129 43,280
Tax losses 114,766 (1.592) - 5,105 118.279
$ 171,559 $ (10,852) $ (4,382) § 5234 $ 161,559
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Recognized in

Opening Recognized in  Other Compre- Exchange Closing
Deferred Tax Liabilities Balance Profit or Loss  hensive Income Differences Balance
Temporary differences
Gain on investments accounted for using
the equity method $ 32870 $ (3,928) $ - $ 58 $
Unrealized gains on foreign currency
exchange 7 ) - - N
$§ 3877 $  (3,935) $ - $ 58 $ -

c. Information about unused loss carryforwards

Loss carryforwards as of December 31, 2023 comprised of:

Unused
Amount Expiry Year
$ 44,564 2026
378,800 2027
136,422 2028

2032

9.935
$ 569,721
d. Income tax assessments

The income tax returns of the Company through 2021 have been assessed by the tax authorities. The
Group has no material discrepancy with the approved content.

26. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Unit: NT$ Per Share

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Basic (loss) earnings per share $ (0.05) 0.50
Diluted (loss) earnings per share $ (0.05) $ 0.50

The (loss) earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding used in the computation of
earnings per share are as follows:

Net Profit (Loss) for the Year

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Earnings (loss) used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings
(loss) per share $ (6,817) $ 73,330
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27.

28.

The weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding (in thousands of shares) was as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the
computation of basic earnings per share 147,500 147,500
Effect of potentially dilutive ordinary shares
Compensation of employees - 30
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the
computation of diluted earnings per share 147,500 147,530

The Group may settle the compensation of employees in cash or shares; therefore, the Group assumes that
the entire amount of the compensation will be settled in shares, and the resulting potential shares will be
included in the weighted average number of shares outstanding used in the computation of diluted earnings
per share, as the effect is dilutive. Such dilutive effect of the potential shares is included in the computation
of diluted earnings per share until the number of shares to be distributed to employees is resolved in the
following year. Since the compensation of employees are anti-dilutive in the computation of diluted losses
per share in 2023, they are excluded from the computation.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Group conducts capital management to ensure the Group will be able to continue as going concerns while
maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity balance.

There is no material change in the overall strategy of the Group.

The Group must maintain its capital to support equipment upgrades. The capital management of the Group
is to make sure that the Group has sufficient and necessary financial resources and operating plans to be able
to provide the required funds for operating capital, capital expenditure, research and development expenses,
repayment of debts, and payment of dividends.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. The fair value of financial instruments at amortized cost

The management of the Group considered that the carrying amount of financial assets and financial
liabilities at amortized cost in the financial statement is close to the fair value.
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b. Fair value of financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Fair value hierarchy

December 31, 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets at FVTPL

Other financial assets $ - $ - $ 30710 $ 30,710
Financial assets at FVTOCI

Foreign unlisted shares $ - $ - $ 245,680 $ 245,680

Investments in debt instruments 9,681 - - 9.681

$ 9,681 $ - $ 245,680 $ 255361
December 31, 2022
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets at FVTPL

RMB wealth investment product $ - $ - § 11461 $ 11.461
Financial assets at FVTOCI

Investments in debt instruments $ 3,043 $ - $ - $ 3,043
There were no transfers between Levels 1 and 2 in 2023 and 2022.

c¢. Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of financial instruments
December 31, 2023
Financial Assets Financial Assets
at FVTPL at FVTOCI
Equity Equity
Financial Assets Instruments Instruments Total

Balance at January 1 $ - $ - $ -
Increase in currently 32,017 257,862 289,879
Recognized in profit or loss (included in other

gains and losses) (1.307) (12.182) (13.489)
Balance at December 31 $ 30,710 $ 245,680 $ 276,390
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December 31, 2022

Financial
Assets at
FVTPL

Financial
Products of
Financial Assets RMB

Balance at January 1 $ -
Increase in currently 11.461

Balance at December 31 $ 11,461

Valuation techniques and inputs applied for Level 3 fair value measurement

The fair value of unlisted equity instruments is estimated based on the most recent trading price of the
investee and the valuation multiplier of comparable companies, etc., and is not based on assumptions
supported by prices or interest rates in an observable market. The remaining financial assets were based
on the Group use counterparty quotations as evaluation techniques and significant unobservable input
values to calculate the expected return from the investment.

Categories of financial instruments

December 31

2023 2022
Financial assets
Financial assets mandatorily classified as at FVTPL $ 30,710 $ 11,461
Financial assets at amortized cost (1) 1,820,576 1,689,389
Financial assets at FVTOCI 255,361 3,043
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortized cost (2) 5,227,108 5,023,047

1) The balances include financial assets at amortized cost, which comprise cash, financial assets at
amortized cost, receivables, other receivables and refundable deposits.

2) The balances included financial liabilities measured at amortized cost, which comprise short-term

borrowings, short-term bills payable, trade payables, other payables, current portion of long-term
borrowings, long-term borrowings and guarantee deposits received.
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f. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade receivables, trade payables, lease liabilities, short-
term and long-term borrowings. The Group’s corporate treasury function provides services to the business,
coordinates access to domestic and international financial markets, and monitors and manages the
financial risks relating to the operations of the Group through internal risk reports that analyze exposures
by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk (including foreign currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

1) Market risk

The Group’s activities exposed it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates (see (a) below) and interest rates (see (b) below).

There has been no change to the Group’s exposure to market risks or the manner in which these risks
are managed and measured.

a) Foreign currency risk
The Group had foreign currency sales and purchases, which exposed the Group to foreign
currency risk. The management routinely monitors foreign currency risk and would take
necessary measures in response to significant foreign currency fluctuations.
The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities (including those eliminated on consolidation) at the end of the year are set out

in Note 31.

Sensitivity analysis

The Group is mainly exposed to the U.S. dollar.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 1% increase and decrease in the New
Taiwan dollar, Chinese Yuan and Vietnamese dong (the functional currency) against the U.S.
dollar. The sensitivity analysis included only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary
items, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and investment in debt instruments at
fair value through other comprehensive income. A negative number below indicates an decrease
in pre-tax profit associated with the New Taiwan dollar weakening 1% against the U.S. dollar.
For a 1% strengthening of the New Taiwan dollar against the U.S. dollar, there would be an equal
and opposite impact on profit or loss, and the balances below would be positive.

USD Impact
For the Year Ended December 31
2023 2022

Profit or loss $ (781) $ (9.866)

b) Interest rate risk
The Group is exposed to interest rate risk because the Group borrows funds at floating interest

rates. The risk is managed by the Group by maintaining an appropriate mix of floating rate
borrowings.
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The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities with exposure to
interest rates at the end of the year were as follows:

December 31
2023 2022

Fair value interest rate risk

Financial assets (i) $ 202,393 $ 187,534

Financial liabilities (ii) 314,806 221,830
Cash flow interest rate risk

Financial assets (iii) 356,879 473,454

Financial liabilities (iv) 3,871,375 3,643,863

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below was determined based on the Group’s exposure to interest rates for
both derivative and non-derivative instruments at the end of the year. For floating rate liabilities,
the analysis was prepared assuming the amount of each liability outstanding at the end of the year
was outstanding for the whole year. A 100 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting
interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points higher and all other variables were held constant, the
Group’s pre-tax profit for the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022 would have decreased
by $35,145 thousand and $31,704 thousand, respectively, which was mainly a result of variable-
rate bank deposits and variable-rate borrowings. If interest rates had been 100 basis points lower,
there would be an equal and opposite impact on pre-tax profit, and the balances would be negative.

c¢) Other price risk

The Group was exposed to equity price risk through its investments in equity securities. Equity
investments are held for strategic rather than for trading purposes, the Group does not actively
trade these investments.

If equity prices had been 10% higher/lower, other comprehensive income for the year ended
December 31, 2023 would have increased/decreased by $24,568 thousand, as a result of the
changes in fair value of financial assets at FVTOCI.

The Group was exposed to debt instrument price risk through its investments in debt instrument.
The main purpose of the Group is to collect the cash flow of debt instruments and evaluate to sell
if necessary.

2) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in
a financial loss to the Group. As at the end of the reporting period, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which would cause a financial loss to the Group due to failure of counterparties to
discharge an obligation provided by the Group could arise from the carrying amount of the respective
recognized financial assets as stated in the balance sheet.

The Group’s accounts receivable is mainly from the sale of wireless headsets, game headsets, and
plastic products in various geographic regions. The Group continuously evaluates the financial status
of'its accounts receivable customers. The Group's credit risk is concentrated in the Americas and Asia.

3) Liquidity risk
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The Group manages liquidity risk by monitoring and maintaining a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows. In addition, management monitors the utilization of bank borrowings and ensures compliance
with loan covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a significant source of liquidity. As of December 31, 2023
and 2022, the Group had available unutilized short-term bank loan facilities set out in (2) below.

a) Liquidity and interest rate risk table for non-derivative financial liabilities

The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual maturities for its non-derivative
financial liabilities with agreed upon repayment periods. The table has been drawn up based on
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities from the earliest date on which the Group can
be required to pay. The table includes both interest and principal cash flows. Specifically, bank
loans with a repayment on demand clause were included in the earliest time band regardless of
the probability of the banks choosing to exercise their rights. The maturity dates for other non-
derivative financial liabilities were based on the agreed upon repayment dates.

To the extent that interest flows are at floating rates, the undiscounted amount was derived from
the interest rate curve at the end of the year.

December 31, 2023

Less than
1 Year 1-5 Years 5+ Years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Variable interest rate liabilities $ 3,206,620 $ 295,595 $ 447718
Fixed interest rate liabilities 250,000 - -
Non-interest bearing 1,083,265 - -
Lease liabilities 40,676 24.829 -

$ 4,580,561 § 320424 $ 447,718

December 31, 2022

Less than
1 Year 1-5 Years 5+ Years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Variable interest rate liabilities $ 2,890,272 $ 342,528 $ 490,208
Fixed interest rate liabilities 100,000 - -
Non-interest bearing 1,196,466 - -
Lease liabilities 57,093 79,084 -

§ 42432831 § 421,612 $ 490,208
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b) Financing facilities

December 31
2023 2022
Unsecured bank overdraft facilities:
Amount used $ 499933 $ 327,536
Amount unused 274,652 342,404

$§ 774,585 $ 669,940

Secured bank overdraft facilities:

Amount used $ 3,621,442 $ 3,416,327
Amount unused 4,846,764 5,227,569

$ 8,468,206 $ 8.643.896

g. Transfers of financial assets

During the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Group discounted the derecognized trade
receivables with an aggregate carrying amount of $565,830 thousand and $628,004 thousand,
respectively, to banks for cash proceeds of related debt of $488,166 thousand and $549,417 thousand,
respectively. According to the contract, if these trade receivables are not recoverable at maturity, banks
have the right to request that the Group pay the unsettled balance. As the Group has not transferred the
significant risks and rewards relating to these trade receivables, it continues to recognize the full carrying
amounts of these trade receivables and treats these trade receivables that have been transferred to banks
as collateral for borrowings (see Note 30).

29. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties of the
Company, have been eliminated on consolidation and are not disclosed in this note. Details of transactions
between the Group and other related parties are disclosed as follows.

a. Related party name and category

Related Party Name Related Party Merged Company

Ability Technology Co., Ltd. Other related parties
b. Sales of goods

For the Year Ended December 31

Line Item Related Party Category/Name 2023 2022
Sales Ability Technology Co., Ltd. $ 20,489 $ -

The Group’s sales price and collection period to related parties are the same as those to regular customers.
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c. Receivables from related parties
December 31
Line Item Related Party Category/Name 2023 2022
Trade receivables Ability Technology Co., Ltd. $ 5,789 $ -
Other receivables Ability Technology Co., Ltd. 847 1,256
§ 6,636 $ 1256
The outstanding receivables from related parties are unsecured. For the year ended December 31, 2023
and 2022, no impairment losses were recognized for trade receivables from related parties.
d. Lease arrangements

Operating lease

In 2023, the Group leases the factory to its associates, Ability Technology Co., Ltd. as the operating lease
with the lease term of five year, and the rent is referred to the similar assets’ rental level, and a fixed
payment is received monthly according to the lease agreement. As of December 31, 2023 and 2022, the
total amount of future lease receivable were $13,093 thousand and $16,664 thousand, respectively. For
the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, the lease income recognized were $6,249 thousand and

$1,181 thousand, respectively.

e. Compensation of key management personnel

For the Year Ended December 31

2023 2022
Short-term employee benefits $ 19,582 $ 25,006
Post-employment benefits 322 322
§ 19.904 $ 25,328

The remuneration of directors and key executives is based on the performance of individuals and market

trends.

30. ASSETS PLEDGED AS COLLATERAL OR FOR SECURITY

December 31
2023 2022
Property, plant and equipment (including construction in progress) $ 2,639,696 $ 2,179,332
Trade receivables 565,830 628,004
Pledged demand deposits (classified as financial assets at amortized
cost) 391,261 424,082
Right-of-use assets 174,356 64,828
Investment property 86,782 90,521
Pledged repurchase agreements collateralized by bonds (classified as
financial assets at amortized cost) 20,000 -
$ 3.877,925 $ 3,386,767

The above assets were provided as collateral for bank borrowings.
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31. SIGNIFICANT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DENOMINATED IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The Group’s significant financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies aggregated by the
foreign currencies other than functional currencies of the entities in the Group and the related exchange rates
between the foreign currencies and the respective functional currencies were as follows:

December 31, 2023

Foreign Carrying
Currency Amount (In
(In Thousands) Exchange Rate Thousands)
Financial assets
Monetary items
USD $ 111,696 30.71 (USD:TWD) $ 3,430,183
USD 17,346 7.0973 (USD:CNY) 532,691
$ 3,962,874
Non-monetary items
Non-derivative financial assets
USD 9,315 30.71 (USD:TWD) $ 286,071
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD 47,436 30.71 (USD:TWD) $ 1,466,049
USD 84,364 24,667 (USD:VND) 2,590,824
USD 8,801 7.0973 (USD:CNY) 270,271
§ 4,327,144
December 31, 2022
Foreign Carrying
Currency Amount (In
(In Thousands) Exchange Rate Thousands)
Financial assets
Monetary items
USD $ 107,427 30.71 (USD:TWD) $ 3,299,091
USD 23,117 6.9669 (USD:CNY) 709,924
$ 4,009,015
Non-monetary items
Non-derivative financial assets
USD 99 30.71 (USD:TWD) S 3,043
(Continued)
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Foreign Carrying

Currency Amount (In
(In Thousands) Exchange Rate Thousands)

Financial liabilities

Monetary items
USD $ 47,797 30.71 (USD:TWD) $ 1,467,853
USD 103,092 23,899 (USD:VND) 3,165,950
USD 11,881 6.9669 (USD:CNY) 364.854
$ 4,998,657
(Concluded)

For the years ended December 31, 2023 and 2022, realized and unrealized net foreign exchange gains (losses)
were $(28,479) thousand and $132,238 thousand, respectively. It is impractical to disclose net foreign
exchange gains (losses) by each significant foreign currency due to the variety of the foreign currency
transactions and functional currencies of the entities in the Group.
32. SEPARATELY DISCLOSED ITEMS

a. Information on significant transactions and b. information on investees:

1) Financing provided to others (Table 1)

2) Endorsements/guarantees provided (Table 2)

3) Marketable securities held (excluding investments in subsidiaries and associates) (Table 3)

4) Marketable securities acquired or disposed of at costs or prices of at least NT$300 million or 20% of
the paid-in capital (Table 4)

5) Acquisition of individual real estate at costs of at least NT$300 million or 20% of the paid-in capital
(None)

6) Disposal of individual real estate at prices of at least NT$300 million or 20% of the paid-in capital
(None)

7) Total purchases from or sales to related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the
paid-in capital (Table 5)

8) Receivables from related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital
(Table 6)

9) Trading in derivative instruments (None)

10) Information on investees (Table 7)
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c. Information on investments in mainland China

1) Information on any investee company in mainland China, showing the name, principal business
activities, paid-in capital, method of investment, inward and outward remittance of funds, ownership
percentage, net income of investees, investment income or loss, carrying amount of the investment at
the end of the year, repatriations of investment income, and limit on the amount of investment in the
mainland China area (Table 8)

2) Any of the following significant transactions with investee companies in mainland China, either
directly or indirectly through a third party, and their prices, payment terms, and unrealized gains or
losses (Tables 1, 2, 5 and 6)

d. Intercompany relationships and significant intercompany transactions (Table 9)

e. Information of major shareholders: List all shareholders with ownership of 5% or greater showing the
name of the shareholder, the number of shares owned, and percentage of ownership of each shareholder
(Table 10)

33. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the chief operating decision maker for the purpose of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance focuses on the types of goods or services delivered or provided.
Specifically, the Group’s reportable segments were the manufacture, process and sale of audio electronic
devices, computer peripherals and plastic products. For the purposes of financial statement presentation, these
individual operating segments have been aggregated into a single operating segment given that the Group
centrally manages the manufacture and sale of products.
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

FINANCING PROVIDED TO OTHERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 1

Financial Statement | Related Highest Bala}nce Ending Balance | Actual Amount | Interest . . Busmes's Reasons for Allowzfnce for Collateral Financing Limit Aggregate
No. Lender Borrower for the Period o Nature of Financing| Transaction Short-term Impairment for Each . . .o Note
Account Party (Note 5) Borrowed Rate (%) . . Item Value Financing Limit
(Note 5) Amount Financing Loss Borrower
1 Brilliance Investment Richmake International |Other receivables from Yes $ 270,248 $ 270,248 $ 246,794 - Short-term financing $ - |Operational needs $ - None $ $ 316,127 $ 316,127 |Note3
Co., Ltd. Limited related parties (US$ 8,800) | (US$ 8,800) | (USS 8,036) (US$ 10,293) | (US$ 10,293)
2 Dong Guan Yi Zhuo Brilliance Investment |Other receivables from Yes 154,778 154,778 112,629 - Short-term financing - |Operational needs - None 151,500 151,500 |[Note 4
Electronics Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. related parties (US$ 5,040) | (US$ 5,040) | (USS 3,668) (CNY 34,988) | (CNY 34,988)
Note 1:  The subsidiaries are coded consecutively beginning from “1” in the order presented in the table above.
Note 2:  The amount was calculated using the spot rate on December 31, 2023 (US$1=NT$30.71; CNY 1=NT$4.33).
Note 3:  The aggregate financing limit and financing limit for each borrower of Brilliance Investment Co., Ltd., calculated based on the Group’s policy, were both 120% of the Company’s net asset value.
Note 4:  The aggregate financing limit and financing limit for each borrower of Dong Guan Yi Zhuo Electronics Co., Ltd., calculated based on the Group’s policy, were both 120% of the Company’s net asset value.
Note 5:  The highest balance and ending balance for the period are the financing limits approved by the lender’s board of directors.
Note 6:  All intercompany financing transactions have been eliminated upon consolidation.
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

ENDORSEMENTS/GUARANTEES PROVIDED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 2

Endorsee/Guarantee . Ratio of
Limit on Maximum Accumulated
Endorsement/ Amount Outstanding Amount Endorsement/ Asoresate Endorsement/ Endorsement/ Endorsement/
Guarantee Given Endorsed/ Endorsement/ | Actual Amount Endorsed/ Guarantee to Net| En dgogrse%nen ¢ Guarantee Given | Guarantee Given | Guarantee Given
No. Endorser/Guarantor Relationship Guaranteed Guarantee at the Borrowed Guaranteed by e s .. by Parent on by Subsidiaries on Behalf of Note
Name on Behalf of . . Equity in Latest | Guarantee Limit s
(Note 1) During the End of the Period (Note 3) Collateral . . Behalf of on Behalf of Companies in
Each Party A Financial (Note 2) .y e . .
Period (Note 3) (Note 3) Subsidiaries Parent Mainland China
(Note 2) (Note 3) Statements
(%)
1 Modern Pioneer (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. |AMPACS Corporation b $ 237,193 $ 199,615 $ 199,615 $ 184,260 $ 26,035 7.50 $ 237,193 N Y N
(CNY 54,779) (US$  6,500) (US$  6,500) (US$  6,000) (CNY 6,017) (CNY 54,779)

Note 1:  Relationship between endorser/guarantor and endorsee/guarantee are as follows:

a. Business relationship.

b. A subsidiary in which the Company holds directly and indirectly over 50% of an equity interest.

c. Aninvestee in which the Company and its subsidiaries hold directly and indirectly over 50% of an equity interest.
Note2: a. The aggregate amount of guarantees/endorsements by Modern Pioneer (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. and for any single entity should not exceed 100% of its net worth.

b. The net worth is based on the latest audited financial statements.
Note 3: The amount was calculated using the spot rate on December 31, 2023 (US$1=NT$30.71; CNY 1=NT$4.33).
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

MARKETABLE SECURITIES HELD
DECEMBER 31, 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 3

. Type and Name of Marketable Relationship with the . . De.c ember 31, 2023
Holding Company Name S .. . Financial Statement Account . Carrying Percentage of . Note
ecurities Holding Company Shares/Units . Fair Value
Amount Ownership (%)
AMPACS Corporation Bounds
Ford Motor Company - Financial assets at FVTOCI - non-current USS$ 130 3,522 - $ 3,522
Corporate bonds - Pfizer Inc. - Financial assets at FVTOCI - non-current USS$ 200 6,159 - 6,159
Government bonds - Financial assets at amortized cost $ 20,000 20,000 - 20,000
Other financial assets
4EST INC. - Financial assets at fair value through profit - 30,710 - 30,710
or loss - non-current
Substrate Manufacturing Corporation - Financial assets at FVTOCI - non-current 2,247 245,680 - 245,680
Richmake International Limited Ordinary shares
Iota Communications, Inc. - Financial assets at FVTOCI - non-current 2,478,000 - 1.26 - Note 1

Note 1: The carrying values of financial instruments were all assessed for impairment.

Note 2: The number of units of the bonds is the face value of the bonds.
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND

MARKETABLE SECURITIES ACQUIRED OR DISPOSED OF AT COSTS OR PRICES OF AT LEAST NT$300 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 4

Type and Name of Financial Statement Beginning Balance Acquisition Disposal Ending Balance
Company Name Marketable Counterparty Relationship Number of Number of Number of Carrying Gain (Loss) Number of
.. Account Amount Amount Amount . Amount
Securities Shares Shares Shares Amount on Disposal Shares
AMPACS Ampacs International |Investments accounted [Ampacs International |Subsidiaries -1 $ 382,402 -1 $ 624,803 - - 1S $ - - | $ 1,002,791
Corporation Company Limited | for using the equity Company Limited
method (Note 1) (Note 2)
Note 1:  Investments accounted for under the equity method have been eliminated in the consolidated financial statements.

Note 2:

The Company increased capital for its 100% owned subsidiary.
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

TOTAL PURCHASES FROM OR SALES TO RELATED PARTIES AMOUNTING TO AT LEAST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 5

Transaction Details

Abnormal Transaction

Notes/Accounts (Payable) or

Buyer Related Party Relationship Purchase/ Receivable Note
Sale Amount % to Total | Payment Terms| Unit Price Payment Terms Ending Balance| % to Total
AMPACS Corporation Ampacs International Company Limited |Subsidiary Purchase $ (2,923,055) (84)  |About 120 days |Contract price |No significant difference| $ - -
Richmake International Limited Subsidiary Purchase (488,247) (7)  |About 120 days |Contract price |No significant difference - -
Fortune Channel Universal Limited Subsidiary Purchase (239,254) (7)  |About 120 days |[Contract price |No significant difference (118,153) (37)
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. AMPACS Corporation Parent company |Purchase (263,744) (100)  |About 120 days |Contract price |No significant difference (64,857) (100)
Richmake International Limited Dongguan Yi Xing Electronics Co., Ltd. [Subsidiary Purchase (527,987) (100)  |About 180 days |Contract price [No significant difference (21,023) 3D
Fortune Channel Universal Limited Modern Pioneer (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Purchase (239,254) (100)  |About 180 days |Contract price |No significant difference (148,440) (100)
Ampacs International Company Limited |Dongguan Yi Xing Electronics Co., Ltd. |Subsidiary Purchase (133,683) (5) |About 180 days |Contract price |No significant difference (195,499) @)
AMPACS Corporation Parent company |Sale 2,923,055 99 About 120 days [Contract price |No significant difference - -
Richmake International Limited AMPACS Corporation Parent company |Sale 488,247 95 About 120 days |Contract price [No significant difference - -
Fortune Channel Universal Limited AMPACS Corporation Parent company |Sale 239,254 100 About 120 days |Contract price |No significant difference 118,153 100
AMPACS Corporation Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. Subsidiary Sale 263,744 7 About 120 days |Contract price |No significant difference 64,857 6
Modern Pioneer (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. Fortune Channel Universal Limited Subsidiary Sale 239,254 85 About 120 days |Contract price [No significant difference 148,440 93
Dongguan Yi Xing Electronics Co., Ltd. [Richmake International Limited Subsidiary Sale 527,987 80 About 180 days |[Contract price |No significant difference 21,023 10
Ampacs International Company Limited |Sister company |Sale 133,683 20 About 180 days |Contract price |No significant difference 195,499 29

Note:

All intercompany gains and losses from investment have been eliminated upon consolidation.
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

RECEIVABLES FROM RELATED PARTIES AMOUNTING TO AT LEAST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL

DECEMBER 31, 2023

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 6

Ending Balance | Ending Balance Past Due Rt:;?vuel(llt?n Allowance for
Company Name Related Party Relationship of Trade of Other Turnover Rate . Impairment
. . Amount Action Taken Subsequent
Receivables Receivables . Loss
Period
Dongguan Yi Xing Electronics Co., Ltd. Ampacs International Company Limited Sister company $ 195,499 $ - 0.63 $ - $ 30,710 $ -
Dong Guan Yi Zhuo Electronics Co., Ltd. |Brilliance Investment Co., Ltd. Sister company - 112,629 Note 2 - - -
AMPACS Corporation Ampacs International Company Limited Subsidiary - 378,047 Note 1 - 176,356 -
Brilliance Investment Co., Ltd. Richmake International Limited Sister company - 246,794 Note 2 - - -
Modern Pioneer (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. Fortune Channel Universal Limited Subsidiary 148,440 - 2.27 - 30,710 -
Fortune Channel Universal Limited AMPACS Corporation Parent company 118,153 - 3.69 - 30,710 -

Note 1:
Note 2: Financing.

Note 3:

The other receivables are purchased raw materials.

All intercompany gains and losses from investment have been eliminated upon consolidation.
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

INFORMATION ON INVESTEES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 7

Net Income Share of
Original Investment Amount Balance as of December 31, 2023 (Losses) of the Profits/Losses of Note
Investor Company Investee Company Location Main Businesses and Products Investee Investee
December 31, 2023 | December 31, 2022 N(lilx?l;“el:‘ozfs::(?:)es J;:;ig:;ﬁe(;f) Carrying Amount
AMPACS Corporation Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. Samoa Investment activities US$ 21,780 | US$ 21,780 23,003 100 $ 833,322 | $ (18,280) | $ (18,280) |Subsidiary
HKS$ 9,500 | HKS$ 9,500 (US$ -587)
Ampacs International company Limited  |Vietnam Production and sale of plastic products and USS$ 50,000 | US$ 30,000 - 100 1,002,791 40,838 40,838 |Subsidiary
consumer electronics (VND 31,780,420)
Ability Technology Co., Ltd. Taipei Computer peripheral equipment, photographic | $ -3 20,000 2,000 40 - (5,959) (2,383) |Note 2
equipment and electronic components and
trading
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. Brilliance Investment Co., Ltd. Samoa Investment activities and the sale of plastic US$ 1,050 | US$ 1,050 1,050 100 263,440 (751) (751) |Subsidiary
products (US$ -24)
Sunlight Ocean Holding Limited Samoa Investment activities US$ 850 | US$ 850 850 100 62,036 7,587 7,587 |Subsidiary
(US$ 244)
Richmake International Limited Samoa Investment activities and the sale of consumer | HK$ 9,500 | HKS$ 9,500 1,224 100 125,351 26,149 (26,149) |Subsidiary
electronics (US$ -839)
Fortune Channel Universal Limited Seychelles Investment activities and the sale of plastic US$ 16,000 | US$ 16,000 16,000 100 385,951 (3,813) 3,813 |Subsidiary
products (US$ 122)

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Refer to Table 8 for information on investments in mainland China.

The Company has transferred Ability Technologies Co., Ltd. to non-current assets for sale on December 31, 2023.

All intercompany gains and losses from investment have been eliminated upon consolidation.
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

INFORMATION ON INVESTMENTS IN MAINLAND CHINA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 8

Accumulated Investment of Flows (Note 2) Accumulated
. Accumulated
Outflow of Outflow of . Carrying
Total Amount Net Income |Ownership Inward
R Investment Investment . Investment Amount as of .
. . of Paid-in Method of . . (Loss) of the | of Direct . Remittance of
Investee Company | Main Businesses and Products . from Taiwan from Taiwan . Gain (Loss) December 31, .
Capital Investment Outflow Inflow Investee or Indirect Earnings as of
(Note 3) as of as of (Note 4) Investment (Note 4) 2023 December 31
January 1, 2023 December 31, (Note 3) 2023 ’
(Note 3) 2023 (Note 3)
Dongguan Yi Zhao Production and sale of plastic $ 32,246 Note 1 $ 32,246 | $ - 183 - 13 32,246 | $ (39,630) 100 $ (39,630) | $ 126,184 | $ -
Electronics Co., Ltd. products (USS 1,050) (USS 1,050) (US$  1,050) | (CNY -9,015) (US$ -1,272) | (US$  4,019)
Dongguan Han Lei Production and sale of plastic 26,104 Note 1 26,104 - - 26,104 7,619 100 7,619 60,578 -
Electronics Co., Ltd. products and consumer (US$ 850) (USS 850) (US$ 850) | (CNY 1,733) (US$ 245) | (US§  1,973)
electronics
Dongguan Yi Xing Production and sale of plastic 37,326 Note 1 37,326 - - 37,326 (34,798) 100 (34,798) 193,307 -
Electronics Co., Ltd. products and consumer (HK$  9,500) (HK$  9,500) (HKS$ 9,500) | (CNY -7,916) (US$ -1,117) | (US$  6,295)
electronics
Modern Pioneer Production and sale of plastic 414,585 Note 1 414,585 - - 414,585 11,003 100 3,890 397,936 -
(Kunshan) Co., Ltd. products (US$  13,500) (US$  13,500) (US$ 13,500) | (CNY 2,503) (USS$ 125) | (US$ 12,958)
Dongguan Shi Hong Jun |Production and sale of headphone 8,660 Note 2 Note 2 - - Note 2 (2,886) 51 (1,472) 10,953 -
Electronics Co., Ltd. wire (CNY 2,000) (CNY  -657) (CNY  -335) | (CNY 2,529)

Accumulated Investment in Mainland
China as of December 31, 2023 (Note 3)

Investment Amounts Authorized by
Investment Commission, MOEA (Note 3)

Upper Limit on Investment

$ 510,261 $ 510,261
(US$  15,400) (US$  15,400)
(HK$  9,500) (HK$  9,500)

$

1,603,842
(Note 5)

Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Note 4:

Note 5:

Note 6:

The amount was calculated based on 60% of the Group’s net worth.

All intercompany gains and losses from investment have been eliminated upon consolidation.

The companies were invested through regions outside of Taiwan and mainland China (the third region).

The amount was calculated using the spot rates on December 31, 2023 (US$1=NT$30.71; HK$1=NT$3.929; CNY 1=NT$4.33).

The amount was calculated using the yearly average rates on 2023 (US$1=NT$31.155; HK$1=NT$3.98; CNY 1=NT$4.396).
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AMPACS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

INTERCOMPANY RELATIONSHIPS AND SIGNIFICANT INTERCOMPANY TRANSACTIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

TABLE 9

Intercompany Transaction % of
No Nature of Consolidated
(Note 1) Company Name Counterparty Relationship Financial Statement Item Amount Terms Net Revenue or
(Note 2) Total Assets
(Note 3)
0 AMPACS Corporation Ampacs International company Limited 1 Other receivables $ 378,047 |Mutual agreement 5
Ampacs International company Limited 1 Advance payment 823,780 |Mutual agreement 10
Richmake International Limited 1 Advance payment 78,979 |Mutual agreement 1
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. 1 Sales 263,744 |Mutual agreement 7
1 Ampacs International Company Limited AMPACS Corporation 2 Sales 2,923,055 |Mutual agreement 76
2 |Richmake International Limited AMPACS Corporation 2 Sales 488,247 |Mutual agreement 13
3 Fortune Channel Universal Limited AMPACS Corporation 2 Sales 239,254 |Mutual agreement 6
AMPACS Corporation 2 Accounts receivable 118,153 |Mutual agreement 1
4 Brilliance Investment Co., Ltd. Richmake International Limited 3 Other receivables 246,794 |Financing provided 3
5 Dongguan Yi Xing Electronics Co., Ltd. Richmake International Limited 3 Sales 527,987 |Mutual agreement 14
Ampacs International company Limited 3 Sales 133,683 |Mutual agreement 3
Ampacs International company Limited 3 Accounts receivable 195,499 |Mutual agreement 2
6 Modern Pioneer (Kunshan) Co., Ltd. Fortune Channel Universal Limited 3 Sales 239,254 |Mutual agreement 6
Fortune Channel Universal Limited 3 Accounts receivable 148,440 |Mutual agreement 2
7 Dongguan Yi Zhao Electronics Co., Ltd. Brilliance Investment Co., Ltd. 3 Accounts receivable 112,629 |Financing provided 1
Note 1: The Company and its subsidiaries are coded as follows:
a. The Company is coded “0”.
b. The subsidiaries are coded consecutively beginning from “1” in the order presented in the table above.
Note 2: Nature of relationship is as follows:
a. From the Company to its subsidiary.
b. From a subsidiary to its parent company.
c. Between subsidiaries.
Note 3: The percentage calculation is based on the consolidated total operating revenues or total assets. For balance sheet items, each item’s period-end balance was shown as a percentage to consolidated total assets as of December 31, 2023. For
profit or loss items, the cumulative amounts were shown as a percentage to consolidated total operating revenues for the year ended December 31, 2023.
Note 4: The above table only discloses each of the related-party transactions which material amount of total revenue or total assets, while the reverse flow of transactions are not additionally disclosed.
Note 5: The intercompany transactions have been eliminated upon consolidation.




TABLE 10

AMPACS CORPORATION AND
SUBSIDIARIES

INFORMATION OF MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS
DECEMBER 31, 2023

Name of Major Shareholder

Huang, Chang-Ching

Lung An Investment Co., Ltd.
Chang An Investment Co., Ltd.

Hsiao, Hsiu-Ju

Shares
Number of Shares Percentage of Ownership (%)
27,671,900 18.44
11,907,304 7.93
11,681,569 7.78
9,562,545 6.37

Note 1:

Note 2:

The information of major shareholders presented in this
table is provided by the Taiwan Depository & Clearing
Corporation based on the number of ordinary shares
and preferred shares held by shareholders with
ownership of 5% or greater, that have been issued
without physical registration (including treasury shares)
by the Company as of the last business day for the
current quarter. The share capital in the consolidated
financial statements may differ from the actual number
of shares that have been issued without physical
registration because of different preparation basis.

If a shareholder delivers the shareholdings to the trust,
the above information will be disclosed by the
individual trustor who opened the trust account. For
shareholders who declare insider shareholdings with
ownership greater than 10% in accordance with the
Security and Exchange Act, the shareholdings include
shares held by shareholders and those delivered to the
trust over which shareholders have rights to determine
the use of trust property. For information relating to
insider shareholding declaration, please refer to the
Market Observation Post System website of the TWSE.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
AMPACS Corporation

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying parent company only financial statements of AMPACS
Corporation , which comprise the parent company only balance sheets as of December 31, 2023
and 2022, and the parent company only statements of comprehensive income or loss, parent
company only statements of changes in equity and parent company only statements of cash flows
for the years then ended, and the notes to the parent company only financial statements, including
material accounting policies information (collectively referred to as the “parent company only
financial statements”).

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of other auditors (refer to the other matter
paragraph), the accompanying parent company only financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2023 and 2022, and
its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with the
Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations Governing Financial Statement Audit
and Attestation Engagements of Certified Public Accountants and the Standards on Auditing of the
Republic of China. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Group in accordance with The Norm of Professional Ethics for Certified
Public Accountant of the Republic of China, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the parent company only financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2023.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the parent company only financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

The key audit matter of the parent company only financial statements for the year ended December
31, 2023 is described as follows:

The Occurrence of Sales Revenue
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The sales revenue of the Ampacs Corporation mainly comes from consumer electronics products
and plastic components used in network communication products, and its changes mainly come
from certain clients and products. Because certain sales revenue has a significant impact on
financial performance, the occurrence of sales revenue from certain clients and products of
AMPACS Group is considered as a key audit matter of the Group’s consolidated financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Our audit procedures performed in respect of the above key audit matter included the following:

1. We obtained an understanding of the internal control systems and operating procedures related
to sales transaction processes, evaluated the design and implementation of relevant internal
controls and performed internal control testing to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence on the effectiveness of relevant control implementation.

2. We determined the appropriate methods of sampling and sample sizes, audited external and
internal vouchers to support the fact of shipments, and we confirmed the actual occurrence of
certain sales revenue transactions.

3. We inspected the cash receipt records and vouchers. We evaluated the amounts entered into
the accounts and confirmed that the recipients of the remittances were consistent with the
recipients of the shipments to prove the occurrence of the sales transaction.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of Ability Technologies Co., Ltd., an associate included
in the parent company only financial statements, but such statements were audited by other
auditors. Our opinion, insofar as it relates to the investments accounted for using the equity method,
is based solely on the reports of other auditors. The investments accounted for using the equity
method were NT$0 and NT$14,968 thousand as of December 31,2023 and 2022, representing 0%
and 0.24% of the total assets, respectively. The Group’s share of profit of associate accounted for
using the equity method was NT$(2,383) and NT$(4,442) thousand for the year then ended,
representing 3.76% and (3.67%) of the total comprehensive income and loss, respectively.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Parent
Company Only Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by
Securities Issuers, IFRS, IAS, IFRIC, and SIC endorsed and issued into effect by the Financial
Supervisory Commission of the Republic of China, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, including the audit committee, are responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Parent Company Only Financial Statements
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the parent company only financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to

issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing of the Republic of China will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these parent company only financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing of the Republic of China, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the parent company only financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the parent company only financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the parent company only financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the parent company only financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

6. Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of entities
or business activities within the Company to express an opinion on the parent company only
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the parent company only financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2023, and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
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when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partners on the audits resulting in this independent auditors’ report are Chun-Yu
Wang and Ming-Hsien Liu.

Deloitte & Touche

Taipei, Taiwan

Republic of China

March 14, 2024

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the
consolidated financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China and not those of
any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit such consolidated
financial statements are those generally applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the independent auditors’report and the accompanying
consolidated financial statements have been translated into English from the original Chinese
version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any conflict between the English
version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation of the two
versions, the Chinese-language independent auditors’ report and consolidated financial
statements shall prevail.
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Ampacs Corporation

Balance Sheets

31 December 2023 and 2022

December 31, 2023

Unit: NT$1,000
December 31, 2022

Code A s s e t s A m o u n % A m o u n %
Current Assets
1100 Cash (Note 4 & 6) $ 86,384 2 $ 79,162 1
1136 Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost (Note 4, 9, & 28) 333,433 5 358,608 6
1170 Accounts Receivable - Net Amount (Note 4, 10, & 28) 967,389 15 873,241 14
1180 Net Accounts Receivable - Net Value of Related Parties (Note 27) 64,857 1 37,008 1
1200 Other Accounts Receivable - - 319 -
1210 Other Accounts Receivable - Related Parties (Note 27) 386,692 6 478,299 8
130X Inventory - Net Amount (Note 4 & 12) 5,357 - 14,727 -
1421 Prepayments for Purchases (Note 27) 925,900 15 1,577,907 26
1460 Non-Current Assets Held for Sale - Net Amount (Note 4 & 11) 13,020 - - -
1470 Other Current Assets - - 3,500 -
11XX Total Current Assets 2,783,032 44 3,422,771 56
Non-Current Asset
1510 Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Non-
Current (Note 4 & 7) 30,710 - - -
1517 Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive
Income - Non-Current (Note 4 & 8) 255,361 4 3,043 -
1550 Acquisition of Investments Accounted for Using the Equity Method (Note
4 & 13) 1,836,113 29 1,261,105 20
1600 Real Estate, Plant, and Equipment - Net Amount (Note 4, 14 & 28) 1,309,367 21 1,322,768 22
1760 Investment Real Estate - Net Amount (Note 4 & 15) 57,898 1 59,125 1
1780 Intangible Assets - Net Amount (Note 4 & 16) 3,930 - 5,563 -
1840 Deferred Tax Assets (Note 4 & 23) 43,485 1 39,151 1
1990 Other non-current assets 383 - 383 -
I15XX Total Non-Current Assets 3,537,247 56 2,691,138 44
1XXX  Total Assets $ 6,320,279 _100 $ 6,113,909 _100
Code L i a b i 1l i t vy a n d E q u i t vy
Current Liabilities
2100 Short-Term Loans (Note 4 & 17) $ 2,119,411 33 $ 1,742,348 28
2110 Short-Term Notes Payable (Note 4 & 17) 250,000 4 100,000 2
2170 Accounts Payable 204,794 3 230,292 4
2180 Accounts Payable - Related Party (Note 27) 118,153 2 10,529 -
2200 Other Accounts Payable (Note 18) 45,277 1 49,595 1
2230 Current Income Tax Liabilities (Note 4 & 23) 100,452 2 143,751 2
2320 Long-Term Liabilities Due Within One Year (Note 4 & 17) 91,484 1 240,993 4
2399 Other Current Liabilities 35,556 1 22.951 -
21XX Total Current Liabilities 2,965,127 47 2,540,459 41
Non-Current Liability
2540 Long-Term Loans (Note 4 & 17) 689,829 11 770,145 13
2645 Guarantee Deposits Received 2,771 - 3,574 -
25XX Total Non-Current Liabilities 692,600 11 773,719 13
2XXX Total Liabilities 3,657,727 58 3,314,178 54
Equity (Note 20)
3110 Common Stock 1,500,000 24 1,500,000 24
3200 Capital Surplus 1,044,837 16 1,097,937 18
Retained Earnings
3310 Legal Surplus Reserve 182,782 3 175,449 3
3320 Special Surplus Reserve 144,026 2 191,736 3
3350 Undistributed Retained Earnings 176,839 3 163,929 3
3300 Total Retained Earnings 503,647 8 531,114 9
Other Equities
3410 Exchange Differences on Conversion of the Financial Statements of
Foreign Operation 172,611) 3) ( 115,816) 2)
3420 Unrealized Valuation of Financial Assets (Losses) and Profits
Measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income 27,872) - ( 28,210) -
3470 Equities Directly Related to the Non-Current Assets Held for Sale 155) - - -
3400 Total Other equity 200,638) _3) ( 144,026 ) _2)
3500 Treasury Stock 185,294) _3) ( 185,294) _3)
3XXX Total equity 2,662,552 42 2,799,731 46
Total liabilities and equity $ 6,320,279 _100 $ 6,113,909 _100

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these individual financial statements.
(Please refer to the audit report of Deloitte Taiwan, dated March 14, 2024)

Chairman: Huang Changqing Manager: Huang Changqing  Accounting Supervisor: Lin Renjie
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Ampacs Corporation
Statements of Comprehensive Income

For The Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Unit: NT$ thousands, except the earning (deficit)
per share in 1.00 NTD

Year 2023 Year 2022
Code A m o un't % A m o un't %
4000  Operating Income (Note 4, 21
& 27) $ 3,774,424 100 $ 4,928,989 100
5000  Operating Cost (Note 12. 22 &
27) ( 3477.289) (_92) (___4.603,923) (_9%4)
5900  Operating Margin 297,135 8 325,066 6
Operating Expenses (Note 22)
6100 Selling Expenses ( 49,040) ( 1) ( 40,610) ( 1)
6200 Administration Expenses  ( 87,223) ( 3) ( 97,785) ( 2)
6300 Research and
Development Expenses  ( 115,999) ( 3) ( 113,923) ( 2)
6450 Expected Credit
Impairment Reversal
Interest (Note 10) 315 - - -
6000 Total Operating
Expenses ( 251947) (__7) ( 252,318) (__5)
6900  Operating Net Profit 45,188 1 72,748 1
Non-Operating Income and
Expenses (Note 22)
7010 Other Revenue 21,196 1 16,571 -
7020 Other Profits and Losses 33,219 1 197,048 4
7050 Financial Cost ( 121,273) ( 3) ( 81,820) ( 1)
7070 Share of Profits and
Losses of Subsidiaries
and Affiliated
Enterprises by Equity
Method 20,175 - ( 97.695) (_2)
7000 Total Non-Operating
Income and
Expenses ( 46,683) (__1) 34,104 1
7900  Net Profit (Loss) Before Tax ( 1,495) - 106,852 2
7950  Income Tax Expense (Note 4 &
23) ( 5.322) - ( 33,522) (__1)
8200  Net Profit (Loss) ( 6.817) - 73.330 1
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(Continued from previous page)

Code
Other Comprehensive Profit or
Loss (Note 20)
Items That May Be
Subsequently

Reclassified as Profit or

Loss

8361 Exchange
Differences on
Conversion of the
Financial
Statements of
Foreign Operation

8367 Unrealized Gains or
Losses on Debt
Instrument
Investments
Measured at Fair
Value Through
Other
Comprehensive
Income

8371 Exchange
Differences on the
Translation of
Financial
Statements of
Foreign
Operations of
Associated
Companies and
Joint Ventures

8360

8300 Other
Comprehensive
Profit and Loss

8500  Comprehensive (Loss) Income

Earnings (Loss) Per Share

(Note 24)
9750 Basic
9850 Diluted

229

Year 2023 Year 2022

A mount % A mount %
($ 57,385) 2) $ 49,889

338 - 1,589)

435 - 590)
( 56.612) 2) 47.710
( 56.612) 2) 47.710
(S 63.429) 2) $ 121,040 2
(& 0.05) § 050
(S 0.05) $ 0.50



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these individual financial statements.

(Please refer to the audit report of Deloitte Taiwan, dated March 14, 2024)

Chairman: Huang Chang Qing, Manager: Huang Chang Qing, Accounting Supervisor: Lin

Ren Jie.
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Ampacs Corporation
Statement of Changes in Equity
For The Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Unit: Unless otherwise specified,

, NT$ 1,000.
Share Capital (Note 20) Capital Surplus Retained Earnings (Note 20) Other Equities Treasury Stock
Number of Shares Legal Surplus Special Surplus Undistributed
Code (1000 Shares) A m o unt (Note 20) Reserve Reserve RetainedFarnings (Note 20) (Note 20) Total Equity
Al Balance as of January 1, 2022 150,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 1,161,362 § 175,449 § 174,422 § 118,238 ($ 191,736) ($ 185,294) $ 2,752,441
Distribution of earnings for the year
2021
B3 Appropriation to special earnings
reserve - - - - 17,314 ( 17,314) - - -
B5 Cash dividends - NT$0.07 per
share - - - - - ( 10,325) - - ( 10,325)
Other changes in capital surplus:
C15 Distribution of Cash dividends
from capital surplus - NT$0.43
per share. - - ( 63,425) - - - - - ( 63,425)
Total Comprehensive Profit and Loss in
2022
D1 Net income in 2022 - - - - - 73,330 - - 73,330
D3 Other comprehensive benefits in
2022 - - - - - - 47,710 - 47,710
D5 Total Comprehensive Income for the
Year 2022 - - - - - 73,330 47,710 - 121,040
Z1 Balance as of December 31, 2022 150,000 1,500,000 1,097,937 175,449 191,736 163,929 ( 144,026) ( 185,294) 2,799,731
Distribution of Earnings for the Year
2021
B1 Appropriation to legal reserve - - - 7,333 - ( 7,333) - - -
B5 Cash Dividends - NT$0.14 Per
Share - - - - - ( 20,650) - - ( 20,650)
B17 Special Surplus Reserve Reversal - - - - ( 47,710) 47,710 - - -
Other Changes in Capital Surplus:
C15 Capital Surplus Distribution in
Cash - NT$0.36 Per Share - - ( 53,100) - - - - - ( 53,100)
Total Comprehensive Profit and Loss in
2023
D1 Net Loss in 2023 - - - - - ( 6,817) - - ( 6,817)
D3 Other Comprehensive Loss in
2023 - - - - - - ( 56.612) - ( 56.612)
D5 Total Comprehensive Profit and Loss in
2023 - - - - - ( 6.817) ( 56,612) - ( 63.429)
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Z1 December 31, 2023 Balance 150,000 $ 1,500,000 $ 1,044,837 § 182,782 $ 144,026 $ 176,839 ($_200,638) ($__185,294) $ 2,662,552

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these individual financial statements.

(Please refer to the audit report of Deloitte Taiwan, dated March 14, 2024)

Chairman: Huang Chang Qing, Manager: Huang Chang Qing, Accounting Supervisor: Lin Ren Jie.
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Code

A10000
A20010
A20100
A20200
A20300

A20900
A21200
A22400

A24100
A30000

A31115

A31150
A31160

A31180
A31190

A31200
A31230
A31240
A32150
A32160

A32180
A32230
A33000
A33100
A33300
A33500
AAAA

Ampacs Corporation

Statements of Cash Flows

For The Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit (Loss) Before Tax
Items of Income and Expenses

Depreciation Expenses
Amortization Expenses
Expected Credit Impairment
Reversal Profits
Financial Cost
Interest Revenue
Share of Profit or Loss From
Subsidiaries Accounted for
Using the Equity Method
Unrealized Foreign Exchange
Loss
Net Changes in Operating Assets and
Liabilities
Financial Assets Forced to Be
Measured at Fair Value
Through Profit and Loss
Accounts receivable
Accounts receivable - related
parties
Other Accounts Receivable
Other accounts receivable -
related parties
Inventories
Prepayments for purchases
Other Current Assets
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable - Related
Parties
Other Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Cash Inflow From Operations
Interests Received
Financial Cost Paid
Income Tax Paid
Net Cash Inflow From Operating
Activities

Cash Flow From Investment Activities
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Unit: NT$1,000

Year 2023 Year 2022
($ 1,495) $ 106,852
14,777 16,209
3,052 3,653
( 315) -
121,273 81,820
( 5,605) ( 1,741)
( 20,175) 97,695
17,223 23,751
( 32,017) -
( 131,647) 765,305
( 29,750) 9,419
319 ( 149)
90,871 1,533,381
9,370 647
652,007 (  1,509,459)
3,500 ( 85)
( 25,498) ( 167,012)
111,890 ( 179,761)
( 8,380) 5,852
_ 12,605 (_ 3.226)
782,005 783,151
5,605 1,741
( 117,211) ( 76,571)
( 52.955) ( 21.,049)
617,444 687,272



B00010 Acquisition of financial assets at fair
value through other comprehensive
income

B00040 Obtain Financial Assets Measured at
Amortized Cost

(Continue on next page)
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(

265,340)

25,175

(

82,918)



(Continued from previous page)

Code
B01800 Acquisition of Long-term Equity
Investments Accounted for by the
Equity Method
B02700 Purchase of Real Estate, Plant, and
Equipment
B04500 Purchase of Intangible Assets
BBBB Net Cash Outflow From
Investment Activities
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
C00100 Short-Term Loan Increased
C00200 Short-Term Loan Decreased
C00500 Short-Term Notes Payable Increased
C01600 Long-Term Loan Borrowed
C01700 Long-Term Loan Repaid
C03100 Guarantee Deposits Received
Decreased
C03000 Guarantee Deposits Received
Increased
C04500 Distribution of Cash Dividend
C05400 Acquisition of Equity in Subsidiary
CCCC Net Cash Outflows From

Fundraising Activities
EEEE Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
E00100 Beginning cash balance

E00200 Ending cash balance

Year 2023 Year 2022
$ - ($  20,000)
( 149)  ( 1,336)
(__ 1.419) (___ 970)
(_ 2417733)  (__ 105224)
410,692 _
- ( 680,791)

150,000 100,000
150,000 150,000

( 379.825) 89,525)
( 803) _
- 1,503

( 73,750)  ( 73,750)
(_ 624.803) :
(_ 368489)  (__ 592.563)
7,222 ( 10,515)
79.162 89.677

$ 86,384 $ 79,162

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these individual financial statements.

(Please refer to the audit report of Deloitte Taiwan, dated March 14, 2024)

Chairman: Huang Chang Qing,
Lin Ren Jie.
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Manager: Huang Chang Qing,

Accounting Supervisor:



Ampacs Corporation
Notes To Financial Statements
For The Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

(Unless otherwise indicated, amounts are expressed in thousands of New Taiwan Dollars.)

1. Company History
Ampacs Corporation (hereinafter referred to as "the Company") was established in
July 1998, primarily engaged in the design and manufacture of plastic components and
earphone products for consumer electronics. The Company's stock has been listed on the
Taiwan Stock Exchange since December 14, 2020.
The financial statements of the Company are presented in New Taiwan dollars,
which is the functional currency of the Company.
2. Date and procedure of approval of the financial report
The individual financial report was approved by the board of directors on March 14,
2024.
3. Application of Newly Issued or Revised Accounting Standards and Interpretations
(1) The initial adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), International
Accounting Standards (IASs), Interpretations (IFRICs), and Standing Interpretations
Committee (SICs) endorsed and issued by the Financial Supervisory Commission
(FSC) (referred to as "IFRS Accounting Standards").
The application of revised IFRS Accounting Standard approved and issued by the
Financial Supervisory Commission (FSC) that become effective will not result in
significant changes to the Company's accounting policies.
(2) IFRS Accounting Standard Approved by the FSC Applicable in 2024

Applicability of newly issued / revised /amended  Effective Date Published by

standards and interpretations IASB (Note 1)

Amendment to IFRS 16 "Lease Liabilities Arising January 1, 2024 (Note 2 )
from Sale and Leaseback Transactions"

Amendment to IAS 1 "Classification of Liabilities as ~ January 1, 2024
Current or Non-Current"

Amendment to IAS 1 "Non-Current Liabilities with January 1, 2024
Contractual Maturities"

Amendment to IAS 7 and IFRS 7 "Supplier Finance January 1, 2024 (Note 3)
Arrangements"
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Note 1:

Note 2:

Note 3:

Unless otherwise stated, the above new/revised standards or interpretations
are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after the respective
dates.

The seller and lessee should retrospectively apply the amendments to IFRS
16 for sale and leaseback transactions entered into after the initial application
of IFRS 16.

Exemption from certain disclosure requirements upon initial application of

this amendment.

As of the date of issuance of this individual financial report, the Company has

assessed that any other amendments or interpretations of standards would not have a

significant impact on the financial position and financial performance.

(3) IFRS Accounting Standard issued by the IASB but not yet approved and effective by FSC

Applicability of newly issued / revised /amended Effective Date Published by
standards and interpretations IASB (Note 1)

Amendment to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 "Sales or Undecided

Contributions of Assets between an Investor and

its Associates or Joint Ventures"
IFRS 17 "Insurance Contracts" January 1, 2023
Amendment to IFRS 17 January 1, 2023
Amendment to IFRS 17 "Initial Application of IFRS January 1, 2023

17 and IFRS 9 - Comparative Information"
Amendment to IAS 21“Lack of Exchangeability” January 1, 2025 (Note 2 )

Note 1:

Note 2:

Unless otherwise stated, the above new/revised standards or interpretations
are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after the respective
dates.

Applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2025.
Upon initial application of this amendment, the impact on the figures shall be
recognized in retained earnings as of the date of initial application. When a
consolidated company uses a non-functional currency as its presentation
currency in consolidated financial statements, adjustments shall be made to
the translation differences of foreign operations under equity at the date of

initial application.

As of the date of issuance of these individual financial statements, the Company

is still assessing the impact of the above standards and the amendments to the

interpretations thereof on the financial position and financial performance, and will

disclose the relevant impact when the assessment is completed.
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4. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(1) Compliance Statement
This parent company only financial report is prepared in accordance with
Regulations Governing Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers.
(2) Preparation Foundation
Except for financial instruments measured at fair value, the individual financial
statements of the entity are prepared on a historical cost basis.
Fair value measurement is classified into Level 1 to Level 3 according to the
observability and significance of relevant inputs:
1. The input values of the first level refer to the quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets on the measurement date (without adjustment).
2. Level 2 input value: the observable input value of an asset or liability, either
directly (that is, price) or indirectly (that is, derived from price), other than a
Level 1 offered price.

3. Level 3 input value: the unobservable input value of an asset or liability.
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The Company applies the equity method in accounting for investments in
subsidiaries or joint ventures when preparing its individual financial statements. To
ensure that the profit or loss, other comprehensive income and equity for the current
year presented in the individual financial statements are the same as those presented
in the consolidated financial statements attributed to the owners of the Company,
certain accounting treatment differences between the individual basis and consolidated
basis are adjusted for "investments accounted for using the equity method," "share of
profit or loss from subsidiaries, associated enterprises, and joint ventures accounted
for using the equity method," "other comprehensive income from subsidiaries,
associated enterprises, and joint ventures accounted for using the equity method" and
related equity items.

(3) Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current or Non-current.
Current assets include:
1. Assets held primarily for trading purposes;
2. Assets expected to be realized within 12 months after the balance sheet date; and
3. Cash (excluding that which is restricted for exchange or settlement of liabilities
beyond 12 months after the balance sheet date).

Current Liability includes:

1. Primarily held for the purpose of trading;

2. Liabilities due for settlement within 12 months after the balance sheet date.

3. Liabilities that cannot be unconditionally postponed beyond 12 months after the
balance sheet date.

Non-current assets or liabilities are classified as such if they do not meet the
criteria for current assets or liabilities mentioned above.

(4) Foreign Currency
When the Company conducts transactions in currencies other than its functional
currency, the transactions are recorded in the functional currency using the exchange
rate on the transaction date.
Foreign currency monetary items are translated into the functional currency using
the closing exchange rate on each balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising
from settlement of foreign currency monetary items or translation of foreign currency

monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the year in which they arise.
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Foreign currency non-monetary items that are measured at fair value are
translated into the functional currency using the exchange rate on the date when the
fair value was determined. The exchange differences arising from this translation are
recognized in profit or loss in the year in which they arise, except for those recognized
in other comprehensive income as part of the fair value gain or loss.

Foreign currency non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost are
translated into the functional currency using the exchange rate on the transaction date
and are not re-measured.

In preparing the financial statements of the individual entity, the assets and
liabilities of foreign operating entities (including subsidiaries operating in countries or
using currencies different from the Company) are translated into New Taiwan Dollars
at the exchange rates on each balance sheet date. The items of revenue and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the year, and the resulting exchange
differences are recorded in other comprehensive income (allocated to the Company's
owners and non-controlling interests separately).

(5) Inventories

Inventories consist of merchandise inventory. Inventories are measured at the
lower of cost and net realizable value. When comparing cost and net realizable value,
individual items are assessed, and net realizable value refers to the estimated selling
price under normal conditions, less the estimated cost of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale. The cost of inventories is determined using the
weighted average method.

(6) Investment in Subsidiaries

The Company adopts the equity method to account for investments in subsidiaries.

A subsidiary is an individual controlled by the Company.

Under the Equity Method, the original cost recognition invested in shall be based
on the profit and loss of the subsidiaries and other comprehensive income shares and
profit distribution enjoyed by the Company. In addition, changes in the Company's
other subsidiary interests are recognized according to the shareholding ratio.

Where the change of ownership interest of the Company in the subsidiary does
not result in the loss of control, it is treated as an equity transaction. The difference
between the carrying amount of the investment and the fair value of the consideration

paid or received shall be directly recognized as equity.
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When the Company's share of losses in a subsidiary equals or exceeds its equity
investment, the losses are continued to be recognized based on the proportion of
shareholding.

If the cost of investment exceeds the identifiable net assets' fair value of the
subsidiary attributable to the business acquired by the Company at the acquisition date,
the excess amount is recognized as goodwill. This goodwill is included in the
investment's carrying amount and is not amortized. If the identifiable net assets' fair
value exceeds the cost of investment, the excess amount is recognized as income for
the current year.

When assessing impairment, the Company considers the overall financial report
and compares the cash generating units' recoverable amount with their carrying
amount. Subsequently, if the recoverable amount of an asset increases, the recovery of
the impairment loss shall be recognized as an advantage, provided that the carrying
amount of the asset recovered from the impairment loss shall not exceed the carrying
amount of the asset to be amortized if the impairment loss is not recognized.
Impairment loss attributable to goodwill may not be reversed during subsequent
periods.

When control over a subsidiary is lost, the remaining investment in the former
subsidiary is premeasured at its fair value at the date when control is lost, and any
difference between the fair value of the remaining investment and the carrying amount
of the investment on the date control is lost, as well as any proceeds from the disposal
of the investment, is recognized in the income statement for the current period.
Furthermore, any amounts recognized in other comprehensive income related to the
subsidiary are accounted for on the same basis as required for the disposal of assets or
liabilities directly related to the Company.

The unrealized gain or loss of the downstream transactions between the Company
and its subsidiaries are eliminated in the individual financial reports. The gains and
losses arising from the countercurrent and side current transactions between the
Company and its subsidiaries shall be recognized in the individual financial report only
to the extent not related to the Company's equity in the subsidiaries.

(7) Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures
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Associates refer to enterprises in which the Company has significant influence
but are not subsidiaries or joint ventures. Joint ventures refer to agreements between
the Company and other parties for the joint control of net assets.

The Company uses the equity method for investments in associates and joint
ventures.

Under the equity method, investments in associates and joint ventures are initially
recognized at cost, and subsequently adjusted for the Company's share of gains and
losses, as well as other comprehensive income and profit distributions from the
associates and joint ventures. Furthermore, changes in the equity of associated
companies and joint ventures are recognized based on the percentage of ownership.

When the acquisition cost exceeds the identifiable net assets of associated
companies and joint ventures, the excess is recognized as goodwill, which is included
in the carrying amount of the investment and cannot be amortized. If the identifiable
net assets of associated companies and joint ventures exceed the acquisition cost, the
excess is recognized in the current period's profit or loss.

If the company does not subscribe to newly issued shares of associated companies
and joint ventures based on its percentage of ownership, resulting in a change in
ownership interest and a corresponding change in the carrying amount of the
investment, the change is adjusted against the capital reserve, the change in ownership
interest, and the investment accounted for using the equity method. However, if the
company does not subscribe to or acquire shares based on its percentage of ownership,
resulting in a reduction in its ownership interest in associated companies and joint
ventures, the amount recognized in other comprehensive income related to the
associated companies and joint ventures is reclassified based on the decrease in
proportion. The accounting treatment is based on the same principles as when
associated companies and joint ventures directly dispose of related assets or liabilities.
If the adjustment requires a debit to the capital reserve and the balance of the capital
reserve resulting from the investment accounted for using the equity method is
insufficient, the difference is debited to retained earnings.

When the company's share of losses in an associated company or joint venture
equals or exceeds its equity (including the carrying amount of investments in
associated companies or joint ventures under the equity method and other long-term

equity components that essentially form part of the company's net investment in the
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associated company or joint venture), no further losses shall be recognized. The
company recognizes additional losses and liabilities only within the scope of statutory
obligations, presumed obligations, or payments made on behalf of associated
companies or joint ventures.

When assessing impairment, the company regards the entire carrying amount of
the investment (including goodwill) as a single asset and compares the recoverable
amount to the carrying amount in conducting an impairment test. Any impairment loss
recognized is not allocated to any asset forming part of the carrying amount of the
investment, including goodwill. Any reversal of the impairment loss shall be
recognized within the subsequent increase in the recoverable amount of the investment.

From the date when the company no longer applies the equity method to an
associated company or joint venture, the company measures any remaining interest in
the associated company or joint venture at fair value, and the difference between the
fair value and the carrying amount of the investment as of the date when the equity
method is no longer applied, as well as the disposal proceeds, is recognized in profit
or loss for the current period. In addition, the basis for accounting for all amounts
related to associated companies or joint ventures recognized in other comprehensive
income is the same as the basis that must be followed when directly disposing of assets
or liabilities related to associated companies or joint ventures. If the investment in an
associate becomes an investment in a joint venture or vice versa, the Company will
continue to apply the equity method and will not reassess the carrying amount of the
retained interest.

The gains and losses arising from upstream, downstream, and lateral transactions
between the Company and its associates and joint ventures will only be recognized in
the individual financial statements to the extent that they are not related to the
Company's interests in the associates and joint ventures.

(8) Real Estate, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant, and equipment are recognized at cost and subsequently measured

at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
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Depreciation is recognized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
of the assets, except for freehold land, and is allocated to each significant part of an
asset separately. The Company shall, at least on the terminal date of each fiscal year,
examine the estimated useful life, residual cost and depreciation method and defer the
impact of changes in the applicable accounting estimates.

When real estate, factories, and equipment are disposed of, the difference between
the net proceeds and the book value of the asset shall be recognized in the income
statement.

(9) Investment Real Estate

Investment properties are real estate (including right-of-use assets that meet the
definition of investment properties) held for the purpose of earning rental income or
capital appreciation, or both. Investment properties also include land held for future
use, the intended use of which has not yet been determined.

Investment properties owned by the company are initially measured at cost
(including transaction costs) and subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation for investment properties is calculated on a straight-line basis.

Real estate that was previously classified as property, plant and equipment or as
right-of-use assets are transferred to investment properties at the carrying amount
when it ceases to be used by the company.

When investment properties are disposed of, the difference between the net
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset shall be recognized in the income
statement.

(10) Intangible Assets
1. Individually acquired

Intangible assets with limited useful lives acquired individually are initially
measured at cost, and subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets are
amortized on a straight-line basis over their useful lives, the Company shall, at
least on the terminal date of each fiscal year, examine the estimated useful life,
residual cost and amortization method and defer the impact of changes in the
applicable accounting estimates.

2. Disposal
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When intangible assets are disposed of, the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets is recognized in profit
or loss for the year.

(11) Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property and Intangible Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that
property, plant and equipment, investment property, and intangible assets may be
impaired. If any indicator of impairment exists, then the recoverable amount of the
asset is estimated. Where it is impossible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating
unit to which the asset belongs.

The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less costs to sell and its use
value. If the recoverable amount of an individual asset or cash generating unit is lower
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset or cash generating unit shall
be reduced to its recoverable amount, and the impairment loss shall be recognized as
gain or loss.

When an impairment loss is reversed in a subsequent period, the carrying amount
of the asset or cash-generating unit is increased to its revised recoverable amount, but
not exceeding the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized in previous
years. The reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the statement of income.

(12) Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale when their carrying amount will
be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use.
Assets classified as held for sale must be available for immediate sale in their current
condition, and the sale must be highly probable. When the appropriate level of
management commits to a plan to sell the asset, and the sale is expected to be
completed within one year from the date of classification, it is considered highly
probable.

When the committed sale plan involves disposing of all or part of an investment
in an associate or joint venture, only the equity interests that meet the criteria for
classification as held for sale are reclassified as held for sale, and the equity method is

discontinued for that portion.
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Non-current assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying

amount and fair value less costs to sell.
(13) Financial Instrument

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized on the individual balance
sheet when the Company becomes a party to the terms of the instrument.

In the initial recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities, if the financial
assets or financial liabilities are not measured at fair value through gain or loss, they
are directly attributable to the transaction cost measurement of acquiring or issuing
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value. The transaction cost of a financial
asset or financial liability that is directly attributable to the acquisition or issuance of
a financial asset or financial liability at fair value through profit or loss is immediately
recognized as gain or loss.

1. Financial Assets
The customary transactions of financial assets are recognized and
derecognized on the accounting date of the transaction.
(1) Measurement Type

The types of financial assets held by the Company include financial
assets measured at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets
measured at amortized cost, debt instrument investments measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income, and equity instrument
investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

A. Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss on a mandatory basis
and financial assets designated as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets subject to mandatory fair value measurement through
profit and loss include equity instrument investments not designated to
be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, and
debt instrument investments not subject to classification as measured at
amortized cost or to be measured at fair value through other

comprehensive income.

Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss are
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measured at fair value. For the determination of the fair value, please
refer to Note 26.
. Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost

If the Company's investment financial assets meet the following
two conditions simultaneously, they are classified as financial assets
measured by amortized cost:

a. It is held under a business model whose objective is to hold the
financial asset in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

b. The terms of the contract generate a cash flow on a specified date that
is solely for the payment of interest on the principal and the amount
of principal outstanding.

After initial recognition, financial assets measured at amortized
cost (including cash, receivables measured at amortized cost, and other
receivables (including related parties)) are measured at the amortized
cost using the effective interest method less any impairment losses. Any
foreign exchange gains or losses are recognized in profit or loss.

Except for the following two situations, interest income is
calculated as the product of the effective interest rate and the total
carrying amount of financial assets:

a. For the purchased or originated credit-impaired financial asset, the
interest income is calculated by multiplying the credit-adjusted
effective interest rate by the cost of amortization of financial assets.

b. For financial assets that are not purchased or originated with credit
impairments, but subsequently become credit-impaired, interest
income shall be calculated by multiplying the amortized cost of the
financial asset by the effective interest rate from the next reporting
period after the credit impairment.

Credit-impaired financial assets refer to financial assets whose
issuers or debtors have experienced significant financial difficulties,
default, are likely to file for bankruptcy or other financial restructuring,
or whose active market for financial assets has disappeared due to

financial difficulties.
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C. Debt instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income in the financial statements.

If the company's debt instrument investments meet the following
two conditions at the same time, they shall be classified as financial
assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income:

a. The financial assets are held under a business model where the
objective is to generate cash flows from collecting contractual cash
flows and selling the financial assets; and

b. The terms of the contract generate a cash flow on a specified date that
is solely for the payment of interest on the principal and the amount
of principal outstanding.

Investments in debt instruments measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income are measured at fair value, and changes in
their carrying amount including interest income computed using the
effective interest method, foreign exchange gains or losses, impairment
losses or reversals thereof, are recognized in profit or loss, while other
changes are recognized in other comprehensive income. Upon disposal
of the investments, amounts previously recognized in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss.

D. Measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income for the

Equity Instrument Investment

At the time of the original recognition, the Company may make an
irrevocable choice to invest in an equity instrument that is not held for
trading and is not recognized as a consideration by a business
combination acquirer, specifying that it be measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income.

The equity instrument investment measured by other
comprehensive income at fair value is measured by fair value, and
subsequent changes in fair value are reported to other comprehensive
income and accumulated in other equities. In the case of investment
disposal, accumulated gains and losses are transferred directly to

retained earnings and are not reclassified as gains and losses.
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A share invested in an equity instrument at fair value through other
comprehensive income shall be recognized in the gains or losses at the
time of establishment of the right to collect money of the Company,
unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the
investment cost.

(2) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company recognizes impairment losses on financial assets
(including accounts receivable) measured at amortized cost and debt
instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
based on expected credit losses evaluated at each balance sheet date.

Allowance for impairment losses is recognized on accounts
receivable based on the expected credit losses over their respective periods
of existence. For other financial assets, the Company first assesses whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition.
If there has not been a significant increase, the Company recognizes
allowance for impairment losses based on 12-month expected credit losses.
If there has been a significant increase, the Company recognizes allowance
for impairment losses based on the expected credit losses over the
respective periods of existence.

Expected credit losses are weighted average credit losses based on the
risk of default. 12-month expected credit losses are the expected credit
losses arising from the default of the financial instrument within 12 months
after the reporting date. The expected credit losses during the term of
duration represents the expected credit losses caused by all possible
defaults of the financial instrument during the period of the expected
duration.

For the purpose of internal credit risk management, and without
considering the collateral held, the Company determines that a financial
asset has defaulted under the following circumstances:

A. There is internal or external information indicating that the debtor is

unlikely to repay the debt.
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B. The debt is overdue by more than one year, unless there is reasonable
and verifiable information indicating that the criteria for delayed
default are more appropriate.

The impairment loss for all financial assets is reduced by adjusting
their carrying amount through the provision account. However, the
provision for impairment loss on debt instrument investments measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income is recognized in other
comprehensive income and does not reduce their carrying amount.

(3) Disposal of Financial Assets

The Company only derecognizes financial assets when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired or the Company
has transferred the financial asset and has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership to another entity.

When financial assets measured at amortized cost are derecognized
as a whole, any difference between the carrying amount and the
consideration received is recognized in profit or loss. When equity
investments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
are derecognized as a whole, any difference between the carrying amount
and the consideration received, plus any cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in other comprehensive income, is recognized in profit or loss.

2. Equity Instruments
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as
financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with the substance of the
contractual agreement and the definitions of financial liabilities and equity
instruments.
The equity instruments issued by the Company shall be recognized on the
basis of the proceeds obtained after deducting the direct distribution cost.
Treasury shares held by the Company are recognized in equity and deducted
from equity, and their carrying amount is calculated on a weighted average basis
by type of share. Purchase, sale, issuance, or cancellation of the Company's own
equity instruments are not recognized in the income statement.
3. Financial Liabilities

(1) Subsequent Measure
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All financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.

(2) Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

When financial liabilities are derecognized, the difference between
the carrying amount and the consideration paid (including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognized in the income
statement.

(14) Liabilities for provisions

The amount recognized as a liability reserve is the best estimate of the
expenditure required to meet the obligation at the balance sheet date, taking into
account the risk and uncertainty of the settlement obligation. Liability reserve is
measured by the discounted present value of the estimated cash flow of the settlement
obligation.

The warranty obligation for guaranteed products that meet the agreed
specifications is recognized at the time of revenue recognition based on the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the Company's obligations.

(15) Revenue Recognition

After identifying the performance obligation of the customer contract, the
Company will allocate the transaction price to each performance obligation, and
recognize the revenue when each performance obligation is met.

Sale Income
Revenue from sales of goods is generated from the sale of products. As the
customer has established a price and the right to use the product upon delivery to the
specified location, and bears the primary responsibility of resale and the risk of
obsolescence, the company recognizes revenue and accounts receivable at that point
in time.
(16) Leases
At the contract inception date, the Company evaluates whether the contract is or
contains a lease.
1. The Company is a Lessor
If a lease transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of
an asset to the lessee, it is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are

classified as operating leases. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
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The initial direct costs incurred to acquire an operating lease are capitalized
to the carrying amount of the underlying asset and recognized as expenses on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. The direct incremental costs incurred in
obtaining an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset,
and recognized as expenses on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
2. The Company as a lessee
Lease payments for leases of low-value assets and short-term leases that
qualify for recognition exemptions are recognized as expenses on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.
(17) Government Grants
Government grants are recognized only when there is reasonable assurance that
the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants will be
received.
Government grants related to revenue are recognized as other income on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the related costs for which the grant is

intended to compensate are recognized as expenses. °

If a government grant is used to compensate for expenses or losses that have
already occurred or to provide immediate financial assistance to the Company without
any future related costs, it should be recognized in the period in which it is receivable
in the income statement.

(18) Employee Benefits
1. Short-Term Employee Benefits
The related liabilities for short-term employee benefits are measured at the
non-discounted amount expected to be paid in exchange for employee services.
2. Benefits After Retirement
The determined amount of retirement benefits to be provided under the
retirement plan should be recognized as expenses during the period in which the
employees provide services.
(19) Income Taxes
Income tax expense is the sum of current income tax and deferred income tax.
1. Current Income Tax
The company determines current income based on tax regulations and

calculates the income tax payable accordingly.
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The income tax surcharge calculated in accordance with the Taiwan Income
Tax Act on the undistributed earnings is recognized annually upon resolution by
the shareholders' meeting.

Adjustment for prior-year income tax payable has been included in the
current year income tax.

2. Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is calculated based on the temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and the tax bases used for
calculating taxable income.

Deferred income tax liabilities are generally recognized for all temporary
differences that are taxable, while deferred income tax assets are recognized
when it is probable that there will be taxable income available against which the
temporary differences and tax loss can be offset.

Taxable temporary differences relating to investment subsidiaries are
recognized as deferred income tax liabilities, except where the Company can
control the point at which the temporary difference reverses and where it is likely
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. The
deductible temporary difference relating to such investment shall be recognized
as a deferred income tax asset only to the extent that it is likely to have sufficient
taxable income to realize the temporary difference and to the extent that it is
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of the deferred income tax assets shall be re-examined
on each balance sheet date and reduced in respect of those assets for which there
is no longer likely to be sufficient tax to recover all or part of the assets. Where
deferred income tax assets are not previously recognized as assets, they are also
re-examined on each balance sheet date and there is a high probability of future
taxation to allow them to recover all or part of their assets and to increase their
carrying amounts.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured by the tax rate of
expected settlement of liabilities or realization of assets in the current period.
The tax rate is based on the tax rate and tax law enacted or substantially enacted
on the balance sheet date. The deferred income tax liabilities and assets

measurement is to reflect the tax consequences of the way the Company is
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expected to recover or repay the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities on
the balance sheet date.
3. Current and Deferred Income Taxes
Current and deferred income tax are recognized in profit or loss, except for
items related to current and deferred income tax that are recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the current and
deferred income tax are separately recognized in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity.
5. Critical accounting judgments, estimates and key sources of assumption uncertainty
When adopting accounting policies, the management of the Company must make
judgments, estimates and assumptions based on historical experience and other relevant
factors for items that are not readily obtainable from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.
Management reviews estimates and underlying assumptions on an ongoing basis as

the Company develops critical accounting estimates.

6. Cash
December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Cash in Treasury $ 200 $ 200
Bank checks and demand deposits. 86,184 78.962
$ 86,384 $ 79,162
Interest rate range of bank deposits as of the balance sheet date:
December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Bank deposit 0.51%-1.45% 0.385%-1.05%

7. Financial Instruments at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Financial Assets - Non-Current
Equity Instruments Mandatorily
Measured at Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss
Other Financial Assets $ 30,710 $ -

When the Company acquires a financial asset containing stock options, the Company
recognizes the contract in its entirety as a financial asset at fair value through profit or

loss at the time of original recognition.
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8. Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value Through Other Consolidated Profit or Loss

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Non-Current
Investment of Equity Instrument $ 245,680 $ -
Debt Securities Investment 9,681 3.043
$ 255,361 $ 3,043
(1) Investment of Equity Instrument
December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Non-Current
Foreign TWSE-Listed (OTC-
Listed) Stocks $ 257,862 $ -
Valuation Adjustment (_12,182) -
$ 245,680 $ -

The Company invests in the above investments in foreign equity instruments for
medium- to long-term strategic purposes and expects to realize profits from these
investments over the long term. In the opinion of the management of the Company, if
the short-term fair value fluctuations of the investment are included in the gain or loss,
it is not consistent with the foregoing permanent investment plan. Therefore, the
management of the merged company chooses to designate the investment as measured
by the fair value through other comprehensive income.

(2) Debt Securities Investment

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Non-Current
Foreign Investments
Ford Motor Company
Bonds (1) $ 3,522 $ 3,043
Pfizer Inc. Bonds (2) 6.159 -
$ 9,681 $ 3,043

1. In February 2021, the Company purchased 26-year corporate bonds issued by Ford
Motor Company with a face value interest rate of 5.291% and a yield rate of
4.70%.

2. In August 2023, the Company purchased 10-year corporate bonds issued by Pfizer
Inc. with a face value interest rate of 4.75% and a yield rate of 4.63%.

9. Financial assets measured at amortized cost

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Current
Pledged Demand Deposit $ 180,045 $ 207,191
Pledged Time Deposit 133,388 151,417
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Pledged Bonds with

Repurchase 20,000 -
$ 333,433 $ 358,608

Information on financial assets pledged at amortized cost is disclosed in Note 28.

10. Net Accounts Receivable

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Accounts Receivable
Measured at Amortized Cost
Total Carrying Amount $ 967,389 $ 873,525
Loss Allowance - ( 284)
$ 967,389 $ 873,241

To mitigate credit risk, the management of the Company has assigned a dedicated
team to make decisions on credit limits, credit approvals, and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that appropriate actions have been taken for the recovery of overdue receivables.
In addition, as of the balance sheet date, the Company has conducted a review of the
recoverable amount of each receivable to ensure that adequate impairment losses have
been provided for any unrecoverable receivables. Based on this, the management of the
Company believes that the credit risk of the Company has significantly decreased.

The Company recognizes the provision for credit losses on accounts receivable
based on the expected credit losses over the life of the receivables. The expected credit
losses over the life of the receivables are determined by considering the customer's past
default history and current financial condition, as well as the industry and economic
situation. Since the Company's historical credit loss experience shows no significant
difference in loss patterns among different customer groups, the Company did not further
classify customer groups and only determined the expected credit loss rate based on the
number of days the accounts receivable is past due.

If there is evidence that the counterparty is facing severe financial difficulties and
the Company is unable to reasonably estimate the recoverable amount, the Company will
fully provide for the allowance for doubtful accounts, but will continue its collection
efforts, and the amount recovered will be recognized in profit or loss.

The aging analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Within 30 days $ 943,749 $ 865,962
31-120 days 18,874 5,286
121-240 days 4,206 1,993
241-360 days 560 -

256



December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022

Over 360 days - 284
$ 967,389 $ 873,525

The above is an aging analysis based on overdue days.
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Changes in the allowance for loss for accounts receivables:

Year 2023 Year 2022
Year Beginning Balance $ 284 $ 284
Expected credit turnover benefits. ( 315) -
Foreign Currency Translation 31 -
Year End Balance $ - 3 284

Please refer to Note 26(5) for information on the amounts and terms of the company's
sold and assigned receivables.

The company has also pledged some of its receivables as collateral for borrowings,

please refer to Note 28.
11. Non-Current Assets Held for Sale - Net Amount
December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Non-Current Assets Held for Sale $ 13,020 $ -

The Company's investment in Ability Enterprise CO LTD is in an unlisted company
with low liquidity of its stock. On December 27, 2023, the Company entered into a share
purchase agreement with other shareholders (the buyer) of the company, agreeing to
repurchase 2,000,000 shares of Ability Technology CO LTD held by the Company and
complete the delivery by June 2024. Therefore, the investment accounted for using the
equity method is reclassified as non-current assets held for sale.

12. Inventory - Net Amount

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Commodities A 5,357 $ 14,727
The nature of cost of goods sold is as follows:
Year 2023 Year 2022
Operating Costs Related to
Inventory $ 3,477,289 $4,603,923
13. Investments Accounted for Using Equity Method
December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Investments in Subsidiaries $ 1,836,113 $ 1,246,137
Investment in associates and joint
ventures. - 14,968
$ 1,836,113 $1,261,105
(1) Investment in subsidiaries
December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
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Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. $ 833,322 $ 863,735
Ampacs International Company

Limited 1,002,791 382,402
$ 1,836,113 $ 1,246,137

Percentage of Ownership Interests and
V ot in g R i g h t s
Subsidiary Name December3l, 2023 December 31, 2022

Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. (1) 100% 100%
Ampacs International ~ Company
Limited (1) & (2) 100% 100%

1. The share of profit or loss and other comprehensive income of subsidiaries
accounted for using the equity method for the years 2023 and 2022 are
recognized based on the audited financial reports of those companies for the
same periods.

2. The Board of Directors of the Company resolved on December 29, 2022, to
increase the capital of its subsidiary, AMP New International Limited, by USD
20,000 thousand. The Company increased its investment in proportion to its
ownership of 100%. As of December 31, 2023, the Company has paid the capital
increase amounting to USD 20,000 thousand.

(2) Individually insignificant associated companies and joint ventures

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Individually insignificant
associated companies and
joint ventures
Ability Technology CO
LTD ) - $ 14,968

Individually insignificant associated companies and joint ventures as follows:

Ownership equity and
voting percentage
Primary business December  December
Company Name Nature of Business v. e n u e 31,2023 31,2022
Ability Technology CO Manufacturing and New Taipei City - 40%
LTD trading of computer
peripherals,
photographic
equipment, and
electronic
components
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In April 2022, the Company signed an agreement with Canon Inc. to establish a joint
venture named Ability Technology CO LTD with a 40% equity interest by investing cash
of NT$20,000 thousand. The Company does not have substantive control over the joint
venture.

The Company reclassified its investment in Ability Technology CO LTD, accounted
for using the equity method, as non-current assets held for sale as of December 31, 2023.
Please refer to Note 11 for details.

The investments accounted for using the equity method, and the Company's share of
their profit or loss and other comprehensive income are recognized based on the audited
financial statements for the same period.

Summary Information on Individually Immaterial Affiliated Companies and Joint

Ventures

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022

Share Enjoyed by the Company

Net Loss for the Current Year (  2,383) ( 4,442)
Other Comprehensive Profit and Loss 435 ( 590)
Total Comprehensive Profit and Loss ($_1,948) ($_5,032)

14. Property, Plant and Equipment - Net Amount

Buildings and O f f i ¢ ¢ Machinery T e s t O t h e r
L a n d Structures Equipment Equipment Equipment Equipment T o t a 1

Cost
Balance as of January 1,

2022 $ 1,206,525 $ 149,562 $ 13,506 $ 446 $ 52,154 $ 11,791 $ 1,433,984
Add - - - - 650 497 1,147
Reclassify - ( 61,321) - - - - ( 61,321)
Balance as of December

31,2022 $ 1,206,525 $ 88241 $ 13,506 $ 446 $ 52,804 $ 12,288 $ 1,373,810
Accumulated
Depreciation
Balance as of January 1,

2022 $ - $ 5375 $ 9389 $ 328 $ 15473 $ 6,464 $ 37,029
Depreciation Expenses - 1,968 2,055 37 9,127 1,999 15,186
Reclassify - ( 1,173) - - - - ( 1.173)
Balance as of December
31,2022 $ - $ 6170 $ 11444 $ 365 $ 24,600 $ 8463 $ 51,042

Net at December 31, 2022 $ 1,206,525 $ 82,071 $ 2062 $ 81 $ 28204 $  3.825 $ 1,322,768

Cost
Balance as of January 1,

2023 $ 1,206,525 $ 88,241 $ 13,506 $ 446 $ 52,804 $ 12,288 $ 1,373,810
Add - - 47 - - 102 149
Disposal - - ( 1.414) - - ( 90) ( 1,504)
December 31, 2023

Balance 1,206,52 $ 88,241 $ 12,139 $ 446 $ 52,804 $ 12,300 $ 1,372,455
Accumulated
Depreciation
Balance as of January 1,

2023 $ - $ 6,170 $ 11,444 $ 365 $ 24,600 $ 8,463 $ 51,042
Depreciation Expenses - 1,764 1,575 37 8,570 1,604 13,550
Disposal - - ( 1.414) - - ( 90) ( 1.504)
December 31, 2023

Balance S - $ 7934 $ 11,605 $ 402 $ 33,170 $ 9977 $ 63,088
Net Amount as of

December 31, 2023 $ 1,206,525 $ 80,307 $ 534 $ 44 $ 19,634 $ 2323 $ 1,309,367
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Depreciation expenses are recognized on a straight-line basis over the following

useful lives:

Buildings and Structures 50 years

Office Equipment 3 - 6 years
Machinery Equipment 3 -5 years
Test Equipment 3 - 10 years
Other Equipment 2 to 5 Years

Refer to Note 28 for the amount of real estate, plant, and equipment set as collateral

for borrowings.
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15. Investment Real Estate

Investment Real
E st at e

Cost

Balance as of January 1, 2023 $ 61,321
Add -
December 31, 2023 Balance $ 61,321
Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as of January 1, 2023 $ 2,196
Depreciation Expenses 1,227
December 31, 2023 Balance $ 3,423
Net Amount as of December 31, 2023 $ 57,898
Cost

Balance as of January 1, 2022 $ -
From Property plant, and equipment 61,321
Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ 61,321
Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as of January 1, 2022 $ -
Depreciation Expenses 1,023
From Property Plant, and Equipment 1,173
Balance as of December 31, 2022 $ 2,196
Net at December 31, 2022 $ 59,125

The investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings 50 years

The fair value of investment properties located in the Taipei area that the Company
holds has not been assessed by independent appraisers. The assessment of their fair values
is based on market evidence of transactions for similar properties and is provided by the

management of the Company. The fair values obtained are as follows:

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Fair Value $432,045 $432.295

Note 28 of the financial statements contains the amount of investment properties that

have been designated as collateral for borrowings.
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16. Intangible Assets - Net Amount

Cost of
computer
Patent Trademarks software T o t a 1

Cost

Balance as of January 1,

2022 $ 2,326 $ 520 $ 21,217 $ 24,063
Acquisition - - 970 970
Balance as of December

31,2022 $ 2326 $ 520 $ 22,187 $ 25,033
Accumulated

Amortization

Balance as of January 1,

2022 $ 1,580 $ 433 $ 13,804 $ 15,817
Amortization 55 33 3.565 3.653
Balance as of December

31,2022 $ 1,635 $ 466 $ 17,369 $ 19,470
Net at December 31, 2022 $ 691 $ 54 $ 4818 $ 5,563
Cost

Balance as of January 1,

2023 $ 2,326 $ 520 $ 22,187 $ 25,033
Acquisition - - 1,419 1,419
Disposal ( 1,441) ( 193) ( 5.,404) ( 7.038)
December 31, 2023

Balance $ 885 $ 327 $ 18,202 $ 19414
Accumulated

Amortization

Balance as of January 1,

2023 $ 1,635 $ 466 $ 17,369 $ 19,470
Amortization 56 24 2,972 3,052
Disposal ( 1.441) ( 193) ( 5,404) ( 7.038)
December 31, 2023

Balance $ 250 $ 297 $ 14,937 $ 15,484
Net Amount as of

December 31, 2023 $ 635 $ 30 $ 3,265 $ 3,930

Depreciation expenses are recognized on a straight-line basis and calculated based

on the following estimated useful lives:

Patent 1 to 19 Years
Trademarks 10 Years
Cost of Computer Software 2 to 10 Years

Amortization expenses are aggregated by function:

Year 2023 Year 2022

263



Research and Development
Expenses
Administration Expenses

17. Loans
(1) Short-Term Loan

Secured Loans (Note 28)
Bank Warranty Loan
Receivables-Backed Loans

Unsecured Loans
Bank Loans

Interest Rate Collars

(2) Short-Term Notes Payable

Commercial Paper Payable
Interest Rate Collars

(3) Long-term borrowings

Secured Loans (Note 28)
Bank Warranty Loan
Less: Portion due within 1 year

Unsecured Loans
Credit Loan
Less: Portion due within 1 year

Interest Rate Collars

18. Other Payables

Accrued Salaries and Bonuses
Interest Payable

Labor Fees Payable

Others (Note)

§ 2,809
243

$ 3,052

December 31, 2023

$ 1,211,664
445314
1,656,978

462,433
$2,119411

2.00%~7.30%

December 31, 2023

$ 3,582
71

$ 3,653

December 31, 2022

$ 250,000
1.558%~2.733%

December 31, 2023

$ 969,817
504,995
1.474.812

267,536
$ 1,742,348

1.718%~6.818%

December 31, 2022

$ 743,813

(___61.484)
682,329

37,500
(__30,000)

7,500

$ 689,829

2.050%~2.350%

December 31, 2023

$ 100,000
2.258%

December 31, 2022

$ 20913
12,468
3,563

8,333

$ 45277

$ 951,138

(_ 210,993)
740,145

60,000

(__30.000)
30,000

$ 770,145

1.925%~2.224%

December 31, 2022

$ 23,331
8,406
3,211

14.647

$ 49,595



Note: Other expenses are mainly sample fees, miscellaneous purchase and transportation
costs.

19. Benefits After Retirement Plan

The retirement scheme adopted by the Company is governed by the Labor
Retirement Pension Act, which is a government-managed defined contribution retirement
plan. Retirement funds are allocated at a rate of 6% of employees' monthly salaries and
deposited into individual accounts with the Labor Insurance Bureau.
20. Equity
(1) Capital Stock

Common Stock

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Authorized Stock  Number
(1,000 shares) 500,000 500,000
Authorized Capital Stock $ 5,000,000 $ 5,000,000
Number of Shares Issued and
Fully Paid (1,000 shares) 150,000 150,000
Issued Capital $ 1,500,000 $ 1,500,000
(2) Capital Surplus
December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
May be used to cover losses,
release cash or replenish
share capital (1)
Share issuance premium $ 1,039,175 $ 1,092,275
Differences between actual
acquisition or disposal price
of subsidiary shares and their
book values. 2,481 2,481
Repurchase Stock Trading 801 801
1,042,457 1,095,557
It Can Only Be Used to Cover
Losses
Number of Changes in
Ownership Interests
Recognized in Subsidiaries
(2) 2,380 2,380
$ 1,044,837 $ 1,097,937

1. Such capital surplus may be used to offset losses and, when the company has no
losses, it may be used for cash distribution or capitalization, subject to a certain

percentage of the paid-up capital when capitalizing.
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2. The impact of equity transactions related to changes in subsidiary equity is
recognized in this capital surplus when the Company does not actually acquire

or dispose of subsidiary equity.
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(3) Retained Earnings and Dividend Policy

In accordance with the Company's articles of incorporation, when there is a
surplus in the annual financial statements, an estimate should be made for the provision
of taxes and donations, offsetting losses as required by law, allocation to legal reserve
funds, and the allocation or reversal of special reserve funds according to relevant laws
and regulations. For the distribution of surplus in cash, it shall be determined by the
Board of Directors. When distribution is made through the issuance of new shares, it
shall be resolved by the shareholders' meeting as stipulated.

For the Company's policies on employee and director remuneration distribution,
please refer to Note 22(6) Employee and Director Remuneration Explanation.

The appropriated as legal capital reserve shall be set aside until the balance
reaches the total paid-up capital stock of the company. The appropriated as legal capital
reserve may be used to cover deficiencies. When the legal reserve fund exceeds 25%
of the total paid-up capital and there are no losses, the excess amount may be
distributed in cash in addition to capitalization.

When allocating to the special reserve fund from the net balance of other
accumulated comprehensive income in previous periods, if the undistributed earnings
from previous periods are insufficient for allocation, the amount will be allocated from
the current year's retained earnings, including items other than the current year's net
profit after tax, into the undistributed earnings of the current period.

The Company may distribute dividends in the form of cash dividends or stock
dividends, but this decision must take into account factors such as the current and
future investment environment, capital requirements, domestic and international
competitive conditions, and capital budgeting. The Company also considers
shareholder interests, balance dividends, and long-term financial and business
planning. Each year, at least 10% of distributable profits may be allocated for
shareholder dividends. However, dividends may not be distributed if the accumulated
distributable profits are less than 10% of the issued share capital. If the Company
decides to distribute dividends to shareholders, the proportion of cash dividends
distributed should not be less than 10% of the total dividend amount.

Earnings Distribution for the Years 2022 and 2021:
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Earnings Distribution Plan Dividends Per Share (NT$)
Year 2022 Year 2021 Year 2022 Year 2021

Legal Surplus
Reserve $ 7,333 $ - $ - $ -
(Reversal)
Appropriation
to Special
Retained
Earnings (  47,710) 17,314 - -
Cash Dividends 20,650 10,325 0.14 0.07
Stock Dividends - - - -
Capital Surplus
Distributi
on
Cash Dividends 53,100 63,425 0.36 0.43
Capital Surplus
Distributi
on
Stock
Divide
nds - - - -

The cash dividends mentioned above were distributed on April 27, 2023, and
April 28, 2022, respectively, as resolved by the Board of Directors. The remaining
earnings distribution items were also resolved by the Shareholders' Meeting on June
16,2023, and June 14, 2022.

As of the date of this Individual financial report, the Board of Directors has not
yet proposed the earnings distribution plan for the year 2023.

(4) Special Surplus Reserve

Year 2023 Year 2022
Year Beginning Balance $ 191,736 $ 174,422
(Reversal)  Appropriation to
Special Retained Earnings (__47.710) 17,314
Year End Balance $ 144,026 $ 191,736
(5) Other Equity Items
1. Exchange Differences on Conversion of the Financial Statements of Foreign
Operation
Year 2023 Year 2022
Year Beginning Balance ($ 115.816) ($ 165.115)
Produced in the Current
Year
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Conversion Difference
of Foreign
Operations

Share of Associates
and Joint Ventures

Accounted for
Using the Equity
Method
Reclassification
Adjustment
Reclassification

Related to Equity
Directly Associated
With  Non-current
Assets Held for Sale
Other consolidated gains
and losses for the year
Year End Balance

( 57,385)

435

155

(__56.795)
($ 172,611)

49,889

( 590)

49.299
($_115.816)

2. Unrealized Gains (Losses) of Financial Assets Are Measured at Fair Value Through

Other Comprehensive Income

Year Beginning Balance
Produced in the Current
Year
Unrealized Gains and
Losses
Debt Securities
Investment
Other Consolidated Gains
and Losses for the Year
Year End Balance

Year 2023
($ 28,210)
338
338
($_27.872)

Year 2022

($ 26,621)

(__ 1,589)

(__ 1.589)
($_28210)

3. Equities Directly Related to the Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

Year Beginning Balance

Exchange Differences on
Conversion of the
Financial Statements of
Foreign Operation
Reclassification

Year End Balance

(6) Treasury Stock

Year 2023

$ -

( 155)
(§__ 155)

Year 2023

Year 2022
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Year Beginning and the End
Number of Shares (1000 Shares) 2,500

2,500

In August 2021, the company's Board of Directors approved the repurchase of
treasury shares for the purpose of transferring them to employees.

The treasury shares held by the company are subject to regulations under the
Securities and Exchange Act, which prohibit pledging and restrict the rights to receive

dividends and exercise voting rights.

21. Income
Year 2023 Year 2022
Customer contract revenue
Consumer  Electronics
Products $ 3,523,530 $ 4,643,508
Plastic Components 250,894 285,481
$3,774,424 $4,928,989
22. Net Profit (Loss)
(1) Other Income
Year 2023 Year 2022
Interest Revenue $ 5,605 $ 1,741
Rental Revenue 15,591 14,830
$ 21,196 $ 16,571
(2) Other Profits and Losses
Year 2023 Year 2022
Net Foreign Exchange Profit $ 35,652 $ 208,004
Depreciation ~ Expense  of
Investment Properties ( 1,227) ( 1,023)
Others ( 1,206) ( 9.933)
$ 33219 $ 197,048
(3) Finance costs
Year 2023 Year 2022
Interest expenses of bank
borrowings $ 117,305 $ 76,628
Pledge Receivables Handling
Fee 3.968 5,192
$ 121,273 $ 81,820
(4) Depreciation and Amortization
Year 2023 Year 2022
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Depreciation Expenses Are
Summarized by Function

Operating Expenses $ 13,550 $ 15,186
Other Profits and Losses 1,227 1,023
$ 14,777 $ 16,209
Amortization Expenses
Summarized by Functional
Category in Operating
Expenses
Operating Expenses $ 3,052 § 3,653
(5) Employee Benefits Expenses
Year 2023 Year 2022
Short-Term Employee Benefits $ 164,659 $ 174,251
Benefits After Retirement
Defined Contribution Plan 6,862 7,091
Other Employee Benefits 2,221 3.037
Total Employee Benefits
Expenses $ 173,742 $ 184,379
Functional Consolidation:
Operating Expenses $ 173,742 $ 184,379

(6) Employee and Director Remuneration

In accordance with the company's articles of incorporation, the company is
required to allocate a portion of the pre-tax income, excluding employee and director
compensation, for the payment of employee compensation, which shall not be less than
1%, and director compensation, which shall not exceed 3%. However, in the event of
accumulated losses, they shall be offset first.

Due to a net loss in the fiscal year 2023, no provision was made for employee
compensation and director remuneration. The employee compensation and director
remuneration for the fiscal year 2022 were resolved by the Board of Directors on
March 22, 2023, as follows:

Itemize Ratio

Year 2023 Year 2022
Employee Consideration - 1%
Director Consideration - 1%
Amount
Year 2023 Year 2022

C a s h Stocks C a s h Stocks
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Employee $ - $ - $ 1,090 $ -
Considera
tion

Director - - 1,090 -
Considera
tion

If there is any change in the amount after the publication of the annual individual
financial report, it shall be treated according to the change of accounting estimation
and be recorded in the next year.

The actual amount of employee and director compensation distributed in the year
2022 was consistent with the recognized amount in the individual financial statements
for the same period.

For information on employee remuneration and directors' remuneration resolved
by the Board of Directors of the Company, please visit the Taiwan Stock Exchange
Public Information Observatory.

23. Income Tax

(1) The main components of income tax expense recognized in profit or loss

Year 2023 Year 2022
Current Income Tax
Generated During the Year $ - $ 36,167
Surtax on Undistributed
Retained Earnings 4,575 -
Income Tax Adjustments
for Previous Years 5,081 ( 7,388)
Deferred Income Tax
Generated During the Year ( 4.334) 4,743
Income Tax Expenses
Recognized in Gain or Loss $§ 5322 $ 33,522
The adjustment between profit (loss) before tax and income tax expense is as
follows:
Year 2023 Year 2022
Net Profit (Loss) Before Tax ($_ 1.495) $ 106,852
Income Tax (Interest) Expense
Calculated at Statutory Tax
Rate for Net Profit Before
Tax ($ 299) $ 21,370
Surtax on  Undistributed
Retained Earnings 4,575 -
Temporary differences may be
deducted if not recognized ( 4,035) 19,540
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Income Tax Adjustments for

Previous Years 5,081 ( 7.388)
Income Tax Expenses
Recognized in Gain or Loss $ 5322 $ 33,522

(2) Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
Changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

Year 2023

Recognized in

Ot her
Year Beginning Recognized in Consolidated Year End
B alance Profit or Loss Profitor Loss Balance

Deferred Income Tax Assets
Temporary Differences
Unrealized Exchange

Loss $ 725 $ 449 $ - $ 1,174
Provision for short-term
liabilities for warranty 3,162 1,898 - 5,060

Investments Accounted
for Using the Equity

Method 34,928 - - 34,928

Asset Impairment Losses 22 - - 22
Non-Leave Bonus 314 - - 314
39,151 2,347 - 41,498

Deficiency Deduction - 1,987 - 1,987
$§ 39,151 $ 4,334 $ - $ 43485

Year 2022

Recognized in

Ot h er
Year Beginning Recognized in Consolidated Year End
B alance Profit or Loss Profitor Loss Balance

Deferred Income Tax Assets
Temporary Differences
Unrealized Exchange

Loss $ 5612 ($ 42837) $ - $ 725
Provision for short-term
liabilities for warranty 3,018 144 - 3,162

Investments Accounted
for Using the Equity

Method 39,310 - ( 4,382) 34,928
Asset Impairment Losses 22 - - 22
Non-Leave Bonus 314 314

$ 48276 ($__4743) ($___438) $ 39151

(3) Information on Unused Loss Carryforwards
Information on the utilization of accumulated losses as of December 31, 2023, is

as follows:
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Remaining Balance

o f L o s s Last Year of
Carryforwards Utilization
$ 9,935 122 Years

(4) Income Tax Assessment
The corporate income tax for the Company's profit-making business has been

assessed by the tax authorities for cases up to the fiscal year ended 2021.

24. Earnings (Loss) Per Share
Unit: NT$ Per Share

Year 2023 Year 2022

Basic Earnings (Loss) Per Share (S 0.05) ) 0.50
Dilution Earnings (Loss) Per

Share (S 0.05) ) 0.50

The earnings (loss) and weighted average number of ordinary shares used to

compute earnings (loss) per share are as follows:

Net Profit (Loss)
Year 2023 Year 2022
The Net (Loss) Profit Used to
Calculate Basic and Diluted
Earnings (Loss) Per Share ($_ 6.817) $ 73,330
Number of Shares Unit: 1000 shares
Year 2023 Year 2022

Is used to calculate the weighted
average number of ordinary
shares of basic earnings per
share. 147,500 147,500
The impact of potential ordinary
shares with dilutive effect:
Employee Consideration - 30
The weighted average number of
common shares used to
calculate Diluted earnings per
share 147,500 147,530

If the Company may choose to pay its employees in stock or cash, when calculating
the diluted earnings per share, it is assumed that the employee bonus will be paid in stock,
and the weighted average number of outstanding shares in circulation will be included

when the potential ordinary shares have dilutive effect, so as to calculate the diluted
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earnings per share. The dilutive effect of these ordinary common shares will also be taken
into account in the calculation of earnings per diluted share prior to the resolution of
employee bonus in the following year. However, for the calculation of diluted loss per
share for the year 2023, the potential common shares related to employee compensation
are not included as they would have an anti-dilutive effect.

25. Capital Risk Management

The Company conducts capital management to ensure that the Company is able to
make commitments prior to continuing operations by maximizing shareholder returns by
optimizing debt and equity balances. There have been no material changes to the
Company's overall strategy.

The Company is required to maintain capital to meet the needs of upgrading
equipment. Therefore, the Company's capital management is to ensure that the necessary
financial resources and operating plans are in place to meet the working capital, capital
expenditure, research and development expenses, debt repayment and dividend expenses
required for the next 12 months.

26. Financial Instrument

(1) Measure the fair value of financial instruments at amortized cost
The Company's management considers that the carrying amount of financial
assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost in these financial statements
is approaching their fair value.
(2) Fair Value Information - Financial instruments measured at fair value on a repetitive basis
1. Fair Value Hierarchy
December 31, 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 T ot al

Financial Assets at Fair Value
Through Profit or Loss
Other Financial Assets $ - $ - $ 30,710 $ 30,710
Financial Assets Measured at
Fair Value Through Other
Consolidated Profit or Loss
Foreign TWSE-Listed (OTC-

Listed) Stocks $ - $ - $ 245,680 $ 245,680
Debt Securities Investment 9,681 - - 9,681
Total $ 9,681 $ - $ 245,680 $ 255,361

December 31, 2022

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 T ot a l

Financial Assets Measured at
Fair Value Through Other
Consolidated Profit or Loss
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Debt Securities Investment $ 3,043 $ - $ - $ 3,043

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value
measurements during the periods from January 1 to December 31 in 2023 and
2022.

2. Adjustment for financial instruments measured at Level 3 fair value.
Year 2023

Financial
A ssets
Measured at
Fair Value
Through Other
Measured at Consolidated
Fair Value Profit or Loss
Through Gain
or L oss
Equity Equity
Financial Assets Instrument Instrument T o t a |1

Year Beginning Balance $ - $ - $ -
Increase This Year 32,017 257,862 289,879
Recognized in Profit or

Loss (Other Gains and

Losses) ( 1.307) ( 12,182) ( 13.489)
Year End Balance $ 30,710 $ 245,680 $ 276,390

(3) Categories of Financial Instrument

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022

Financial Assets
Mandatorily Measured at Fair

Value Through Gain or Loss $ 30,710 $ -
Financial Assets Measured at

Fair Value Through Other

Consolidated Profit or Loss 255,361 3,043
Measured at Amortized Cost

(Note 1) 1,838,828 1,826,710
Financial Liabilities
Measured at Amortized Cost

(Note 2) 3,521,719 3,147,476

Note 1: The balance includes cash, financial assets measured at amortized cost
(including related parties), accounts receivable (including related parties),
other receivables (including related parties), and deposits paid measured at
amortized cost.
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Note 2: The balance includes short-term borrowings, accounts payable (including
related parties), other payables, long-term borrowings (including the portion
due within one year), and deposits received measured at amortized cost.

(4) Valuation techniques and input values for Level 3 fair value measurement
The fair value estimation of unlisted equity instruments is based on recent
transaction prices of comparable companies and valuation multiples, rather than
assumptions supported by observable market prices or rates. The remaining financial
assets are evaluated based on counterparty quotations as valuation techniques and
significant unobservable inputs to calculate expected returns that may be obtained
from the investments.
(5) Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies
The Company's primary financial instruments include accounts receivable, short-
term notes payable, accounts payable, and long- and short-term borrowings. The
financial management department of the Company provides services to the business
units, coordinates the operation of the domestic and international financial market, and
supervises and manages the financial risks related to the operation of the Company by
analyzing the internal risk reports of the risks according to the degree and breadth of
risks. These risks include market risk (including foreign exchange risk, interest rate
risk, and other price risks), credit risk, and liquidity risk.
1. Market Risk
The main financial risks that the company is exposed to as a result of its
operations are foreign exchange rate risk (as described in (1) below) and interest
rate risk (as described in (2) below).
There have been no changes in the Company's exposure to market risk for
financial instruments and how it manages and measures such exposure.
(1) Exchange Rate Risk
The company engages in sales and purchases denominated in foreign
currencies, thereby exposing the company to foreign exchange rate
fluctuations. The company's management regularly monitors foreign
exchange risk, and necessary measures will be considered to address
significant exchange rate risks and manage the risks arising from foreign

exchange fluctuations.

277



The amounts of monetary assets and monetary liabilities denominated
in non-functional currencies as of the balance sheet date are disclosed in
Note 29.

Sensitivity Analysis

The company is primarily affected by fluctuations in the USD
exchange rate.

The following table provides a detailed sensitivity analysis of the
company's response to a 1% increase or decrease in the exchange rate
between the New Taiwan Dollar (functional currency) and the US Dollar.
The sensitivity analysis includes only foreign currency monetary items,
financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss, equity and
debt investment instruments measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income. Positive figures in the table indicate the amount
by which pretax profit will increase when the US dollar strengthens by 1%
against the New Taiwan Dollar; negative figures represent the impact on
pretax profit when the US dollar depreciates by 1% against the New

Taiwan Dollar, with the impact being of the same magnitude.

Year 2023 Year 2022
profit (loss) $ 13,630 $ 18,343

(2) Interest Rate Risk
Due to the company's borrowing of funds at floating interest rates,
interest rate exposure arises. The company manages interest rate risk by

maintaining an appropriate portfolio of floating interest rates.
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As of the balance sheet date, the financial assets and financial

liabilities subject to interest rate exposure are as follows:

December 31, 2023  December 31, 2022

Fair value interest rate
risk
Financial Assets $ 153,387 $ 151,417
Financial Liabilities 250,000 100,000
Fair value with cash flow
rate risk - financial assets

Financial Assets 266,097 286,020
Financial Liabilities 2,900,724 2,753,486
Sensitivity Analysis

The following sensitivity analyses are based on the interest rate
exposures of derivative and non-derivative instruments at the balance sheet
date. For floating rate liabilities, the analysis assumes that the outstanding
liabilities on the balance sheet date remain outstanding throughout the
reporting period. The management reports on interest rates to the key
management personnel using a rate fluctuation of 100 basis points, which
represents the assessed reasonable range of interest rate fluctuations by the
management.

If the interest rates increase by 100 basis points, with all other
variables held constant, the company's pre-tax income for the years 2023
and 2022 would decrease by NT$26,346 thousand and NT$24,675
thousand, respectively. Conversely, if the interest rates decrease by 100
basis points, the impact on pre-tax income would be the same amount but
in negative. This is primarily due to the company's floating rate bank
deposits and borrowings.

(3) Other price risks.

The Company experiences equity price risk due to its investments in
equity securities. The equity investments are held for strategic purposes
rather than for trading, and the Company does not actively trade these
investments.

If equity prices were to rise/fall by 10%, the pre-tax other
comprehensive income for the year 2023 would increase/decrease by

NT$24,568 thousand due to the increase/decrease in the fair value of
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financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income.

The company is exposed to price risk of debt instruments due to its
investments in debt instruments. The primary objective of the company is
to collect cash flows from bond instruments and evaluate their potential
sale when necessary.

2. Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of the counterparty defaulting on contractual
obligations, resulting in financial losses for the Company. As of the balance sheet
date, the maximum credit risk exposure arising from counterparties' non-
performance of obligations is primarily derived from the carrying amount of
financial assets recognized on the balance sheet.

The Company's accounts receivable primarily consists of sales of wireless
earphones, gaming earphones, and plastic products to various geographic
regions. The Company continuously evaluates the financial condition of
accounts receivable customers. The credit risk specific to different regions is
primarily concentrated in the Americas and Asia.

3. Liquidity Risk

The company manages and maintains sufficient cash positions to support
its operations and mitigate the impact of cash flow fluctuations. The
management oversees the utilization of bank financing facilities and ensures
compliance with loan agreement terms.

Bank loans are an important source of liquidity of the Company. See (2)
below for a description of the Company unused financing as of 31 December
2023 and 2022.

(1) Liquidity and Interest Rate Risk of Non-Derivative Financial Liabilities
Table

The analysis of the remaining contractual maturities of non-derivative
financial liabilities is prepared based on the earliest possible repayment
date for the Company, using undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities (including principal and estimated interest). Therefore, bank
borrowings that may be required to be repaid immediately are listed within

the earliest period in the table, without considering the probability of the
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bank exercising that right immediately. Other non-derivative financial
liabilities are analyzed based on their contractual repayment dates.

The undiscounted interest amounts for interest cash flows paid at
floating interest rates are derived based on the yield curve at the balance
sheet date.

December 31, 2023

Within 1 Year 1 - 5 years Over 5 Years

Non-Derivative
Financial Liabilities
Non-Interest-Bearing

Liabilities $ 355,756 $ - $ -
Fixed Interest Rates

instrument 250,000 - -
Floating rate

instruments 2,233,759 295,595 447,718

$2,839,515 $ 295,595 $ 447,718

December 31, 2022

Within 1 Year 1 - 5 years Over 5 Years

Non-Derivative
Financial Liabilities
Non-Interest-Bearing

Liabilities $ 282,010 $ - $ -
Fixed Interest Rates

instrument 100,000 - -
Floating Interest Rate

Instrument 2,002,857 342,528 490,208

$2,384,867 $ 342,528 $ 490,208

The amounts of non-derivative financial assets and liabilities relating
to floating-rate instruments mentioned above may vary due to differences
between the floating interest rates and the estimated rates on the balance
sheet date.

(2) Credit limit
December 31,2023  December 31, 2022

Unsecured bank
borrowing lines

$
- Amount spent $ 499,933 - $ 327,536
- Unspent amount 274,652 342.404
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$ 774,585 $ 669,940

Secured Bank Loan Line
- Utilized Amount $ 2,650,791 $ 2,525,950
- Unutilized Amount 2,275,542 2,323,904

$4,926,333 $ 4,849,854

(6) Information on the Transfer of Financial Assets

The company entered into agreements with banks at the end of 2023 and 2022 to
sell uncollected receivables, with amounts of NT$512,266 thousand and NT$569,835
thousand, respectively. The company also received related liabilities from the banks in
the amounts of NT$445,314 thousand and NT$504,995 thousand. According to the
contract, if the receivables cannot be collected upon maturity, the banks have the right
to request the company to pay the outstanding balance. Therefore, the company has
not transferred the significant risks and rewards associated with these receivables. The
company continues to recognize all receivables and uses the transferred receivables as

collateral for borrowings. Please refer to Note 28 for further details.

27. Related Party Transaction

Except as disclosed in other notes, the transactions between the Company and related
parties are as follows:
(1) Related Party Names and Relationships

Relationships with the

Name of Related Parties C o m p a n y
Ampacs International Company Limited Subsidiary
Brilliance Investment Development Ltd. Subsidiary
Richmake International Limited Subsidiary
Fortune Channel Universal Limited Subsidiary
Dong Guan Yi Xin Electronics CO LTD Subsidiary
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. Subsidiary
Dong Guan Han Lei Electronics Co., Ltd Subsidiary

(2) Operating Income

Related Person Category/Name Year 2023 Year 2022
Subsidiary
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. $ 263,744 $ 217,686
Ampacs International
Company Limited 1,063 -

$ 264,807 $ 217,686
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(3) Purchase

Related Person Category/Name Year 2023 Year 2022
Subsidiary

Ampacs International

Company Limited $2,923,055 $ 3,093,200
Richmake International

Limited 488,247 1,216,982
Fortune Channel Universal

Limited 239,254 265,024

$ 3,650,556 $4,575,206

The purchasing terms with related parties are determined through mutual
negotiations, as there are no comparable transactions available for reference.

(4) Accounts Receivable

Related Person Category/Name December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Subsidiary
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. $ 64,857 $ 37,008

Outstanding receivables from related parties are not guaranteed. No allowance
for doubtful accounts has been recognized for receivables from related parties for the

years 2023 and 2022.

(5) Accounts payable
Related Person Category/Name December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Subsidiary
Fortune Channel Universal
Limited $ 118,153 $ 10,529

The balance of the amount payable to related parties in circulation is not

guaranteed.

(6) Other receivables (excluding loans to related parties)

Related Person Category/Name  December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Subsidiary
Ampacs International
Company Limited $ 378,047 $ 478,299
Richmake International
Limited 8,645 -

$ 386,692 $ 478,299

Other receivables are mainly purchases and advances on behalf of related parties.

(7) Prepayments for purchases

Related Person Category/Name December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
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Subsidiary
Ampacs International

Company Limited $ 823,780 $ 1,519,365
Richmake International
Limited 78,979 -
Others - 17,004
$ 902,759 $ 1,536,369
(8) Advance receipts (accounting for other current liabilities)
Related Person Category/Name December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022
Subsidiary
Brilliance Investment
Development Ltd. $ 299 $ 299
Fortune Channel Universal
Limited 4,382 -
$ 4681 $ 299

The advance payment is mainly the advance payment received from the related
party for the purchase.

(9) Remuneration of key management

Year 2023 Year 2022
Short-Term Employee Benefits $ 19,582 $ 25,006
Benefits After Retirement 322 322
$ 19,904 $ 25,328

The remuneration of directors and other key management levels shall be
determined with individual performance and market trend.

28. Collateralized Asset

December 31, 2023 December 31, 2022

Accounts Receivable $ 512,266 $ 569,835
Real Estate, Plant, and Equipment 1,286,832 1,288,596
Pledged Bank Deposits (Financial

Assets Measured at Amortized

Cost) 313,433 358,608
Investment Real Estate 57,898 59,125
Pledged Bonds with Repurchase

(Financial Assets Measured at

Amortized Cost) 20,000 -

$2,190.,429 $2,276,164

29. Information on Foreign Currency Assets and Liabilities with Significant Influence

The following information is presented in summary form for foreign currencies other
than the Company's functional currency, and the exchange rates disclosed represent the
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rates at which such foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency. Foreign

Currency Assets with Significant Influence Areas and Liabilities Follows:

December 31, 2023

Foreign Carrying
Currency Exchange Rate A mount
Foreign Currency
A s s et s
Monetary Items

USD $ 82,511 30.71 (USD:NTD) $ 2,533,912
Non-Monetary
Items
Investments
Using Equity
Method
USD 27,135 30.71 (USD:NTD) $ 833,322
Vietnam 805,454,697 0.0012 (VND:NTD) 1,002,791
Non Derivative
instruments
USD 9,315 30.71 (USD:NTD) 286.071
$ 2,122,184

Foreign currency
liabilities

Monetary Items
USD 47,444 30.71 (USD:NTD) $ 1,457,009
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December 31, 2022

Foreign Carrying
Currency Exchange Rate A moun:t
Foreign Currency
A s s e ts
Monetary Items

USD $ 107,427 30.71 (USD:NTD) $ 3,299,091
Non-Monetary
Items
Investments
Using Equity
Method
USD 28,126 30.71 (USD:NTD) $ 863,735
Vietnam 297,589,278 0.0013 (VND:NTD) 382,402
Non Derivative
Instruments
UuSDh 99 30.71 (USD:NTD) 3,043
$ 1,249,180

Foreign Currency

Liabilities

Monetary Items

USD 47,797 30.71 (USD:NTD) $ 1,467,853

In the fiscal year 2023, the Company recorded foreign exchange gains (realized and
unrealized) of NT$35,652 thousand, while in the fiscal year 2022, the foreign exchange
gains amounted to NT$208,004 thousand.

30. Additional Disclosure Items

(1) Information on material transactions and (2) reinvestment companies:

1. Funds to be lent to others: Schedule 1.

2. Endorsement Warranties for Others: Schedule 2.

3. Summary of held marketable securities (excluding investments in subsidiaries and
affiliated enterprises): Refer to Schedule 3.

4. Cumulative purchases or sales of the same marketable securities amount to NT$
300 million or more than 20% of paid-in capital: Schedule 4.

5. Acquisition of real estate amounting to NT$300 million or more, or exceeding 20%
of the paid-in capital: None.

6. Disposal of real estate amounting to NT$300 million or more, or exceeding 20%
of the paid-in capital: None.

7. The amount of import and sales reaches NTD 100 million or more than 20% of

paid-up capital with the affiliates: Schedule 5.
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8. Amounts due from related parties amounting to NT$100 million or more, or
exceeding 20% of the paid-in capital: Refer to Schedule 6.

9. Engagement in derivative instrument transactions: None.

10. Information on invested companies: Refer to Schedule 7.
(3) Investment information on Mainland China:

1. Mainland China Invested Companies - Includes the names of the mainland China
invested companies, their main business activities, paid-in capital, investment
methods, fund inflow/outflow status, ownership percentages, investment
gains/losses, year-end investment book values, repatriated investment
gains/losses, and investment limits in mainland China: Schedule 8.

2. Significant Transactions with Mainland China Invested Companies - Includes
significant transactions with mainland China invested companies, whether
directly or indirectly through a third region, along with their prices, payment
terms, and unrealized gains/losses: Schedule 1, 2, 5, and 6.

(4) Information on major shareholders: Names of shareholders with an equity interest of 5%

or more, number and percentage of shares held: Schedule 9.
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Schedule

I

Ampacs Corporation and its investment holding companies

Capital Loan to Others

From January 1 to December 31, 2023

Unit: Unless otherwise specified, for
NTD and Foreign Currency Thousand

Capital ItemlzedcollateralSCapitalLoanand
Compan A Current Maximum Interest|Loan andBusiness Allowance Ceiling to Each
Number np y . Transaction|Related Ending Balance|Actual Dealing . Reasons for Short-l{Amount for et Capital Loan and
Providing thelLoan Object Balance R at efTotalDealings Individual o Note
(Note 1) I t e m sfParty or (Note 5 )A m o u nt o term LoanBad Debts]N a m efValue . L. Total Ceiling
L o a n (Note 5 ) Collars|CeilinglAmount Funding Limit for
N o t Amount of bad
Nature L o a n s
d e bt s
1 Brilliance Richmake Other Yes $ 270,248 | $ 270,248 | $ 246,794 - Short- $ - |Operating Turnover| $ - - $ - $ 316,127 $ 316,127 Note 3
Investment International Accounts (USD (USD (USD Term (USD (USD
Development Limited Receivabl 8,800) 8,800) 8,036) Financing 10,293) 10,293)
Ltd. e Related Capital
Parties
2 Dong Guan  Yi|Brilliance Other Yes 154,778 154,778 112,629 - Short- - |Operating Turnover - - - 151,500 151,500 Note 4:
Zhuo Investment Accounts (USD (USD (USD Term (CNY (CNY
Electronics Development Receivabl 5,040) 5,040) 3,668) Financing 34,988) 34,988)
Co., Ltd Ltd. e Related Capital
Parties

Note 1: The numbering columns are described below: Invested companies are numbered sequentially by company type, starting from Arabic numeral 1.

Note 2: The foreign currency amounts mentioned above are converted based on the exchange rates of US$1 = $30.71 and CNY$1 = $4.33 as of the end of the year 2023.

Note 3: The total amount of funds lent to others is limited to 120% of the audited net worth at the end of the most recent financial statements of Hui Lian Investment Development Corporation. The limit for a single entity is 120% of its audited net worth at the end of the reporting period.
Note 4: The total amount of funds lent to others is limited to 120% of the audited net worth at the end of the most recent financial statements of Dongguan YiZhuo Electronic Technology CO LTD The limit for a single entity is 120% of its audited net worth at the end of the reporting period.

Note 5: The highest balance and the ending balance for the period are determined by the board of directors of the lending company as approved "credit limits."
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Ampacs Corporation and its investment holding companies

Endorsement for Others

From January 1 to December 31, 2023

Schedule 2 Unit: Unless otherwise specified, for
NTD and Foreign Currency Thousand
The Subject of EndorsementEndorsement . The Ratio (%) EndorseEndorse

The Maximum|T h e The Amount of] me nt

Guarantee of the m e n tiEndorse
L Endorsement|Endorsement Endorsement . Guarante

Ceiling for a Cumulative Guaranteim e n t

Singl eGuaranteeGuarantee GuaranteeEndorsementEndorsemente o slGuarante

Enterprise Balance for the|Balance at the|Actual Dealing|Secured by Amount to the Guarantee|Provided Providedle s
Number{Name of the Endorser Relationship P Current PeriodEnd of thel]A m o untA s s et s Maximumby the

Company Name (Note 3): . Net Value of] S y|Related

(Note l)Endorsement(NOte 4 )|Period (Note 3)[( Note 3 )Endorsementthe MostCelllngParentSubsidiart o

Guaranteed|/Guaranteed Guarantee (Note 2 )Company|. .

Guarantee Recent ies to the|Mainland

Ceilin (NoteBalanceBalance AmountFinancial to ItsParentChina
& (Note 3 )(Note 3 ) (Note 3 ) Subsidiar

2 ) Statement D e SCompany
1 MODERN Ampacs Corporation 2 $§ 237,193 | $ 199,615 | $ 199,615 | § 184,260 | $ 26,035 7.50% $ 237,193 N Y N
PIONEER(KUNSH (CNY (USD (USD (USD (CNY (CNY
AN)CO.,LTD 54,779) 6,500) 6,500) 6,000) 6,017) 54,779)

Note 1: The relationship between the endorser and the endorsed party is as follows:

Note 2:

1. Companies with business relationships.

2. Companies in which more than 50% of the company's voting shares are held directly or indirectly.

3. Companies in which more than 50% of the voting shares are held directly or indirectly.

1. According to the "Procedure for Handling Capital Loans and Endorsement Guarantees" established by the Company, the total amount of endorsement guarantees and the limit of endorsement guarantees to a single enterprise

shall not exceed 100% of the Company's net worth as stated in the most recent annual financial statements.

2. The aforementioned net worth is based on the most recent audited financial statements prepared by the accountant.

Note 3: Calculated based on the exchange rates of US$1 = $30.71 and CNY$§1 = $4.33 as of the end of December 2023.
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Ampacs Corporation and its investment holding companies

End-of-Period Securities Holdings Statement.

As of December 31, 2023

Schedule 3 Unit: NTD and foreign currency thousand
Relationship with the E n d i n g
Held CompaniesType and Name quar}(etableMarketableSecurltlesACCounting SubjectsNumber QfCarryingShareholding . o t
S e ¢ ur i t 1 e sI s s u e r Shares / Units Fair Value
A m o u n tPercentage %
(Note 2)
Ampacs Corporation Bond
Ford Motor Company Bonds — Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value| USD 130 $ 3,522 - $ 3,522
Through  Other = Comprehensive
Income - Non-Current
Pfizer Inc. Bonds — Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value| USD 200 6,159 - 6,159
Through  Other  Comprehensive
Income - Non-Current
Government Bonds — Financial Assets Measured at Amortized| $ 20,000 20,000 - 20,000
Cost
Other Financial Assets
4EST INC. — Financial Assets at Fair Value Through - 30,710 - 30,710
Profit or Loss - Non-Current
Substrate Manufacturing Corporation — Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value 2,247 245,680 - 245,680
Through  Other = Comprehensive
Income - Non-Current
Richmake International Stock
Limited
Iota Communications, Inc. — Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value 2,478,000 - 1.26% - Note 1

Through  Other
Income - Non-Current

Comprehensive

Note 1: After assessment, unrealized losses on financial assets will be fully provisioned for.

Note 2: The unit of measurement for bonds is their face value.
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Ampacs Corporation and its investment holding companies

Cumulative purchases or sales of the same marketable securities amount to NT$ 300 million or more than 20% of paid-in capital.

From January 1 to December 31, 2023

Unit: Unless otherwise specified,

Schedule 4
amounts are in NT$ 1,000.
Type and Name of] Year Beginning u h a s ¢S a 1 e E n d
Purchase/SaleMarketableAccountingCO nterpartviRelationshi Profit/L
CompaniesfSecurities|]Subjects “ party pSharesAmountSharesAmountSharesSellingPriceBookCost rot °S%%S h aresAmount
Types and names Disposal
Ampacs Ampacs Investments Ampacs Subsidiary - $ 382,402 -l $ 624,803 - $ - - $ - $ 1,002,791
Corporation International Accounted  for| International
Company Using Equity| Company
Limited Method Limited (Note

D

Note 1: This refers to capital injections by the Company into its wholly-owned subsidiary, amounting to 100%.
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Schedule 5

Ampacs Corporation and its investment holding companies

The amount of import and sales of NT$ 100 million or more than 20% of paid-up capital with the affiliates.

From January 1 to December 31, 2023

Unit

: NT$1,000

Situations and Reasons
Where the Trading

S Conditions Differ from

Normal Transactions

Accounts and Notes Receivable

( P a y

a b 1l e )

Company Engaged in the Sale Counterpart yRelationship The Ratio off[N o t e
(Purchase) of Goods The Ratio (%) of] Bills and
0
(Cl%’?l(;g;ass(e)ii()lA m o u n tfTotal Goods|Credit PeriodUnit Price|Credit PeriodB a 1 a n c efAccounts
Sold (Purchased) Receivable
(Payable)
Ampacs Corporation Ampacs International| Subsidiary | Purchase | ($ 2,923,055) | ( 84%) | Approx. 120 |At the Agreed| No Material | $ - -
Company Limited days Price Difference
Richmake International| Subsidiary | Purchase | ( 488,247) | ( 7%) | Approx. 120 |At the Agreed| No Material - -
Limited days Price Difference
Fortune Channel Universal| Subsidiary | Purchase | ( 239,254) | ( 7%) | Approx. 120 |At the Agreed| No Material | ( 118,153) | ( 37%)
Limited days Price Difference
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. Ampacs Corporation The Purchase | ( 263,744) | ( 100%) | Approx. 120 |At the Agreed| No Material | ( 64,857) | ( 100%)
Company days Price Difference
Richmake International Dong Guan Yi Xin Electronics| Subsidiary | Purchase | ( 527,987) | ( 100%) | Approx. 180 |At the Agreed| No Material | ( 21,023) | ( 31%)
Limited COLTD days Price Difference
Fortune Channel Universal |MODERN Subsidiary | Purchase | ( 239.254) | ( 100%) | Approx. 180 |At the Agreed| No Material | ( 148,440) | ( 100%)
Limited PIONEER(KUNSHAN)CO days Price Difference
,LTD
Ampacs International Dong Guan Yi Xin Electronics| Subsidiary | Purchase | ( 133,683) | ( 5%) | Approx. 180 |At the Agreed| No Material | ( 195,499) | ( 7%)
Company Limited CO LTD days Price Difference
Ampacs International|Ampacs Corporation The Sale 2,923,055 99% Approx. 120 |At the Agreed| No Material - -
Company Limited Company days Price Difference
Richmake International| Ampacs Corporation The Sale 488,247 95% Approx. 120 |At the Agreed| No Material - -
Limited Company days Price Difference
Fortune Channel Universal|Ampacs Corporation The Sale 239,254 100% Approx. 120 |At the Agreed| No Material 118,153 100%
Limited Company days Price Difference
Ampacs Corporation Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. Subsidiary Sale 263,744 7% Approx. 120 |At the Agreed| No Material 64,857 6%
days Price Difference
MODERN Fortune Channel Universal Subsidiary Sale 239,254 85% Approx. 120 |At the Agreed| No Material 148,440 93%
PIONEER(KUNSHAN)C |Limited days Price Difference
O.LTD
Dong Guan Yi  Xin|Richmake International Subsidiary Sale 527,987 80% Approx. 180 |At the Agreed| No Material 21,023 10%
Electronics CO LTD Limited days Price Difference
Ampacs International Intercompan Sale 133,683 20% Approx. 180 |At the Agreed| No Material 195,499 29%
Company Limited y days Price Difference
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Ampacs Corporation and its investment holding companies
Receivables from affiliates amount to NT$ 100 million or more than 20% of paid-in capital.
As of December 31, 2023

Table 6 Unit: Unless otherwise specified,

amounts are in NT$ 1,000.

Balance of ‘ Overdue Receivables frpm RelatedAmount to B e|ltemized Allowance
. Accounts Other Receivables P a r t 1 e s Collect;d After thelAmount for Bad
Companies That Account for Name of Transaction Object[Relationship[Receivable from from Re 1 atedTurnover Pe rio d ofD e b t s
Receivables . P artiesR a t e . Receivables fromLoss amount
Related Parties . A m o u n t/Handling Method .
L Remaining Balance Related Parties
Remaining Balance
Dong Guan Yi Xin Electronics| Ampacs International|Intercompany $ 195,499 $ - 0.63 - — $ 30,710 -
COLTD Company Limited
Dong Guan Yi Zhuo|Brilliance Investment|Intercompany - 112,629 Note 2 - — - -
Electronics Co., Ltd Development Ltd.
Ampacs Corporation Ampacs International| Subsidiary - 378,047 Note 1 - — 176,356 -
Company Limited
Brilliance Investment|Richmake International|Intercompany - 246,794 Note 2 - — - -
Development Ltd. Limited
MODERN Fortune Channel Universal| Subsidiary 148,440 - 2.27 - — 30,710 -
PIONEER(KUNSHAN)CO| Limited
LTD
Fortune Channel Universal|Ampacs Corporation Parent 118,153 - 3.69 - — 30,710 -
Limited Company

Note 1: This other receivable is for the purchase of raw materials.

Note 2: It was a loan of funds.
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Schedule 7

Ampacs Corporation and its investment holding companies

Information on investees, location, etc.

From January 1 to December 31, 2023

Unit: Unless otherwise specified, for
NTD and Foreign Currency Thousand

Name of Investment

Original Investment Amount

End-of-Period Holdings

Number of

Investee's Net

Investment Gain

(Loss)N

Compan yName of Investee Company|L o cationMain Business Items Endin gBeginnin gShares (1000 PercentagC arrying Income/(Lo'ss) Recognized in o t
e A m o u n t|for the Period| ; . :
Shares) this Period
Ampacs Corporation |Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. Samoa |General Investment | USD 21,780 | USD 21,780 23,003 100.00 | $ 833,322 | ($ 18,280) | ($ 18,280) | Subsidiary
Business
HKD 9,500 | HKD 9,500 (USD -
587)
Ampacs International Vietnam |Manufacturing and USD 50,000 | USD 30,000 - 100.00 1,002,791 40,838 40,838 Subsidiary
Company Limited Trading of Plastic (VND
Products and 31,780,420)
Consumer
Electronics
Ability Technology CO Taipei |Manufacturingand | TWD - | TWD 20,000 2,000 40.00 - |( 5,959)| ( 2,383) Note 2
LTD Trading of
Computer
Peripherals,
Photographic
Equipment, and
Electronic
Components
Tech. Pioneer, Ltd. Brilliance Investment Samoa |General Investment | USD 1,050 | USD 1,050 1,050 100.00 263,440 |( 751)|(( 751)| Subsidiary
Development Ltd. Industry and Sale (USD -24)
of Plastic
Products
Eversunny Marine Samoa |General Investment | USD 850 | USD 850 850 100.00 62,036 7,587 7,587 | Subsidiary
Technology CO LTD Business (USD
244)
Richmake International Samoa |General Investment | HKD 9,500 | HKD 9,500 1,224 100.00 125,351 |( 26,149)|( 26,149)| Subsidiary
Limited and Consumer (USD -
Electronics 839)
Trading
Fortune Channel Universal | Seychelles |General Investment | USD 16,000 | USD 16,000 16,000 100.00 385,951 3,813 3,813 Subsidiary
Limited Industry and Sale (USD
of Plastic 122)
Products
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Note 1: For mainland investment information, please refer to Schedule 8.

Note 2: At December 31, 2023, the Company has reclassified Ability Technology CO LTD as a non-current asset held for sale.
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Ampacs Corporation and its subsidiaries

Investment Information on Mainland China

From January 1 to December 31, 2023

Schedule VIII Unit: NTD and foreign currency thousand
Remit th eAmount of Investment Remitted or Investee's Net|Shareholding .
. . |Aggregate Amount . Investment Profit Investment Income
Accumulated|Recovered in the Current Period at the End the Income/(Loss) for|Ratio of the and L os sEndine Book ValuelRemitted to Taiwan
Investee Company . . Investment Amount . the Perio dConsolidated . . &
. . . . Paid-Up Capital|lnvestment . Remitted from . [Recognized injof Investmentslas of the Current
Name in Mainland{Main Business Items From Taiwan at the . Income or Loss for|Company's . )
. (Note 3 )Method . . . T a i w a n . . Current Period P e r i o d
C h i n a Beginning offR e mitte dRecovered the PeriodDirect or .
. . (Note 3 )Repatriated Income
Current Period (Note 3 )(Note 4)Ind1reCt(Note 4 from Investment
(Note 3 ) Investments
Dong Guan Yi Manufacture and $ 32,246 Note 1 $ 32,246 | $ -1 8 - $ 32,246 |($ 39,630) 100% [($ 39,630)| § 126,184 | $ -
Zhuo Electronics| trading of plastic |(USD 1,050) (USD 1,050) (USD 1,050) [(CNY -9,015) (USD -1,272) | (USD 4,019)
Co., Ltd products
Dong Guan Han Lei|Manufacturing and 26,104 Note 1 26,104 - - 26,104 7,619 100% 7,619 60,578 -
Electronics Co., Trading of Plastic | (USD 850) (USD 850) (USD 850) (CNY 1,733) (USD 245) (USD 1,973)
Ltd Products and
Consumer
Electronics
Dong Guan Yi Xin |Manufacturing and 37,326 Note 1 37,326 - - 37,326 |( 34,798 ) 100% | ( 34,798) 193,307 -
Electronics CO Trading of Plastic | ( HKD 9,500 ) (HKD 9,500 ) (HKD 9,500 )| (CNY -7,916) (USD -1,117 )| (USD 6,295)
LTD Products and
Consumer
Electronics
MODERN Manufacture and 414,585 Note 1 414,585 - - 414,585 11,003 100% 3,890 397,936 -
PIONEER(KUN | trading of plastic |( USD 13,500) (USD 13,500) (USD 13,500 ) | (CNY 2,503) (USD 125)|(USD 12,958)
SHAN)CO.,LTD| products
Dongguan Qijun Manufacture and 8,660 Note 2 Note 2 - - Note 2 ( 2,886) 51% |( 1,472) 10,953 -
Electronics Trading of (CNY 2,000) (CNY -657) (CNY -335)|(CNY 2,529)
Earphone Cables
Technology Co.,
Ltd

End-of-period cumulative amount of investment
remitted from Taiwan to Mainland China (Note 3)

Investment amount approved by the Investment
Commission, Ministry of Economic Affairs (Note 3)

Investment limit for investment in Mainland China as
regulated by the Investment Commission, Ministry of]

E con o miic A ff airs
§ 510,261 § 510,261

(USD 15,400) (USD 15,400) $1,603,842 (Note 5)

(HKD 9,500 ) (HKD 9,500)
Note 1: Investment in Mainland China made through establishing companies in third-party regions and further investing in Mainland China companies.
Note 2:  The capital of Dongguan Hongjun Electronic Technology CO LTD is remitted from the self-owned funds of Dong Guan Han Lei Electronics CO LTD
Note 3:  As of December 31, 2023, the exchange rates used for conversion were US$1 = $30.71, HKD$1 = $3.929, and CNY$1 = $4.33.
Note 4: The average exchange rates used for conversion in the year 2023 were US$1 = $31.155, HKD$1 = $3.98, and CNY$1 = $4.396.

Note 5: The calculation is based on 60% of the consolidated net worth of the Company.
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Ampacs Corporation
Major Shareholder Information

As of December 31, 2023

Schedule 9

S h a r e S
Major Shareholder N ameNumber of SharesiShareholding

H e 1 dPercentage (%)
Huang, Chang-qing 27,671,900 18.44%
Long An Investment CO LTD 11,907,304 7.93%
Chang An Investment CO LTD 11,681,569 7.78%
Xiao, Xiu-ru 9,562,545 6.37%
Note 1: The major shareholders' information in this table is calculated based on the shareholders'

Note 2:

ownership of 5% or more of the company's common shares and preferred shares that have
completed the delivery of in-kind registration (including treasury shares) as of the last
business day of the quarter-end of the current quarter. The recorded share capital in the
company's financial report may differ due to variations in calculation bases or other factors
impacting the completion of non-physical registration transfers.

If the above information belongs to the shareholders who have entrusted their shares to
the trust, it is revealed by the trustor who opened a special trust account with the trustee.
Regarding shareholders who hold more than 10% of the shares and are required to declare
their equity holdings under securities laws and regulations, their holdings include personal
holdings and shares held through entrusted custody, with decision-making power over the
trust property. For information on the declaration of equity holdings by insiders, please

refer to the Public Information Observation System.
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§Detailed Table of Important Accounting Items§

I T E M Number/Index
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Equity
Cash statement Table 1
Financial Instruments at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Note 7
Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value Through Other Note 8
Comprehensive Income - Non-Current Statement
Financial assets at amortized cost - Schedule of Flows Note 9
Statement of Accounts Receivable Table 2
Statement of Inventories Table 3
Statement of Prepayments for Purchases Table 4
Statement of Changes in Investment Property Accounted Table 5
for Using the Equity Method
Statement of Changes in Property, Plant and Equipment Note 14
Statement of Changes in Accumulated Depreciation of Note 14
Property and Equipment
Statement of Changes in the Investment Real Estate Note (15)
Statement of Changes in Accumulated Depreciation of Note (15)
Investment Real Estate
Statement of Deferred Tax Assets Note 23
Statement of Short-Term Loans Table 6
Statement of Accounts Receivable Table 7
Statement of Long-Term Loans Table 8
Statement of Profit and Loss Statement
Statement of Operating Revenue Table 9
Statement of Operating Costs Table 10
Statements of Operating Expenses Table 11
Statement of Other Income and Expense Net Note 22
Statement of Financial Cost Note 22
Summary of Employee Benefits, Depreciation, and Table 12

Amortization Expenses
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Ampacs Corporation
Cash statement

December 31, 2023

Table 1 Unit: Unless otherwise specified,
, NT$ 1, 000.
N a m e A m o u n t
Cash in Treasury $ 200
Bank Deposit
Checking Deposit 133
Demand Deposit (Note 1 & 2) 86,051
Total $ 86,384

Note 1: Including US$2,380 thousand and HK$2,000.
Note 2: The above foreign currencies were translated at the exchange rates of

US$1=NT$30.71 and HK$1=NT$3.93, respectively.
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Table 2

C u s t

O m ¢€

r

Ampacs Corporation
Statement of Accounts Receivable

As of December 31, 2023

N a m e

Company A
Company B
Company C
Company D
Company E
Company F

Company G

Others (Note 1)

Minus: Loss Allowance

Net Amount

Unit: NT$1,000

A m o u n t

$ 300,259
170,960
85,075
71,273
59,745
58,587
50,905
170,585

967,389

$ 967,389

Note 1: None of the customer balances exceeded 5% of the balance of this account.
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Ampacs Corporation
Statement of Inventories
As of December 31, 2023

Table 3 Unit: Unless otherwise specified,
amounts are in NT$ 1,000

A m 0 u n t
Net Realizable
| t e m C 0 S t V a 1 u e
Commodities $ 5,357 $ 5,686
Allowance for Inventory Write-
Down Losses - -
Total $ 5,357 $ 5,686
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Ampacs Corporation
Schedule of Prepayments
As of December 31, 2023

Table 4 Unit: NT$1,000
Manufacturer's name. A m o u n t
Related Party
Ampacs International Company Limited $ 823,780
Richmake International Limited 78.979
902,759
Non-related party:
Others (Note) 23.141
Total $ 925,900

Note: The balance of each vendor did not exceed 5% of the balance of this item.
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Table 5

Tech. Pioneer, Ltd.

Ampacs
Company Limited

Ability Technology CO LTD
(Note)

Total

Ampacs Corporation

Statement of Changes in Investment Property Accounted for Using the Equity Method

From January 1 to December 31, 2023

Share of Other
Comprehensive
Loss of
Subsidiaries
Accounted for
Using Equity

Unit: Unless otherwise specified,

, NT$ 1,000.

Method
Share of (Loss) Difference of
Income of Conversion of
Subsidiaries Financial
Recognized Statements of
Under the Foreign
Equity Method Operating
Institutions
Realized Sales Provide
Benefits Among Collateral Or
Affiliate
Year Beginning Balance Increase This Year Decrease This Year Companies
Number of Number of Number of Number of Net Equity Pledge Status
Shares (1000 Shares (1000 Shares (1000 Shares (1000 V. al u e
Shares) Amount Shares) Amount Shares) A mount S hares) % shareholding A m o u n t
23,003 $ 863,735 - $ - - $ - ($ 18,280) ($ 12,133) $ - $ - $ 833,322 None
- 382,402 - 624,803 - - 40,838 ( 45,252) - - 1,002,791 None
2,000 14,968 - - 2,000 13,020 ( 2,383) - - 435 - None
$ 1,261,105 $ 624,803 $ 13,020 $ 20,175 (8 57,385) $ - $ 435 $ 1.836,113

Note: At December 31, 2023, the Company has listed Ability Technology CO LTD as a non-current asset held for sale.
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Ampacs Corporation
Statement of Short-Term Loans

From January 1 to December 31, 2023

Table 6 Unit: NTD and foreign currency thousand
Annual interest Year End Mortgage or
Contract period rate. (%) Balance FinancingCredit Collateral
E.SUN Bank 2023.10.4-2024.10.4  7.05%~7.29% $ 319,513 USD 48,000  Receivables-Backed
Loans
E.SUN Bank 2023.10.4-2024.10.4 2.40% 60,000 NTD 60,000  Unsecured Loans
CTBC Bank 2023.11.30- 6.84% 18,994 USD 6,000 Receivables-Backed
2024.11.30 Loans
CTBC Bank 2023.11.30- 6.84% 184,260 USD 6,000 Bank Warranty Loan
2024.11.30
CTBC Bank 2023.11.30- 6.998%~7.051% 85,026 USD 6,000  Unsecured Loans
2024.11.30
CTBC Bank 2023.11.30- 2.53% 40,000 NTD 50,000 Unsecured Loans
2024.11.30
Mega Bank 2023.2.14-2024.2.13 7%-7.3% 152,455 USD 5,000  Bank Warranty Loan
Bank of Taiwan 2023.6.5-2024.6.5 2.11% 80,000 NTD 80,000 Bank Warranty Loan
DBS Bank 2023.9.25-2024.6.30  6.55%-6.59% 49,097 USD 2,000  Bank Warranty Loan
DBS Bank 2023.9.25-2024.6.30 2.9% 150,000 NTD 150,000  Bank Warranty Loan
Chang Hwa 2023.6.1-2024.4.30 2.1% 24,583 NTD 73,750  Bank Warranty Loan
Bank
Hua Nan Bank  2023.5.4-2024.5.4 2.4% 80,000 NTD 80,000 Bank Warranty Loan
Taipei  Fubon 2023.8.2-2024.2.25 2.25% 50,000 NTD 50,000 Bank Warranty Loan
Bank
Entie 2023.4.26-2024.4.26 6.8% 8,666 USD 1,667 Bank Warranty Loan
Commercial
Bank
Entie 2023.4.26-2024.4.26 2.36% 100,000 NTD 100,000  Bank Warranty Loan
Commercial
Bank
Shin Kong 2023.3.24-2024.3.24 6.3%-6.33% 55,603 USD 2,167 Bank Warranty Loan
Commercial
Bank
Shin Kong 2023.3.24-2024.3.24 6.3%-6.33% 35,000 NTD 35,000  Bank Warranty Loan
Commercial
Bank
Taichung Bank  2023.6.19-2024.6.19 6.8%-7.1% 50,000 NTD 100,000 Unsecured Loans
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Taichung Bank  2023.6.19-2024.6.19

BANK 2023.9.20-2024.3.31
SINOPAC

BANK 2023.9.20-2024.9.30
SINOPAC

BANK 2023.9.22-2024.9.30
SINOPAC

(Continue on next page)

2.32%

2.38%

6.69-6.91%

6.83%-7.1%

305

44,284

106,807

45,040

63,083

USD 2,000

USD 9,000

USD 3,000

USD 2,500

Unsecured Loans

Receivables-Backed
Loans

Unsecured Loans

Unsecured Loans



(Continued from previous page)

BANK
SINOPAC

BANK
SINOPAC

BANK
SINOPAC

Taishin
International

Bank

Total

Contract period

Annual interest Year End

rate. (%) Balan ce Financing Credit

Mortgage or
Collateral

2023.9.20-2024.9.30

2023.9.20-2024.9.30

2023.9.20-2024.9.30

2023.7.7-2024.6.30

2.1%

2.1%-2.114%

2.11%

2.66%
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$ 117,000

85,000

75,000

40,000

$ 2119411

NTD 117,000

NTD 85,000

NTD 75,000

NTD 40,000

Bank Warranty Loan

Bank Warranty Loan

Unsecured Loans

Bank Warranty Loan



Ampacs Corporation
Statement of Accounts Receivable

As of December 31, 2023

Table 7 Unit: NT$1,000
C ustome-r-r N a m e A m o u n t
Related Party
Fortune Channel Universal Limited $ 118,153
118,153
Non-related party:
Supplier A 33,648
Supplier B 26,824
Supplier C 24,359
Supplier D 15,535
Supplier E 14,374
Supplier F 11,086
Others (Note 1) 78.968
204,794
Total $ 322,947

Note 1: None of the items have a balance exceeding 5% of the balance of this account.
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Ampacs Corporation
Statement of Long-Term Loans

As of December 31, 2023

Table 8

Borrowing

Unit: NT$1,000

A nnual Mortgage or

Debenture Banks A m o u nt Method of Repayment Contract Period Interest Rate Collateral
Warranty Loan
BANK SINOPAC $ 191,980 Repayment of 2017.7-2024.7 2.13% Note 1
principal and
interest will be
made in equal
installments starting
from the month in
which the loan is
made.
BANK SINOPAC 455,408  Repayment of 2021.6-2028.6 2.05% Note 1
principal and
interest will be
made in equal
installments starting
from the month in
which the loan is
made.
CTBC Bank 96,425  Repayment of 2022.11- 2.35% Note 1
principal and 2028.11
interest will be
made in equal
installments starting
from the month in
which the loan is
made.
Minus: Part Due ( 61,484)
within 1 year
682,329
Unsecured Loans
CTBC Bank 37.500  Repayment of 2022.11- 2.33% None
principal and 2026.11
interest will be
made in equal
installments of three
months from the
date of loan.
Minus: Part Due ( 30.,000)

within 1 year

Total $ 689,829

Note 1: Provision of own land, buildings and parking spaces as collateral.
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Ampacs Corporation
Statement of Operating Revenue
Year 2023
Table 9

I t e m

Operating Income
Consumer Electronics Products
Plastic Components

Operating Income Net Amount

309

Unit: NT$1,000

A m o u n t

$ 3,523,530
250,894
$3,774,424



Ampacs Corporation

Statement of Operating Costs

Year 2023
Table 10
I t e m
Operating Cost

Plus: Year Beginning Commodities
Purchases During the Year
Minus: Year End Commodities
Rendered Operating Expenses
Repair and Maintenance Costs
Total

310

A

Unit: NT$1,000

m o u n t

(
(

S 14,727
3,466,648
5,357)
491)

1,762

$3.,477,289



Ampacs Corporation
Statements of Operating Expenses
From January 1 to December 31, 2023

Statement 11 Unit: Unless otherwise specified,
, NT$ 1,000.

Expected
Research and C r e d it
Administration Development Turnover
Sales Expenses Expenses Expenses Benefits T o t a 1

Salary Expenses $ 31,146 $ 53,725 $ 73,966 $ - $ 158,837
Depreciation 151 3,452 9,947 - 13,550
Insurance Expenses 3,754 4,815 5,973 - 14,542
Travel Expenses 5,987 2,772 4270 - 13,029
Others (Note) 8,002 22,459 21,843 315) 51,989

(315
$ 49,040 $ 87,223 $ 115,999 ($ 315) $ 251,947

311



Ampacs Corporation
Summary of Employee Benefits, Depreciation, and Amortization Expenses
Year 2023 and Year 2022
Table 12 Unit: NT$1,000

Year 2023 Year 2022
Operating Operating Operating Operating
C o s t Expenses T ot al C o s t Expenses T ot a I
Employee Benefits

Expenses
Salary Expenses $ - $144,885 $144,885 $ - $154,808 $154,808
Labor and Health
Insurance
Expenses - 12,684 12,684 - 12,626 12,626
Pension Expenses - 6,862 6,862 - 7,091 7,091
Director
Consideration - 7,090 7,090 - 6,817 6,817
Other Employee
Benefits - 2,221 2,221 - 3,037 3,037
$ - $173,742 $173,742 $ - $184,379 $184,379
Depreciation Expenses $ - $ 13,550 $ 13,550 $ - $ 15,186 $ 15,186
Amortization Expenses $ - § 3,052 § 3,052 $ - $ 3,653 $§ 3,653
Note:

1. The number of employees for the years 2023 and 2022 were 142 and 147 respectively, with the number of non-
executive directors who are not concurrently employees being 6 for both years.

2. A company whose shares are listed on a stock exchange or traded over-the-counter at Taipei Exchange shall disclose
the following additional information:

(1) The average employee benefit expense for the current year is NT$1,225 thousand. The average employee benefit
cost in the previous year was NT$1,259 thousand.

(2) For the year ended December 31, 2011, the average employee payroll cost was NT$1,065 thousand. The average
employee payroll cost for the previous year was NT$1,098 thousand.

(3) Change in average staff salary cost adjustment (3.01%).

3. The company has adopted an Audit Committee to replace the supervisory board system.
4. The company's remuneration policy for directors, executives, and employees is as follows:

(1) Directors: Based on the company's articles of incorporation, the Compensation Committee considers the overall
performance of the board of directors, company's operational performance, and future operations. It then
proposes a distribution plan to the board of directors, taking into account the individual directors' level of
involvement and contribution to the company.

(2) Managers: Based on industry salary levels, the remuneration of executives is determined by their level of
involvement and contribution to the company, as well as their performance. The remuneration proposal is
reviewed by the Compensation Committee and then presented to the board of directors for approval.

(3) Employees: The company is committed to providing employees with salaries and benefits above the industry



average. The amount allocated to each employee is determined based on their position, contribution, and
performance. The proposed remuneration is presented by the highest-level executive unit and approved by the

Chairman of the Board.
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Ampacs Corporation

Chairman of the Board:
Huang, Chang-qing
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